
 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
 “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 
  
  

REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

 
Tuesday April 8, 2014 9:00 AM Council Chambers 

Administration Building 
 

 
#1 CALL TO ORDER 

 
  

#2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

 1 

#3 MINUTES 3.1 Regular Council Meeting minutes held March 25, 2014 – to be 
adopted 
 

3 

  3.2 Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

 

#4 PUBLIC HEARNG 
 

4.1 Bylaw 14-720 Re-designation from Agricultural to Country 
Residential One 
 

28 

  4.2 Bylaw 14-721 Re-designation from Agricultural to Country 
Residential One 
 

42 

#5 DELEGATION 
 

5.1 Knowledge Tree Early Learning & Childcare Centre 57 

#6 BYLAWS 
 

6.1 Bylaw 14-724 Tax Rate Bylaw 79 

  6.2 Bylaw 14-720 NW-20-72-26-W5M 
 

28 

  6.3 Bylaw 14-721 NE-28-69-22-W5M 
 

42 

#7 OLD BUSINESS 
 

  

#8 NEW BUSINESS 
 

8.1 Grader Tender 
 

82 

  8.2 Tractor Tender (Roadside Mowing) 
 

84 

  8.3 Vehicle Replacement Tender (Pickup) 
 

87 

  8.4 Line Painting & Cracksealing Tender 
 

89 

  8.5 Water Well Confirmation 
 

91 

 
1



 
  8.6 Road Construction Award – 11 Mile Road 

 
95 

  8.7 Knowledge Tree Early Learning Funding Request 
 

100 

  8.8 Little Bear Preschool Society 
 

119 

  8.9 Holy Family Catholic Regional Division #37 Learning Fair 
 

121 

  8.10 Grande Prairie Victims Services 
 

124 

  8.11 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog Championship 
 

128 

  8.12 Regional Collaboration Program 
 

141 

  8.13 Regional Waterline – Mayerthorpe 
 

143 

 LATE ITEM 
 

8.14 WCMUP 150 

 LATE ITEM 8.15 Approve Compass Health & Safety Ltd. as Auditors 
 

354 

 LATE ITEM 
 

8.16 Northern Alberta Home for Women Society 359 

 LATE ITEM 8.17 Grande Prairie Art Gallery 
 

362 

 LATE ITEM 8.18 Administrative Support – Reception 
 

363 

 LATE ITEM 8.19 Managers’ Report 
 

364 

#9 COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & REPORTS 
 

  

#10 CORRESPONDENCE 
 

• AHS Health Advisor Councils 
• Northwest Persons with Developmental Disabilities 

Annual Spring Celebration & Awards Night 
• April 28 – National Day of Mourning WCB 
• Letter from Northern Sunrise County – Bill 201 
• Letter from Municipal Affairs 

 

 

#11 IN CAMERA  
 

11.1 Legal 
 
11.2 Intergovernmental Relations  
 

1 
 

5 

#12 ADJOURNMENT  
 

 

 

  [Type text]
 [Type text] [Type text] 

2



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
         
 
 
 
 

 Minutes of a 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
M.D. Administration Building, 

Valleyview, Alberta, on Tuesday, March 25, 2014 
 

# 1: 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Reeve Gervais called the meeting to order at 9:03 a.m. 

PRESENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTENDING 
 
 
 
 
 

Reeve   Dale Gervais 
Deputy Reeve   Tom Burton 
Councillors   George Delorme  
   Dave Hay (9:14 a.m.) 
   Bill Smith 
   Dale Smith 
   Les Urness 

 
Chief Administrative Officer  Mike Haugen 
General Manager, Corporate Services  Rosemary Offrey 
General Manager, Community Services  Dennis Mueller 
General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning  Grant Gyurkovits 
Legislative Services Officer  Lucien Cloutier 
Communications Officer  Denise Thompson 
Recording Secretary  Teresa Marin 
 

ABSENT  Councillor    Roxie Rutt 
 

#2:  
AGENDA  
 

MOTION: 14.03.154. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That the March 25, 2014 agenda be adopted with the following changes and 
additions: 

• 3.1   Unadopted Regular Council Meeting Minutes held March 11, 2014 
• 5.4    Bylaw No. 13-701 SE 20-70-22 W5M  
• 6.4    Bylaw No. 13-701 SE 20-70-22 W5M 
• 6.5    Bylaw No. 14-724 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw  
• 8.14  New Fish Creek Cemetery Committee Member Appointment 

 CARRIED  
  

#3.1 
REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING MINUTES 
 

MOTION: 14.03.155. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on Tuesday, March 11, 2014 
be adopted as presented: 
 CARRIED  
 

#3.2 
BUSINESS ARISING 
FROM MINUTES 

3.2  BUSINESS ARISING FROM MINUTES: 
• 6.2 Bylaw 14-717 Road Closure Request – Reeve Gervais inquired who made 

the request.  Councillors in attendance at the meeting explained that the 

33



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 2 

 
request was made by the landowners, Mr. Roy and Grant Berg, to allow 
access to a quarter section of grazing lease. 

           
#7 
OLD BUSINESS 

7.0  OLD BUSINESS 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS 

8.0  NEW BUSINESS 

 8.1  GRADER BLADES AND TOOLS TENDER 

GRADER BLADES 
AND PLOW BLADES 

MOTION: 14.03.156. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council approve the lowest tender received from Union Tractor Ltd. for the 
supply of grader blades and plow blades for the total amount of $120,246.90 with 
the money to come from the 2014 Operations Road Maintenance Budget. 
 CARRIED  
 

CARBIDE TOOLS  MOTION: 14.03.157. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council approve the lowest tender received from Union Tractor for the supply 
of carbide tools for the total amount of $67,500.00 with the money to come from 
the 2014 Operations Road Maintenance Budget. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.2  GRADER DISTRICTS TENDER  

GRADER DISTRICTS 
TENDER 

MOTION: 14.03.158. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council approve the following contractors for grader services for the next 
three years commencing May 1PP

st
PP, 2014 with an option to renew for two additional 

years upon mutual consent, with funding to come from the Road Maintenance 
portion of the Operations Department Budget: 

• Puskwaskau area: 1638113 AB at $110.00 per hour 
• Sunset House area: T Morin Construction at $130.00 per hour 
• Sturgeon Heights and Clarkson Valley areas: J. Moody Grader Services at 

$124.43 per hour 
• DeBolt and Goodwin areas: 1638113 AB at $110.00 per hour 
• Forestry Trunk Road: J Moody Grader Services at $149.43 per hour 
• Grande Cache area: McNeil Construction at $152.00 per hour 

 
 Councillor Dave Hay entered the meeting at 9:14 a.m. 

  CARRIED  
 
 
 
 

44



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 3 

 
 8.3  TWP 710 DISCUSSIONS 

DEVELOP OPTIONS 
RE:  TWP 710 

MOTION: 14.03.159. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council direct Administration to work with Administration from the M.D. of 
Big Lakes to develop options regarding concerns related to TWP 710. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.4  2014 ROAD – PAVING TENDER RESULTS 
 

LITTLE SMOKY RD 
PHASE IV – LEDCOR 
ALBERTA LTD 

MOTION: 14.03.160. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council award Little Smoky Road Phase IV road paving program to Ledcor 
Alberta Limited for an upset limit of $7,402,525.00 to be funded through the 2014 
Capital Budget. 
 CARRIED  
 

10% CONTINGENCY 
OF $697,094.39 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
CAPITAL RESERVE 

MOTION: 14.03.161. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DAVE HAY 
That Council allow a 10% contingency for the Little Smoky Phase IV Road Paving 
Program of $697,094.39 to come from the Infrastructure Capital Reserve. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.5  DESIGN AND PROCUREMENT OF TWO FIREHALLS 
 

DESIGN & 
PROCUREMENT OF 
TWO FIREHALLS 

MOTION: 14.03.162.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council approves the proposal from Field, Field and Field Architecture 
Engineering Ltd of Grande Prairie, Alberta, for the design and procurement of 
the Grovedale and DeBolt Fire Halls, with costs based on 6% of the design 
construction costs and funds coming from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
 CARRIED  
 

 Reeve Gervais called for a recess at 9:47 a.m.  

 Reeve Gervais reconvened the meeting at 9:53 a.m. 

#4 
DELEGATIONS 

4.0 DELEGATIONS 

 4.1  ENCANA PRESENTATION 

INTRODUCTION Chair Gervais asked each Council Member and Staff to introduce themselves. 

ATTENDANCE • Tyson Pylypiw, Senior Manager Stakeholder Relations & Road and Lease 
Construction 

• Jon Remmer, Manager Water 
• Darci-Jane, Manager Community Relations 

55



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 4 

 
• Mark Sutherland, Community Relations Advisor 

 
ENCANA 
PRESENTATION 

MOTION: 14.03.163. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council accept for information the presentation made by Encana. 
 CARRIED  
 

#5 
PUBLIC HEARING  

5.1  BYLAW NO. 13-711 NE 13-70-23 W5M 

 Chair Gervais opened the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw # 13-711 at 10:07 a.m. 

IN ATTENDENCE Manager, Planning & Development                             Sally Ann Rosson 
Planning and Development Coordinator   Gwen Charlton 
 

APPLICANT & 
PROPERTY OWNER  
 

Applicant(s)    Maurice & Judith Huet 
Property Owner (s)   Maurice & Judith Huet 
 

INTRODUCTION The Chair asked each Council Member and Staff to introduce themselves and asked 
Council Members if there were any reason that they should be disqualified from 
the hearing. Each Member’s reply was “no”. 
 

PURPOSE OF THE 
HEARING 

The purpose of the Public Hearing for Bylaw 13-711 is to provide Council with 
public input on the Land Use Amendment application to re-designate 39.91 Acres 
from Agriculture (A) to Country Residential One (CR-1). 
 

APPLICANTS 
PROPOSAL 

To create three (3) CR-1 lots for residential use. 

QUESTION FROM 
COUNCIL TO 
APPLICANT 

No representative in attendance. 
 
 

THOSE IN FAVOR The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak in favour of the application 
come forward. 
 
None came forward. 
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 
None came forward. 
 

APPLICATION 
BACKGROUND 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided the background information for 
the application. She advised that all referrals were sent to relevant agencies and 
adjacent landowners, and that the application was advertised in accordance with 
the Municipal Government Act. 
 

66



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 5 

 
REFERRAL AGENCY 
AND ADJACENT 
LANDOWNERS 
COMMENTS 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided a summary of the responses from 
referral agencies and adjacent landowners. 
 
East Smoky Gas Co-op, September 17, 2013:  
No concerns. 
 
M.D Public Works, September 20, 2013:  

• Approach to Lot 2 is in place and meets MD standards. 
• Lots 1 & 3 have no access and require approaches with min 500 mm x 14 

meter CSP culvert.  
• Road widening is required on RGE RD 230.  
• There are no drainage concerns. 

 
ATCO Gas, September 20, 2013:  

• There are no pipelines in this area.  
 
Alberta Transportation, November 7, 2013:  

• Alberta Transportation has no particular concerns with the Land Use 
Amendment. However, the proposed subdivision may be impacted by 
Highway 43 and 49 Alberta Transportation Realignment Functional 
Planning Study currently underway. This study is not expected to be 
finalized in the near future. 

• Comment on Land Use Amendment should not be construed as the 
Department granting variance to the requirements of Section 14 of the 
Subdivision and Development Regulation. The Department will comment 
further after receiving the complete subdivision application referral from 
the Municipality. 

 
LANDOWNER 
COMMENTS 

None. 

QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council.  
None was heard. 

QUESTIONS FROM 
APPLICANT OR 
PRESENTERS 

No representative in attendance.  
 

APPLICANT FINAL 
COMMENTS 

No representative in attendance.   
 

FAIR AND 
IMPARTIAL 
HEARING 

No representative in attendance.   
 

ADJOURNMENT The Chair closed the Public Hearing at 10:18 a.m. 
 

 5.2 BYLAW NO. 13-714 NW 26-71-26 W5M 

77



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 6 

 
 Chair Gervais opened the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw # 13-714 at 10:20 a.m. 

IN ATTENDENCE Manager, Planning & Development                             Sally Ann Rosson 
Planning and Development Coordinator  Gwen Charlton 
Applicant             Rennie Cauchie  
 

APPLICANT(S) & 
PROPERTY 
OWNER(S) 

Applicant(s)   Florence & Rennie Cauchie 
Property Owner(s)  Florence Cauchie 
 

LETTER PROVIDING 
AUTHORITY FOR 
REPRESENTATION 

A written submission from the Applicant and Property Owner, Ms. Florence 
Cauchie, was provided, authorizing Mr. Rennie Cauchie to be her representative at 
the Hearing.  Ms. Florence Cauchie was in attendance as an observer. 
 

INTRODUCTION The Chair asked each Council Member and staff to introduce themselves and asked 
Council Members if there were any reason that they should be disqualified from 
the hearing. 
None was heard. 
 

PURPOSE OF THE 
HEARING 

The purpose of the Public Hearing for Bylaw 13-714 is to provide Council with 
public input on the Land Use Amendment application to re-designate 36.46 
Hectares/89.00 Acres from Agriculture (A) to Rural Commercial (RC). 
 

APPLICANTS 
PROPOSAL 

To re-designate a portion of the quarter to Rural Commercial.   

QUESTION FROM 
COUNCIL TO 
APPLICANT 

The Chair called for any questions of the Applicant from Council. 
Councillor Les Urness asked if the applicant foreseen the property being used for 
commercial storage in the future. 
 

 The representative responded that he does not foresee any particular assigned 
usage of the land at this current time.  
 

THOSE IN FAVOUR The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak in favour of the application 
come forward. 
 

 Mr. Les Toews came forward and provided detail that he owns the property 
adjacent to the property owner.  Mr. Les Toews requested that a designated area 
be assigned for these types of small businesses to congregate near the highway to 
reduce traffic on the Ridgevalley road.  Mr. Toews had no water concern issues.  
Mr. Toews identified two concerns, maintain a 100 meter strip as a treed area to 
keep a park like area along the Ridgevalley Road and keep the commercial in the 
back.  Mr. Toews proposed that the dugout remain as currently situated for the 
Fire Department’s reserved water usage.  
 

88



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 7 

 
APPLICATION 
BACKGROUND 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided the background information for 
the application. She advised that all referrals were sent to relevant agencies and 
adjacent landowners, and that the application was advertised in accordance with 
the Municipal Government Act. 
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 

AGAINST  Ms. Colleen Karochai and Mr. Kevin Karockai identified that their property is across 
from the applicant’s proposed re-designation area.  Ms. Karochai stated a concern 
with disruption of the formerly unregulated landfill, the impact on the family and 
animal life and water contamination.   
 

 Mr. Kevin Karochai asked if the landfill is capped or cleaned.  
 
The applicant, Mr. Rennie Cauchie, responded that from the documentation he 
acquired in regards to the landfill, approximately in 1990 the Provincial 
Government or Alberta Environment removed the top and capped it.  The water 
concerns are late, as they don’t allow water wells in the area and contamination of 
the soil may have already resulted, and Alberta Environment will not dig up the 
landfill to dispose of the contaminated soil.  
 

QUESTIONS FOR 
THOSE SPEAKING 
AGAINST THE 
APPLICATION 

The Chair asked if there were any questions from Council for those speaking 
against the application. 
  

 The Chair asked Ms. Sally Rosson if conditions could be put forth on future 
development near the landfill in which future developers would have to abide.   
 
Ms. Sally Rosson responded that conditions could be applied.  The subdivision 
stage could entertain a buffer for environmental reserve.   The permit stage could 
restrict the area required for situating the buildings and the area for the permitted 
development.    
 

 The Chair asked if objective conditions could be established to not disturb the 
abandoned landfill.   
 
Ms. Sally Rosson responded, “yes”.  
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 

AGAINST Mr. Tommy Loewen, an adjacent landowner is concerned that the green line 
boundary will apply restrictions on his farming operation.  Mr. Loewen is 
concerned with the landfill contamination.  

99



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 8 

 
QUESTIONS FOR 
THOSE SPEAKING 
AGAINST THE 
APPLICATION 

The Chair asked if there were any questions from Council for those speaking 
against the application. 
  

 Councillor Les Urness asked if ongoing groundwater monitoring is being conducted 
on the landfills.  Ms. Sally Rosson responded that water monitoring is not being 
conducted on the landfills.   
 
The Chair expanded that the only monitoring that takes place is when the 
developer acquires it, with the expense for the monitoring being applied to the 
developer.    
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone else who wished to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 

AGAINST - MR. 
DARWIN CLEGG 

Mr. Darwin Clegg, a landowner adjacent to the south of the Applicant, expressed 
concern with the current lack of available agricultural land in the area. He 
expressed concern with noise, garbage, pollution and sewage pump out.  
 

QUESTIONS FOR 
THOSE SPEAKING 
AGAINST THE 
APPLICATION 

The Chair asked if there were any questions from Council for those speaking 
against the application and none were heard. 
  
 

REFERRAL AGENCY 
AND ADJACENT 
LANDOWNERS 
COMMENTS 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided a summary of the responses from 
referral agencies and adjacent landowners. 
 
 

 East Smoky Gas Co-op, June 20, 2013:  
• No objections. 

ATCO Electric, July 12, 2013:  
• No objections. 

Alberta Transportation, July 16, 2013:  
• Alberta Transportation has no particular concerns with the Land Use 

Amendment. However, a Roadside Development Application should be 
submitted for development within the proposed lot.  

• A Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA) may be required for review and 
acceptance by the department. The TIA and any required improvements to 
the highway infrastructure to accommodate development on lands 
proposed to be rezoned shall be completed at no cost to the department. 

  
OPPOSITION 
LETTER – MR. 
KEVIN KAROCHAI & 
MS. COLLEEN 
KAROCHAI 

Letter received from Mr. Kevin Karochai and Ms. Colleen Karochai. Opposition 
points addressed in the letter include the following:  

• Wildlife concerns. 
• Noise and traffic may cause stress on animals and family.   
• Traffic concerns. 

1010



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 9 

 
• Groundwater contamination.   
• Resulting environmental hazards if the landfill is disturbed. 
• Maintaining the preservation of the rural setting. 

 
OPPOSITION 
LETTER -  MR. LEN 
BURNS & MS. 
TRACEY BURNS 

Letter received from Mr. Len Burns and Ms. Tracey Burns. Opposition points 
addressed in the letter include the following:  

• Runoff and contamination issues to the land and water supply from landfill 
disturbance. 

• Commercial debris.   
• Noise and traffic. 
• Decreased property value.   

 
OPPOSITION 
LETTER – MR. 
DARWIN CLEGG 

Letter received from Mr. Darwin Clegg. Opposition points addressed in the letter 
include the following:  

• Decreased farm value. 
• Noise, pollution and smell. 
• Garbage debris on property. 
• Landfill disturbance causing contamination to the water sources. 
• Increased traffic volume. 

 
OPPOSITION 
LETTER -  MS. 
ROXIE RUTT 

Letter received from Ms. Roxie Rutt. Opposition points addressed in the letter 
include the following:  

• Disruption of country living. 
• Noise and traffic issues. 
• Ruin the view. 

 
OPPOSITION 
LETTER -  MR. 
TOMMY LOEWEN 

Letter received from Mr. Tommy Loewen. Opposition points addressed in the letter 
include the following:  

• Concern with disruption to agricultural operation. 
• Concern that the green line identified on the map will apply restrictions on 

his farming operation. 
 

 Councillor George Delorme vacated the meeting at 10:57 a.m.   
 

 Councillor George Delorme re-entered the meeting at 11:00 a.m. 

QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council. 
 

 Chair asked the setback requirement for commercial development near an 
abandoned landfill. Ms. Sally Rosson responded that she did not know the setback 
requirement for commercial development. Applicant, Mr. Rennie Cauchie stated 
that a 350 metre setback from an abandoned landfill is required for permanent 
residence. 

1111



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 10 

 
QUESTIONS FROM 
APPLICANT OR 
PRESENTERS 

The Chair called for any questions from the Applicant or those that had spoken in 
favour or against the application with regards to the comments from Planning & 
Development, the referral agencies, or adjacent landowners, none were heard. 
 

APPLICANT FINAL 
COMMENTS 

The Chair called for any final comments from the Applicant. 
 

 The applicant responded that the concerns expressed are in regards to subdivision 
and permit applications rather than rezoning.  
 

FAIR AND 
IMPARTIAL 
HEARING 

The Chair asked the Applicant if they have had a fair and impartial hearing, the 
Applicant responded, “yes”. 
 

ADJOURNMENT The Chair advised the Applicant that Council would render a decision on the 
application as soon as possible and closed the Public Hearing at 11:04 a.m. 
 

 Chair Gervais recessed the meeting at 11:05 a.m.  

 Chair Gervais reconvened the meeting at 11:13 a.m. 

 5.3  BYLAW 14-718 SW 6-72-26 W5M 

 Chair Gervais opened the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw # 13-718 at 11:13 a.m. 

IN ATTENDENCE Manager, Planning & Development                             Sally Ann Rosson 
Planning and Development Coordinator   Gwen Charlton 
 

APPLICANT(S) & 
PROPERTY 
OWNER(S) 

Applicant(s)  Della Thorpe as appointed 
   Power of Attorney for 
   Elizabeth Robertson 
Property Owner(s)  Elizabeth Robertson 
 

INTRODUCTION The applicant was not in attendance. 
 

PURPOSE OF THE 
HEARING 

The purpose of the Public Hearing for Bylaw 14-718 is to provide Council with 
public input on the Land Use Amendment application to re-designate 4.12 
Hectares/10.17 Acres from Agriculture (A) to Country Residential One (CR-1) 
 

APPLICANTS 
PROPOSAL 

Rezone the existing yard site which encompasses a portion of two separate quarter 
sections. 
 

QUESTION FROM 
COUNCIL TO 
APPLICANT 

The applicant was not in attendance.  
 
 

1212



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 11 

 
THOSE IN FAVOR The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak in favour of the application 

come forward. 
 

 None came forward. 
 

APPLICATION 
BACKGROUND 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided the background information for 
the application. She advised that all referrals were sent to relevant agencies and 
adjacent landowners, and that the application was advertised in accordance with 
the Municipal Government Act. 
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 

 None came forward. 
 

REFERRAL AGENCY 
AND ADJACENT 
LANDOWNERS 
COMMENTS 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided a summary of the responses from 
referral agencies and adjacent landowners. 
 
 

 East Smoky Gas Co-op, January 21, 2014: January 23, 2014:  
• No Objection. 
 

ATCO Electric, March 5, 2014:  
• ATCO will require 2 easements as per the attached mark up. 

 
QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council, and there were none heard. 

QUESTIONS FROM 
APPLICANT OR 
PRESENTERS 

The Chair called for any questions from the Applicant or those that had spoken in 
favour or against the application with regards to the comments from Planning & 
Development, the referral agencies, or adjacent landowners.  
 

 None spoke in favor and none against the application. 
 

APPLICANT FINAL 
COMMENTS 

The Applicant was not in attendance.   
 

FAIR AND 
IMPARTIAL 
HEARING 

The Applicant was not in attendance. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT The Chair advised that Council would render a decision on the application as soon 
as possible and closed the Public Hearing at 11:20 a.m. 
 

#5 
PUBLIC HEARING  

5.4  BYLAW NO. 13-701 SE 20 -70-22 W5M 

1313



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 12 

 
 Chair Gervais opened the Public Hearing regarding Bylaw # 13-701 at 11:21 a.m. 

IN ATTENDENCE Manager, Planning & Development                             Sally Ann Rosson 
Planning and Development Coordinator   Gwen Charlton 
Applicant    Rick Seward  
 

APPLICANT & 
PROPERTY OWNER 

Applicant(s)    Mar-Rik Trucking Ltd. 
Property Owner (s)   Jack & Lois Chatwin 
 

INTRODUCTION The Chair asked each Council Member and staff to introduce themselves and asked 
Council Members if there were any reason that they should be disqualified from 
the hearing, none was heard. 
 

PURPOSE OF THE 
HEARING 

The purpose of the Public Hearing for Bylaw 13-701 is to provide Council with 
public input on the Land Use Amendment application to re-designate 9.78 hectares 
from Agriculture (A) to Industrial (I) District. 
 

APPLICANTS 
PROPOSAL 

To build a truck shop with an office and truck parking. 

QUESTION FROM 
COUNCIL TO 
APPLICANT 

The Chair called for any questions of the Applicant from Council, and there were 
none. 
 

THOSE IN FAVOR The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak in favour of the application 
come forward. 
 

 None were heard. 

APPLICATION 
BACKGROUND 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided the background information for 
the application. She advised that all referrals were sent to relevant agencies and 
adjacent landowners, and that the application was advertised in accordance with 
the Municipal Government Act. 
 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone who wishes to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 

AGAINST - MR. 
RON ARMENEAU  

Mr. Ron Armeneau introduced himself.   Mr. Ron Armeneau expressed concerns 
that the rezoning is in contravention of the Valleyview Intermunicipal Development 
Plan as noted in the documentation he submitted.  Mr. Ron Armeneau stated 
concerns with infringement on Greenview’s Land Use Bylaw and Municipal 
Development Plan. 
 

QUESTIONS FOR 
THOSE SPEAKING 
AGAINST THE 
APPLICATION 

The Chair asked if there were any questions from Council for those speaking 
against the application. 
 

1414



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 13 

 
 None were heard. 

THOSE AGAINST The Chair again requested that anyone who wished to speak against the 
application come forward. 
 

AGAINST – MR. 
ROBERT WIRTH 

Mr. Robert Wirth introduced himself as a representative for his parents, Mr. Al 
Wirth and Ms. Anne Wirth, owners of a residence near the proposed re-designated 
area.  Mr. Robert Wirth stated concerns with contravention of many sections of 
the Valleyview Intermunicipal Development Plan.  Mr. Robert Wirth read 
information from a letter he submitted from the Surface Rights Law Office 
representative.  Mr. Robert Wirth expressed concern with heavy truck traffic issues 
and the hazardous waste contained in the trucks.  Mr. Robert Wirth is concerned 
that the rezoning will be in contravention of the Dangerous Goods Act.   
 

 Chair adjourned the meeting at 12:15 p.m. and announced that the Public Hearing 
would reconvene after lunch at 1:30 p.m. 
 

 Chair reconvened the meeting at 1:30 p.m.  

 Councillor Dave Hay was not in attendance.  

THOSE AGAINST The Chair requested that anyone else who wished to speak against the application 
come forward. 
 

AGAINST THE 
APPLICATION – 
MR. DARREN 
SODERQUIST  
 

Mr. Darren Soderquist introduced himself and stated that his land is near the 
proposed re-designated property.  He stated that his concerns were covered by 
both the Armeneau’s and the Wirth’s.  Mr. Darren Soderquist is not in support due 
to the traffic generation and concerned that the rezoning will be in contravention 
of the Valleyview Intermunicipal Development Plan.   
 

QUESTIONS FOR 
THOSE SPEAKING 
AGAINST THE 
APPLICATION 

The Chair asked if there were any questions from Council for those speaking 
against the application. 
 
None was heard. 

REFERRAL AGENCY 
AND ADJACENT 
LANDOWNERS 
COMMENTS 

The Manager, Planning & Development provided a summary of the responses from 
referral agencies and adjacent landowners. 
 
 

 Alberta Envrionment & Sustainable Resource Development, May 22, 2013: 
• No concern with subdividing or rezoning the land.  
• The activities associated with the development of and operation of the land 

must comply with existing legislation (Water Act). 
 
 

1515



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 14 

 
Public Works, May 24, 2013: 

• Needs approach constructed to M.D Industrial Standards with a 500 x 16 
CSP. 
 

ATCO Gas, May 28, 2013: 
• No pipelines in the area. 

 
Town of Valleyview, January 13, 2014 

• The Town objects to the rezoning of the proposed lands for the following 
reasons: 

o According to the Intermuncipal Development Plan, section 6.10, 
lands industrial use proposed within the Plan Area would not be 
allowed unless there are resolutions by both Councils supporting 
the development.   

o Section 7.2.2 of the MD of Greenview Municipal Development Plan, 
states that the MD shall not approve any development proposal in 
contravention of an Intermuncipal Development Plan without an 
amendment to the IDP. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 
– MR. JACK 
CHATWIN & MS. 
LOIS CHATWIN 
 

Letter received from Mr. Jack Chatwin and Lois Chatwin advising no current or 
future changes on the concept plan submitted.   
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
– MR. AL WIRTH & 
MS. ANNE WIRTH  
 

Letter received from Mr. Al Wirth and Ms. Anne Wirth citing concerns as 
represented by Mr. Robert Wirth on their behalf during the Hearing. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
– MR. RON 
ARMENEAU & MS. 
WENDY 
ARMENEAU 
 

Letter received from Mr. Ron Armeneau and Ms. Wendy Armeneau with concerns 
as represented by Mr. Ron Armeneau during the Hearing. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
– MR. KEVIN 
ANDERSON & MS. 
VIOLET ANDERSON 
 

Letter received from Mr. Kevin Anderson and Ms. Violet Anderson with concerns 
about possible contamination from run-off, sewage and petroleum contaminants. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
– TOWN OF 
VALLEYVIEW 
 

Letter received from the Town of Valleyview with concerns of contravention of the 
Valleyview Intermunicipal District Plan Section 6.10 and 7.2.2. 

CORRESPONDENCE 
– SURFACE RIGHTS 
LAW OFFICE  
 

Letter received from the Surface Rights Law Office, representing their client’s, the 
Wirths, with concerns of contravention of the Valleyview Intermunicipal 
Development Plan and the Land Use Bylaw. 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
– MR. DARREN 
SOLDERQUIST & 
MS. CINDY 
SODERQUIST  
 

Letter received from Mr. Darren Soderquist and Ms. Cindy Soderquist noting 
concerns with contravention of the Valleyview Intermunicipal Development Plan. 

1616



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 15 

 
QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council. 

 Chair asked the process for advertising the Public Hearing. Ms. Sally Rosson stated 
that letters were sent in a 3 mile radius and the application was advertised in the 
newspaper. The application set forth was a rezoning application not a subdivision 
or a development permit application. The issues addressed would be addressed 
during those applications.   
 
Chair asked how the rezoning was not in contradiction of the Valleyview Municipal 
Intermunicipal Development Plan. Ms. Sally Rosson stated that the area proposed 
is located in agricultural areas of the VIDP. The Chief Administrative Officer 
provided further explanation that the Valleyview Intermunicipal Development Plan 
states that development “may” be situated to the South and East of town, it does 
not state that it “shall be” situated to the South and East of the town.  An 
amendment is not required to the VIDP as there is a mechanism in the VIDP that 
allows for consideration of this application if the application has the support of 
both Councils. A letter was submitted to the Town in this regard but required the 
detail for meeting with the Town.   
 
Chair asked if Greenview requires endorsement from the Town of Valleyview for 
rezoning of the property. Chief Administrative Officer, Mike Haugen stated that the 
Intermunicipal Development Plan has a mechanism that allows consideration of 
this application.   
 
Ms. Sally Rosson stated Alberta Transportation has sent the application to their 
head office in Edmonton for further review of the impact of this application.  
Greenview and the Town of Valleyview must meet to discuss the Town’s 
interpretation of the plan, thereby, Ms. Sally Rosson requested that this 
application is tabled until Alberta Transportation responds and Greenview and the 
Town have met. 
 
Chair asked Administration to explain the road surface measurement.  Ms. Sally 
Rosson stated that the roadway was an 8 meter top as measured by the Roads 
Project Manager, Mr. Kevin Sklapsky. 
 
Councillor Dale Smith asked what the definition is of “dangerous goods”.  Ms. Sally 
Rosson explained that it is defined under the Dangerous Goods and Handling Act. 
Applicant would have a condition applied at the development stage of the 
application noting that they must comply with the Dangerous Goods and Handling 
Act. 
 
Councillor Les Urness asked if there is legislation definition noting the difference 
between a 500 gallon tank on a stand and a truck hauling condensate.  Ms. Sally 
Rosson informed that she could not answer that question but it would have to 

1717



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 16 

 
meet the regulations defined in the legislation.  The condition would be subjected 
at the Development Stage.   
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
APPLICANT OR 
PRESENTERS 

The Chair called for any questions from the Applicant or those that had spoken in 
favour or against the application with regards to the comments from Planning & 
Development, the referral agencies, or adjacent landowners. 
 

MR. ROBERT 
WIRTH  

Mr. Robert Wirth sited his concerns with the interpretations of the Valleyview 
Intermunicipal Development Plan and the legislations. 
 

MR. RON 
ARMENEAU 

Mr. Ron Armeneau expressed issues with the documentation changes from the 
first reading until now.  Mr. Armeneau stated that he is concerned with the 
measurement of the road surface.  He expressed concerns with the road being a 
dead end road. 
 

MR. DARREN 
SODERQUIST 

Mr. Darren Soderquist stated concerns with the interpretation of the definition of 
non-labour intensive industry.  Mr. Darren Soderquist expressed concerns of 
Dangerous Goods Transportation. 
 

TOWN OF 
VALLEYVIEW 
MAYOR 
 

Mayor Vern Lymburner introduced himself as the Town of Valleyview Mayor and 
noted that the Town and Greenview have a good working relationship in the past 
and will continue to have a good working relationship.   The Town and Greenview 
will meet to discuss the proposed application.  
 

QUESTIONS FROM 
COUNCIL 

The Chair called for any questions from Council. 

 Councillor Les Urness asked Ms. Rosson to provide further information in regards 
to the Alberta Transportation concerns.   Ms. Rosson stated that the application 
was submitted to Alberta Transportation head office for further review to ensure 
that the application would not infringe upon the future highway plans. 
  

APPLICANT FINAL 
COMMENTS 

The Chair called for any final comments from the Applicant. The Chair called for 
any final comments from the Applicant. 
 

MR. RICK SEWARD Mr. Seward stated that he wants to construct the shop at the applied location for 
visibility.  Mr. Seward stated that he hauls dangerous goods only on designated 
routes as per company regulations. The dangerous goods are not stored in the 
yard.  Mr. Seward provided some of the regulations noted in the Dangerous Goods 
Act.  
 

FAIR AND 
IMPARTIAL 
HEARING 

The Chair asked the Applicant if they have had a fair and impartial hearing. The 
Applicant responded “yes”.   
 

1818



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 17 

 
ADJOURNMENT The Chair advised the Applicant that Council would render a decision on the 

application as soon as possible and closed the Public Hearing at 2:13 p.m. 
 

#6  
Bylaws 

6.0  BYLAWS 
 6.1  BYLAW NO. 13-711 NE 13-70-23 W5M 

 
BYLAW NO. 13-711 
SECOND READING 

MOTION: 14.03.164. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 13-711, re-designating the lands 
within the NE-13-70-23-W5 from Agricultural to Country Residential One. 
 CARRIED  
  

BYLAW NO. 13-711  
THIRD READING 

MOTION: 14.03.165. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 13-711, re-designating the lands 
within the NE-13-70-23-W5 from Agricultural to Country Residential One. 
 CARRIED  
 

 6.2  BYLAW NO. 13-714 NW 26-71-26 W5M 
 

BYLAW NO. 13-714 
SECOND READING 

MOTION: 14.03.166. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 13-714, for Cauchie re-
designating the lands to Rural Commercial District within the NW 26-71-26-W5. 
 CARRIED  
 

 Councillor George Delorme abstained from voting on MOTION# 14.03.166 due to 
his absence during a portion of the Hearing. 
 

BYLAW NO. 13-714 
THIRD READING 

MOTION: 14.03.167. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 13-714, for Cauchie re-designating 
the lands Rural Commercial District within the NW 26-71-26-W5. 
 CARRIED  
 

 6.3  BYLAW NO. 14-718 SW 06-72-26 W5M 

BYLAW NO. 14-718 
SECOND READING 

MOTION: 14.03.168. Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 14-718, re-designating the lands 
within the W1/2 6-72-26-W5M. 
 CARRIED  
 

BYLAW NO. 14-718 
THIRD READING 

MOTION: 14.03.169. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 14-718, re-designating the lands 
within the W1/2 6-72-26-W5M. 
 CARRIED  
 

1919



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 18 

 
 6.4  BYLAW NO. 13-701 SE 20-70-22 W5M 

 
BYLAW NO. 13-701 
TABLE SECOND 
READING 

MOTION: 14.03.170. Moved by: COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
That Council TABLE Second Reading to Bylaw No. 13-701, re-designating the 
lands within the SE 20-70-22-W5M subject to further information from Alberta 
Transportation and meeting with the Town of Valleyview. 
 CARRIED  
  

 6.5  BYLAW NO. 14-724 2014 TAX RATE BYLAW 

BYLAW NO. 14-724 
FIRST READING 

MOTION: 14.03.171. Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council table First Reading to the 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw 14-724. 
 CARRIED  
 

 Chair Gervais recessed the meeting at 3:22 p.m.  
 
Chair Gervais reconvened the meeting at 3:37 p.m. 
 

#8 
NEW BUSINESS 

8.0  NEW BUSINESS 

 8.6  GROVEDALE COMMUNITY CENTRE CELL SERVICE 
 

GROVEDALE 
COMMUNITY 
CENTRE CELL 
SERVICE 
 

MOTION: 14.03.172.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council approves the installation of a cell phone booster at the Grovedale 
Community Hall with a cost not to exceed $4000.00 funded by the 2014 
Disaster Services Budget. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.7  VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE FUNDING 
VISITOR 
INFORMATION 
CENTRE FUNDING 

MOTION: 14.03.173.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
That Council approve a grant amount of $30,000.00 to the Town of Valleyview to 
assist in operating the Visitor Information Centre for 2014, with funding to come 
from the 2014 Community Service Grant.   
 CARRIED  
 

 8.8  STOCK DOG TRIAL FOR 2014 WESTERN CANADIAN FINALS 
LETTER OF 
SUPPORT – 2014 
WESTERN 
CANDIAN FINAL  

MOTION: 14.03.174.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council authorize a Letter of Support for the 2014 Western Canadian Final 
Stock Dog Trial to be held in Valleyview. 
 CARRIED  
 
 

2020



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 19 

 
 8.9  GRANDE PRAIRIE LIVE THEATRE – REEL SHORTS FILM FESTIVAL 
GP LIVE THEATRE – 
REEL SHORTS FILM 
FESTIVAL 

MOTION: 14.03.175.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That Council approve a grant in the amount of $1,000 to the Grande Prairie Live 
Theatre for the Reel Shorts Film Festival, with funding to come from the 2014 
Community Service Miscellaneous Grants. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.10  KNOWLEDGE TREE EARLY LEARNING & CHILDCARE 
 

KNOWLEDGE TREE 
EARLY LEARNING & 
CHILDCARE - 
TABLED 

MOTION: 14.03.176.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council table the Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre Society 
grant application until the April 8P

th
PP, P

 
P2014 Council Meeting after a presentation 

from the Knowledge Tree Early Learning & Childcare Group. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.11  D.A.R.E. PROGRAM 
 

D.A.R.E. PROGRAM MOTION: 14.03.177.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council authorize grant funding in the amount of $1,500.00 from the 
Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Funding Budget for the Valleyview 
R.C.M.P. Detachment D.A.R.E. (Drug Abuse Resistance Education) Program. 
 CARRIED  
 
 

 8.12  CANCEL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
CANCEL 
COMMITTEE OF 
THE WHOLE MTG 

MOTION: 14.03.178.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council cancel the April 15 PP

th
P, 2014P Committee of the Whole Meeting. 

 CARRIED  
 

 Councillor Les Urness vacated the meeting at 4:08 p.m.  
 8.13  LAUNCH OF NEW WEBSITE 
LAUNCH OF NEW 
WEBSITE 

MOTION: 14.03.179.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council receive the “Launch of the New Website” document for 
information. 
 CARRIED  
 

 Councillor Les Urness re-entered the meeting at 4:11 p.m. 
 

 8.14  NEW FISH CREEK CEMETERY COMMITTEE MEMBER APPOINTMENT 
 

NFC CEMETERY 
COMMITTEE 
MEMBER APPT. 

MOTION: 14.03.180.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 

2121



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 20 

 
That Council appoint Ms. Jo-Anne Gardner to the New Fish Creek Cemetery 
Committee with a term ending on the day of the 2017 Greenview Council 
Organizational Meeting. 
 CARRIED  
 

 8.15  2014 ANNUAL GREENVIEW GOLF TOURNAMENT 
2014 ANNUAL 
GREENVIEW GOLF 
TOURNAMENT 

MOTION: 14.03.181.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council host the 2014 Greenview Memorial Golf Tournament on Friday, July 
18, 2014 at the Gunby Ranch Golf Course, with the proceeds going to support a 
charity or charities to be identified by Council at a later date, further that Council 
direct Administration to pay all costs associated with the 2014 tournament with 
funding to come from the 2014 Operational Budget.  
 CARRIED  
 

 8.16  2014 ANNUAL RATEPAYERS BARBEQUES 
 

2014 ANNUAL 
RATEPAYERS 
BARBEQUES 

MOTION: 14.03.182.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council host the annual ratepayer barbeques as follows: In Valleyview at the 
Greenview Operations Building on Tuesday, June 10PP

th
PP, in DeBolt at the Fire Hall on 

Wednesday, June 11PP

th
PP, in Grande Cache at the Eagle’s Nest Hall on Monday, June 

16PP

th
PP and in Grovedale at the Community Hall on Tuesday, June 17PP

th
PP and that each 

barbeque will be held from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m., with funding to come from the 
2014 Operational Budget. 
 CARRIED  
 

COMMITTEE OF 
THE WHOLE 
MEETING VENUE 
GROVEDALE 
COMMUNITY HALL 

MOTION: 14.03.183.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
That Council relocate the Committee of the Whole Meeting venue for the June 17, 
2014 meeting to the Grovedale Community Hall. 
 CARRIED  
 

 Councillor George Delorme vacated the meeting at 4:39 p.m. 
 8.17  EDUCATION PROPERTY TAX 

 
EDUCATION 
PROPERTY TAX, 
FACTS AND 
INFORMATION 
BROCHURE 

MOTION: 14.03.184.  Moved by: COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
That Council accept the Education Property Tax, Facts and Information brochure as 
information. 
 CARRIED  
 

 Councillor George Delorme re-entered at 4:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

2222



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 21 

 
 6.5  BYLAW NO. 14-724 2014 TAX RATE BYLAW 

 
BYLAW NO. 14-724 
2014 TAX RATE 
BYLAW 

MOTION: 14.03.185. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council give First Reading to the 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw 14-724 as attached to 
and forming part of these minutes. 
 CARRIED  
 

#9 
COUNCILLORS 
BUSINESS & 
REPORTS 

9.0  COUNCILLORS BUSINESS & REPORTS 

 9.2  MEMBERS’ REPORT:  Council provided an update on activities and events both 
attended and upcoming, including the following: 
 

 COUNCILLOR GEORGE DELORME 
Attended the Council Meeting 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission 
Attended the Evergreens Meeting 
Attended a Doctor Recruitment Meeting 
Will be attending a second Doctor Recruitment Meeting 
Attended the AAMDC Spring Convention 
 

 Councillor George Delorme vacated the meeting at 4:47 p.m. 
 

 COUNCILLOR LES URNESS 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the AAMDC Spring Convention 
 

 COUNCILLOR TOM BURTON 
Attended the Grande Prairie Archives Annual General Meeting 
Attended the Peace Library Board Meeting 
Attended the DeBolt Library Annual General Meeting 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission Meeting 
Attended the Northern Leaders Summit Meeting 
Attended the CPAA 
 

 COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
No report  
 

 COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
Attended the Municipal Planning Commission 
Attended the Follow Up to the Environmental Workshop 
Attended the Nitehawk Meeting 
 
 

2323



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 22 

 
 9.1  REEVE’S REPORT: 

 
 REEVE DALE GERVAIS: 

Attended the Audit Committee Meeting 
Attended the Regional Partnership Meeting 
Attended the AAMDC Spring Convention 
Attended the Joint Council Meeting with the Council from Big Lakes 
 

#10 
CORRESPONDENCE 

10.0  CORRESPONDENCE: N/A 
 

# 11  
IN CAMERA 
 

11.0 IN CAMERA CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 

IN CAMERA - LEGAL MOTION: 14.03.186. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting goes in camera at 5:01 p.m. 
 CARRIED   
 

 11.1 LEGAL 
OUT OF CAMERA MOTION: 14.03.187. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 

That, in compliance with Section 197(2) of the Municipal Government Act, this 
meeting come out of camera at 5:14 p.m. 
 CARRIED  
 

RESIDENTIAL 
TENANCY 
AGREEMENT - DR. 
KAREN-LYNNE 
PIERCEY’S  

MOTION: 14.03.188. Moved by: COUNCILLOR DALE SMITH 
That Council enter into a Residential Tenancy Agreement and agree for 
conveyancing purposes that Greenview shall be Dr. Karen-Lynne Piercey’s 
nominee, with funds to come from the 2014 Building Reserve. 
 CARRIED  
 

 FORUM FOR YOUNG CANADIANS 
FORUM FOR 
YOUNG 
CANADIANS 

MOTION: 14.03.189. Moved by: REEVE DALE GERVAIS 
That Council approves $200 per participant to attend the Forum For Young 
Canadians that will be held in Ottawa, March 23 – 28, 2014. 
 CARRIED  
 

#12 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

12.0  ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION: 14.03.190. Moved by: COUNCILLOR BILL SMITH 
That this meeting adjourn at 5:25 p.m. 
 CARRIED  
    

 
 
 

2424



 Minutes of a Regular Council Meeting      March 25, 2014 
M.D. of Greenview No. 16 
Page 23 

 
 
__________________________________                                      ______________________________ 
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER                                                      REEVE 

 

2525



26



27



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 
  

SUBJECT: Bylaw No. 14-720 Re-Designation from Agricultural (A) to Country Residential One (CR1) 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April-08-2014 CAO: MH MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: GG PREPARER: GC 
FILE NO./LEGAL: A13-012 / NW 20-72-26-W5M   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  
    FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 14-720, Van Haga re-designating the lands from 
Agricultural (A) District to Country Residential One (CR1) District within the NW 20-72-26-W5M. 
 
MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 14-720, Van Haga re-designating the lands from Agricultural 
(A) District to Country Residential One (CR1) District within the NW 20-72-26-W5M.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
To re-designate 9.78 hectares / 23.25 Acres from Agriculture (A)  to Country Residential One (CR-1).  
  
APPLICATION OVERVIEW: 
 
Applicant  David & Beverly Van Haga  
Property Owner  David & Beverly Van Haga 
Existing Parcel Size  23.25 ac +/- or 9.78 ha +/-  
Purpose of Re-designation  To create one (1) CR-1 lots for residential use 
Ward  6 - DeBolt / Puskwaskau 
Rural Area  DeBolt  
 
Applicable Policy and Regulations:  
Intermunicipal Development Plan:  N/A 
Municipal Development Plan: Section 4.2 Country Residental 
Area Structure Plan:  N/A 
Land Use Bylaw:  Country Residential One (CR-1) 

Policy and Procedures:  Once Second & Third Readings are given; the owner/developer will be 
able to apply for Subdivision Application. 

 
Location & Geography:  

Closest Urban Center & Proximity:  4.39 km / 2.7 miles  Southwest to: DeBolt 

Situated within 800 meters of HWY: 43 ☐ Yes         ☒ No 

Situated within Growth Centre:  ☐ Yes         ☒ No 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
28



 

 
Land Use and Development:  
Predominant Land Use on Property:  Agricultural 
Predominant Development on Property:  Single Family Dwelling 

Oil and Gas Facilities on Property/Adjacent:  N/A 

Surrounding Land Uses:  Residential 
Proximity to Utilities:  Adjacent to:  
 
Physical and Natural Features: 
Water bodies and Wetlands on Property:  Seasonal Drainage 

Topographical Constraints on Property:  Mixed 

Soil Characteristics:  Clay 

Vegetation and Drainage: Cleared and Mixed Forest 

Potential for Flooding:  No potential for flooding noted during site visit. 
 
Planning & Development History: 
Prior LUB/SD/DP Applications:  
Certificate of Title: 982 225 496 

Encumbrances on Title Affecting 
Application:  

East Smoky Gas Co-op: Right-of-Way;  
Alberta Government Telephones: Right-of-Way; 
ATCO Electric: Right-of-Way Caveat 
 

 
Servicing & Improvements Proposed: 

Water Services: None       Existing  Proposed 

Sewer Services:   None      Existing  Proposed 

Storm water/Drainage Improvements: N/A      Existing  Proposed 

Solid Waste Disposal:  Existing  Proposed Pump out. 

Approach/Road Access Range Road 265      Existing  Proposed 

 
 
Suitability Assessment:  
Land Suitable for Intended Use Yes No  

Compatible with Surrounding Land Uses Yes No  

Appropriate Legal and Physical Access Yes No    

2     Request for Decision 
29



  

Complies with IDP/MDP/ASP/LUB 
Requirements Yes No  

 
Key Dates, Communications & Other Information:  
Application Submitted:  November 12 2013 
Application Circulated:  January 20 2014 
Supportive Information 
Requested/Submitted:   

Application Revised from Submission:  Yes No 

Referral Comments:  East Smoky Gas Co-op, January 20, 2014: No concerns. 
ATCO Electric, March 5, 2014: ATCO is not affected by this subdivision. 

Objections Received and Addressed:  Yes No objections received. 
  
DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 

 
OPTION ONE:  
(This motion indicates support) 

 
That the Reeve open and close the Public Hearing.  
 
That Council give second reading to Bylaw No 14-720. re-
designating the land within NW 20-72-26-W5M.  
 
That Council give third reading to Bylaw No. 14-720 re-
designating the land within NW 20-72-26-W5M.  

 
OPTION TWO: 
(This motion indicates additional 
information required to render a 
decision on the application) 
 

 
That the Council defer Bylaw No. 14-720 re-designating the 
lands within the NW 20-72-26-W5M.  

 
OPTION THREE: 
(This motion indicates the 
application is not deemed suitable) 

 
That the Reeve open and close the Public Hearing.  
 
That Council give second reading to Bylaw No. 14-720 re-
designating the land within NW 20-72-26-W5M (Recommend 
Refusal) 
 
That Council give third reading to Bylaw No. 13-720 re-
designating the land within NW 20-72-26-W5M.  
(Recommend Refusal) 
 

  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  

Greenview, Alberta     3 
30



 

 
  
ATTACHMENT(S):  

•  Procedure for Public Hearing                                                                                Ownership/Location Map 
• Bylaw No. 14-720 and Schedule "A" (Proposed Amendment Map)                     Referral Comments 
• Land Use Amendment Application 
• Sketch of Proposed Location  
• Advertisement of Public Hearing 

  

4     Request for Decision 
31



  

 
Procedure for Public Hearing 

 
1.  Reeve: 

a) Calls the meeting to order. 
b) Introduces the Council, Staff and Applicant(s) attending. 

        c) Asks the guests to sign the registration sheet. 
d) Asks each board member if there was any reason that they should be disqualified from hearing this case. 
e) Asks applicant(s) if there was any objection or concern with any member sitting on the Board. 
f) Calls on the Legislative Officer to explain the purpose of the hearing. 
    
2.  Planning & Development Department: 
a) Introduces the application for re-designation of said lands and legislative requirements, including advertising and 
notifications being sent to referral agencies and adjacent landowners.  
 
3.  Reeve: 
a) Asks Applicant(s) or Agent to explain the proposed use of the land. 
 
4.  Applicant(s): 
a) Addresses the proposed use of the land. 
 
5.  Reeve: 
a) Asks for any questions from Council for the Applicant 
 
6.  Reeve asks if anyone wishes to Speak In-Favor of the Application: 
a) Please have speaker state their name. 
b) Asks if any further questions from Council. 
 
7.  Reeve asks if anyone wishes to Speak Against the Application: 
a) Please have speaker state their name. 
b) Asks if any further questions from Council. 
 
8.  Reeve asks Planning & Development Department for Comments and Closing Remarks: 
a) Planning & Development Department: 
Read letters from referral agencies and any adjacent landowner comments which have responded and provides their 
closing remarks.  
 
9.  Reeve: 
a) Opens the floor to questions from Council 
b) Asks if anyone has questions regarding agency referrals or staff comments. 
 
10.  Reeve: 
a) Asks the Applicant(s) if they have any final comments. 
b) Asks if the applicant(s) feels if they have had a fair and impartial hearing. 
Applicant(s):  Responds 
 
11.  Reeve: 
a) States; Council will render a decision as soon as possible. 
 
12.  Reeve:  
a) Adjourns the Public Hearing. 
 

Greenview, Alberta     5 
32



 

 

BYLAW NO. 13-720 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  

  

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of 
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, 

enacts as follows: 

1. That Map No. 223 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to  
reclassify the following area: 

A Portion of   
the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty(20) 

Within Township Seventy-two (72) 
Range Twenty-six  (26), West of the Fifth Meridian  (W5M) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential One "CR-1" District, 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached. 

 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 

Read a first time the 25th day of February, A.D., 2014. 
 

Read a second time this _________ day of _____________, A.D., _________. 
 

Read a third time and finally passed this _______ day of _____________, A.D., __________. 

 
 

      ________________________________ 
  REEVE  

 
 

      ________________________________ 
     CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 
  

6     Request for Decision 
33



  

SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To Bylaw No. 14-720  
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

A Portion of  
the Northwest quarter of Section Twenty(20) 

Within Township Seventy-two (72) 
Range Twenty-six  (26), West of the Fifth Meridian  (W5M) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential One "CR-1" District, 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached. 

As identified below: 
 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     7 
34



 

Land Use Amendment Application  
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

8     Request for Decision 
35



  

Land Use Amendment Application 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Greenview, Alberta     9 
36



 

Sketch of Proposed Location 

 

 

 

 

10     Request for Decision 
37



  

Public Hearing Advertisement 

 

 

 

 

 

 
NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF  
DEBOLT AREA   
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the following Public Hearing will be held on: 
8 April, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

In the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, Council Chambers 
The Public Hearing will be held to hear: 

Bylaw No. 14-720 
NW-20-72-26-W5M 

The purpose of the Bylaw is to rezone an area containing approximately 9.41 hectares/ 23.25 acres from Agriculture (A)  to District 
to Country Residential One (CR-1) District to allow for future subdivision. 

 

 
You may inspect or obtain a copy of the Bylaw at the address noted below. Anyone wishing to speak on the above is invited to 
attend. Written submissions must be received by the undersigned on or before 12:00 p.m., Noon, 2 April, 2014. For further 
information on this Bylaw, please contact the undersigned.  

Sally ANN Rosson, Manager, Planning and Development 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

4806 – 36 Avenue, PO Box 1079 
Valleyview, Alberta, T0H 3N0 

Phone: (780)524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-4307 
E-mail: Sally@mdgreenview.ab.ca  

Note: If you submit comments on the above Bylaw in writing, your correspondence may be released to the public, subject to 
the provisions of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act. 

Greenview, Alberta     11 
38

mailto:Sally@mdgreenview.ab.ca


 

Ownership/Location Map

 

 
 

12     Request for Decision 
39



  

Referral Comments 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     13 
40



 

Referral Comments 
 

 
 

14     Request for Decision 
41



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
www.mdgreenview.ab.ca 

 
 
  

SUBJECT: Bylaw 14-721 Re-Designation from Agricultural (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 
MEETING DATE: Tuesday, April-08-2014 CAO: MH MANAGER:  
DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM/CFO: GG PREPARER: GC 
FILE NO./LEGAL: A14-001 / NE 28-69-22-W5M.   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  
    FINANCIAL REVIEW:  

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
MOTION: That Council give Second Reading to Bylaw No. 14-721, for Reeves re-designating the lands from 
Agricultural (A) District to Country Residential One (CR-1) District within the NE 28-69-22-W5M. 
 
MOTION: That Council give Third Reading to Bylaw No. 14-721 re-designating the lands from Agricultural (A) District 
to Country Residential One (CR-1) District within the NE 28-69-22-W5M. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
To re-designate 10.25 Acres or 4.15ha +/- from Agriculture (A)  to Country Residential One (CR-1).  
  
APPLICATION OVERVIEW: 
 
Applicant  Steve & Conny Reeves 
Property Owner  Steve & Conny Reeves 
Existing Parcel Size  10.25 ac +/- or 4.15 ha +/- 
Purpose of Re-designation  To create one (1) CR-1 lot for residential use 
Ward  3 - Valleyview 
Rural Area  Valleyview 
 
 
Applicable Policy and Regulations:  
Intermunicipal Development Plan:  N/A 
Municipal Development Plan: Section 4.2 Country Residental 
Area Structure Plan:  N/A 
Land Use Bylaw:  Country Residential One (CR-1) 

Policy and Procedures:  Once Second & Third Readings are given; the owner/developer will be 
able to apply for Subdivision Application. 

  
 
Location & Geography:  

Closest Urban Center & Proximity:  6.5 km / 4.2 miles  North to: Valleyview 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
42

http://www.mdgreenview.ab.ca/


 

Situated within 800 meters of HWY:  Yes No Hwy 43 

Situated in Urban Referral/Fringe Area  Yes No  
 
Land Use and Development:  
Predominant Land Use on Property:  Agricultural 
Predominant Development on Property:  Single Family Dwelling 

Oil and Gas Facilities on Property/Adjacent:  N/A 

Surrounding Land Uses:  Residential 
Proximity to Utilities:  Adjacent to: ATCO Electric Power Line; East Smoky Gas Pipeline 
 
Physical and Natural Features: 
Water bodies and Wetlands on Property:  Creek 
Topographical Constraints on Property:  Mixed 
Soil Characteristics:  Clay 
Vegetation and Drainage: Cleared 
Potential for Flooding:  No potential for flooding noted during site visit. 
 
Planning & Development History: 
Prior LUB/SD/DP Applications:  
Certificate of Title: 072 594 780 

Encumbrances on Title Affecting 
Application:  

East Smoky Gas Co-op: Right-of-Way;  
Alberta Power Limited: Right-of-Way Caveat 
Easement “For the benefit of Lot 1 Plan 9221726” 

 
 
Servicing & Improvements Proposed: 

Water Services: Water Well       Existing  Proposed 

Sewer Services:   Pump Out System      Existing  Proposed 
Stormwater/Drainage Improvements: N/A     
Solid Waste Disposal: N/A      

Approach/Road Access TWP 703      Existing  Proposed 

 
 
 
Suitability Assessment:  

Land Suitable for Intended Use Yes No  

Compatible with Surrounding Land Uses Yes No  

Appropriate Legal and Physical Access Yes No  

2     Request for Decision 
43



 

Complies with IDP/MDP/ASP/LUB 
Requirements Yes No  

 
 
Key Dates, Communications & Other Information:  
Application Submitted:  January 17 2014 
Application Circulated:  January 20 2014 
Supportive Information 
Requested/Submitted:  For Future Subdivision 

Application Revised from Submission:  Yes No  

Referral Comments:  

See attached 
AB Transportation  
East Smoky Gas 
Public Works 
ATCO Electric 

Objections Received and Addressed:  Yes No objections received. 
 
  
DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 

 
OPTION ONE:  
(This motion indicates support) 

 
That the Reeve open and close the Public Hearing.  
 
That Council give second reading to Bylaw No 14-721. re-
designating the land within NE 28-69-22-W5M. 
 
That Council give third reading to Bylaw No. 14-721 re-
designating the land within NE 28-69-22-W5M.  

 
OPTION TWO: 
(This motion indicates additional 
information required to render a 
decision on the application) 
 

 
That the Council defer Bylaw No. 14-721 re-designating the 
lands within the NE 28-69-22-W5M. 

 
OPTION THREE: 
(This motion indicates the 
application is not deemed suitable) 

 
That the Reeve open and close the Public Hearing.  
 
That Council give second reading to Bylaw No. 14-721 re-
designating the land within NE 28-69-22-W5M. (Recommend 
Refusal) 
 
That Council give third reading to Bylaw No. 14-721 re-
designating the land within NE 28-69-22-W5M. (Recommend 
Refusal) 
 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
44



 

  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Public Hearing Procedure  Referral Comments 
• Bylaw No. 14-721 and Schedule "A" (Proposed Amendment Map) 
• Land Use Amendment Application and Sketch 
• Public Hearing Advertisement 
• Ownership/Location Map 

  

4     Request for Decision 
45



 

 
Public Hearing Procedure 

 
1.  Reeve: 

a) Calls the meeting to order. 
b) Introduces the Council, Staff and Applicant(s) attending. 

        c) Asks the guests to sign the registration sheet. 
d) Asks each board member if there was any reason that they should be disqualified from hearing this case. 
e) Asks applicant(s) if there was any objection or concern with any member sitting on the Board. 
f) Calls on the Legislative Officer to explain the purpose of the hearing. 
    
2.  Planning & Development Department: 
a) Introduces the application for re-designation of said lands and legislative requirements, including advertising and 
notifications being sent to referral agencies and adjacent landowners.  
 
3.  Reeve: 
a) Asks Applicant(s) or Agent to explain the proposed use of the land. 
 
4.  Applicant(s): 
a) Addresses the proposed use of the land. 
 
5.  Reeve: 
a) Asks for any questions from Council for the Applicant 
 
6.  Reeve asks if anyone wishes to Speak In-Favor of the Application: 
a) Please have speaker state their name. 
b) Asks if any further questions from Council. 
 
7.  Reeve asks if anyone wishes to Speak Against the Application: 
a) Please have speaker state their name. 
b) Asks if any further questions from Council. 
 
8.  Reeve asks Planning & Development Department for Comments and Closing Remarks: 
a) Planning & Development Department: 
Read letters from referral agencies and any adjacent landowner comments which have responded and provides their 
closing remarks.  
 
9.  Reeve: 
a) Opens the floor to questions from Council 
b) Asks if anyone has questions regarding agency referrals or staff comments. 
 
10.  Reeve: 
a) Asks the Applicant(s) if they have any final comments. 
b) Asks if the applicant(s) feels if they have had a fair and impartial hearing. 
Applicant(s):  Responds 
 
11.  Reeve: 
a) States; Council will render a decision as soon as possible. 
 
12.  Reeve:  
a) Adjourns the Public Hearing. 
 

Greenview, Alberta     5 
46



 

 

BYLAW NO. 14-721 
of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

  

A Bylaw of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of 
Alberta, to amend Bylaw No. 03-396, being the Land Use Bylaw for the 

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

PURSUANT TO Section 692 of the Municipal Government Act, being Chapter M-26, R.S.A. 
2000, as Amended, the Council of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, duly assembled, 

enacts as follows: 

1. That Map No. 224 in the Land Use Bylaw, being Bylaw No. 03-396, be added to  
reclassify the following area: 

A Portion of   
the Northeast quarter of Section Twenty-eight(28) 

Within Township Sixty-nine (69) 
Range Twenty-two  (22), West of the Fifth Meridian  (W5) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential One "CR-1" District, 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached, 

This Bylaw shall come into force and effect upon the day of final passing. 
 
 

Read a first time this 11th day of March, A.D., 2014. 
 

Read a second time this _________ day of _____________, A.D., _________. 
 

Read a third time and finally passed this _______ day of _____________, A.D., __________. 

 
 

      ________________________________ 
  REEVE  

 
 

      ________________________________ 
     CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

 
 

 
  

6     Request for Decision 
47



 

SCHEDULE “A” 
 

To Bylaw No. 14-721  
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

A Portion of   
the Northeast quarter of Section Twenty-eight(28) 

Within Township Sixty-nine (69) 
Range Twenty-two  (22), West of the Fifth Meridian  (W5) 

Is reclassified from Agriculture "A" District to Country Residential One "CR-1" District, 
As identified on Schedule “A” attached, 

As identified below: 
 

 

 
  

Greenview, Alberta     7 
48



 

Land Use Amendment Application  
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

8     Request for Decision 
49



 

Location Sketch 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Greenview, Alberta     9 
50



 

Public Hearing Advertisement 

TO:  Classifieds      DATE: 21 February, 2014  
  Valley Views                                EMAIL: valleynews@valleyviews.ca   
FROM:  Sally ANN Rosson, Manager, Planning Development SUBJECT: ADVERTISEMENT 
MESSAGE:  Please run the attached ad in the 19 March, 2014 and 26 March, 2014 issues of your  
  paper for two consecutive weeks.  
SIZE:  3 x 4 
  Please send proof of ad for APPROVAL, prior to publishing. Please call Sally @    
 780-524-7644 if you have any questions. Thank you.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
NOTICE TO RESIDENTS OF  
DEBOLT AREA   
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

  

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the following Public Hearing will be held on: 
8 April, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

In the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, Council Chambers 
The Public Hearing will be held to hear: 

Bylaw No. 14-721 
NE 28-69-22-W5 

The purpose of the Bylaw is to rezone an area containing approximately 4.15 hectares/ 10.25 acres from Agriculture (A)  to District 
to Country Residential One (CR-1) District to allow for future subdivision. 

 

 
You may inspect or obtain a copy of the Bylaw at the address noted below. Anyone wishing to speak on the above is invited to 
attend. Written submissions must be received by the undersigned on or before 12:00 p.m., Noon, 2 April, 2014. For further 
information on this Bylaw, please contact the undersigned.  

Sally ANN Rosson, Manager, Planning and Development 
Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 

4806 – 36 Avenue, PO Box 1079 
Valleyview, Alberta, T0H 3N0 

Phone: (780)524-7600 Fax: (780) 524-4307 
E-mail: Sally@mdgreenview.ab.ca  

Note: If you submit comments on the above Bylaw in writing, your correspondence may be released to the public, subject to the 
provisions of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act. 

10     Request for Decision 
51

mailto:Sally@mdgreenview.ab.ca


 

Ownership/Location Map 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     11 
52



 

Referral Comments 
 

 
 

  

12     Request for Decision 
53



 

Referral Comments 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Greenview, Alberta     13 
54



 

Referral Comments 
 
 

 
  

14     Request for Decision 
55



 

Referral Comments 

 
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     15 
56



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Knowledge Tree Early Learning Chid Care Centre Presentation 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council accept the presentation provided by the Knowledge Tree Early Learning Child Care 
Centre as presented.   
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
A grant request from Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre was reviewed at the March 25, 2014 
Council Meeting.  Council tabled the grant request until the April 8, 2014 Council Meeting to view a presentation 
from the group.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
The benefit of meeting with the group will be for Council to acquire answers to questions or concerns in regards 
with the funding request.  
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
N/A 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
57



Pr
op

os
ed

 
C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
Sp

ac
e

Va
lle

yv
ie

w
 &

 A
re

a

It’
s 

a 
gr

ea
t s

pa
ce

C
om

m
un

ity
 h

el
pi

ng
 

C
om

m
un

ity

58



Hi
st

or
y 

of
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
Be

fo
re

 2
00

6


C
en

tre
 w

ith
 3

5 
pl

us
 

sp
ot

s


V
V

 D
a

yc
a

re
 w

a
s 

in
co

rp
or

a
te

d
 in

 
19

87
 fo

rm
a

lly
 

Ki
nn

et
te

D
a

yc
a

re


Ra
n 

fo
r 2

8 
ye

a
rs

Si
nc

e 
20

06


A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

sh
ow

in
g 

a
 n

ee
d


St

ee
rin

g 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 st
a

rte
d


M

a
ny

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 


St
. S

te
ph

en
’s

 
Sc

ho
ol

59



Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s

St
. S

te
ph

en
’s

 S
ch

oo
l


O

ffe
re

d
 u

s s
pa

ce
 

fo
r o

ur
 P

re
sc

ho
ol

 
Pr

og
ra

m
 


Th

ey
 in

cl
ud

e 
us

 in
 

sc
ho

ol
 e

ve
nt

s –
ve

ry
 w

el
co

m
in

g

Th
e 

N
et

w
or

k


G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

 th
a

t 
pr

ov
id

es
 fr

ee
 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
C

hi
ld

 
C

a
re

 C
en

tre
s i

n 
m

a
ny

 fo
rm

s

60



St
ee

rin
g 

C
om

m
itt

ee


Fo
rm

ed
 to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

C
hi

ld
ca

re
 sp

a
ce

s a
nd

 a
 su

ita
bl

e 
ch

ild
 

ca
re

 b
ui

ld
in

g.


In

cl
ud

es
 p

a
re

nt
s, 

gr
a

nd
pa

re
nt

s, 
a

nd
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

rs


H

a
ve

 sp
en

t c
ou

nt
le

ss
 h

ou
rs

 o
ve

r t
he

 la
st

 8
 

ye
a

rs
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
op

en
in

g 
C

hi
ld

 C
a

re
.

61



A
 C

lo
se

r L
oo

k 
at

 C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 


Lic

en
sin

g 
(3

 st
a

rs
)a

nd
 A

cc
re

d
ita

tio
n 

(5
 st

a
rs

)


In

cl
us

iv
e 

(e
ve

ry
on

e 
is 

in
cl

ud
ed

 &
 is

 
a

ss
es

sa
bl

e 
fo

r a
ll a

bi
lit

ie
s)


Su

bs
id

ie
s (

fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r l

ow
-m

id
d

le
 in

co
m

e 
 

a
nd

 si
ng

le
 p

a
re

nt
 fa

m
ilie

s)


So

m
e 

co
nc

er
ns

 w
ith

 P
riv

at
e 

C
a

re

62



“B
ot

h 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 Th

ro
ug

h 
Pl

ay
” 

So
 W

ha
t i

s 
th

e 
Di

ffe
re

nc
e?

 

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 


A

ll D
a

y 


A
cc

re
d

ita
tio

n


St
a

ff 
le

ve
l 3


A

ll c
er

tif
ie

d
 st

a
ff


A

ge
 n

ew
bo

rn
 to

 
ki

nd
er

ga
rte

n

Pr
es

ch
oo

l


3 
½

 h
ou

rs
 p

er
 d

a
y


N

o 
A

cc
re

d
ita

tio
n


St

a
ff 

le
ve

l 2


Pa
re

nt
 V

ol
un

te
er


A

ge
s 3

 a
nd

 4

63



N
ee

d 
fo

r M
or

e 
C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 


Fu
ll t

im
e 

ca
re

 fo
r f

a
m

ilie
s w

ith
 m

ul
tip

le
 

a
ge

d
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

in
 o

ne
 lo

ca
tio

n


H

ig
h 

qu
a

lit
y 

m
on

ito
re

d
 c

a
re

 fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

12
 m

on
th

s t
o 

2 
ye

a
rs


A

fte
r S

ch
oo

l C
a

re


A

cc
es

s t
o 

Su
bs

id
ie

s

64



Pr
op

os
ed

 S
ite

s
-P

os
iti

ve
s

M
ul

tip
le

x


G
re

a
t l

oc
a

tio
n


Fi

el
d

 h
ou

se
 &

 
po

ss
ib

le
 sw

im
m

in
g


Pa

y 
re

nt
 w

ith
 

in
cl

ud
ed

 u
til

iti
es

Pe
rro

n 
Bu

ild
in

g


Le
a

se
 (n

o 
fu

nd
in

g 
fo

r c
a

pi
ta

l c
os

ts
)


O

nl
y 

m
in

or
 

re
no

va
tio

ns


Po
ss

ib
ilit

y 
of

 
op

en
in

g 
Ju

ne
 1

,1
4

65



Pr
op

os
ed

 S
ite

s 
-D

ra
w

ba
ck

s
M

ul
ti


W

ill 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
m

ov
e 

a
he

a
d

?


W
ill 

C
hi

ld
 C

a
re

 fo
r 

35
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

?


Pa
re

nt
s n

ee
d

 C
hi

ld
 

C
a

re
 n

ow

Pe
rro

n 
Bu

ild
in

g


M
a

y 
ou

t g
ro

w
 th

e 
22

 sp
a

ce
s i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re


N

ot
 a

bl
e 

to
 h

a
ve

 
ba

th
ro

om
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

rig
ht

 in
 ro

om
 fo

r 
ol

d
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n

66



O
pe

ni
ng

 D
at

e
M

ov
in

g 
to

 P
er

ro
n 

Bu
ild

in
g 

as
 

“K
no

w
le

dg
e 

Tr
ee

 E
ar

ly
 Le

ar
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
C

en
tre

”.

M
ov

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
Lic

en
se

 fo
r 2

2 
sp

ac
es

 
A

ge
s 1

2 
m

on
th

s t
o 

Ki
nd

er
ga

rte
n 

ag
e 

Ha
ve

 A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 
ce

rti
fy

 th
e 

ne
w

 sp
ac

e


Ta

rg
et

 D
at

e:
 J

un
e 

20
14

A
pp

ly
 fo

r a
 N

ew
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
Lic

en
se

 fo
r P

re
sc

ho
ol

 
at

 S
t. 

St
ep

he
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 &

A
pp

ly
 fo

r P
re

-A
cc

re
di

ta
tio

n 


Ta

rg
et

 D
at

e 
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

4

67



St
at

us
 o

f “
Kn

ow
le

dg
e 

Tr
ee

 P
re

sc
ho

ol
” 


ST

A
YS

 IN
TA

C
T 

at
 S

t. 
St

ep
he

n’
s S

ch
oo

l

Tu
es

d
ay

 a
nd

 T
hu

rs
d

ay
4 

yr
 o

ld
 p

ro
gr

a
m

8:
30

A
M

 –
3:

00
PM

M
on

d
a

y 
a

nd
 W

ed
ne

sd
a

y
3 

yr
 o

ld
 p

ro
gr

a
m

  
8:

30
A

M
 –

3:
00

 P
M

O
p

er
a

te
 o

nl
y 

if 
w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f 6

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
p

er
 d

a
y

N
ee

d
 to

 a
p

p
ly

 fo
r N

EW
 L

ic
en

se
 a

nd
 P

re
-A

cc
re

d
ita

tio
n

Fo
r S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4

68



Pr
op

os
ed

 s
ta

tu
s 

of
 C

hi
ld

 C
ar

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
 In

 P
er

ro
n 

Bu
ild

in
g


22

 sp
ac

es


A
ge

 1
2 

m
on

th
s t

o 
Ki

nd
er

ga
rte

n 


Su
gg

es
te

d 
fe

e 
$6

00
.0

0/
m

on
th

 V
er

y 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

  (
20

 d
ay

s x
 $

30
.0

0)
 


Su

bs
id

y 
av

ai
la

bl
e 


Pa

re
nt

s b
rin

g 
lu

nc
he

s  
 


W

he
el

ch
ai

r a
cc

es
sib

le


Lo
ts

 o
f o

ut
do

or
 sp

ac
e


A

de
qu

at
e 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
an

d 
ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

as
 p

er
 L

ic
en

sin
g 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

69



Up
gr

ad
e 

to
 P

er
ro

n 
Bu

ild
in

g


Fe
nc

e 
w

ith
 tw

o 
m

a
n 

ga
te

s a
nd

 a
 d

riv
e 

in
 

ga
te

 


W
he

el
ch

a
ir 

a
cc

es
sib

le
 fr

on
t e

nt
ry


In

st
a

ll c
hi

ld
re

n’
s b

a
th

ro
om

 –
3 

to
ile

t a
nd

 2
sin

k 
a

nd
 1

 si
nk

 o
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 b

a
th

ro
om


In

st
a

ll w
a

sh
er

 a
nd

 d
ry

er
 fa

ci
lit

y,
 la

un
d

ry
 

tu
b,

 st
or

a
ge

 c
up

bo
a

rd
s


In

st
a

ll s
ec

ur
ity

 g
a

te
 o

n 
st

a
irs


Si

gn
ag

e 
fo

r b
ui

ld
in

g

70



Ro
om

 o
ne

 –
fo

rm
al

ly
 th

e 
Ro

w
an

 Tr
ee


A

fte
r a

ll s
et

-u
p 

14
-1

6 
sp

a
ce

s w
ou

ld
 b

e 
id

ea
l


Ba

th
ro

om
 in

 c
lo

se
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

N
um

be
r o

f S
ta

ff 
pe

r c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 su
gg

es
te

d
 

sp
a

ce
:  

2 
St

a
ff/

1 
flo

a
te

r
6

ch
ild

re
n 

3y
rs

 o
ld

 
8 

ch
ild

re
n 

4-
5y

rs
 o

ld
  

71



Ro
om

 Tw
o 

–
Ba

ck
 R

oo
m


M

ea
su

re
d 

sp
ac

e 
in

 c
om

m
on

 a
re

a 
an

d 
co

rn
er

 O
ffi

ce
: 

ca
n 

fit
 a

 to
ta

l o
f 1

2 
ch

ild
ca

re
 sp

ac
es

 b
ut

 m
ax

 g
ro

up
 

siz
e 

is 
8 

ch
ild

re
n 

fo
r 1

2 
m

on
th

s t
o 

35
 m

on
th

s.


N
ee

ds
 2

 st
af

f/
1 

flo
at

er
 fo

r 8
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

Re
no

va
tio

ns
 N

ee
de

d


Bu
ild

 b
at

hr
oo

m
 fa

ci
lit

y 


In
st

al
l w

as
he

r a
nd

 d
ry

er
 in

 2
nd

of
fic

e 
w

ith
 la

un
dr

y 
tu

b 
an

d 
cu

pb
oa

rd
 sp

ac
e 

fo
r s

to
ra

ge
 


C

ha
ng

e 
Ta

bl
e 

w
he

re
 st

af
f c

an
 su

pe
rv

ise
 o

th
er

 
ch

ild
re

n 
w

hi
le

 c
ha

ng
in

g 
a 

ch
ild

  -
w

at
er

 so
ur

ce
 ri

gh
t 

th
er

e

72



En
tra

nc
e 

an
d 

St
af

f A
re

a

Pe
rfe

ct
 se

t-u
p


O

ne
 k

itc
he

n,
 st

a
ff 

ro
om

 a
nd

 st
a

ff 
ba

th
ro

om


En
tra

nc
e 

-
a

d
eq

ua
te

 sp
a

ce
 fo

r 
A

d
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n


N
ee

d
 to

 in
st

a
ll w

he
el

ch
a

ir 
a

cc
es

sib
le

ra
m

p
O

PT
IO

N
 to

 u
se

 2
nd

le
ve

l f
or

 a
d

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

a
nd

 st
a

ff 
ro

om
 -

ba
th

ro
om

  o
n 

th
a

t l
ev

el

73



O
ut

do
or

 S
pa

ce


Pl

en
ty

 o
f s

pa
ce


N

ee
d

 to
 b

e 
Fe

nc
ed

 w
ith

 tw
o 

w
a

lk
 in

 g
a

te
 

a
nd

 o
ne

 d
riv

e 
in

 g
a

te
. (

Si
ze

 5
25

sq
 fe

et
 fo

r 
un

d
er

 3
 &

 1
08

0s
q 

fe
et

 o
ve

r 3
)


N

ee
d

 a
 sm

a
ll s

he
d

 fo
r o

ut
d

oo
r t

oy
 st

or
a

ge


W
es

t s
id

e 
d

oo
r o

pe
ns

 d
ire

ct
ly

 in
to

 fe
nc

ed
 

a
re

a

74



O
ffi

ce
 &

 o
th

er
 S

pa
ce

 


Th

er
e 

ar
e 

6 
of

fic
es

. W
e 

ne
ed

 a
t l

ea
st

 5
 te

na
nt

s t
o 

re
nt

 o
ffi

ce
 sp

ac
e 

to
 h

el
p 

co
ve

r l
ea

se
 c

os
ts

, t
he

 6
th

of
fic

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
re

se
rv

ed
 fo

r o
ur

 o
ffi

ce
.


Ha

s s
ep

ar
at

e 
ba

th
ro

om
 fa

ci
lit

y 
on

 e
ac

h 
le

ve
l


Ha

s s
ep

ar
at

e 
en

tra
nc

e 
N

O
TE

: C
hi

ld
re

n 
ha

ve
 n

o 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 re

nt
al

 sp
ac

e


N

ee
d 

to
 fi

nd
 o

ut
 if

: A
 p

ro
gr

am
 c

an
 u

til
ize

 2
nd

le
ve

l 
sp

ac
e.

 P
os

sib
ilit

y 
of

 A
fte

r S
ch

oo
l c

ar
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

in
sp

ec
tio

n.


O
R:

 U
se

 th
at

 sp
ac

e 
fo

r A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
an

d 
st

af
f

fre
ei

ng
 a

n 
of

fic
e 

fo
r r

en
t.

75



W
ha

t O
ur

 S
oc

ie
ty

 c
an

 P
ro

vi
de


V

a
rie

ty
 o

f t
oy

s, 
re

so
ur

ce
s a

nd
 fu

rn
itu

re


Pa

re
nt

 v
ol

un
te

er
s t

o 
he

lp
 m

ov
e 

a
nd

 
co

m
pl

et
e 

fu
nd

ra
ise

rs


Th

e 
sk

ills
, r

es
ou

rc
es

, p
a

rtn
er

sh
ip

s a
nd

 
kn

ow
le

d
ge

 to
 m

a
ke

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t w

or
k

76



W
ill

 It
 F

ly
??

?


M
et

 w
ith

  S
t. 

St
ep

he
n 

Pr
in

ci
pa

l, 
M

rs
. C

hi
sh

ol
m

 
Pr

es
ch

oo
l p

ro
gr

am
 st

ill 
w

el
co

m
e 

at
 sc

ho
ol

.


M
et

 w
ith

 T
ow

n,
 Z

on
in

g 
co

m
pl

et
ed

.


C
al

le
d 

 L
ic

en
sin

g 
 N

EE
D

 F
ire

 in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

n,
 H

ea
lth

 In
sp

ec
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 to
 

m
ak

e 
su

re
 sp

ac
e 

is 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 fo
r a

 C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

ce
nt

re
. 


N

ee
d 

to
 c

om
pl

et
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

en
 m

ov
e.


N

ee
d 

to
 a

cq
ui

re
r I

ns
ur

an
ce

 fo
r a

 C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

C
en

tre
 th

ro
ug

h 
A

C
PA

.


Fi
na

nc
ia

l B
ud

ge
t a

tt
ac

he
d.

 

Lic
en

sin
g 

an
d 

N
et

w
or

k 
C

on
su

lta
nt

sa
re

 th
er

e 
fo

r u
s i

f w
e 

ne
ed

 c
la

rif
ic

at
io

n.

77



Su
pp

or
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

M
D


W

e 
ne

ed
 y

ou
r F

in
an

ci
al

 S
up

po
rt 

in
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 
a 

$5
0,

00
0.

00
 g

ra
nt


Th

is 
 p

ro
je

ct
 w

ill 
he

lp
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

M
D

 a
nd

 th
e 

To
w

n 
fa

m
ilie

s.

“C
O

M
M

UN
ITY

 H
EL

PI
N

G
 C

O
M

M
UN

ITY
”

Fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
an

d 
qu

es
tio

ns
:

Th
an

k 
Yo

u

78



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Bylaw 14-724 2014 Tax Rate  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services/Finance GM: RO PRESENTER: DD 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give second reading to the 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw 14-724. 
 
MOTION: That Council give third reading to the 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw 14-724.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
At the March 25th, Regular Council meeting, Council gave Administration direction to prepare and present the 
2014 Tax Rate Bylaw 14-724 with a .2191 increase in tax rate for residential and farmland properties, bringing 
the tax rate to 2.7 mils. As well as a 1 mil increase for non-residential/farmland properties, bringing this tax rate 
to 8.9780 mils.  
 
As Council is aware this increase equates to a total 2014 tax revenue of $71,828,755.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
The options and benefits/disadvantages were presented to Council during the March 25th meeting. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
2014 Tax Rate Bylaw 14-724 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
79



 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 

 
BYLAW NO. 14-724 

 
A BYLAW TO AUTHORIZE THE RATES OF TAXATION TO BE LEVIED AGAINST ASSESSABLE 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 FOR THE 2014 TAXATION 
YEAR 

 
 
Whereas, the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16  has prepared and adopted 
detailed estimates of the municipal revenues and expenditures as required, at the 
council meeting held on March 11th, 2014; and 
 
Whereas, the estimated municipal expenditures and transfers set out in the budget for 
the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 for 2014 total $ 136,278,058; and 
 
Whereas, the estimated municipal revenues and transfers from all sources other than 
taxation is estimated at $ 64,449,303 and the balance of $ 71,828,755 is to be raised by 
general municipal taxation; and 
 
Whereas, the requisitions are: 
 
 Alberta School Foundation Fund (ASFF)  
  Residential/Farm land            1,393,701 
  Non-residential `         18,302,412 
 Opted Out School Boards  
  Residential/Farm land     56,666 
  Non-residential       2,031 

        _____________   

 Total School Requisitions          19,754,810 

 Requisition Allowance  MGA(359(2))              100,000 

 Seniors Foundation                908,785 
 
Whereas, the Greenview Council is required each year to levy on the assessed value of 
all property, tax rates sufficient to meet the estimated expenditures and the requisitions; 
and 
 
Whereas, the Council is authorized to classify assessed property, and to establish different 
rates of taxation in respect to each class of property, subject to the Municipal 
Government Act, Chapter M-26, Revised Statutes of Alberta, 2000; and 
 
Whereas, the assessed value of all property in the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
as shown on the assessment roll is: 
         Assessment 
 
 Residential                   540,898,240 
 Non-residential               5,454,374,170 
 Farm land         55,848,750 
 Machinery and equipment              2,366,692,690 
 
                  8,417,813,850

80



 
 
NOW THEREFORE under the authority of the Municipal Government Act, the Council of 
the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16, in the Province of Alberta, enacts as follows: 
 
1. That the Chief Administrative Officer is hereby authorized to levy the following 
 rates of taxation on the assessed value of all property as shown on the 
 assessment roll of the Municipal District of Greenview No. 16: 
 
 Tax Levy Assessment Tax Rate 
General Municipal 
          

Residential/Farm land 
Non-residential 

     

 
 

1,611,217 
    70,217,538 

  
 

596,746,990 
 7,821,066,860 

 
 

2.7000 
8.9780 

ASFF    
Residential/Farm land 1,393,701 572,361,807 2.4350 
Non-residential     18,302,412  5,577,792,948 3.2813 

    
Opted-Out School Boards    

Residential/Farm land     56,666 23,271,458 2.4350 
Non-residential        2,031      618,962 3.2813 

    
Requisition Allowance    100,000  5,950,213,290 0.0168 
    
Seniors Foundation   908,485  8,417,813,850 0.1080 
 
 
2. The minimum amount payable as property tax for general municipal purposes 
 shall be $20.00. 
 
3. That this bylaw shall take effect on the date of the third and final reading. 
 
 Read a first time on this _25___ day of _March____, 2014. 
 
 Read a second time on this ______ day of _____________, 2014. 
 
 Read a third time and passed on this ______ day of ____________, 2014. 
 
 
                       Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Reeve 
 
 
       _______________________ 
       Chief Administrative Officer 
 
 
 
 
If any portion of this bylaw is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the invalid portion must 
be severed and the remainder of the bylaw is deemed valid. 
 

81



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Grader Tender Results 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: WB 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Operations GM: GG PRESENTER: WB 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve the tender submitted by Strongco for one new Volvo Group 5 grader in the 
amount of $391,800.00 with funding to come from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:  
 
Tenders were advertised on the Alberta Purchasing Connection. 
Tenders were received from four companies for the supply of one new grader to replace unit number G25 
which is a 2005 grader. This unit being recommended met all the specifications that were identified in the bid 
package with exception to the size of the grader. Strongco offered model one size larger than the other 
competitors according to the ARHCA rate book. Greenview currently owns and operates a grader of this size 
and has no objections. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:  
 
Benefit:  
Staff are familiar with the model of grader identified in the tender and have no concerns with the suitability of 
this machine. 
 
Option: 
Council could approve or refuse the tender as presented. 
 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Funding to come from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Tender results 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
82



 

 
 

Unofficial Results – for information only – does not constitute a tender award. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 *Prices do not include G.S.T. 
 
 WE, the undersigned, having been present at the tender opening and having examined the tender documents, 

do hereby certify that the information as recorded above is correct. 
 
 
 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE __________________________________      
 
 
                WITNESS________________________________ 

 
SUPPLIER TOTAL TENDER  

DESCRIPTION/COMMENTS 

Rocky Mountain Equipment $436,607.00*  

Finning Int. $441,320.00*  

STRONGCO $391,800.00*  

Brandt $394,800.00*  

   

   

   

   

   

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
2014 GRADER TENDER  

Closed Monday, March 31, 2014 at 1:00 p.m. 

83



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Tractors Tender Results. 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: WB 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Operations GM: GG PRESENTER: WB 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve the tender submitted by Prairie Coast equipment for the supply of two 2014 
roadside mowing tractors complete with a 14 foot Degelman blade in the amount of $190,400.00 with funds 
coming from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
 
MOTION:  That Council approve the tender submitted by Prairie Coast equipment for the supply of one 2014 
6140R John Deere tractor in the amount of $140,700.00 with funds to come from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
  
The 2014 budget included funds for the replacement of two roadside mowing tractors and one yard tractor. 
Greenview received a trade in value worth $83,000.00 on their 2007 mowing tractors. A previous Council agreed 
to replace the roadside mowing tractors every two years, resulting in higher trade in value. The new roadside 
mowing tractors will be equipped with plowing blades to assist in winter maintenance. This will increase the 
current number of tractors with blades to six.  
 
The yard tractor will be replacing two older units. One is a 1990 white agricultural tractor and the second is a 
2000 Case MX120. The new yard tractor comes equipped with a loader bucket, mainly used by the Agriculture 
department to maintain their yard, move rental equipment and assist with customer loading. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:  
 
Benefit: 
Tenders were requested from dealers who can supply the tractors that are compatible with the MDs current 
fleet and attachments to maximize the benefits of common parts in stock, servicing and operator familiarity. The 
benefits of this philosophy was discussed and approved by a previous Council. 
 
Option: 
Council has the option of not approving all three tractors at this time, approving only the roadside mowing 
tractors or only approving the yard tractor and directing staff to retender all or select units. 
  
 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
84



 

 
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Funding to come from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Tender results. 

2     Request for Decision 
85



 

 
     
    Unofficial Results – for information only – does not constitute a tender award. 
 
 

 
*Prices do not include G.S.T. 
 
WE, the undersigned, having been present at the tender opening and having examined the tender documents, do 
hereby certify that the information as recorded above is correct. 
 
 
 
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE _____________________________________   
 
 
WITNESS_______________________________ 
 
 

 
 

SUPPLIER 

 
 

Department 

 
Price per 

Unit* 

 
Less Trade-

Ins* 

 
Total Price 
per Unit* 

 
Price per 
Blade* 

 
 

Total Price* 

Total 
Price for 
2 Units* 

Prairie Coast 
Equipment 

Roadside 
Mowing 

 
$121,500.00 

 
$41,500.00 

 
$80,000.00 

 
$15,200.00 

 
$95,200.00 

 
$190,400.00 

 
Martin Deerline 

Roadside 
Mowing 

 
$119,908.96 

 
$39,458.96 

 
$80,450.00 

 
$23,000.00 

 
$103,450.00 

 
$206,900.00 

 
 

       

Prairie Coast 
Equipment 

 
Yard Tractor 

 
$140,700.00 

    
$140,700.00 

 

 
Martin Deerline 

 
Yard Tractor 

 
$141,100.00 

    
$141,100.00 

 

    
 

    

 
 

       

 
 

       

 
 

       

 
 

       

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
 2014 Tractors Tender & Trade-In Results 

Closing Monday, March 31, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. 

86



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Vehicle Replacement Tender 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: WB 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Operations GM: GG PRESENTER: WB 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve the tender submitted by Windsor Ford Motors Ltd. for the amount of 
$611,684.51 for fifteen pickup trucks with funds to come from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The pickups that were budgeted in 2014 include, 1 one ton pickup, 2, half ton pickups and up to 12 three quarter 
ton pickups. These new pickups meet the vehicle replacement criteria set out in policy including additional 
pickups for new approved staff. Tenders for these vehicles were advertised on the Alberta Purchasing Connection 
for several weeks. There was one tender received on March 31st, 2014. The one tender received meets all 
specifications listed. Theses trucks will come equipped with an aluminum headache rack complete with 
integrated lights unless the user does not require them.  The supplier has estimated a delivery date of eight 
weeks from the time of order. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:  
 
Option:  
Council could approve the tender as presented or refuse and retender. 
 
Disadvantage:  
Retendering would create an impact on the delivery date and Greenview’s operational service. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
   
Funds to come from the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
2014 vehicle pricing. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
87



88



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Line Painting and Crack sealing Tender Results 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: WB 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Operations GM: GG PRESENTER: WB 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council award the 2014 Crack Sealing and Line Painting Program tender to 624091 Alberta Ltd. 
operating as R&N Maintenance Western in the amount of $136,015.20 with funds to come from the 2014 
Road Maintenance Operations Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: 
   
Greenview annually completes a Crack Sealing and Line Painting Program on all asphalt road surfaces where 
required. Requests for tenders were advertised locally and through the Alberta Purchasing Connection in 
February and March with two interested companies submitting bids. The tenders were opened in public on 
March 28, 2014. R&N Maintenance Western submitted the lowest tender. Staff are familiar with their 
qualifications and past work history with Greenview. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:  
  
Benefits: 
Regular maintenance of asphalt roads are an important functionality of the operations department for safety 
and longer lasting roads. The crack sealing function prevents water from entering into the asphalt surface where 
it can cause serious damage to the surfacing material. The line painting function provides the travelling public 
with clear centerline and shoulder delineation for their safety. 
 
Option: 
Council could reconsider or delay either program, although staff does not recommend this as both of these 
programs protect and preserve Greenview infrastructure. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The $136,015.20 will be funded from the 2014 Road Maintenance portion of the Operations Budget. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Tender results 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
89



Municipal District of Greenview No. 16 
Crack Sealing and Line Painting Tender Results 

Closed Friday, March 28, 2014 1:30 p.m. 
 

Unofficial Results – For Information Only – Does not constitute a tender award.  
 

 
*Prices do not include G.S.T. 
 
 
WE, the undersigned, having been present at the tender opening and having examined the tender documents, do 
hereby certify that the information as recorded above is correct. 
 
Municipal District Representative _______________________________________________      
 
 
Witness __________________________________________________ 
 

Supplier Line Painting Crack Sealing Total Price Comments 

 
624091 Alberta Ltd. o/a R & N Maintenance 
Western 

 
$83,769.80* 

 
$52,245.40* 

 
$136,015.20*  

 
Federal Joint Sealing Co. of Canada Ltd. 

 
$91,652.35* 

 
$57,750.00* 

 
$149,402.35*  

 
     

 
     

 
     

 
     

 
     

 
     

 
 

90



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Water Well Confirmation 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: SD 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning GM: GG PRESENTER: GG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: LC 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve an additional $6,600.00 for the field study being conducted on water wells in 
the Grande Cache area.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Council previously approved $11,500.00 to engage HCL Consultants Ltd. to conduct a field study on water wells 
in the Grande Cache area. As this project started Greenview’s Records Management Clerk found additional data 
within Greenview’s files indicating there are 33 additional unregistered wells in the Grande Cache area. The 
increased cost is a reflection of a new quote from HCL to complete a study of 47 wells up from the original 14 
wells. 
 
In October of 2013 HCL conducted a tabletop study that generated a report that identified 14 registered water 
wells within the Municipal District of Greenview in the Grande Cache area. Identification, location and usage of 
these wells need to be recognized and documented. If any of these wells were developed by Greenview then this 
report needs to identify the well status and usage and provide recommendations for possible well reclamation. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
The benefit will be to confirm the overall condition status, usage and ownership of the identified water wells in 
the preliminary report. With this information Greenview will be able to confirm if there are wells registered to 
Greenview that will be recommended to be abandoned and sealed off. 
 
There are no perceived disadvantages to this project. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
2014 Capital Budget 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
HCL Field Study Estimate of works 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
91



Project Manager:

March 31, 2014
Estimate For: Terms:

Email:

780.702.2228Phone:

Progress Billing

780.484.9413

M.D. of Greenview

Attention: Simon Doiron
Box 1079
Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0

17740 - 118 Avenue NW
Edmonton, Alberta  T5S 2W3
CANADA

hydrogeological consultants ltd. (HCL)

Mike Semple
mike@hcl.ca

Fax:

Date:

Estimate No.: 13-0173.00
Page 1 of 3

The M.D. of Greenview (Greenview) provided Hydrogeological Consultants Ltd. (HCL) with a list of 47 water wells records that 
are located in the Grande Cache Area. 

The present program is to confirm the status of the 47 water wells on the list provided by Greenview through a field-verified 
water well survey. The water well(s) will be confirmed in the field and the following data will be collected; water levels will be 
measured (if possible), site pictures will be taken, horizontal coordinates will be obtained, and the present status of the water 
wells will be collected. HCL will be on-site to verify the location and ease of access of each well, and to determine which wells 
are in use. HCL will update The Groundwater Centre database with the data collected during this project.

The expected timeline of this project would be five field days. Greenview field personnel will accompany HCL field personnel 
while on-site. The expectation that 10 to 15 water wells will be field verified per field day.

It is expected that the field work will be scheduled in late spring/early summer for increase accessibility to the sites.

Field Scope:

Day 1: Drive to Valleyview and meet with Greenview staff to obtain possible information and review the information in the 
existing files. Start locating water wells based on list provided by Greenview.
Day 2: Field work in the area of Grande Cache: locate water wells, take measurements, update database.
Day 3: Field work in the area of Grande Cache: locate water wells, take measurements, update database.
Day 4: Field work in the area of Grande Cache: locate water wells, take measurements, update database.
Day 5: Spend half the day in the Grande Cache area locating water wells and collecting additional information. Drive back to 
Edmonton.

HCL will arrange, from the office, the field activities associated with the confirmation of the water wells and prepare a report 
with recommendations of which wells, if any, need to be reclaimed.

Tp 056 to 058, R 07 to 09, W6M
Near Grande Cache

M.D. Greenview Water Well ConfirmationProject:

Area:

Scope:

Terms:
1. Fees are based on hourly rates. Actual costs may vary as increasing knowledge of site conditions is gained through field 
work. If it becomes evident at any time that the scope of the project has changed, the client will be notified to allow for the 
project to be stopped or to modify the terms of reference.
2. Invoices will be submitted to the client monthly or whenever work in progress exceeds $1,000 (CDN).
3. Invoices are payable within thirty (30) days. Interest will be charged at 1.5% per month on all past due invoices.
4. The client will accept hydrogelogical consultants ltd.'s Terms and Conditions (attached).
5. This estimate (13-0173.00) is valid for thirty (30) days.

Thank you for the opportunity to work on this project. Please feel free to contact the undersigned with any questions or concerns.
 
Sincerely,
hydrogeological consultants ltd. 
 
 
 
 
Mike Semple

forty-five years of investigations involving any aspect of groundwater -- www.hcl.ca -- since 1969
92



Project Manager:

March 31, 2014
Estimate For: Terms:

Email:

780.702.2228Phone:

Progress Billing

780.484.9413

M.D. of Greenview

Attention: Simon Doiron
Box 1079
Valleyview, AB T0H 3N0

17740 - 118 Avenue NW
Edmonton, Alberta  T5S 2W3
CANADA

hydrogeological consultants ltd. (HCL)

Mike Semple
mike@hcl.ca

Fax:

Date:

Estimate No.: 13-0173.00
Page 2 of 3

Estimated Costs:

Fees AmountQuantity Rate

 4.0 $672.00Senior Hydrogeologist $168.00
 56.0 $7,280.00Certified Engineering Technologist $130.00
 14.0 $2,730.00Certified Engineering Technologist (OT) $195.00
 26.0 $2,730.00Junior Hydrogeologist $105.00

 1.0 $77.00Administrative Assistant $77.00
$13,489.00

Project-Related Expenses

 1 $665.01Admin & Telecommunication $665.01
 1 $36.00Courier Long Distance $36.00

 1,400 $1,540.00Mileage $1.10
 50 $50.00Printing & Binding $1.00

 4 $920.00Subsistence (Food/Lodging) $230.00
 1 $378.00The Groundwater Centre $378.00

$3,589.01
Rentals

 5 $100.00All $20.00
$100.00

$18,036.91

$17,178.01

$858.90

ESTIMATE TOTAL

GST

SUBTOTAL

forty-five years of investigations involving any aspect of groundwater -- www.hcl.ca -- since 1969
93



Page 3 of 3

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

These terms and conditions apply to all services provided by Hydrogeological Consultants Ltd. ( HCL) under any agreement, work authorization or other assignment ("The Authorized 

Services").

 
A. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

1. SINGLE CLAIM - The Client expressly agrees that any and all claims, losses, damages, actions or causes of action of every kind or nature whatsoever it has or hereafter may have against HCL in any 
way arising out of or relating to the Authorized Services provided by HCL, whether in contract, tort and/or any other cause of action at law or in equity, shall be deemed to constitute a single claim (the 
"claim").
2. LIMITATIONS and EXCLUSIONS - The Client expressly agrees that any claim shall be absolutely limited to the lesser of the amount of fees actually paid to HCL for the Authorized Services as of the 
date of the claim and the amount of professional liability insurance available to HCL to satisfy the claim at the time of payment. Under no circumstance will HCL be liable to the Client for any claim related 
to any indirect, consequential or special damages, including lost profit, delays, lost business opportunity or otherwise, even if specifically informed of the possibility thereof.
3. INSURANCE CERTIFICATION - HCL will at any time prior to completion of the Authorized Services provide to the Client, at its request, a certificate of HCL's liability insurance policies then in effect.
4. CLIENT AS AGENT - For the purposes of the limitation of liability provisions, the Client expressly agrees that it has requested the Authorized Services, both on its own behalf and as agent on behalf of 
its employees, officers, directors, contractors, principals and agents (collectively, "Client's Agents") and the Client will indemnify and save HCL harmless from any claim or liability advanced by or on 
behalf of any of the Client's Agents.
5. EXCLUSION OF PERSONAL LIABILITY - HCL's employees, officers, directors, contractors and principals (collectively, "HCL's Agents") shall have no personal liability to the Client or Client's Agents in 
respect of any claim. Accordingly, the Client expressly agrees that it will bring no proceedings and take no action in any court of law against any of HCL's Agents.
6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS & SUBCONSULTANTS - If HCL retains independent contractors or subconsultants required to perform any of the Authorized Services, the Client expressly agrees 
that those independent contractors or subconsultants are retained for and on behalf of the Client. HCL shall have no liability for any breach of contract, tort and/or any other cause of action at law or in 
equity caused or contributed to by any independent contractor or subconsultant.
7. RESTRICTED USE OF WORK - All work and materials prepared by or on behalf of HCL are for the sole use of the Client, and only for the specific intended purpose. HCL shall have no liability for any 
consequences resulting from the use of the work and materials by a third party or for a use for which it was not intended. HCL will retain the copyright in and to all work and materials produced by or on 
behalf of HCL.
8. DEATH OR INJURY - In no event shall HCL be liable or responsible in any way for any death or injury arising from or relating to the business operations of the Client, or for any loss of or damage or 
injury to any property belonging to the Client or any other person, whether or not such property has been entrusted to employees of HCL, or for any incidental, punitive, special or consequential damages, 
including without limitation, loss of profits or business, or business interruption or other consequential damages including, but not limited to damages arising out of or relating to the relationship between 
HCL and the Client, including all prior dealings and agreements, the conduct of business under or breach of this Agreement or any order, or the termination of business relations with the Client, regardless 
of whether the claim under which such damages are sought is based upon breach of warranty, breach of contract, fundamental breach, negligence, tort, strict liability, statute, regulation or any other 
theory of law, even if HCL has been advised by the Client of the possibility of such damages. The provisions of this paragraph shall survive and remain in full force and effect following any termination of 
this Agreement.
9. INDEMNIFICATION - The Client agrees, both during and after the Term of this Agreement, to be liable for and, in addition, to indemnify and save HCL, including HCL’s directors, officers, employees, 
agents and contractors, harmless from any and all liabilities, losses, suits, claims, demands, costs, fines and actions of any kind or nature whatsoever to which HCL, including HCL’s directors, officers, 
employees, agents and contractors shall or may become liable for, or suffer by reason of any:
9A) breach, violation or non-performance on the part of the Client or HCL (as the case may be), or any of the Client’s or HCL’s (as the case may be) agents, servants or employees, of any term or 
condition of this Agreement; or
9B) claims, damages, suits, costs or actions of any person or other legal entity including but not limited to the Client, arising from HCL’s performance of the Authorized Services, except when they are 
caused or are a result of the gross negligence of HCL (subject to Section 9.C hereof).
9C). Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, in all cases, HCL’s liability to the client in respect of any claim or action for losses or damages of any kind by the Client shall 

be limited to the amount of any Fees paid by the Client for Services which are the subject matter of such a claim or action.

 
B. FEES AND PAYMENTS

1. BASIS OF FEES - The Client agrees to pay the fees in accordance with one of the methods and on the terms described below:
1A) Hourly Rates and Expenses - Fees will be calculated on the basis of the time expended by HCL personnel and equipment at the hourly or daily rates established by HCL, plus expenses paid by HCL 
at its costs plus 15%. Expenses include costs for rented equipment, document reproduction, communications, subconsultants and contractors, and all other expenses incurred by HCL on the Client's 
behalf.
1B) Lump Sum - The Client will pay the Lump Sum for the Authorized Services. HCL will provide a written estimate for any work extra to the Authorized Services. The Client will pay for such extra work, 
on an Hourly Rates and Expenses or Lump Sum basis, as agreed.
2. TAXES - The Client will, in addition to the fees, pay to HCL all taxes (other than taxes based on income) imposed by any taxing authority, that are required to be paid or collected by HCL on or in 
respect of the Authorized Services.
3. TERMS OF PAYMENT - All invoices rendered by HCL will be paid within 30 days of the date of invoice, and interest will accrue thereafter at a rate of 19.6% per annum (1.5% per month). Payments will 
be applied firstly against accumulated interest, if any, and secondly against principal.
4. NO OFFSET OF FEES - All invoices are payable in full when due and, regardless of any claim or potential claim, the Client has no rights of set-off as against any invoices for fees and disbursements 
owed by the Client to HCL for the Authorized Services.
5. TERMINATION OR WITHHOLDING OF WORK ON NON-PAYMENT - If, regardless of section B.4, the Client withholds any fees or payment owed to HCL, HCL is entitled to: curtail, terminate or 
suspend the Authorized Services at its sole discretion; and/or withdraw any and all letters of assurance it has previously provided to any authority having jurisdiction with respect to this project and refuse 
to provide necessary certifications, letters of assurance, drawings or documents, unless and until the Client has made full payment to HCL of outstanding amounts and accrued interest.
6. In addition to the rights set out in section B.5, HCL may at any time suspend or terminate the Authorized Services in whole or in part at its sole discretion by giving ten (10) days prior written notice to 
the Client.
 
C. GENERAL

1. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES - Neither HCL nor the Client will, in relation to the Authorized Services, be deemed to be the employee, agent, partner or co-venturer of the other and neither will hold 
themselves out as such.
2. EMERGENCIES - In any circumstance which, in HCL's opinion, is an emergency requiring immediate action in the Client's interest, HCL will have the authority to issue any order and take any steps on 
behalf of and at the expense of the Client as HCL deems necessary or desirable.
3. ESTIMATES - The Client acknowledges and agrees that any cost and duration estimates provided by HCL with respect to the Client's project under these Authorized Services are subject to change 
and are contingent upon factors over which HCL has no control. HCL does not guarantee the accuracy of such estimates.
4. CREDIT REFERENCES - The Client hereby authorizes HCL to request and receive credit information related to the Client without further notice. If HCL is not able to obtain a current satisfactory credit 
report on the Client, HCL shall have the right to forthwith terminate the Authorized Services.
5. ASSIGNMENT - The Client shall not assign the Authorized Services without the written consent of HCL.
6. FORCE MAJEURE - HCL shall not be liable for any delay or failure to provide the Authorized Services to the extent such delay or failure is caused by events beyond HCL's reasonable control, including 
without limitation, acts of God, inclement weather, government order, fire, earthquake, equipment failure, or strikes, lockouts or labour disputes.
7. The terms and conditions set forth herein constitute the entire agreement between the parties. All terms and conditions set forth herein shall govern the relationship of the parties hereto to the 
conclusion of the Term notwithstanding any variance with the terms and conditions of any order or other documents submitted by the Client.
8. This Agreement shall enure to and be binding upon the parties hereto, their successors and permitted assigns, as the case may be.
9. This Agreement shall be deemed to be a contract made and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Province of Alberta.
10. Time shall be of the essence.
 
D. WARRANTY

HCL shall be responsible for the proper performance of the Authorized Services and shall provide the Authorized Services in a professional manner, in accordance with generally accepted industry 
standards using qualified and competent personnel. Other than the warranties and representations expressly set forth herein, HCL makes no other warranty, representation, promise, 

condition or undertaking of any kind, express, implied or collateral. HCL specifically excludes the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose.

This agreement includes and is subject to the above TERMS AND CONDITIONS. By signing this agreement, the Client acknowledges that the Client 

has read, understood and accepted the TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

M.D. OF GREENVIEW AND HYDROGEOLOGICAL CONSULTANTS LTD. AGREE TO AND AUTHORIZE THE WORK AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

Authorization By:________________________________________

Date:________________________________________

P.O. / AFE Number:________________________________________

Authorization Signature:________________________________________

(13-0173.00 :: 10144 -- 20140331 v2.8)

forty-five years of investigations involving any aspect of groundwater -- www.hcl.ca -- since 1969
94



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Road Construction Tender Results – 11 Mile Road (RR 202 & 203) 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: KS 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Construction & 
Maintenance 

GM: GG PRESENTER: GG 

FILE NO./LEGAL: 3073-R01-14   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council award Range Road 202/ 203 (11 Mile Road) to Petrowest Construction LP (Roy Larson 
Construction) with a total project upset limit of $ 4,992,623.43 to be funded through the 2014 Capital Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The estimated contract price in the 2014 Capital budget has a short fall of $ 431,887.43 if the full contingency is 
required. It would be staff’s recommendation to accept the motion above. 
 
Two sealed tendered were received by closing date of March 28, 2014 

Contractor Bid 
Petrowest Construction LP (Roy Larson Construction) $ 3,949,494.94 

Northern Road Builders (Forest Trotter) $ 4,116,829.50 
 
The lowest tender was submitted by Petrowest Construction (Roy Larson Construction) with a bid of                      
$ 3,949,494.94. WSP has reviewed the bid and have found they have met the contractual requirements at the 
bid stage.  
 

Construction Costs Totals 
Contract Amount Less Site Occupancy $ 3,881,994.94 
Contingency (10%) $ 388,199.49 
Potential Site Occ. Bonus (5 Days) $ 4,500.00 
Engineering – All Scope Phase $ 377,929.00 
Utilities  $ 300,000.00 
Outstanding Land Purchase and Survey Costs $ 40,000.00 
TOTALS $ 4,992,623.43 

WSP preliminary estimate was $4,927,354.83. 
 
There are approximately 42 power poles to be re-located by ATCO and 3 lines to potentially lower/adjust by East 
Smoky Gas. Final payment for survey and Land purchases are outstanding.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   

Greenview, Alberta     1 
95



 

 
Benefits: 
The benefit of widening the road from Highway 669 to Township Road 714 will allow traffic to move safely to 
and from Highway 669. 
 
Options:  
Council could choose to defer the project to a later date and retender. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Approved 2014 Capital Budget - $4,560,736.00. 
 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Recommendation to award tender from W.S.P. 
 

2     Request for Decision 
96



97



98



99



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Knowledge Tree Early Learning & Child Care Centre 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council approve a grant in the amount of $50,000.00 to the Knowledge Tree Early Learning and 
Child Care Centre Society for the renovation, set-up and supplies needed to meet Government Regulations at 
the Perron Building pending the approved building inspection, permit and licensing requirements, and an 
agreement is executed by the Chief Administrative Officer, with funding to come from the 2014 Community 
Service Miscellaneous Grants. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre grant request was reviewed at the March 25, 2014 
Council Meeting.  Council tabled the grant request until the April 8, 2014 Council Meeting to view a presentation 
from the group. 
 
The Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre submitted a detailed report that provided the history 
of child care in Valleyview, partnerships, past involvement, credentials, needs assessment, subsidies, job creation 
and proposed sites.    
 
Two options were provided the option that provides adequate space and a rapid solution to the immediate need 
for childcare is the Perron Building located in Valleyview, AB.   
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Council has the option to deny the request for funding, however, daycare provision service may not be adequate 
to meet the current needs of the Valleyview area.   
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Funding for this grant to come from the 2014 Community Service Miscellaneous Grants.  
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Report -  Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre Operating under the Valleyview and 
Area Early Learning and Child Care Centre Society 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
100



 

• PowerPoint Printout - Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre Operating under the 
Valleyview and Area Early Learning and Child Care Centre Society 

2     Request for Decision 
101



  Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre 
Operating under the Valleyview and Area Early Learning and Child Care Centre Society  

‘14 

Creating Child Care Space 
Committee of the Society 

 

102



 MD of Greenview         March 2014 

 

Attention: Members of Council  

RE: Child Care within the Community of Valleyview and Surrounding MD of Greenview 

 

History of Child Care since 2006 

In 2006 there was a needs assessment done which showed that Child Care is in the top 3 needs for our 
area. At that time the MD of Greenview had Trina Carroll the FCSS Manager and the Town of Valleyview 
had Pam Hodgson the Early Intervention Worker look into Child Care and begin the process of creating 
Child Care spaces. A steering committee was created and they opened a Society called “Valleyview and 
Area Early Learning and Child Care Centre Society”. The society then completed the licensing process 
with the centre name as “Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Child Care Centre”. At that time a number 
of options were looked at for space but they were not affordable for a non-profit society. Coincidentally 
St. Stephen’s School along with Holy Family School Division were looking at opening a preschool type 
environment and asked for a partnership. They offered Knowledge Tree space within the school which 
has been operating since (2008?). This partnership has been a success but only partly meets the needs 
of the community.  

 

Child Care before 2006 

There was a Child Care Centre housed within St. Stephens’ previous school. It was incorporated in June 
of 1987, housed 35 plus children and ran for 28 years. When the old school was demolished, the non-
profit centre did not have the funds available to be included in the new school being built. All moneys 
and assets of the old day care were given to the new society. 

 

Partnerships 

A. St. Stephen’s School 
Our main partner has been St. Stephen’s School. We have operated as a Child Care and a Preschool 
within the one classroom they have provided. We began with a Child Care type facility and were open 
from 7am to 6pm. There were however difficulties in trying to provide this type of care in the space 
provided because we were limited to a small space, did not have a direct phone line to use after school 
hours and during the summer, no air conditioning with the hot summer months, and the school doors 
needed to be kept locked after school hours which made it difficult for parents to get in the building. 

1 
 

103



On the positive the School has been very willing to partner with Knowledge Tree to make things work. 
They have offered their gym and library for our children as well as the staffroom and photocopier. They 
have invited us to join in some of their school activities including the Christmas concert. All in all it has 
been a wonderful experience.  

However because of some of the previous difficulties mentioned we changed the program from a Child 
Care Centre to more of a Preschool type centre. It operates from 8:30am to 3:00pm and cares for 3 year 
olds on Monday and Wednesday and 4 year olds on Tuesday and Thursday. 

B. Supports to Early Learning Programs – also known as The Network 
The Network is a regional support system, contracted by the government through Stepping Stones 
Society in Grande Prairie. Its mandate is to provide services to licensed Child Care programs, community 
agencies and affiliated organizations. They provide on-site visits, provider and parent workshops, 
training and lending resources to meet the growing demands for high quality Child Care. The Network is 
also available to help groups wanting to create Child Care spaces within their communities. 
 
The Early Learning Consultants for the High Prairie and Area Chapter cover from High Prairie, Falher, 
Valleyview, and Ridgevalley to Fox Creek. We have been fortunate enough to have had the consultants 
based out of Valleyview as they are residents of the town of Valleyview and the MD of Greenview. Both 
of the consultants have also been a part of the Valleyview and Area Early Learning and Childcare Centre 
Society from 2006 and have seen the struggles and triumphs of the committee.  
 
Bernie Napier was the first Early Learning Consultant for our area. She has lived in the MD of Green View 
since 1971 and is now a resident of the Town of Valleyview. Bernie has her Early Childhood Education 
Diploma and has been very active in the Child Care community and ran the previous Valleyview 
Children’s Daycare for 17 years. Bernie has been very active in supporting the steering committee and 
has spent many hours looking for suitable space for Child Care. She will be retiring from her consulting 
position in the near future and will then focus volunteering for Knowledge Tree. 
 
Christin Trofimenkoff has been an Early Learning Consultant for the past year and was also the Early 
Intervention Worker at Alberta Health for three years in the Valleyview area. She has her Early 
Childhood Education and has many years of experience in the Early Learning and Childcare field. She 
moved to the MD in 2006 and immediately joined the steering committee for Knowledge Tree. She has 
helped create the by-laws and policies of Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Care Centre and has been 
involved over the past 8 years in helping make this dream become a reality. 
 
The consultants provide a much needed service to help advise us and keep us on the right track.  
 
 
 
 
 

2 
 

104



The Steering Committee 
 
The steering committee has included many involved parents and community members who have spent 
countless hours trying to make this a reality. Some have come and gone as their children are now in 
school and some are still very active and continue working hard at opening more licensed Child Care 
spots.    
 
 
Past Proposed Sites for Child Care  

Since 2006 many locations have been looked at for Child Care Space. These include: 
Current FCSS building  
Previous FCSS building  
Previous Pentecostal Church  
Previous Co-operators building 
Previous Co-op Building   
Government issued modular that was to be placed on School property 
OAP School 
Hillside School  
Constructing from new or modular from new 
Previous Forestry Building  
Valley Video Store  
Valleyview & Area Metis Association Building (formally the drycleaners) 
  
 A lot of time and effort has been put into acquiring space for Child Care over the last 8 years. In reality 
these locations did not work for some of the following reasons; too costly to purchase, too many 
renovations, too much up keep, black mold or asbestos in the buildings. The grant for the modular was 
denied for Valleyview because it was stated there were too many other empty locations to choose from.  
 

Licenced/Certified Child Care & Preschool with in the area at Present 

Susan’s Daycare    private/profit  (780) 524-9571   Holds 18 spots 

OAP Preschool     non-profit (780) 524-3144   Holds 24 spots 

Knowledge Tree Preschool   non- profit  (780) 524-3562  Holds 18 spots 

Ridgevalley Playschool    non- profit         (780) 957-3995  Holds 20 spots 

Fox Creek Playschool    non-profit       (780) 622-2234  Holds 23 spots 

Sturgeon Lake Cree Nation Day Care  reserve   (780) 524-5950  Holds 37 spots 

Safe Haven Day Home Agency   private/profit  (780) 536-2572         No Licensed Day Homes 
          at this time 

3 
 

105



There are private day homes in Valleyview but The Network’s Early Learning Consultants and FCSS are 
not at liberty to share that information because these homes are not licensed or monitored. The 
numbers of children in these private days homes can include 6 children plus the providers own children. 
This means if a provider has 4 children they could have up to 10 children in their home. This is not an 
optimal situation. In licensed day homes the provider can have only a maximum of 6 children including 
their own children. Of these 6 children only 2 children can be under 2 years old and only 3 children 
under 3 years old; the other 3 children must be over the age of 3.  This provides a safer environment 
with greater care and learning.  

 

What does it mean to be licensed and accredited? 

Licensed facilities are monitored by the government through Family and Child Services Authorities. 
There are strict government codes that must be met to qualify for licencing. These include things like 
size of space, number of adults per children, levels of education staff have, and the quality of 
supervision and interactions the staff show. Licensing officers visit the centre unannounced several 
times a year to monitor what is happening.  

If a centre decides to go above and beyond licensing they can choose to go through the accreditation 
process which has even higher standards of care. Knowledge Tree has taken that path and has been 
accredited for 3 years.  

 

What does it mean to be an inclusive Child Care setting? 

Inclusive child care means that all children are included no matter what their abilities are. Knowledge 
Tree is an inclusive centre and at times has included an assistant for the children who require extra care. 
It also requires us to be completely wheelchair accessible so all families can access the care provided.  

  

Difference between Preschool and Child Care  

As per licensing there is no difference between the care provided in a Child Care Centre and a Preschool. 
There should be the same types of learning opportunities in both settings which include stories, music, 
art, outdoor play, and large & small group activities. The planning must meet the physical, social, 
emotional, creative and intellectual learning of each specific child. 

The following are the differences; 
Child Care can be accredited but not Preschool 
Child Care must have a level 3 certified staff & Preschool only a level 2 (There are 3 levels of education) 
Child Care can operate with certified staff only & Preschool can have one staff and one parent volunteer  
Child Care covers from Newborn to Kindergarten & Preschool runs for 3 and 4 year olds 
Child Care can run for a full day & Preschool only 3 ½ hours per day 

4 
 

106



 

At this time both preschool programs in Valleyview, OAP and Knowledge Tree; operate under a Child 
Care license so they can provide preschool from 8:30am to 3pm. Both programs do offer the parents the 
option of half days if that is what they prefer.  

However, five day a week Child Care is what the full time working parents of our community are lacking.   

 

Need for Child Care within Valleyview and surrounding MD of Greenview  

At this time there is one licensed profit Child Care Centre that holds 18 spots but is full and usually holds 
a waiting list. The two preschools run full most years and provide a learning opportunity for children 1 to 
2 days a week. These spots are used by parents for a number of reasons; first as a learning opportunity 
for their children, some use it so they are able to work part time, and some use the preschool on 
kindergarten days off so they can work full time.  

At this time Valleyview is lacking; 
Full time care for families needing Child Care five days a week for multiple aged children in one location 
High quality monitored Child Care for children from 12months to 2 years  
After School Care 
 
Many of the small children in our community are not receiving consistent care because families have to 
access 2 or more places for their children during the day. Consist care is very important at a young age 
for bonding purposes.  
 
Low to moderate income and single parent families need the subsidies provided by the government in 
licensed Child Care which are not available in private child care.  

 

What are subsidises and how are they accessed? 

The Ministry of Human Services provides financial assistance to eligible lower-income families using 
Licenced Child Care centres, Licenced pre-schools, Licensed out of school care centres and other 
approved Early Childhood Development programs. 

Maximum subsidy rates vary by program type, the age of child and number of children in the family 
attending child care. There are criteria for eligibility outlined on line at, 
http:humanservices.alberta.ca/financial-support or by calling 1-877-644-9992. Current child care subsidy 
rates for eligible families vary from $628.00/month for infants to $310.00/month for out of school care. 

Our staff members are trained to give assistant to any parent wishing to apply for this service, and the 
families can have free access to our internet and our computer to apply. 

5 
 

107



The following are comments from parents and families within the MD and Town. 

“I am looking for a subsidy approved child care center..” 

“I moved to the MD almost eight years ago and had to give up my position with Alberta Health because 
there was no quality licensed Child Care I could take my children too.”  

“ I am a single mother of 3 who seriously needs to get a job to provide for my family, the only problem is 
child care for my youngest daughter who is 14 months...my other two children are in school...I’m hoping 
to find an 8:30-4:30 job...please msg me if interested with your rates.” 

“We are in the early stages of looking for childcare for our daughter beginning in this coming May. She 
will be 11 months old and we are hoping to find someone who is flexible and a good fit as a caregiver for 
our daughter. Please PM me if you are interested. Thanks” 

“Yes, I would like to help (with the steering committee)! Please message me or share information! Thank 
you so much for organizing that!” 

“This is awesome Jodi, I do not need childcare and do not work, but I do know that this is very needed 
here in our town.”  

“I have been sitting on the Knowledge Tree committee since 2006 trying to help get Quality Care in this 
community, but we are always  blocked by the need for adequate space, it just too expensive for a non-
profit without support.” 

“Many of the town’s professional workers find it difficult to work in Valleyview because of the lack of 
choice in quality care.” 

“It’s so difficult to pay for childcare in this town because almost everyone is private and can charge 
whatever they want, and there’s no help from subsidies”  

 

Job Creation  

Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Childcare Center will employ 4 full time and 2-3 part time positions   
creating jobs in our community.  This new centre will also help employers in our community as their 
employees will be able to find suitable care.  

With the Government wage top-up grant programs in an accredited facility like Knowledge Tree a Child 
Development Supervisor (Level 3) will make in excess of $22.00 per hour.  The top-up program is there 
to offer child care workers better wages and the center will benefit by retaining the staff. 

 

 

6 
 

108



Proposed Sites for Child Care  

There are two options in the future that this committee can see. These two options include; a site within 
the Multiplex being discussed in Valleyview at this time and the previous Water Treatment Plant/Perron 
building. The latter has been renovated and leased out for the last two years as a store and office 
building and is an immediate option.  

 

A. Option One - Multiplex 

There is a possibility of having a centre within the multiplex which would be a great location with 
possible extra actives that the children could be involved in. This could include having a Fieldhouse for a 
few minutes of gym time a day for excise or possible swimming trips. Depending on what the agreement 
would look like we could pay a flat rent for our space with utilities and maintenance included in that 
rent.  

Draw backs are that we would be relying on the fact this project would go ahead and that child care to 
meet the needs of the community would be included. Also the fact Parents are in need of care 
immediately and are working hard towards that goal. 

Our requirements would be to place approximately 35 children in full time care. We would need three 
rooms for children from 12 months to 5 years, a room for after school care. If drop in care was wanted 
for the parents using the space we could work with the multiplex to try and make that happen. Drop in 
spots could be handled in one of two ways; a separate room that could be group care for the drop in 
children or a few spots in each age group, as we would have to stay within government ratios (number 
of adults per number of child in each age group). The drop in children would have to be classed as part- 
time and registered in the program to meet regulations. 

 

B. Option Two – Old Water Treatment Plant/Perron Building 

The previous water treatment plant has become available for lease and we have had a chance to view 
the building. This building has some great potential. On one side we can provide care for 22 Children 
from 12 months to 6 years and there is possibility of providing after school care pending the fire 
inspection. The other side of the building has 6 offices which would provide rental income to help cover 
the cost of the lease. There is a kitchenette where we can store some food but not enough equipment 
to provide hot lunch yet, although there is enough room for expansion to provide hot lunches and 
snacks in the future.  The building looks to be in excellent repair but as per regulations we need a fire, 
building & health inspection.  

 

7 
 

109



Lease details have not been written out but if the lessor agrees to provide maintenance of the building it 
should be feasible for a non-profit society to be sustainable. 

 There are some minor renovations that would need to happen to meet the Government regulations. 
These have been discussed with the lessor and have been approved as possible changes. The 
renovations include one bathroom on the childcare side of the building, plumbing for a washer and 
dryer, a ramp for the outside of the building to make it wheel chair assessable and a fence for the 
outdoor play space.  

Drawbacks to this location are that we may outgrow the 22 spaces that we can provide as per regulated 
floor space requirements. Possible solution would be to remove walls in offices to create another larger 
room; however this has not been discussed with the lessor nor have we looked at it from a detailed 
financial point of view. The second drawback is we cannot have a washroom facility right in the room for 
the three to five year old children, they will have to use the washroom located in the second room for 
the children under 3. In an optimum centre each room would have their own washroom and water 
source for washing hands before & after meals and clean-up purposes.   

We can see this option opening as soon as June 1st, 2014; following minor renovations and extra 
supplies to meet regulations. See Attachment 2. 

 

Opening Date 

Valleyview & Area Early Learning and Child Care Center Society will run two centres. We will be keeping 
the preschool at St. Stephen’s and it will be called Knowledge Tree Preschool. The second location at the 
old water treatment plant will be called Knowledge Tree Early Learning & Child Care Centre.  

The preschool program ends in May and the society can to move the existing Child Care licence from the 
school to the new building with a minor change in the number of children. To move the licence we 
require is a site visit from Licensing and Accreditation. Along with the previous mentioned inspections. 

That will then give us until August to apply for a second license to cover the Preschool space at St. 
Stephen’s School starting for the fall term in September.  

   

 

 

 

 

 

8 
 

110



What Valleyview and Area Early Learning and Child Care Centre Society can provide 

We have a variety of toys, cubbies, tables, chairs, resources that have been in storage for the past 8-10 
years.  We hope that most are still useable, but being an accredited program, we have to maintain a 
certain level of excellence in our equipment, toys, programming. 

The society has completed a number of different fundraisers in the past which include a Magic Show, 
Canada Day fish pond, and highway clean-ups. We intend to fund raise again this year by doing the MD 
highway clean-up under our non-profit society.  Our parent volunteers are ready to help with the set-up 
of the new centre to open for our target date of June 1, 2014. 

We would like to let you know that the steering committee has gathered extensive data in the last 8 
years about what our community needs in the area of Child Care and have the skills, resources, 
partnerships and knowledge to support a program that will help to meet the Child Care needs of our 
families within Valleyview and the MD of Greenview.  See Attachment 1 – Projected Budget 

 

Support from the MD of Greenview  

We would like to ask for support from the MD of Greenview to help us provide these services for our 
community and MD residents in the form of monetary help to cover the cost of some renovations and 
start up equipment to meet regulations. Included is a breakdown of the items we would need and the 
renovation costs. See Attachment 2 – Grant Support  

We would like to start as soon as possible and can see the Perron building as the best way to begin 
addressing the needs for Child Care in our community. 

  

9 
 

111



Attachment 1 - Budget based on 20 spaces per month 

Income: Parent fees   20 x 620.00 each space  $12,000.00 

  Government staff top-up Benefits and Top-up  $  1,700.00 

  Office Space Rental  5 office @400.00 each    S 2.000.00 

  Fund Raisers extra  

            Total Income           $15,700.00 

Expenses: 

Wages Child Care Portion S 7,500.00 

Wages Government Portion $ 1,545.00 

Benefit Child Care Portion $   900.00 

Benefits Government Portion $   186.00 

License fee   $     10.00 

Maintenance and Janitor $   100.00  

Program Supplies  $   150.00 

WCB    $     20.00 

Insurance   $   120.00 

Lease and Utilities  $4,000.00 

Telephone Internet  $   150.00 

          

Total Expenses          $14,650.00 

 

   

Total Income minus Expenses       $1,050.00 

  

10 
 

112



Attachment 2 – Grant Application  

Knowledge Tree Early Learning and Childcare Centre 
Under Valleyview & Area Early Learning & Child Care Centre Society 
New Center – Perron Building 24 space facility for Ages 12 months to Kindergarten Age 

Year round facility – 7:00 am to 6:00 pm 
 

Request for Grant includes; renovation, set-up, and supplies needed to meet Government regulations 

Renovations: 

New Wheelchair accessible Bathroom     $1,500.00 

New Laundry Room c/w Washer & Dryer 
 Laundry tub, storage cupboard and counter unit   $2,500.00 

Wheelchair ramp at Entrance      $500.00 

Fence with 2 walk-in gates and one drive-in gate    $10,000.00 

Outside Storage Shed       $1,500.00 $16,000.00 

Set-Up fees and supplies: 

Set up fees which include; 
  Building Inspection, Fire Inspection, Zoning, 

   Health Inspection, Building Permit, Licensing    $500.00 

Office desk, chairs, lockable file cabinet     $1,000.00 

Staff room (table, chairs, microwave, file cabinet)   $1,000.00 

Kitchen Fridge        $1,000.00 

Rooms: 2 small fridge and 2 microwave     $500.00 

Rooms:  2 lockable file cabinets for children`s files   $300.00 

Office supplies; paper, pens & files, etc.     $200.00  

Storage Unit         $500.00 $5,000.00 

 

 

 

11 
 

113



Grant Application page 2 

Equipment and Toys: 

4 cribs, change table, cots, and sheets     $3,250.00 

Sand and Water Table, Art easel, Book Case, Toy Shelf   $2,000.00 

2 Tables and 10 chairs       $1,000.00 

Safety Mirror for Infant room      $250.00 

Assorted Infant toys           $2,250.00 

Assorted Toddler toys       $2,250.00 

Rugs for centers       $1,000.00 $12,000.00 

Other Expenses: 

Signage for Building       $1,000.00 

Telephone and Internet Installation     $1,000.00 

Computers, Printers, laminator, paper cutter    $5,000.00 

Yard – Trees, grass, a few small pieces of  
playground equipment     $10,000.00 $17,000.00 
 

 Total Grant request        $50,000.00 

 

 

 

 

12 
 

114



115



116



117



118



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Little Bear Preschool Society 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council authorize grant funding in the amount of $5000.00 to the Little Bear Preschool Society 
with funding to come from the 2014 Community Services Miscellaneous Grant Fund. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Little Bear Preschool is a non-profit society that rents space from the Oscar Adolphson Primary School. The 
society is looking to purchase some much needed items; such as games, books, and outdoor toys for children 
who are 3 and 4 years of age. In that, the school is trying to obtain a total amount of $5000.00 although any 
contribution amount would be appreciated. 
 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES 
 
The funds would assist the preschool in fulfilling their program which children learn socialization and early 
learning concepts which give them a head start for kindergarten and provides them a strong foundation for 
growth and learning. 
 
Council has the option to deny the request or award any amount of financial assistance. 
 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The funding will come from the 2014 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Funding Budget. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S 
 

- Letter requesting financial support to the Little Bear Preschool Society 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
119



120



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Holy Family Catholic Regional Division #37 Learning Fair 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: 
 

MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council authorize grant funding in the amount of $300.00 to the Holy Family Catholic Regional 
Division (HFCRD) #37, for the HFCRD Learning Fair that will be held on May 7th at the Good Shepherd School in 
Peace River, with funding to come from the 2014 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Fund. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
A letter was received from the Holy Family Catholic Regional Division #37 requesting $300.00 funding assistance 
for the 2014 HFCRD Learning Fair that will be held on May 7th at the Good Shepherd School in Peace River.  
Students from each of the school communities, Peace River, Grimshaw, Manning, McLennan, High Prairie and 
Valleyview will be in attendance.  Annually, the students present projects about the 21st Century Classroom 
Learning to the general public.  The Alberta Initiative for School Improvement (AISI) grant funding cuts has 
impacted the School Division’s ability to support the event.  The School Division is seeking funds from the 12 local 
urban and rural municipalities to support the event.  The funding will provide, transportation, small prizes, lunch 
and snacks for all 150 plus participants.  A Kobo e-reader will be provided for each school’s library, with a 
possibility of Greenview’s name engraved on the one provided to St. Stephen’s Catholic School, a school located 
in Greenview.  If there are any residual funds it will be allotted for the 2015 Learning Fair.  The division is willing 
to recognize the donations in all the division’s Learning Fair Publications, HFCRD News, 9 social media pages, 9 
websites and e-newsletter. 
 
On March 13, 2012 Greenview Council provided a $500 donation to the St. Stephen’s Grade 6 - Education 
Forward Trip to Edmonton. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
The students attending the St. Stephen’s Catholic School will have the opportunity to present projects to the 
general public about 21st Century Classroom Learning. 
 
Council has the option to provide an alternate grant funding amount or deny the request.  
 
 
 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 
121



 

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The funding will come from the 2014 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Fund. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Letter from the Holy Family Catholic Regional Division #37 

2     Request for Decision 
122



123



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Grande Prairie & District Victim Services  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council accept for information the funding request from the Grande Prairie & District Victim 
Services.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
A letter was received from the Grande Prairie & District Victim Services requesting sponsorship, auction item or 
cash donation in support of the fundraising event to take place at the Holiday Inn, Grande Prairie, on May 16, 
2014.  The following is the sponsorship packages available, all include a charitable tax receipt: 

• Presenting Sponsor (Cash, $5,000 +) includes logo placement at the annual fundraiser, on signage and 
on printed material utilized at various functions attended by Victim Services.  Logo placement will be 
provided on the website for a year.  The business name will be mentioned on the radio ads. 

• Diamond Sponsor ($3,000 +) includes logo placement at the annual fundraiser and on signage.  Logo 
placement will be provided on the website for a year.   

• Sapphire (Cash $1,500 - $2,999) includes logo placement at annual fundraiser and on signage.  Logo 
placement will be provided on the website for 6 months.   

• Pearl (Cash $1,000 - $1,499) includes logo placement at annual fundraiser and on signage. Logo 
placement will be provided on the website for 3 months.  

• Friends of Victim Services (Cash $500 - $1,000) includes logo placement on signage.  Logo placement will 
be provided on the website for 1 month.  

• (Cash $149 - $499) includes signage and acknowledgement at the fundraiser.  
 
Valleyview Victim Services and Valleyview RCMP Community Ball Sponsorship Committee was provided Platinum 
Sponsorship in the amount of $500/year in both the 2010 and 2012 calendar years.  The Grande Prairie & District 
Victim Services was provided funding from Green View Family and Community Support Services in the amount 
of $1,000.00/year in both the 2012 and 2013 calendar year.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Funding support has not been provided to the Grande Prairie & District Victim Services in the past from Council, 
however, the Green View Family and Community Support Services provided funding. 
 
Council has the option to provide sponsorship, auction item donation or cash donation. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
124



 

  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
If funds were provided to the Grande Prairie and District Victim Services the funding would come from the 2014 
Community Services Miscellaneous Grant Funding.  Auction items are available from the Greenview promotional 
items in stock.   
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Grande Prairie & District Victim Services Letter 

2     Request for Decision 
125



126



127



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Western Canadian Stock Dog Championship  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council authorize grant funding in the amount of $10,000.00 to Wayne and Linda Hadley-
Roberts allocated for the use of hosting the 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog Championship, with funding to 
come from the 2014 Community Services Miscellaneous Grant Funding.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Mr. Wayne Hadley Roberts proposes to host the 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog Championship in Valleyview.  
The $10,000.00 grant request includes letters of support from the presidents of the Alberta, Saskatchewan, 
Manitoba and British Columbia Stock Dog Associations.     
 
Additional background information was submitted at the March 25th Council Meeting when a letter of support 
was requested from Greenview for Mr. Wayne Hadley-Roberts to host the 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog 
Championship.   
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Mr. Wayne Hadley Roberts has the support from the four Provincial Stock Dog Associations and the event has 
the potential to be a tourist promotion for the Greenview area.   
 
Council has the option to provide an alternate grant funding amount or deny the request. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The funding for this event will come from the 2014 Community Service Miscellaneous Grant Funding. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Grant Funding Request to Host the 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog Championship in Valleyview 
• Letter of Support Request – March 25th Council Meeting 
• Letter of Support Greenview Granted 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



 
  

Greenview, Alberta     1 

Request for Decision 

4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 
T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 

 
SUBJECT:  Stock Dog Trial for the 2014 Western Canadian Finals – Letter of Support  
SUBMISSION TO:  Regular Council Meeting  REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE:  March 25, 2014  ACAO:  DM  MANAGER:  INT

DEPARTMENT:  Community Services  GM:  DM  PRESENTER:  DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL:  N/A      LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW:  INT
STRATEGIC PLAN:        FINANCIAL REVIEW:  INT

   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council authorize a Letter of Support for the 2014 Western Canadian Final Stock Dog Trial to be 
held in Valleyview. 
   
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
A letter dated March 13, 2014 was received from Mr. Hadley‐Roberts, host of the Stock Dog Trial for the 2014 
Western Canadian Finals.  The Stock Dog Trial will be held in Valleyview, Alberta from October 3rd to October 5th.  
The four Western Stock Dog Associations for Manitoba, Saskatchewan, Alberta and BC take turns hosting this 
event.  The four western associations are confident with Mr. Hadley‐Roberts ability and experience to carry out 
the planning and management of the Western Canadian Finals.   
 
Mr. Hadley‐Roberts is seeking financial support from Alberta Sport, Recreation Parks and Wildlife Foundation‐
Event Support Program.  Mr. Hadley‐Roberts is requesting a letter of support from Greenview sanctioning the 
event. 
   
OPTIONS ‐ BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Competitors for this event will be from the four western provinces, Manitoba, Saskatchewan, Alberta and British 
Columbia.  The addition of these tourists to Greenview will enhance the economy during the events and perhaps 
promote future visits. 
 
Council has the option to deny providing a letter of support, however, a tourism opportunity would be bypassed 
for Greenview.    
   
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
   
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

 Letter – Requesting Letter of Support for the Stock Dog Trial for the 2014 Western Canadian Finals 

138



139



140



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Regional Collaboration Program – Grant Approval 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: CAO Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: MH 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council accept this item regarding the Regional Collaboration Program approval as information 
as presented. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The purpose of this item is to provide Council with information regarding Greenview’s application for funding 
under the Regional Collaboration Program. Greenview, as the Managing Partner, submitted this application on 
behalf of the municipality as well as the Towns of Grande Cache, Fox Creek, and Valleyview. 
 
The application to the Province contained a request for $250,000.00 of funding. This funding was proposed for 
three primary uses: 

• Community Partnership Agreement; 
• Regional Viability Plan; and, 
• Regional Economic Development Plan. 

 
This project is designed to foster partnerships between the area municipalities and to jointly develop regional 
plans promoting the long-term viability and sustainability of the partners. The expected outcomes of the 
partnership process are the development of funding models, assessment and possible sharing of services, and 
development of a regional economic plan and that will allow the partners to work in concert towards attracting 
economic develop extending beyond the life expectancy of current oil and gas resources. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Council may choose to do nothing with this information. There is no discernable benefit to this option. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Letter from Alberta Municipal Affairs, March 20th, 2014 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
141



142



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Regional Waterline – Mayerthorpe Request 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: CAO Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: MH 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council direct staff to supply a letter of support to the Town of Mayerthorpe as per that Town’s 
request of March 20, 2014. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Greenview is part of a group of municipalities exploring the feasibility of a regional water system. Other members 
of the group include the Towns of Mayerthorpe, Whitecourt, and Fox Creek, as well as the rural municipalities of 
Woodlands and Lac Ste. Anne. Greenview has not taken a large role in this partnership but has chosen to be part 
of the group as it may have impact/benefit for the municipality in the Fox Creek area. 
 
The group has accessed past Regional Collaboration Program funding for this initiative. Of the original 
$125,000.00 received, an amount of approximately $53,100.00 remains unallocated. The Town of Mayerthorpe 
is requesting the group’s support to use up to $30,000.00 to conduct a hydrological study directly related to their 
own water supply, but with an eye to using the findings to facilitate the regional system. This requires a change 
of scope which in turn requires letters of support from the other partners. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Council may choose to not supply the requested letter of support. In the opinion of Staff there is no tangible 
benefit to this option. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
The proposed recommendation does not carry a financial impact for Greenview. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Letter from Town of Mayerthorpe dated March 20th, 2014 
• Stantec Estimate dated April 1st, 2014. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
143



144



145



146



147



148



149



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Amendments to the Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: SAR 

DEPARTMENT: Infrastructure & Planning/Planning & 
Development 

GM: 
 

PRESENTER: GC 

FILE NO./LEGAL: WCMUP   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Land Use Conflict Resolution   FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council table consideration of the Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan (WCMUP) until feedback from 
the Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resources (AESRD) review of the WCMUP has been released and the 
May 9th, 2014 meeting with the Wapiti Corridor Planning Society, County of Grande Prairie, and the MD of 
Greenview Staff to amend the Plan has occurred.  
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
Council recently discussed the Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan (WCMUP) at a joint meeting with the Wapiti Corridor 
Planning Society (WCPS). It was determined that a joint meeting between staff would be established in which 
Greenview’s specific concerns could be addressed. That meeting has not occurred and is currently scheduled for 
May 9th, 2014. Shortly after the joint meeting with Council the WCPS met and made two amendments to the Plan. 
They have approached several members of Council asking that the Plan be approved without delay.  
 
As part of this discussion Staff recommend that Council give consideration to two main questions: 
 

1. Does Council agree with the land use ideas contained within the Plan? 
2. Does Council agree with the future role to undertaken by the Wapiti Corridor Planning Society as outlined? 

 
The Plan outlines various locations for certain land uses within the subject area. If the Plan is adopted and 
followed, these uses would be enshrined in various legal documents such as Greenview’s Municipal Development 
Plan, Greenview’s Land Use Bylaw, and the Provincial Land Use Framework (forthcoming). One area of concern 
needing to be looked at within this context is the effect that the WCMUP would have on the Grovedale Area 
Structure Plan. Of concern also is whether or not Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource Development 
(AESRD) will endorse the Plan as they are a major jurisdiction in the subject area. 
 
Further there is consideration required to the fact that Greenview is in collaboration on the Wapiti River Water 
Management Plan (WRWMP) for the same area with AESRD and stakeholders. The WRWMP will have the 
environmental data and scientific studies included to establish sustainable uses in the area. All the regulatory 
Authorities are involved and the WRWMP will also factor in all of the other plans within the area including parts 
and pieces of the WCMUP as knowledge based data. The intent of the WRWMP, as well as the Terms of reference 
is the same as the WCMUP. However the WCMUP is knowledge based and created by a society that does not have 
the authority to govern land, Crown or private, compiled with knowledge based information at best that has several 
discrepancies between the content of the plan and Council’s Strategic Plan. 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
150



 

Recreation is a definite key use promoted within the WCMUP; however, the MD needs to ensure that adequate 
attention is directed to the importance of ensuring that the locations in which we promote these activities can 
sustain the use without further amplifying the negative side effects. The WCMUP does not provide any information 
to allow us to determine these facts. The WRWMP being led by AESRD in collaboration with Greenview and 
adjacent stakeholders will contain the scientific data required and make recommendations on uses that would be 
sustainable. 
 
At this time the WRWMP is currently reviewing and collecting data on the main stem of the Wapiti within the same 
area from Pipestone Creek to the confluence of the Smoky, at strategic locations before and after contributories 
and discharges. Further the WRWMP is a collaboration of all stakeholders and funded as such, Aquatera is funding 
the water quality and quantity as well as fish habitat study currently under way, as well the MD has been approved 
for a Grant with other stakeholders within this plan area to undertake other studies or programs as required. This 
data will then be used to recommend uses upland in the contributories.  This Plan will be considered or rolled into 
the “Alberta Land Use Frame Work” (ALUF). 
 
AESRD is actively involved with the WRWMP as previously stated, as well as the review of the WCMUP.  It has been 
stated by a lead representative for AESRD that they will be discussing their findings from the review of the WCMUP 
mid-April. 
 
For this reason Staff is recommending that the WCMUP be tabled until the AESRD review and the scheduled May 
9th, 2014 meeting have taken place. 
 
Staff also believes there is value in Council discussing their comfort with the role WCPS has outlined for itself. If 
followed, the Plan will be enshrined within legislation. While the WCPS indicates that it would help to find funding 
sources, the Society is also looking to establish itself as a referral agency, for the subject area. Staff questions 
what the desired outcome of such standing is. In addition it is the Society’s stated intent to regularly report on how 
effectively the municipalities involved are following the Plan. Staff’s concern about this arrangement is that the 
Society may be effectively judging Council’s performance within the subject area according to their own metrics 
without regard for Council’s broader roles and responsibilities. 
 
If Council opts to choose an option other than to table the WCMUP, Staff will ask for further direction on how 
Council would like to endorse the plan and give it the legislative Authority in which the WCPS and the Plan states. 
This can be done through the process of; 

1. Amending the land Use Bylaw (LUB) as per Division 5, of the Municipal government Act (MGA) to 
allow for a special area or district within the LUB (this would require the WCMUP be put through the 
public hearing process and sent out to referrals as well as affected parties or, 
 

2. Adopt the WCMUP as an Intermunicipal Development Plan as per section 631 of the MGA and 
further General Provisions in Statutory Plan Preparation section 636 or, 

 
3. Adopt as Area Structure Plan, requiring the WCMUP to be put through section 631 of the MGA and 

further General Provisions in Statutory Plan Preparation section 636. 

In conclusion, Staff is recommending this WCMUP be tabled till such time that the findings of AESRD’s review to 
conclude mid April 2014 are released and the WCPS, County of Grande Prairie and the MD Staff meeting 
scheduled for May 9, 2014 has taken place. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 

MOTION OPTIONS CONSIDERATIONS 
2. MOTION: That Council does not Endorse the Wapiti 
Corridor Multi Use Plan. 

The WCMUP in its current form, does not comply with 
Provincial or Municipal Legislative requirements. (The 

2     Request for Decision 
151



 

Plan is outside the mandates of a Society or even 
Municipal jurisdiction.). 
Discussion throughout the RFD establishes AESRD as 
the administrator of Public Lands. The Society; 
however, has clearly stated it will be reviewing 
Council on its performance within the WCMUP of how 
the Plan recommendations are being upheld. With no 
consideration to Council’s broader scope of 
responsibilities to the municipality as a whole. The 
municipality would have to be prepared to lobby 
AESRD as the municipality has no authority on Crown 
lands or public lands without it being granted 
approval from AESRD. 

3. MOTION: That Council Recommend the Wapiti 
Corridor Multi Use Plan be amended. 

As per the current arranged meeting with the Society 
as well as the County of Grande Prairie No. 1 staff. To 
be held May 9, 2014 to amend the WCMUP as 
recommended. Ensuring that the Plan reflects the 
authorities within its mandate as well as ensure that 
it does not diminish the MD of Greenviews current 
legislative authority.  
Council would benefit from the information disclosed 
from the AESRD review of the WCMUP. Then further 
from the meeting slated for May 9, 2014 with staff. 
Information provided at both meetings would allow 
for Council to make a more informed decision on all 
available information from all required authorities. 

4. MOTION: That Council Endorse the Wapiti Corridor 
Multi Use Plan 

Staff recommend that consideration not be given to 
this motion as there are discrepancies between the 
Society’s interpretation of the Plan and their 
authority. Further, the Plan is to mandate uses on 
public lands, in which the Society nor the Municipality 
has any jurisdiction over. 
AESRD is collaborating with Greenview as well as all 
other stakeholders to create a Public Lands Plan 
(WRWMP) which will take into consideration the 
required cumulative effects through the collection of 
scientific data required to make assumptions on what 
and where to recommend Land Uses. The Wapiti River 
Water Management Plan covers the same area as the 
Wapiti Corridor Multi use Plan. Consideration of the 
knowledge based information gathered to prepare 
the WCMUP will be utilized during the creation of the 
WRWMP. As AESRD being the administrative 
authority on Crown Land, the WRWMP will be 
encompassed within the Alberta Land Use Frame 
Work (ALUF). 

  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   

Greenview, Alberta     3 
152



 

 
N/A if recommendation is accepted. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• Schedule A, Planning Process Explanation 
• Schedule B, Collaboration and Background undertaken to date to address the WCMUP. 
• Schedule C, Council Minutes, from September 24, 2013 (accepting WCMUP for information).  
• Schedule D, Letter to address the Motion from September 24, 2014. 
• Schedule E, Council Minutes, from January 14, 2014. 
• Schedule F, Action of  Motion 14.01.26 – Letter to the AESRD Minister 
• Schedule G, Action of  Motion 14.01.24 – Orientation Day February 24, 2014 
• Schedule H, Wapiti Corridor Board Meeting March 3, 2014 – Where amendment was presented to 

Council Rep. on the WCPS Board from the Board.  
• Schedule I, WCMUP, Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan.  

4     Request for Decision 
153



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

  
  

 

 

Alberta Land Use 
Frame Work

ALUF

• Upper Peace Regional Plan.
• Status not slated to start until Late 2014.
• Created under the Alberta Land Stewardship Act, by the Land Use Secretariat.
• Call for a Regional Plan for each of seven watershed-based regions to balance economic, environmental 

and social objectives. 

Provincial Government 
Departments

• Alberta Transportation  - Alberta Strategy for Transportation for Life Plan (started Spring 2014).
• Alberta Environment And Sustainable Development (AESRD)- Little Smoky & A La Peche Caribou Range Plans.
• AESRD - Wapiti River Water Management Plan (WRWMP).

All 
Municipallities 

Within
Upper Peace Region

• Municipal Development Plans, Intermunicipal Development Plans, Land Use Bylaws, 
and Area Structure Plans.

• These documents must reflect accurately the Strategic Plan, Policies, and Directives of 
Council. 

Appropriate Planning processes must be followed to ensure that the municipality does not 
diminish its legislative authority, as well as stays within the mandate outlined within the 

Municipal Government Act. So too municipalities should encourage all boards or societies 
in which they are involved with to follow the same or simular processes.  Thereby ensuring 

that the municipality is able to support or endorse any functions of the said board or 
society.  This is required to be undertaken in a fashion that will not undermine the Federal 

or Provincial  Jurisdiction.

Planning Process Explanation 
(SCHEDULE A) 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
154



 

ALUF 
Planning Process as per AESRD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

155



 
 

 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
156



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

  
  

Collaboration Undertaken by the MD 
To Date on the WCMUP 

(Schedule B) 

Back Ground; 
 
WCMUP started in late 2008, to 2009.  
 
Staff was asked to review the Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan (WCMUP) in August 2013. Upon Staff’s review of 
the WCMUP, a recommend action was put forward to accept the plan for information as well as a list of 
concerns over the details of the Plan and Authority of the Society to create a plan for Public or Crown Land. 
 
All of council agreed to accept the Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan for information as advised by Staff as per 
September 24, 2013 Motion 13.09.570. (See attached Schedule C &D) 
 
Late October early December 2013, Staff was directed to review the plan and further assist the Council 
representative on the WCPS Board. Clarifying the concerns over the content of the WCMUP, Authority of the 
WCMUP and way the plan was being portrayed. Further assessing the responsibilities of the municipality and 
the role of the municipality as set out within the WCMUP. Further to attend meetings as there was 
discrepancies over the views and procedures of the board and meeting minutes. 
 
January 14, 2014 Council Meeting (schedule E), Staff put a RFD forward that clearly listed items to consider 
in regards to the WCMUP Authority, wording as well as the discrepancies between Council’s position of 
accepting the plan for information and the MD actually supporting it as was stated in the Consultation report 
published by the Wapiti Corridor Planning Society (WCPS).  Staff recommended that letters be sent to the 
Minister of AESRD to clarify that the MD had accepted the WCMUP for information only, at that time (motion 
14.01.26) (schedule F). Secondly that a letter be sent to request that the WCPS amend the WCMUP to reflect 
that the MD had accepted it for information only (motion 14.01.25). Then the third was to set up an 
orientation day to review the plan with all of Council and Staff present, allowing for adequate information to 
make informed decisions on the WCMUP in the future (motion 14.01.24) (Schedule G). All motions were 
carried. 
 
February 24, 2014 an orientation day (minutes shown in Schedule G) was held whereby all of Council was 
present, as well as appropriate Staff. This meeting was recorded and the minutes clearly reflect the agenda 
covered and that the next step was for the WCPS to make arrangements to work with MD Staff to amend the 
Plan so that it addressed the concerns as they were presented. All of Council was in favour of this agreement, 
so too was the WCPS. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
157



 
The WCPS held a regular board meeting March 3, 2014 (Schedule H). At this meeting the Councillor for the 
MD on this Board was presented with an amendment to one of the corridor wide recommendations, as well 
as an amendment to one section of the executive report. The Council representative and municipal staff 
present at this meeting suggested that these changes may not be enough and further considerations may be 
needed. Members of the WCPS felt adamantly that the “Board’s recommended changes dealt with any 
amendments required” to the WCMUP.  Further the WCPS Board requested that the council representative 
on the board present the amendments to Council. There are discrepancies between the minutes of this 
meeting and the events of this meeting 
. 
Council member Smith brought this matter up under members business; at the next council meeting March 
14, 2014 (as Council was in the middle of budget review time was limited). After consideration it was felt that 
the agreement of February 24, 2014 orientation day had not been met.  So when Mr. Bauer and Hammond 
contacted the MD they were told that they would have to work with staff to amend the WCMUP as agreed to 
at the February 24, 2014 meeting. Through email a date has been tentatively set for May 9, 2014 between 
the WCPS, County of Grande Prairie, and MD staff to review the Plan. 

158



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

  
  

Council – September 24, 2013 
MOTION, To Accept for information 

(SCHEDULE C) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
159



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

  
  

Letter as per, September 24, 2013 
 MOTION: 13.09.570. 

(SCHEDULE D) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
160



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

  
  

Motions Passed By Council – January 14, 2014 

(Schedule E) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
161



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

  
  

Motion 14.01.26 
Passed January 14, 2014 

(SCHEDULE F) 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



 MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
     “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Wapiti Corridor Board Meeting March 3, 2014 
Minutes 

The Boards Amendments as Presented to Council Representation on the Board: 
(Schedule H) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
208



 

 

This amendment 
was to be made 
within the 
WCMUP 

209



 
 

 

The second 
recommended 
amendment was 
to be made 
within the 
Executive Report 
for the WCMUP 

Councillor Smith 
brought this 
matter up at the 
March 8, 2014 
Council Meeting. 

Greenview, Alberta     3 
210



 

 

211



 
 

 

Greenview, Alberta     5 
212



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

         
 

 
6 

 
9 

 
 9

 
  1

1 
  1

1 
  1

1 
  1

1 
  1

2 
  1

5 
  1

5 
  1

5  
   

   
 1

5 
   

   
 

  1
6 

   
   

 
 1

6 
  1

6 
  1

7 
 1

8 
  2

0 
  2

0 
  2

0 
 2

2 
  2

2  
 2

2  
 

24
 

 
24

 
  2

6  
             

Pa
ge

 2
 

21
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

   
26

 
26

 
30

 
30

 
31

 
33

 
33

 
34

 
34

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  3

5  36
 

37
 

38
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

9  40
 

41
 

41
 

42
 

42
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

 
 

45
 

 
46

 
46

 
46

 
47

 
47

 
47

 
 

48
 

 
48

 
50

 
         

Pa
ge

 3
 

21
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

     
  

 
 

 
   

 

 
 

 
 

     
 

   
 

10
1 

    57
 

58
 

59
 

59
 

69
 

70
 

71
 

72
 

72
 

72
 

80
 

81
 

82
 

83
 

86
 

92
 

93
 

98
 

99
 

10
0 

      10
2 

10
5 

10
6 

10
6 

10
6 

10
8 

11
0 

11
2 

11
4 

             
Pa

ge
 4

 

21
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

       
11

5 
  1

16
 

 
  1

17
 

 

  1
17

 
  1

23
 

  1
27

 
 1

27
 

  1
28

 
  1

29
 

                                                                   
Pa

ge
 5

 

21
6



   

 
                           

1.
  

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

lh
e
 W

ap
itiR

iv
er

 r
un

s 
al

on
g 

a 
te

rra
ce

d 
va

lle
y 

co
ve

re
d 

w
ith

 m
ix

ed
 fo

re
st

,s
an

d 
du

ne
s 

an
d 

w
et

 m
us

ke
g t

er
ra

in
.It

 is
 s

ou
th

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

f G
ra

nd
e 

P
ra

iri
e 

an
d 

fo
rm

s 
th

e 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

na
lb

ou
nd

ar
y 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 G

ra
nd

e 
P

ra
iri

e 
an

d 
th

e 
M

un
ic

ip
al

D
is

tri
ct

 o
f G

re
en

vi
ew

. 
Th

e 
m

ap
 o

n 
th

e 
ne

xt
 p

ag
e 

illu
st

ra
te

s 
th

e 
ar

ea
. 

                                                               
Pa

ge
 6

 
 

W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

21
7



Pa
ge

 7
 

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

 

21
8



Pa
ge

 8
 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

It
 is
 ti
m
e
 to

 w
o
rk
 o
n
 re

so
lv
in
g 
th
e
se
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 w
it
h
 a
 m
u
lt
i‐u

se
 p
la
n
 th

at
 b
e
tt
e
r p

ro
te
ct
s t
he

 la
n
d
 b
as
e
, f
ac
ili
ta
te
s t
he

 c
o
n
ti
nu

e
d
 e
nj
o
ym

en
t i
nt
o
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
 b
y 
al
l 

st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
, a
tt
ra
ct
s t
o
u
ri
st
s t
o
 th

e
 a
re
a 
an
d
 co

n
tr
ib
u
te
s t
o
 q
u
al
it
y 
o
f l
if
e
 fo

r r
e
si
d
e
n
ts
. 

Th
e
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 ta
ke
n
 in
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e 
P
la
n
 fo
cu
se
s o

n
 m
u
lt
ip
le
 st
a g
e
s o

f s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
r i
n
p
u
t t
o
 w
o
rk
 to

w
ar
d
s s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 re

so
lu
ti
o
n
 o
f c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
. 
Th
e
 v
is
io
n
 is
 to

 
in
te
gr
at
e 
ex
is
ti
n
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s a

n
d
 u
se
s w

it
h
 n
e
w
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s a

nd
 u
se
s i
n
to
 a
 m
u
lt
i‐u

se
 p
la
n
 th

at
 p
ro
te
ct
s,
 p
re
se
rv
e
s a

n
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
s t
h
e 
ar
ea
’s
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 o
ve
r t
h
e 
ne
xt
 5
0
 

ye
ar
s.
 

Th
is
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 o
ff
e
rs
 a
 u
n
iq
u
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 re

so
lv
e
 c
o
n
fli
ct
s,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 b
u
ild

 a
n 
at
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 m
uc
h
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l a
s t
h
e
 p
ri
m
ar
y 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
st
 

d
es
ti
n
at
io
n
 fo
r t
h
e
 re

gi
o
n
, w

h
ile
 re

sp
e
ct
in
g 
ex
is
ti
n
g 
u
se
s a

n
d
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
s.
 S
in
ce
 th

e
 P
la
n 
o
ff
e
rs
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r a

 w
id
e
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f e
xp
e
ri
en

ce
s,
 it
 c
o
u
ld
 a
tt
ra
ct
 

re
si
d
e
n
ts
 to

 th
e 
ar
ea
 fo
r t
h
e 
e
nh

an
ce
d
 q
u
al
it
y 
o
f l
if
e.
 I
t o

ff
e
rs
 b
o
th
 la
n
d
‐b
as
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
at
e
r‐
b
as
e
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f l
an
d
sc
ap
e
s i
nc
lu
d
in
g 

sh
o
re
lin
es
, d
u
n
e
s,
 te

rr
ac
e
s a

n
d
 fl
at
 la
n
d
. 
Th
e
re
 a
re
 h
is
to
ri
c 
si
te
s a

n
d
 w
o
rl
d
 c
la
ss
 p
al
eo

n
to
lo
gi
ca
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
s.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
ie
s t
h
at
 ch

an
ge

 w
it
h
 th

e
 

se
as
o
n
s (
e
x:
 sn

o
w
sh
o
e
in
g t
o
 h
ik
in
g,
 sk

iin
g 
to
 m
o
u
nt
ai
n
 b
ik
in
g 
an
d
 sn

o
w
m
o
b
ili
n
g 
to
 q
u
ad
d
in
g)
. 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 a
 n
um

b
e
r o

f e
xi
st
in
g 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 a
re
a,
 su

ch
 a
s t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i N

o
rd
ic
 S
ki
 C
lu
b
, P
e
ac
e 
M
ot
o
cr
o
ss
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
, N

it
e
h
aw

k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a,
 D
u
n
e
s G

o
lf
 &
 

W
in
te
r C

lu
b
, W

ap
it
i S
ho

o
te
r’
s C

lu
b
, a
n
d
 P
ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
an
d
 B
o
n
e
 B
ed

. 

Th
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a

ls
o
 in
cl
u
d
e
s n

o
n
‐r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s s
u
ch
 a
s 
gr
av
e
l e
xt
r a
ct
io
n
, t
im
b
e
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g,
 lu
m
be
r a

n
d
 p
u
lp
 p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n
, g
ra
zi
ng
, t
ra
p
p
in
g,
 a
n
d
 o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 

e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
. 
Th
e
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s p

re
se
n
t a

 m
aj
o
r c
o
n
tr
ib
ut
io
n
 to

 th
e
 e
co
no

m
y.
 T
h
e
 P
la
n
 fa
ci
lit
at
es
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

ro
u
n
d
 th

e
se
 u
se
s 
an
d
 m

in
im

iz
e
s t
h
e
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 

th
at
 e
xi
st
 to

d
ay
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, m

an
y 
o
f t
h
e 
gr
av
e
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s a

re
 n
e
ar
 o
r a
t d

e
p
le
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
re
se
n
t a

 fa
n
ta
st
ic
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 in
cl
u
de

 in
 th

e
ir
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
s t
he

 n
e
w
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s a

n
d
 u
se
s i
d
en

ti
fi
ed

 b
y 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
. 
Th
e
 m
ap

 o
n
 th

e
 n
ex
t p

ag
e 
ill
u
st
ra
te
s t
he

 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s.
 

21
9



Pa
ge

 9
 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

2.
		

Pr
ep
ar
in
g	
a	
Pl
an
	

2.
1	
	

W
CP
S	
an
d	
th
e	
W
ap
it
i	C
or
ri
do
r	

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r P

la
n
n
in
g 
So
ci
et
y 
(W

C
P
S)
 w
as
 fo
rm

e
d
 in

 2
0
0
9 
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 th

e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
n
 a
re
a,
 th

e
 ‘W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r’
, w

h
ic
h
 ru

n
s a

lo
n
g 
b
ot
h
 si
d
e
s o

f 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
 fr
o
m
 P
ip
es
to
n
e
 C
re
ek
 a
t t
he

 w
e
st
 e
n
d
, t
o
 th

e
 S
m
o
ky
 R
iv
e
r a
t t
h
e 
ea
st
 e
n
d
. 

Th
e
 re

d
 li
ne

 o
n
 th

e
 m
ap

 b
e
lo
w
 d
e
si
gn
at
e
s t
h
e 
bo

u
n
d
ar
y 
o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

h
ic
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
 w
as
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
. 

 

22
0



   

•  
.....

.....
....

•

 ...
.....

..._.

 

 
        Th

e 
st

ep
s 

ta
ke

n 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 t
he

 P
la

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r s

ch
ed

ul
e 

ar
e 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ch
ar

t 
an

d 
de

sc
rib

ed
 i

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

te
xt

. 
 

S
ta

ke
h
o
ld

e
r 
C

o
n

su
lta

tio
n

 
 

P
ha

se
 1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 
I 

 I
 

P
ha

se
 2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
I 

I
 

P
ha

se
 3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 I
 
I

 
P

u
b
lic

 R
e
\ll

o
w

 O
! 

ra
1
t 

P
la

n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
 

F
in

al
iz

e 
an

d 
SU

bm
ll

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1 

   
 1

 
   

S
to

p
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

T
a
 l

s
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

2
0

0
  

  
  

  
 2

00
9 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

10
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

0
1

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
01

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
20

13
 

8
 

1  
D

ei
Jn

e 
G

ui
da

nc
e 

 
8

  
: 

:-
n

o
.,

..
...

...
..,
';

v
!s

 
g

o
a
la

n
d

 
S

ys
te

m
 

b
  

ld
en

ti
')'

 ...
...

....
...

...
.  

  L. 
  an

d
 th

e1
r-

 

c  
A

ss
e
s.s

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
a

n
d_

<l
j)p

at
ur

ol
tlm

: t
o

 
i v

isi
on

 e
nd

 g
o

al
s 

2
 

o
lle

c
t  

G
et

h
e

t  
-

..'
;

d
_sQ

C
ia

t _d
a

ta
.  

3
 

U
C

O
'u

• 
'"
'"

' 1
1/

'ld
 

co
m

p
ile

'"
'"

".
,.,

...
....

..,
,11

\p
tJ

t. 
S

cr
ee

n 
O

pt
i

on
s 

b
.
 
 ld

en
bt

y 
S

O
V

H
"a

l l
an

d 
us

e 
ap

tlo
ns

.  
 

c 
A5

se
:5

S 
po

te
f'l

bo
lln

nd
 u

se
 "

""
'"

""
'''

"•
 

 

4.
 

S
el

ec
t 

a 
C

o
u

rs
e

 
a  

:
 :,
' :

:'c
,e

 ':
.t 

::n
 "

:S
:g

ht
s 

h
a

d
e

rs
 to

 
of

  A
ct

io
n  

b 
D

ra
ft 

pr
eH

m
Jn

,a
ry

 a
n

 
"""

'"'"
"lo

ll g
e
e
. 

zo
ne

s e
nd

 
 

5
. 

 U
eY

e'
Q

PI.
U

1d
 

D
  

D
e

ve
lo

p 
a

 
: w

tl
h 

m
ap

$,
  

W
or

e 
a

 P
la

n 
 

 
 

 
ro

r l
de

nt
i1

le
d

 
zo

ne
s.

 
8

 
R

e
vt

cw
 cn

.n
: 

a 
n
t
 d

ra
fl 

P
la

n 
to

 v
ar

io
us

 
Pl

el
l 

w
tth

  
st

ol
ce

llo
ld

'e
r a

nd
  

e
l

In
te

re
st

  r
o

u
p
s

 
S

1a
ke

tto
ld

er
s,

 
SJ

M
 c

la
l I

nt
er

es
t 

b
 

P
re

se
nt

 d
l'l

llt
 P

la
n 

to
 th

e 
ou

bb
c 

at
 o

n 

:'t
. "

e
n

d
 th

o 
 

O
pe

n 
H

ou
S4

:!.
 

7
 

A
na

uz
e 

an
a 

 
a 

Su
bm

it 
 th

e 
Pi

on
 

1.  
     

   =
; 
in

tn
t e

r-
es

t a
n

a
 

b
.  

re
vi

ew
 t

h
e
 P

la
n 

W
ith

 "
"'

""
' 

c.
  

lb
to

in
 le

tt
e
rs

 O
f s

up
pO

rt,
 

d
 

IU
bm

•t 
th

o 
F

'le
n 

e 
1

1
\ 

e
r 

A
E

S
R

D
 q

ue
st

to
ns

 r
eg

ar
t1

10
g 

th
e 

P
la

n 
         

Pa
ge

 1
0 

   
W

ap
it

i C
or

ri 
do

r 
Pl

an
 n

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

22
1



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

2.
2	
	

St
ep
	1
	D
ef
in
e	
W
CP
S	
G
ui
da
nc
e	
Sy
st
em

	

2.
2.
A	
	
W
CP
S	
Vi
si
on
	

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r P

la
n
n
in
g 
So
ci
et
y 
en

vi
si
o
n
s t
h
at
 th

e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 re

co
m
m
en
d
at
io
n
s d

e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
ill
: 

 
M
e
e
t t
h
e
 lo
ng

‐t
e
rm

 (5
0 
ye
ar
s)
 n
e
e
d
s o

f r
e
gi
o
n
al
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
;  

 
R
e
sp
e
ct
 th

e
 ri
gh
ts
 o
f c
u
rr
e
n
t s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
rs
;  

 
Fo
st
e
r a

 d
e
si
re
 fo
r c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
;  

 
A
llo
w
 fo

r t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
nu

e
d
 a
nd

 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
u
se
 o
f t
he

 la
n
d
 fo

r f
o
re
st
ry
, o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
, a
n
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
;  

 
P
ro
te
ct
 th

e
 w
at
e
r s
o
u
rc
e 
fo
r t
he

 a
re
a;
 

 
Fo
st
e
r a

 c
u
lt
u
re
 o
f r
e
sp
e
ct
; a
n
d
 

 
En
su
re
 th

e
 sa

fe
ty
 a
n
d
 e
nj
o
ym

e
nt
 o
f a
ll 
la
n
d
 u
se
rs
.  

2.
2.
B	
	
W
CP
S	
Go
al
	

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r P

la
n
n
in
g 
So
ci
et
y'
s g

o
al
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 to

 c
re
at
e 

(t
h
ro
u
gh

 a
n
 o
p
en
, t
ra
n
sp
ar
e
n
t a
n
d
 in
cl
u
si
ve
 p
ro
ce
ss
),
 a
 m
u
lt
i‐u

se
 v
is
io
n
, p
la
n
, a
n
d
 li
st
 o
f r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s f
o
r t
he

 W
ap
it
i R
iv
e
r V

al
le
y 
fr
o
m
 P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
to
 

th
e
 S
m
o
ky
 R
iv
e
r t
h
at
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
s,
 p
ro
te
ct
s a

n
d
 b
al
an
ce
s b

o
th
 th

e
 cu

rr
e
n
t a
n
d
 fu

tu
re
 n
e
e
d
s o

f t
h
e
 a
r e
a 
an
d
 it
s p

e
o
p
le
.  

2.
2.
C	
	
W
CP
S	
Gu
id
in
g	
	P
ri
nc
ip
le
s	

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r P

la
n
n
in
g 
So
ci
et
y 
w
ill
 e
n
su
re
 th

at
 th

e
 v
is
io
n
, p
la
n
 a
n
d
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s d

e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
ill
: 

 
B
e 
fo
u
n
d
e
d
 o
n
 d
ia
lo
gu
e
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 g
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t,
 in
d
u
st
ry
, l
an
d
 o
w
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 th

e
 g
e
ne
ra
l p
ub

lic
;  

 
B
e 
co
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 th

e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
La
n
d
 U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
;  

 
B
e 
re
sp
e
ct
fu
l o
f e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
;  

 
C
o
n
si
d
e
r t
h
e
 im

p
o
rt
an
ce
 o
f t
h
e 
tr
ad
it
io
n
al
 u
se
s o

f t
he

 la
nd

;  
 

M
ai
n
ta
in
 th

e
 e
nv
ir
o
nm

en
ta
l a
n
d
 e
co
lo
gi
ca
l i
nt
e
gr
it
y 
o
f t
he

 la
n
d;
 

 
C
o
n
si
d
e
r t
o
u
ri
sm

 a
n
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r t
he

 la
n
d
;  

 
R
e
co
gn
iz
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
si
d
e
r c
u
rr
e
n
t a

n
d
 fu

tu
re
 in
du

st
ri
al
 d
is
po

si
ti
o
n
s;
 

 
R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d 
ar
ea
s t
o
 b
e
st
 fa
ci
lit
at
e 
ea
ch
 u
se
;  

 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 co

n
ti
nu

e
d
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 e
ff
o
rt
s;
 

 
P
ro
m
o
te
 e
nv
ir
o
nm

en
ta
l s
us
ta
in
ab
ili
ty
; a
n
d
 

 
C
o
n
ta
in
 a
n
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l e
d
uc
at
io
n
 co

m
po

n
e
n
t.
 

22
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

2.
2.
D	
St
ak
eh
ol
de
r	
D
ia
lo
gu
e	
–	
A	
Ke
y	
Co
m
po
ne
nt
	

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s b

e
ga
n
 in
 la
te
 2
0
0
8
. P
h
as
e
 1
 st
ar
te
d
 in
 th

e
 fo

rm
 o
f o

p
e
n
‐p
u
b
lic
 m
ee
ti
ng
s.
 F
e
e
d
b
ac
k 
sh
e
e
ts
 w
e
re
 u
se
d
 to

 c
o
lle
ct
 in
p
u
t.
 A
ft
e
r t
h
re
e 

p
u
b
lic
 m
e
et
in
gs
, t
he
y 
w
e
re
 re

fo
cu
se
d
 a
s “
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r e
n
ga
ge
m
e
nt
 se

ss
io
n
s”
, e
ig
ht
 o
f t
h
e
se
 w
e
re
 h
e
ld
. 
A
ll 
o
f t
he

 P
ha
se
 1
 se

ss
io
n
s f
o
llo
w
e
d
 a
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 g
u
id
e
 

an
d
 a
 c
o
nt
ac
t l
is
t w

as
 c
re
at
e
d 
an
d
 m
ai
nt
ai
n
ed

 th
ro
u
gh
o
ut
 th

e
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 p
h
as
e
. 

B
el
o
w
 is
 a
 ta

b
le
 o
f t
h
e 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 co

n
su
lt
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t s
ta
ge
 o
f t
h
e 
P
la
n
. 

A
tt
en

d
e
es
 

Ty
p
e
o
f
M
e
et
in
g  

2
0
2  

P
u
b
lic
 M

e
e
ti
ng
s
in
G
ra
n
d
e
P
ra
ir
ie
an
d
G
ro
ve
d
al
e  

1
8  

N
o
n
‐M

o
to
ri
ze
d
Tr
ai
lU

se
r
St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r
En
ga
ge
m
e
nt

Se
ss
io
n
 

1
5  

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
 T
ra
il‐
U
se
r
St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r
En
ga
ge
m
e
nt

Se
ss
io
n
 

2  
A
gg
re
ga
te
 &
 C
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
C
o
m
p
an
ie
s
St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r
In
te
rv
ie
w
 

1  
En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
ta
l C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r,
A
q
u
at
e
ra
St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r
In
te
rv
ie
w
 

1  
P
la
n
n
in
g 
En
gi
n
e
e
r,
A
TC
O
El
e
ct
ri
c
St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r
In
te
rv
ie
w
 

1  
C
.E
.T
. D

es
ig
n
 S
p
ec
ia
lis
t,
TE
LU

S
C
o
m
m
un

ic
at
io
n
s
St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r
In
te
rv
ie
w
 

1  
M
an
ag
e
r,
 A
TC
O
G
as

St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r
In
te
rv
ie
w
 

1
5  

R
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 Le

as
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r
M
ee
ti
n
g  

P
h
as
e 
2 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s b

e
ga
n
 in
 Ju

n
e
 o
f 2

0
1
0 
an
d
 in
vo
lv
ed

 in
d
iv
id
u
al
 a
n
d
 sm

al
l g
ro
u
p
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s.
 T
h
e
se
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s w

e
re
 in
fo
rm

al
 a
n
d
 fo
cu
se
d
 o
n
 1
1
 

q
u
e
st
io
n
s t
h
at
 w
e
re
 re

co
rd
e
d
 b
y 
th
e 
in
te
rv
ie
w
e
r.
 A
 to

ta
l o
f 2
2
4 
in
te
rv
ie
w
s w

e
re
 c
o
n
d
u
ct
ed
, d
et
ai
ls
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 o
b
ta
in
e
d
 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e
se
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s 

ca
n
 b
e
 fo

u
n
d
 in
 th

e
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 R
e
po

rt
. A

s a
 p
la
n
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 in
pu

t c
o
lle
ct
ed
, P
h
as
e 
3 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s w

e
re
 h
e
ld
 w
it
h
 ta

rg
e
te
d
 sp

ec
ia
l 

i n
te
re
st
s.
 

22
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
3 

Fo
cu
se
d
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n
s w

e
re
 h
e
ld
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 th

ir
ty
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r g
ro
u
p
s r
e
ga
rd
in
g 
as
p
ec
ts
 o
f t
he

 P
la
n
 th

at
 a
ff
e
ct
e
d
 th

e
m
. D

et
ai
ls
 o
f t
he

 fo
cu
se
d 
d
is
cu
ss
io
n
s 

ar
e 
co
nt
ai
n
e
d
 in
 th

e
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 R
e
po

rt
. 

Th
e
 ta

b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 li
st
s t
he

 v
ar
io
u
s g

ro
u
p
s t
ha
t w

e
re
 e
n
ga
ge
d
 in
 th

is
 g
ro
u
p
‐s
p
ec
if
ic
 in
pu

t g
at
h
e
ri
n
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
. 

1
A
in
sw

o
rt
h

2
A
lb
e
rt
a
En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t

3
A
lb
e
rt
a
P
ar
ks

4
A
lb
e
rt
a
Su
st
ai
n
ab
le
R
es
o
u
rc
e
D
ev
el
o
pm

en
t  

5
A
q
u
at
e
ra
U
ti
lit
ie
s

6
A
sp
e
n
R
id
ge

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
Le
ag
u
e

7
C
an
fo
r

8
C
it
y
o
f
G
ra
n
d
e
P
ra
ir
ie
C
o
m
m
un

it
y
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
C
o
m
m
it
te
e

9
C
o
u
n
ty
o
f
G
ra
n
d
e
P
ra
ir
ie
N
o
.1

1
0

Em
e
rg
e
n
cy

R
e
sp
o
n
se

G
ro
up

s

1
1

G
ra
ve
lL
e
as
e
H
o
ld
e
rs

1
2

G
ra
zi
n
g
Le
as
e
H
o
ld
e
rs

1
3

H
o
rs
e
R
ec
re
at
io
n
al
G
ro
u
p
s

1
4

M
u
n
ic
ip
al
D
is
tr
ic
t
o
f
G
re
e
nv
ie
w

1
5  

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
C
lu
bs
 

1
6

O
ff
‐H
ig
h
w
ay

V
e
h
ic
le
D
ea
le
rs
an
d
th
e
Lo
ca
l Q

u
ad

C
lu
b

1
7

O
il
C
o
m
p
an
ie
s

1
8

R
ec
re
at
io
n
al
C
am

p
G
ro
u
p
s

1
9

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
R
iv
er

U
se
rs

2
0

N
o
n
‐M

o
to
ri
ze
d
R
iv
e
r
U
se
rs

2
1

W
ap
it
iD

u
ne
s
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t
So
ci
e
ty

2
2

W
ap
it
iN

o
rd
ic
Sk
iC
lu
b

2
3

W
ap
it
iS
h
o
ot
e
rs
C
lu
b

2
4

W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r

22
4



Pa
ge

 1
4 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

In
 Ju

n
e
 o
f 2
0
1
2
, a
 d
ra
ft
 p
la
n
 w
as
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 fo
r t
he

 W
ap

it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 O
ve
r t
he

 n
e
xt
 fi
ve
 m
o
n
th
s i
t w

as
 re

vi
e
w
ed

 w
it
h
 o
ve
r 2

5
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r a
n
d
 

sp
e
ci
al
 in
te
re
st
 g
ro
up

s.
 T
h
e
 fo
cu
s o

f t
h
e
 re

vi
e
w
s w

as
 to

 d
is
cu
ss
 th

e
 c
o
nt
e
nt
s o

f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 th

at
 a
ff
ec
te
d
 th

e
ir
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
, a
n
d
 re

ce
iv
e 
fe
e
d
b
ac
k o

n
 

ŝƚ͘ 
D
Ğƚ

Ăŝ
ůƐ 
ŽĨ
 Ğ
ĂĐ
Ś 

Őƌ
Ž
ƵƉ

Ɛ͛ ƌ
ĞƐ

ƉŽ
ŶƐ

Ğ 
ƚŽ
 ƚŚ

Ğ 
Wů

ĂŶ
 ŝƐ
 Đ
ŽŶ
ƚĂ

ŝŶ
ĞĚ

 ŝŶ
 ƚŚ

Ğ 
C
ŽŶ

ƐƵ
ůƚĂ
ƚŝ
ŽŶ
 Z

ĞƉ
Ž
ƌƚ
͘  

Th
e
 g
ro
u
p
s t
h
at
 re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e
 P
la
n
 a
re
 li
st
e
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

A
ES
R
D
 ʹ
 L
an
d
s B

ra
n
ch
 

M
.D
.o
f
G
re
e
n
vi
e
w
 

A
ES
R
D
 ʹ
 E
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
ta
l C
o
m
p
lia
n
ce
 B
ra
n
ch
 

P
e
ac
e
A
re
a
M
ot
o
r
Sp
o
rt
s
A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 

A
q
u
at
e
ra
 

P
e
ac
e
A
re
a
R
id
in
g
fo
r
th
e
D
is
ab
le
d
So
ci
et
y  

A
sp
e
n
 R
id
ge

 C
o
m
m
u
ni
ty
 Le

ag
ue

 
R
C
M
P
ʹ
En
h
an
ce
d
P
o
lic
in
g

C
am

p
 T
am

ar
ac
k 
an
d
 C
am

p
 W

ap
it
i  

R
C
M
P
‐R

u
ra
lP
o
lic
in
g  

C
an
fo
r  

R
iv
er

R
at
s
R
iv
er

B
o
at
C
lu
b
 

C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 ʹ
 E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t S
e
rv
ic
e
s

So
u
th

P
e
ac
e
R
id
in
g
A
ss
oc
ia
ti
o
n

C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 ʹ
 E
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t S
e
rv
ic
e
s  

W
ap
it
iD

un
es

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
tS
oc
ie
ty
 

D
ev
o
n
 C
an
ad
a  

W
ap
it
iG

ra
ve
lS
u
p
p
lie
rs
 

G
ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 C
an
o
e
 C
lu
b
 

W
ap
it
iN

o
rd
ic
Sk
iC
lu
b
 

G
ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 H
e
av
y 
H
o
rs
e
 C
lu
b
 

tĂ
Ɖ
ŝƚ

ŝ^
ŚŽ
Ž
ƚĞ

ƌ͛Ɛ
C

ůƵ
ď  

G
ra
zi
n
g 
Le
as
e
 H
o
ld
e
rs
 

W
ap
it
iW

h
it
ew

at
er
K
ay
ak
e
rs
 

K
n
e
ls
e
n
 R
o
ck
 P
ro
d
uc
ts
 

W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r

In
 N
o
ve
m
b
e
r o

f 2
0
1
2
, a
 w
e
ll‐
ad
ve
rt
is
ed

 P
u
b
lic
 O
p
e
n
 H
o
u
se
 w
as
 h
e
ld
. T
h
e
 in
te
n
t o

f t
h
e
 e
ve
n
t w

as
 to

 d
is
cu
ss
 th

e
 P
la
n
 w
it
h
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f t
h
e
 p
ub

lic
 

w
h
o
 w
e
re
 n
o
t a
ff
ili
at
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
 sp

ec
ia
l i
n
te
re
st
 o
r a

 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r g
ro
u
p
. N

e
ar
ly
 1
0
0 
p
e
o
p
le
 a
tt
e
nd

ed
 th

e
 P
u
b
lic
 O
p
e
n
 H
o
u
se
 a
n
d
 o
ve
r 3

0
 su

rv
e
ys
 

w
e
re
 fi
l le
d
 o
u
t.
 D
et
ai
ls
 o
f t
he

 in
p
u
t o

b
ta
in
e
d
 th

at
 d
ay
 a
re
 fo
u
n
d
 in
 th

e
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 R
e
p
o
rt
. 

22
5



Pa
ge

 1
5 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

2.
3	
				
	S
te
p	
2	
Co
lle
ct
	B
es
t	
A
va
ila
bl
e	
In
fo
rm

at
io
n	

A
va
ila
b
le
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 fo
r t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r w

as
 c
o
lle
ct
ed

 to
 h
e
lp
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
 in
si
gh
t i
nt
o
 th

e 
ar
ea
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 a
ct
 a
s a

 c
at
al
ys
t t
o
 tr
ig
ge
r t
h
e 
d
is
cl
o
su
re
 o
f  

ad
d
it
io
n
al
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 a
n
d
 id
en
ti
fy
 g
ap
s.
 T
h
is
 in
cl
ud

ed
 p
re
p
ar
in
g 
m
ap
s a

n
d
 re

vi
e
w
in
g 
a 
n
u
m
b
e
r o

f e
ar
lie
r p

la
n
s p

re
p
ar
e
d
 fo
r t
he

 d
u
n
e
s a

re
a.
 A
s s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
r  

d
ia
lo
gu
e
 p
ro
ce
e
de
d
, m

o
re
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
 a
re
a 
w
as
 d
is
co
ve
re
d
.  

2.
3.
A	
				
Kn
ow

le
dg
e	
In
ve
nt
or
y	

In
fo
rm

at
io
n
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r w

as
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 u
si
n
g 
m
an
y 
so
u
rc
e
s t
o
 h
e
lp
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
 in
si
gh
t i
n
to
 th

e
 a
re
a,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 to

 a
ct
 a
s a

 c
at
al
ys
t t
o
 tr
ig
ge
r t
h
e  

d
is
cl
o
su
re
 o
f a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 d
u
ri
n
g 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s.
 

Si
n
ce
 th

e
 P
la
n
 h
as
 a
 lo
ng

‐te
rm

 fo
cu
s t
o
 m
ai
nt
ai
n
 th

e 
qu

al
it
y 
o
f l
if
e
 fo

r p
re
se
n
t a
n
d
 fu

t u
re
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
s,
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 w
as
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d 
to
 co

ve
r t
h
e
 th

re
e 
p
ill
ar
s o

f 
su
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
: 
co
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 e
co
n
o
m
y,
 a
n
d
 e
nv
ir
o
nm

e
nt
. 

U
si
n
g 
av
ai
la
b
le
 d
at
a,
 m
ap
s w

e
re
 p
re
pa
re
d
 fr
o
m
 v
ar
io
us
 so

u
rc
e
s t
o
 il
lu
st
ra
te
 e
xi
st
in
g 
fe
at
u
re
s a

n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 st
ud

y 
ar
e
a.
  
Fe
at
u
re
s a

n
d
 u
se
s (
e
xi
st
in
g,
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 

an
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
),
 w
e
re
 c
o
m
p
ile
d
. 

P
re
vi
o
u
s p

la
n
s p

re
p
ar
ed

 fo
r t
h
e
 d
u
n
e
s i
n
 1
9
7
8
, 1
9
8
6
, 1
9
9
8
 a
n
d
 2
0
0
1 
w
e
re
 re

vi
e
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
um

m
ar
iz
e
d
 in
 S
e
ct
io
n
 2
.3
.C
. O

th
e
r j
u
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
s a

re
 fi
n
d
in
g 
w
ay
s t
o
 

re
so
lv
e
 si
m
ila
r c

o
n
fl
ic
ti
ng

 u
se
s;
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r o

f t
h
e
se
 p
ro
je
ct
s w

e
re
 re

vi
ew

ed
 a
n
d
 s
um

m
ar
iz
e
d
 in
 S
ec
ti
o
n
 2
.3
.D
.A
d
d
it
io
n
al
 d
et
ai
ls
 c
an

 b
e
 fo

u
n
d
 in

 th
e
 T
e
ch
n
ic
al
 

R
e
p
o
rt
. 

2.
3.
B	
				
St
ak
eh
ol
de
r	C
on
su
lta
ti
on
s	

A
 su

m
m
ar
y 
o
f t
h
e
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
s p

re
se
nt
e
d
 h
e
re
. 
A
d
d
it
io
na
l d
et
ai
ls
 c
an

 b
e
 fo

un
d
 in
 th

e 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 R
e
po

rt
.  

2.
3.
B.
a	
Ph
as
e	
1	
–	
Su
m
m
ar
y	
of
	 In
pu
t	

D
u
ri
n
g 
P
h
as
e 
1
, t
h
e
 m
o
st
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w
e
re
 h
ik
in
g,
 ca

m
p
in
g,
 p
ic
n
ic
ki
ng
, h
o
rs
e
ba
ck
 ri
d
in
g,
 O
H
V
 ri
d
in
g,
 fi
sh
in
g 
an
d
 h
un

ti
ng
.  

In
d
u
st
ri
al
 u
se
s i
d
en

ti
fie
d
 w
e
re
 su

rf
ac
e 
m
in
e
ra
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
, M

o
u
n
ta
in
 P
in
e 
B
e
e
tl
e 
co
n
tr
o
l, 
o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, g
ra
zi
n
g 
o
f c
at
tl
e
, t
ra
p
p
in
g 
an
d
 

fo
re
st
ry
.  

C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 a
tt
e
nd

e
e
s m

o
st
 o
ft
e
n
 id
en

ti
fie
d
 th

e
m
se
lv
e
s a
s r
e
si
de
n
ti
al
 a
n
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
r s
. 
Th
e
 m
o
st
 co

m
m
o
n
 is
su
e
s a

n
d
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 so

lu
ti
o
n
s i
d
en
ti
fi
ed

 w
e
re
 

p
ro
te
ct
in
g 
th
e
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
t f
ro
m
 d
am

ag
e
, d
e
si
gn
at
in
g 
se
p
ar
at
e
 a
re
as
 fo

r i
n
co
m
p
at
ib
le
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 a
n
d
 th

e 
ne
e
d
 fo
r m

o
re
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t.
 

22
6



Pa
ge

 1
6 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

2.
3.
B.
b	
Ph
as
e	
2	
–	
Su
m
m
ar
y	
of
	In
pu
t	

P
h
as
e 
2 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s i
n
vo
lv
ed

 in
fo
rm

al
 in
d
iv
id
u
al
 a
n
d
 sm

al
l g
ro
u
p
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s t
h
at
 fo
cu
se
d 
o
n
 1
1
 q
u
e
st
io
n
s.
 A
n
 in
te
rv
ie
w
e
r w

ro
te
 d
o
w
n
 th

e  
re
sp
o
n
se
s f
ro
m
 2
9
7 
pe
o
p
le
 d
u
ri
n
g 
2
2
4 
re
co
rd
e
d
 in
te
rv
ie
w
 se

ss
io
n
s.
 T
h
e
 in
te
rv
ie
w
ee
s w

e
re
 e
it
h
e
r t
h
o
se
 w
ho

 h
ad

 a
tt
e
nd

ed
 P
h
as
e 
1
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 se

ss
io
n
s,
 liv

e
d
 

n
e
ar
 o
r i
n
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 w
e
re
 m
e
m
be
rs
 o
f g
ro
u
p
s w

h
o
 u
ti
liz
ed

 th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r l
ei
su
re
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 o
r r
e
p
re
se
n
te
d
 g
ro
u
p
s w

h
o
 w
o
rk
e
d
 in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i  

C
o
rr
id
o
r (
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
go
ve
rn
m
e
n
t o

rg
an
iz
at
io
n
s)
. E
ff
o
rt
 w
as
 m

ad
e
 to

 e
n
su
re
 th

at
 a
ll 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 w
e
re
 in
cl
ud

ed
.  

In
fo
rm

at
io
n
 co

lle
ct
e
d 
d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e
se
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s w

as
 a
na
ly
ze
d
 a
n
d
 c
re
at
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 b
e
ga
n
. F
ro
m
 th

e
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 a
n
al
ys
is
 st
ag
e
, i
t w

a s
 a
p
p
ar
e
n
t t
h
at
 th

e
 P
la
n
 

n
e
e
d
e
d
 to

 a
d
d
re
ss
 v
ar
io
u
s i
ss
u
es
 a
cr
o
ss
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 D
u
ri
n
g 
th
is
 st
ag
e 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r w

as
 se

p
ar
at
e
d
 in
to
 su

b
ar
e
as
. 

2.
3.
B.
c		
Ph
as
e	
3	
–	
Ta
rg
et
ed
		P
ub
lic
	 I
np
ut
	

Th
is
 p
h
as
e
 in
vo
lv
ed

 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r f
e
e
d
b
ac
k 
fr
o
m
 th

e
 o
pt
io
n
s t
h
at
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fo
r t
h
e 
P
la
n
. 
It
 fo

cu
se
d 
o
n
 a
sp
ec
ts
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 th

at
 im

p
ac
te
d 
ea
ch
 g
ro
u
p
 a
n
d
 e
n
su
re
d  

al
ig
n
m
en

t b
e
tw

e
e
n 
w
h
at
 w
as
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
at
e
d
 to

 th
e
 B
o
ar
d 
d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e
 in
d
iv
id
u
al
 in
te
rv
ie
w
s,
 a
n
d
 th

e
 in
p
u
t t
o
 th

e
 P
la
n 
fr
o
m
 o
rg
an
iz
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

2.
3.
C	
				
Ea
rl
y	
Pl
an
ni
ng
	

A
 n
u
m
b
e
r o

f a
tt
e
m
pt
s h

av
e
 b
e
e
n
 m
ad
e
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
th
e 
p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
s i
n
 th

is
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e
,  e
nv
ir
o
nm

e
n
ta
lly
‐d
iv
er
se
, a
n
d
 p
o
p
u
la
r a
re
a.
 P
as
t p

la
n
s f
o
r t
he

 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s  

in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
w
e
re
 p
re
p
ar
ed

 b
y 
th
e
 P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l G

o
ve
rn
m
e
nt
 in
 1
9
7
8
, 1
9
8
6
, 1
9
9
8 
an
d
 2
0
0
1
. 
Th
e
se
 p
la
n
s c
o
ve
re
d 
a 
sm

al
l p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r b

e
tw

e
e
n  

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 th

e
 B
ea
r C

re
e
k 
(n
o
rt
h
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r)
.  

A
 b
ri
e
f s
um

m
ar
y 
o
f t
he
se
 p
la
n
s f
o
llo
w
s:
 

  
    
W
ap
it
i –
 G
ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 S
an
d
 D
u
n
e
s I
n
te
gr
at
ed

 La
n
d
 U
se
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 P
la
n
, 1
9
7
8
. T
h
is
 p
la
n
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
io
p
h
ys
ic
al
 ch

ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s.
 

  
    
B
ea
r R

iv
er
 –
 W

ap
it
i L
oc
al
 In
te
gr
at
ed

 R
es
ou

rc
e 
P
la
n
, 1
98
6
. 
Th
is
 P
la
n
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
io
ph

ys
ic
al
 ch

ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s a

n
d
 in
ve
n
to
ri
e
d
 p
u
b
lic
 a
ge
nc
y 
in
te
re
st
s.
 

  
    
W
ap
it
i S
an
d
 D
u
n
e
s L
an
d
 U
se
 Z
o
n
e
s,
 1
9
9
8
. A

 la
rg
e
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r c
o
m
po

n
e
n
t w

as
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 in
to
 th

is
 p
la
n
. 

 
P
ro
p
o
sa
l f
or
 D
es
ig
n
at
io
n
 o
f a
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i S
an
d
 D
u
n
es
, 2
0
0
1
. T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l r
e
co
gn
iz
e
d
 th

at
 th

e
re
 h
av
e
 b
e
e
n 
co
nc
e
rn
s i
n
 th

e
 

ar
ea
 fo
r d

e
ca
de
s a

n
d
 th

at
 th

e
 g
ro
w
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 w
as
 c
re
at
in
g 
th
e 
ne
e
d
 fo
r a

 le
ve
l o
f m

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t t
h
at
 w
as
 b
e
yo
n
d
 th

e
 ca

p
ab
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m
an
d
at
e
 o
f 

A
ES
R
D
 P
u
b
lic
 L
an
d
s.
 

Th
e
se
 a
tt
e
m
p
ts
 h
av
e
 n
o
t r
e
so
lv
e
d
 th

e
 is
su
e
s a

n
d
 to

da
y 
it
 is
 c
le
ar
 th

at
 th

e
 a
p
pr
o
ac
h
 to

 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
m
u
st
 c
ha
ng
e
. 
N
e
w
 a
p
p
ro
ac
he
s a

re
 

e
m
e
rg
in
g 
el
se
w
h
er
e 
in
 th

e
 p
ro
vi
n
ce
, s
u
ch
 a
s 
in
 B
ra
ze
au
 C
o
u
n
ty
, E
dm

o
n
to
n
’s
 R
iv
e
r V

al
le
y 
P
ar
k,
 a
n
d
 th

e
 B
e
av
e
r H

ill
s/
C
o
o
ki
n
g 
La
ke
 m

o
ra
in
e
, w

h
e
re
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 

ar
e 
at
te
m
pt
in
g 
to
 m
an
ag
e 
si
m
ila
r i
ss
ue
s.
 

22
7



Pa
ge

 1
7 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

2.
3.
D	
			
Co
m
pa
ra
bl
e	
Pr
oj
ec
ts
	

B
ra
ze
au

 C
o
u
n
ty
 

Th
is
 is
 a
 st
ak
eh
o
ld
e
r‐
d
ri
ve
n
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 to

 b
e
tt
e
r m

an
ag
e 
p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
 a
lo
n
g 
5
3
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f t
h
e
 N
o
rt
h
 S
as
ka
tc
he
w
an

 R
iv
e
r t
h
at
 ru

n
s t
h
ro
ug
h
 B
ra
ze
au

 C
o
u
nt
y 
ea
st
 

of
 D
ra
yt
o
n
 V
al
le
y.
  
St
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 w
o
rk
e
d
 fo

r a
 n
u
m
b
e
r o

f y
ea
rs
 to

 h
av
e
 th

e 
p
ro
vi
n
ce
 p
ro
te
ct
 th

es
e 
la
n
d
s u

nd
e
r t
h
e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
ks
 A
ct
. 
O
n
 A
ug
u
st
 2
9
th
, 

2
0
0
7
, E
ag
le
 P
o
in
t P

ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 B
lu
e 
R
ap
id
s R

ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
w
e
re
 c
re
at
e
d 
by
 O
rd
e
r i
n
 C
o
u
nc
il.
 S
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
rs
 co

n
ti
n
u
e
 to

 re
fi
n
e 
th
e
ir
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 o
f t
he
se
 

la
n
d
s,
 w
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
To
u
ri
sm

, P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
m
uc
h
 o
f t
h
e
 fu

nd
in
g 
th
e
m
se
lv
e
s.
 

Ed
m
o
n
to
n
’s
 R
iv
er
 V
al
le
y 
P
ar
k 

Th
is
 is
 a
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r‐
d
ri
ve
n
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
th
e
 la
n
d
s t
h
at
 m
ak
e 
u
p
 th

e 
N
o
rt
h
 S
as
ka
tc
he
w
an

 R
iv
e
r v
al
le
y 
ru
n
n
in
g 
th
ro
ug
h
 E
dm

o
n
to
n
. 
Th
e
 C
it
y 
o
f E
dm

o
n
to
n
 

fi
rs
t t
ac
kl
e
d
 th

e
ir
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
is
su
es
 in
 1
9
8
5 
w
it
h
 a
 st
at
u
to
ry
 p
la
n
 u
n
d
e
r t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
f t
he

 M
u
n
ic
ip
al
  G
ov
er
nm

en
t A

ct
 (t
h
e 
N
or
th
 Sa

sk
at
ch
ew

an
 R
iv
e
r V

a
lle
y 

A
R
P
)  f
o
llo
w
e
d
 in
 1
9
9
2
 b
y 
n
o
n
‐s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
la
n
s (
R
ib
b
o
n
 o
f G

re
e
n
 C
on

ce
pt
 a
n
d
 M

as
te
r P

la
n
s)
.  
In
 1
9
9
6
, t
h
e
 R
iv
er
 V
al
le
y 
A
lli
an
ce
 (R

V
A
) c
am

e 
in
to
 e
xi
st
en
ce
 a
s a

 
gr
o
u
p  
o
f v
o
lu
n
te
e
rs
 re

p
re
se
n
ti
ng
 fi
ve
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s w

h
o 
sh
ar
e
d
 th

is
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
(f
ro
m
 D
ev
o
n
 to

 F
o
rt
 S
as
ka
tc
h
ew

an
).
 T
w
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s j
o
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 

th
e  
R
V
A
 w
as
 fo

rm
al
ly
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 in
 2
0
0
3
. T
h
e
 R
V
A
 p
ar
tn
e
rs
 sh

ar
e
d
 a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 g
o
al
: t
o
 p
ro
te
ct
, p
re
se
rv
e 
an
d
 e
n
ha
n
ce
 th

e
 C
ap
it
al
 R
eg
io
n
’s
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
p
ar
k 

sy
st
e
m
 fo

r y
e
ar
‐r
o
u
n
d
 a
cc
e
ss
ib
ili
ty
, a
n
d
 e
n
jo
ym

e
n
t o

f i
ts
 ci
ti
ze
n
s a

n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
. 

Fu
n
d
in
g 
as
si
st
an
ce
 w
as
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 a
nd

 F
e
d
e
ra
l G

o
ve
rn
m
e
n
ts
 in
 2
0
0
5 
to
 h
e
lp
 p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
m
o
re
 d
e t
ai
le
d
 p
la
n
 (A

 P
la
n
 o
f A

ct
io
n
 fo
r t
he

 C
ap
it
a
l 

R
e
gi
o
n
 R
iv
er
 V
al
le
y 
P
ar
k)
 w
h
ic
h
 w
as
 a
p
p
ro
ve
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
an
im
o
u
sl
y 
ad
o
p
te
d
 b
y 
ea
ch
 o
f i
ts
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
 co

u
nc
il 
sh
ar
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 o
n
 Ju

ly
 4

th
, 2
0
0
7
. 
Th
e
 R
V
A
 st
ra
te
gy
 is
 to

 
ga
in
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f t
h
e
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
s i
n
 th

e
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
p
ar
k,
 a
n
d
 o
bt
ai
n
 g
ra
n
ts
 to

 fu
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 m
ak
e 
th
e
 a
re
a 
m
o
re
 u
sa
b
le
. A

 re
ce
nt
 a
n
n
o
un

ce
m
e
nt
 o
f $

9
0 

m
ill
io
n
 in
 fu

n
d
in
g 
fr
o
m
 th

e
 th

re
e
 le
ve
ls
 o
f g
o
ve
rn
m
e
nt
 fo
r p

ro
je
ct
s r
ep
re
se
nt
s t
h
e
 su

cc
e
ss
fu
l a
ch
ie
ve
m
en

t o
f t
h
is
 st
ra
te
gy
. 

B
ea
ve
r H

ill
s 
In
it
ia
ti
ve
 

A
 th

ir
d
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r‐
d
ri
ve
n
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 th

at
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 g
u
id
an
ce
 w
as
 th

e
 B
e
av
e
r H

ill
 In
it
ia
ti
ve
 (B

H
I)
. 
Th
is
 w
as
 a
ls
o
 a
 c
o
lla
bo

ra
ti
ve
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 to

 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e
 n
e
ar
ly
 

1
6
0
0 
sq
u
ar
e
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f m

o
st
ly
 p
ri
va
te
ly
 o
w
n
e
d
 la
nd

s o
ve
r a

 m
o
ra
in
e
 e
as
t o

f E
d
m
o
n
to
n
. 
Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
 in
 th

is
 c
as
e
 w
as
 sh

ar
e
d
 b
y 
fi
ve
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s a

n
d
 th

e  
in
te
n
ti
o
n
 w
a s
 to

 a
lig
n
 la
n
d
 u
s e
 m

an
ag
em

e
n
t p

ra
ct
ic
e
s a

cr
o
ss
 th

e
 fi
ve
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e
 g
o
al
 w
as
 to

 re
sp
o
nd

 in
 a
 co

o
rd
in
at
e
d
 m
an
ne
r t
o
 th

e 
fr
ag
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

al
te
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f t
h
e
 n
at
u
ra
l l
an
d
sc
ap
e
 th

at
 w
as
 o
cc
u
rr
in
g 
in
 re

sp
o
n
se
 to

 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t p

re
ss
u
re
s (
la
rg
e
ly
 fo
r c
o
un

tr
y 
es
ta
te
s)
. 
H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 a
d
o
p
ti
n
g 
an
y  

re
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s m

ad
e
 b
y 
th
is
 g
ro
u
p
 w
as
 e
n
ti
re
ly
 v
o
lu
n
ta
ry
. 
G
ra
n
ts
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 m
uc
h
 o
f t
he

 fu
nd

in
g 
fo
r t
h
is
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
.  

22
8



Pa
ge

 1
8 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

 

2.
4	
	

St
ep
	3
	G
en
er
at
e	
an
d	
Sc
re
en
	O
pt
io
ns
	

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r i
n
p
u
t w

as
 sy

nt
h
e
si
ze
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 th

at
 w
as
 c
o
lle
ct
e
d
 a
b
o
ut
 th

e
 st
ud

y 
ar
ea
 in
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 p
re
p
ar
e 
o
p
ti
o
n
s.
 T
o
 m
ak
e 
th
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 m
o
re
 

m
an
ag
e
ab
le
, t
he

 st
u
d
y 
ar
e
a 
w
as
 d
iv
id
e
d
 in
to
 fi
ve
 su

ba
re
as
. 
Th
e
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
ie
s f
o
r t
h
e
se
 su

b
ar
e
as
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s,
 th

e 
p
h
ys
ic
al
 

ch
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s a

n
d
 th

e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
u
se
s o

f t
h
e 
ar
ea
.  

Th
e
 su

b
ar
e
as
 a
re
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 in
 th

e 
ta
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
 a
n
d
 in
 th

e
 m
ap

 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
e
xt
 p
ag
e
. 
Tw

o
 o
f t
he

 su
b
ar
e
as
 a
re
 so

u
th
 o
f t
he

 W
ap
it
i R
iv
e
r a

n
d
 th

re
e
 a
re
 n
o
rt
h
 

o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r.
 

 

P
la
n
n
in
g 
Su
b
ar
ea
s 

 

1 
 

M
.D
. o
f G

re
e
nv
ie
w
 e
as
t o

f H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

 

2 
 

M
.D
. o
f G

re
e
nv
ie
w
 w
e
st
 o
f H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

 

3 
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 e
as
t o

f B
ea
r C

re
e
k 

 

4 
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
: H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 to

 th
e 
B
ea
r C

re
e
k 

 

5 
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 w
e
st
 o
f H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

Ea
ch
 su

b
ar
e
a 
h
as
 a
 u
n
iq
ue

 ch
ar
ac
te
r a
n
d
 p
re
se
nt
s d

if
fe
re
n
t o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r e

n
h
an
ce
m
en
t o

f t
he

 W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r a

s a
 p
ri
m
ar
y 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
st
 

d
es
ti
n
at
io
n
 fo
r t
h
e
 re

gi
o
n
, w

h
ic
h
 is
 il
lu
st
ra
te
d
 o
n
 th

e 
m
ap

 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
e
xt
 p
ag
e
. 

22
9



Pa
ge

 1
9 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

 

23
0



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
0 

2.
5	
	

St
ep
	4
	S
el
ec
t		
a	
Co
ur
se
	o
f	A
ct
io
n	

Th
e
 o
pt
io
n
s t
h
at
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 S
te
p
 3
 w
e
re
 co

n
so
lid
at
ed

 in
to
 a
 p
re
lim

in
ar
y 
la
n
d
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
. 
Th
is
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 w
as
 th

e
n
 re

tu
rn
e
d
 fo
r t
ar
ge
te
d
 p
ub

lic
 

in
p
u
t i
n
 a
 se

ri
e
s o

f s
e
ss
io
n
s w

it
h
 sm

al
l s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
r g
ro
up

s,
 a
 C
o
u
rs
e
 o
f A

ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 M

u
lt
i‐U

se
 P
la
n
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 th

e 
ad
d
it
io
n
al
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 th

at
 w
as
 g
at
h
e
re
d
. 

2.
5.
A	
	
M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
as
	

D
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s i
t w

as
 d
et
e
rm

in
e
d 
th
at
 st
ak
eh
o
ld
e
rs
 e
n
vi
si
o
n
ed

 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f a
p
p
ro
ac
h
e
s t
o
 re

so
lv
in
g 
is
su
es
, a
n
d
 th

at
 a
 c
o
h
e
re
n
t o

ve
ra
ll 
re
so
lu
ti
o
n
 w
as
 

p
re
fe
rr
e
d
.  

Th
e
 re

so
lu
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 in
cl
ud

e
 a
 g
u
id
e
 to

 la
n
d
 u
se
 in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r w

h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 in
cl
u
d
e
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g:
 

 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
, s
e
pa
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 o
f u

se
s;
 

 
P
ro
vi
d
e
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r d

ia
lo
gu
e
; 

 
A
p
p
ly
 c
o
n
tr
o
l t
ec
h
n
iq
u
e
s s
u
ch
 a
s d

et
e
rr
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t;
 a
n
d
 

 
C
o
n
si
d
e
r f
u
tu
re
 u
se
s a

n
d
 im

p
ro
ve
m
e
nt
s t
o
 C
o
rr
id
o
r f
ac
ili
ti
es
 

In
 re

sp
o
n
se
, M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
as
 w
e
re
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
 d
e
fin

e
d
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
ie
s a

n
d
 li
st
s o

f c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
‐c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

it
h
in
 e
ac
h
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 

D
e
fi
n
in
g 
th
e
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
ie
s o

f a
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 cr
e
at
in
g 
ru
le
s t
o
 m
an
ag
e 
th
e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

it
h
in
 th

o
se
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
ie
s i
s a

 st
an
d
ar
d
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 fo
r p

la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 m
an
ag
in
g 
la
n
d
 

u
se
s.
 F
o
r e

xa
m
p
le
, t
h
is
 p
ro
ce
ss
 is
 u
se
d
 fo
r m

u
n
ic
ip
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 b
yl
aw

s.
 

So
m
e
 h
av
e 
fo
u
n
d
 th

at
 th

e
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
re
as
 in
 p
re
vi
o
u
s p

la
n
s p

re
p
ar
ed

 fo
r t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

e
re
 to

o
 ri
gi
d
. 
Th
e
se
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
ie
s a

re
 in
te
n
d
e
d
 a
s a

 fi
rs
t s
te
p
 in
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
a 

p
la
n
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 in
to
 th

e
 re

gu
la
r r
e
vi
e
w
 p
ro
ce
ss
 a
ss
o
ci
at
e
d 
w
it
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
. 

Fo
llo
w
in
g 
th
e
 a
pp

ro
ac
h
 u
se
d
 in
 th

e
 1
9
9
8 
La
n
d
 U
se
 Z
on

e
s,
 th
e
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
as
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
re
 g
e
n
e
ri
c a

nd
 fl
ex
ib
le
 e
n
o
u
gh
 to

 b
e
 im

pl
em

en
te
d
 th

ro
ug
h
 e
it
he
r 

m
u
n
ic
ip
al
 le
gi
sl
at
io
n
 (e
.g
., 
M
u
n
ic
ip
al
  G
ov
er
nm

en
t A

ct
) o

r p
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 le
gi
sl
at
io
n
 (e
.g
., 
P
u
b
lic
 La

n
d
s A

ct
, P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l P
ar
ks
 A
ct
).
 

2.
5.
B	
	
M
an
ag
em

en
t	T
he
m
es
	

B
ec
au
se
 th

e
 P
la
n
 a
im
s t
o
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e 
al
l e
xi
st
in
g 
u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 th

e
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
as
 in
cl
u
d
e
d
 m
u
st
 a
llo
w
 fo

r m
ix
e
d
 u
se
. 
M
ix
e
d
 u
se
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t i
s  

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
s t
he

 u
se
 o
f a
n
 a
re
a 
fo
r m

o
re
 th

an
 o
n
e
 p
u
rp
o
se
 a
n
d
 is
 c
o
m
m
o
n
ly
 u
se
d
 in
 m

o
re
 re

ce
n
t a
p
p
ro
ac
he
s t
o
 p
la
nn

in
g 
an
d
 m
an
ag
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

23
1



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
1 

O
n
e
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 th

at
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
lie
d
 fo

r m
an
y 
ye
ar
s t
o
 th

e
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t o

f r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 n
at
u
ra
l a
re
as
 is
 b
u
ilt
 o
n
 th

e
 c
o
nc
e
pt
 o
f t
h
e
 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
Sp
e
ct
ru
m
 (R

O
S)
. 
Th
e
 R
O
S 
is
 b
u
ilt
 o
n
 th

e
 p
ri
nc
ip
le
 th

at
 a
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
is
 th

e 
av
ai
la
b
ili
ty
 o
f c
ho

ic
e
 fo

r s
o
m
e
o
ne

 to
 p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
e 
i n
 a
 

p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
it
h
in
 a
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 se

tt
in
g 
an
d
 e
n
jo
y 
th
e
 d
e
si
re
d
 e
xp
e
ri
en
ce
. 

Th
e
 R
O
S 
cl
as
si
fi
e
s r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 se

tt
in
gs
 in
to
 a
 ra

n
ge
, f
ro
m
 u
n
d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 (o
r p

ri
m
it
iv
e)
 to

 d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
 (o
r m

o
de
rn
),
 a
n
d
 e
st
ab
lis
he
s a

 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 fr
am

e
w
o
rk
 fo
r e

ac
h
 

cl
as
s.
 

Th
e
 ty
p
e
s o

f f
ac
to
rs
 u
se
d
 to

 c
la
ss
if
y 
an
d
 g
u
id
e
 th

e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t o

f e
ac
h
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 se

tt
in
g 
ar
e:
 

1
.  
 A
cc
e
ss
;  

2
.  
 O

th
e
r n

o
n
‐r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 re
so
u
rc
e 
u
se
s;
 

3
.  
 O

n
si
te
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t;
 

4
.  
 S
o
ci
al
 in
te
ra
ct
io
n
;  

5
.  
 A
cc
e
p
ta
b
ili
ty
 o
f v
is
it
o
r i
m
pa
ct
s,
 a
n
d
 

6
.  
 A
cc
e
p
ta
b
le
 le
ve
l o
f r
e
gi
m
e
nt
at
io
n
 (r
u
le
s)
.  

N
at
u
ra
l f
e
at
u
re
s s
u
ch
 a
s s
ce
n
e
ry
, t
o
p
o
gr
ap
h
y 
an
d
 w
ild
lif
e
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 in
to
 th

is
 m
e
th
o
do

lo
gy
. 

A
p
p
ly
in
g 
th
is
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 to

 th
e
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s o

f t
h
e
 v
ar
io
us
 p
ar
t s
 o
f t
h
e 
C
o
rr
i d
o
r t
h
at
 w
e
re
 id
en

ti
fie
d
 d
u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
p
la
nn

in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 re

su
lt
e
d
 in
 a
 g
ra
d
ie
nt
 o
f 

M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
as
:  

 
N
at
u
ra
l a
re
as
 w
it
h
 fe
w
 m
o
d
if
ic
at
io
n
s;
 

 
Lo
w
‐u
se
 le
ve
l a
re
as
 w
it
h
 m
o
re
 m
o
d
if
ic
at
io
n
s (
su
ch
 a
s t
ra
ils
 o
r b

u
ild
in
gs
);
 

 
H
ig
h
‐u
se
 le
ve
l a
re
as
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, a
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a 
w
as
 e
st
ab
lis
h
ed

 to
 d
iff
e
re
n
ti
at
e
 th

e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
, u
ti
lit
y 
an
d
 in
du

st
ry
 la
nd

 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r f
ro
m
 th

e
 m
o
re
 

co
m
m
o
n
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 co

n
se
rv
at
io
n
‐o
ri
e
n
te
d
 la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t t
h
e
m
e
s w

e
re
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 fo
r t
h
e
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
as
; t
he
y 
ar
e 
e
xp
la
in
e
d
 fu

rt
h
e
r i
n
 S
ec
ti
o
n
 5
 a
n
d
 a
re
 s u

m
m
ar
iz
e
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
: P
ri
m
it
iv
e
, S
e
m
i‐P

ri
m
it
iv
e
, a
n
d
 A
gr
ic
u
lt
ur
al
/G

ra
zi
n
g L

e
as
e
s;
 

 
M
ix
e
d
 U
se
: I
n
te
n
se
, M

o
de
ra
te
; 

 
In
d
u
st
ri
al
iz
e
d
: I
nd

u
st
ri
al
, T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y.
 

23
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
2 

2.
5.
C	
	
La
nd
	U
se
	C
om

pa
tib
ili
ty
	

Ta
b
le
s w

e
re
 d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
 th

at
 st
at
e
 w
h
at
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 co

m
p
at
ib
le
 o
r n

o
n
‐c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 fo
r e

ac
h
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a.
 T
h
e
 m
ai
n
 ty
pe
s o

f l
an
d
 u
se
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

e
re
 

id
en

ti
fi
ed

, c
la
ss
if
ie
d
, a
n
d
 fu
rt
h
e
r d

e
fi
n
e
d
. 
Th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 co

n
su
lt
at
io
n
 u
n
d
e
rt
ak
e
n
 fo
r t
h
e
 P
la
n
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 to

 d
e
te
rm

in
e 
w
h
ic
h
 la
n
d
 u
se
s w

e
re
 co

m
p
at
ib
le
 

an
d
 w
h
ic
h
 w
e
re
 n
o
t.
 

Th
e
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 ca

te
go
ri
ze
d
 a
n
d
 k
ey
 g
o
al
s a

re
 d
e
fi
ne
d
 in
 S
e
ct
io
n
 3
. M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 th
e
m
e
s a

re
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 in
 S
e
ct
io
n
 4
. 
Th
e
 C
o
m
p
at
ib
ili
ty
 T
ab
le
s l
is
t t
h
e
se
 la
n
d
 

u
se
s a

n
d
 in
d
ic
at
e
 w
he
th
e
r t
h
e
y 
ar
e 
co
m
p
at
ib
le
, n
o
n
‐c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 o
r c
o
n
d
it
io
n
al
. 
C
o
m
p
at
ib
ili
ty
 T
ab
le
s a

re
 p
re
se
n
te
d 
w
it
h
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

h
e
m
e
 m
ap
s i
n
 

Se
ct
io
n
 5
. 

It
 is
 in
te
nd

ed
 th

at
 th

e
 c
om

p
at
ib
ili
ty
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
nt
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
pp

lie
d
 to

 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 fo
r n

e
w
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

“C
o
m
p
at
ib
le
” s
u
gg
e
st
s t
h
at
 th

e 
sp
ec
if
ie
d
 la
n
d
 u
se
 is
 w
e
ll‐
m
at
ch
e
d 
w
it
h
 th

e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 th
e
m
e 
at
 th

e 
sp
e
ci
fi
e
d
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 u
n
d
e
r e

xi
st
in
g 

p
ro
ce
ss
e
s.
 “
N
o
n
‐C
o
m
p
at
ib
le
” p

ro
p
o
se
s t
h
at
 th

e
 sp

e
ci
fi
e
d 
la
n
d
 u
se
 is
 n
o
t w

e
ll‐
su
it
e
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 m
an
ag
e
m
en
t t
h
em

e 
at
 th

e
 sp

ec
if
ie
d
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 sh

o
u
ld
 n
o
t b

e
 

p
e
rm

it
te
d
. 
“C
o
n
d
it
io
n
al
” s
u
gg
e
st
s t
ha
t a

 p
ro
po

se
d
 u
se
 m
ay
 b
e
 a
llo
w
e
d
 a
t t
he

 sp
ec
if
ie
d
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 if
 c
o
n
d
it
io
ns
 ca

n
 b
e
 m
e
t w

h
ic
h
 w
ill
 re

du
ce
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 co

n
fl
ic
ts
. 

Id
en

ti
fy
in
g 
a 
u
se
 a
s “
C
o
n
d
it
io
n
al
” i
n
 th

e
 C
o
m
p
at
ib
ili
ty
 T
a b
le
 is
 in
te
nd

ed
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s t
o
 p
ro
te
ct
 th

e
 m
ai
n
 u
se
s o

f t
h
e
 a
re
a 
an
d
 to

 e
n
h
an
ce
 th

e
 a
re
a 
fo
r a

ll 
u
se
rs
. 

2.
6	
	

St
ep
	5
	D
ev
el
op
	a
nd
	W

ri
te
		a
	P
la
n	

Th
re
e
 d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 th

is
 p
ro
ce
ss
. 
Tw

o
 b
ac
kg
ro
u
n
d
 d
o
cu
m
e
n
ts
 w
e
re
 p
re
p
ar
ed

 to
 re

co
rd
 th

e 
te
ch
n
ic
al
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s b

e
h
in
d
 th

e
 P
la
n
: 

 
Te
ch
n
ic
al
 R
e
p
o
rt
 to

 th
e 
W
ap
it
i R
iv
e
r V

al
le
y 
an
d
 D
un

es
, "
W
ap
it
i C

or
ri
do

r"
, M

u
lt
i‐U

se
 P
la
n
, a
n
d
 

 
C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 R
e
p
o
rt
 to

 th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r V

al
le
y 
an
d
 D
un

es
, "
W
ap
it
i C
or
ri
do

r"
, M

u
lt
i‐U

se
 P
la
n.
 

Th
e
 d
oc
u
m
e
nt
 in
 h
an
d
 is
 th

e
 M

u
lt
i‐U

se
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
se
ct
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 re

p
o
rt
 o
u
tl
in
es
 th

e
 P
la
n
 w
h
ic
h
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 o
u
tl
in
ed

 p
ro
ce
ss
. 
It
 p
ro
vi
de
s 

fu
rt
h
e
r d

et
ai
ls
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
p
ti
o
n
s a

n
d
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s f
o
r t
h
e
 o
ve
ra
ll 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 fo

r e
ac
h
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 

2.
7	
	

H
ow

	t
he
	W

CM
UP
		D
iff
er
s	
fr
om

		t
he
	W

ap
it
i	S
an
d	
Du
ne
s		
Pl
an
	

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r M

u
lt
i‐U

se
 P
la
n
 d
if
fe
rs
 fr
o
m
 o
th
e
r p

la
n
s c

u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
u
se
d
 b
y 
A
ES
R
D
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
th
e 
ar
ea
 in
 th

e
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
w
ay
s:
 

 
It
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
s a

p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 3
 ti
m
e
s t
h
e
 a
re
a 
o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i S
an
d
 D
u
ne
s P

la
n
, a
nd

 in
vo
lv
es
 la
n
d
 o
n
 b
o
th
 si
de
s o

f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r.
 

23
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
3 

 

 
It
 re

co
gn
iz
e
s t
h
at
 o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 c
lo
se
 to

 u
rb
an

 ce
nt
re
s,
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s a

n
d
 m
e
m
be
rs
 o
f t
h
e
 p
ub

lic
 m
u
st
 ta
ke
 a
n
 a
ct
iv
e 
an
d
 o
n
go
in
g 
ro
le
 in
 e
n
su
ri
n
g 
th
at
 

th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
is
 a
ct
iv
el
y 
m
an
ag
ed
. 

 
It
 su

gg
e
st
s t
h
at
 sh

o
u
ld
 th

e 
C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
, t
h
e
 M

.D
. o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 th

e
 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 d
e
si
re
 m
o
re
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s o

n
 p
ub

lic
 

la
n
d
, t
h
e
se
 g
ro
u
p
s w

ill
 li
ke
ly
 h
av
e 
to
 o
b
ta
in
 fu
n
d
in
g 
fo
r b

ot
h
 th

e
 c
ap
it
al
 a
n
d
 o
pe
ra
ti
ng

 co
st
s.
 T
he
y 
w
ill
 a
ls
o
 li
ke
ly
 b
e
 in
vo
lv
e
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t a
n
d
 

co
n
tr
o
l r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 th

at
 th

e
se
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s g

en
e
ra
te
. 

 
It
 re

co
gn
iz
e
s t
h
at
 b
ec
au
se
 th

e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
an
y 
ch
an
ge
s o

ve
r t
h
e
 li
fe
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
, a
 re

n
e
w
al
 m
e
ch
an
is
m
 a
n
d
 fl
ex
ib
ili
ty
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 re

qu
ir
e
d
. 

 
It
 re

co
gn
iz
e
s t
h
at
 a
llo
w
in
g 
p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
 n
e
ar
 u
rb
an

 ce
nt
re
s t
o
 b
e
 “a

ll 
th
in
gs
 to

 a
ll 
pe
o
p
le
” c

an
 c
re
at
e 
co
n
fl
ic
t a
n
d
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

e
nt
al
 d
am

ag
e
. I
n
st
ea
d
, i
t 

at
te
m
pt
s t
o
 d
e
si
gn
at
e
 m
o
re
 a
re
as
 a
s n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 u
se
, i
n
 a
n
 e
ff
o
rt
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
ad
d
it
io
n
al
 a
re
as
 fo

r u
se
 b
y 
no

n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
is
ts
. 

 
It
 re

co
m
m
en
d
s t
h
e
 c
re
at
io
n 
o
f w

e
ll‐
d
e
si
gn
e
d
 O
H
V
 tr
ai
ls
 th

at
 c
an

 b
e
 u
se
d 
in
 w
et
 w
e
at
h
e
r b

y 
O
H
V
 u
se
rs
 w
it
ho

u
t c
au
si
n
g 
d
am

ag
e
. 

 
It
 re

co
m
m
en
d
s t
h
at
 in
 se

n
si
ti
ve
 a
re
as
, O

H
V
s b

e
 co

n
fi
n
e
d
 to

 th
e
se
 w
e
ll‐
d
e
si
gn
e
d
 tr
ai
ls
 o
n
ly
 to

 p
re
ve
nt
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
nt
al
 d
am

ag
e
. 

23
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
4 

3.
		

W
ap
iti
	C
or
ri
do
r	
M
ul
ti
‐U
se
	P
la
n	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

3.
1.
		
G
en
er
al
	a
nd
	C
or
ri
do
r‐
W
id
e	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

Th
e
 v
is
io
n
 fo
r t
h
e
 v
al
le
y 
is
 fo

r a
 p
re
em

in
en

t r
e
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 a
nd

 to
u
ri
st
 d
es
ti
n
at
io
n
 fo
r t
h
e
 re

gi
o
n
 th

at
 re

sp
ec
ts
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 a
n
d
 p
ri
va
te
 la
nd

s.
 T
ak
in
g 
th
e
 p
ro
pe
r 

st
e
p
s t
o
d
ay
 w
ill
 g
u
id
e
 th

e
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f t
h
e
 a
re
a 
to
w
ar
d
 it
s f
u
ll 
po
te
n
ti
al
 o
ve
r t
h
e 
n
e
xt
 5
0
 y
ea
rs
. 
A
 st
ra
te
gy
 fo

r a
cc
o
m
p
lis
h
in
g 
th
is
 g
o
al
 h
as
 e
m
e
rg
e
d
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 

P
la
n
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t a
ct
iv
it
ie
s u

n
d
e
rt
ak
e
n
 o
ve
r t
h
e 
la
st
 y
ea
r.
 

Th
is
 se

ct
io
n
 h
ig
h
lig
h
ts
 C
o
rr
id
o
r‐
W
id
e
 R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s d

e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 W

C
P
S:
 

a)
   
A
 k
ey
 g
o
al
 o
f t
h
e
 W

C
M
U
P
 is
 to

 a
lig
n
 p
ro
vi
nc
ia
l a
n
d
 m
un

ic
ip
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
bj
e
ct
iv
e
s a

n
d
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
o
 d
o
 so

 su
gg
e
st
s t
h
at
 th

e
 M

.D
. o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 

an
d
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 w
o
u
ld
 h
av
e
 to

 a
lig
n
 th

e
ir
 la
nd

 u
se
 o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s a

n
d
 d
ec
is
io
n
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 I
t m

ay
 a
ls
o
 re

q
u
ir
e
 th

e 
C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 to

 
al
te
r s
o
m
e
 o
f t
h
e
ir
 p
o
lic
ie
s.
 

b
)  
 T
h
e
 p
u
rp
o
se
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 is
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
la
n
d
 u
se
 (t
h
is
 e
nt
ai
ls
 m
ak
in
g 
ch
o
ic
e
s r
e
ga
rd
in
g 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 la
n
d
 u
se
).
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 e
xc
lu
d
e
 so

m
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s a

n
d
 u
se
s f
ro
m
 

so
m
e 
ar
ea
s.
 A

 ra
ti
o
n
al
 a
n
d
 re

as
o
n
ab
le
 w
ay
 to

 a
cc
o
m
p
lis
h
 th

is
 is
 to

 c
la
ss
if
y 
la
nd

. 
Th
is
 is
 th

e
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 u
se
d
 in
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
to
 p
re
p
ar
e 
p
la
n
s f
o
r b

o
th
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
 

an
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 u
nd

e
r t
h
e
 M

u
n
ic
ip
al
  G
ov
er
nm

en
t A

ct
 a
n
d
 th

e
 L
an
d
 U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 re

sp
e
ct
iv
e
ly
, i
t i
s a

ls
o
 th

e
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 u
se
d
 to

 p
re
p
ar
e 
th
is
 

P
la
n
. 
Fo
r t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 la
nd

 w
as
 c
la
ss
if
ie
d
 b
y 
al
ig
n
in
g 
it
s n

at
u
ra
l a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s w

it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r i
n
p
u
t.
 

c)
   
Th
e 
P
ro
vi
nc
e 
h
as
 th

e
 m
an
da
te
 a
n
d
 le
ga
l a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 u
n
de
r t
h
e
 P
u
b
lic
 La

n
d
 A
ct
 a
n
d
 R
e
gu
la
ti
o
n
s t
o
 im

p
le
m
en
t i
te
m
s s
u
ch
 a
s r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
as
, t
ra
ils
 a
n
d
 

e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t w

it
h
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 C
ri
m
in
al
 C
o
de

 o
ff
e
nc
e
s s
u
ch
 a
s t
re
sp
as
si
ng

 o
n
to
 p
ri
va
te
 la
nd

s a
re
 th

e
 re

sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 o
f t
h
e 
R
CM

P
 to

 in
ve
st
ig
at
e
 a
nd

 to
 la
y 

ch
ar
ge
s.
 O
ff
e
nc
e
s i
nv
o
lv
in
g 
fi
re
ar
m
s (
e
.g
.,
 n
o
t a

d
h
e
ri
ng
 to

 th
e
 N
o
‐W

e
ap
o
n
s D

is
ch
ar
ge

 B
yl
aw

) a
re
 a
ls
o
 re

sp
on

d
e
d
 to

 b
y 
th
e
 R
CM

P
. T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 P
ea
ce
 

O
ff
ic
er
s c

an
 a
d
d
re
ss
 v
io
la
ti
o
n
s o

f t
h
e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
af
fi
c 
A
ct
, s
u
ch
 a
s f
ai
lin
g 
to
 o
b
e
y 
p
o
st
e
d
 si
gn
s.
 T
he
y 
ca
n
 a
ls
o
 a
d
d
re
ss
 v
io
la
ti
o
n
s o

f b
yl
aw

s p
as
se
d
 b
y 
th
e
 

M
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s u

nd
e
r t
he

 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
f t
h
e
 M

u
n
ic
ip
al
 G
ov
e
rn
m
e
n
t A

ct
, p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
th
e
se
 b
yl
aw

s d
o
 n
o
t i
nv
o
lv
e
 fi
re
ar
m
s.
 A
ct
iv
it
ie
s r
e
su
lt
in
g 
in
 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
 o
r 

p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r f
a l
l u
n
d
e
r F
e d

e
ra
l E
n
vi
ro
nm

e
n
ta
l le

gi
sl
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 a
re
 a
d
m
in
is
te
re
d
 b
y 
Fe
d
e
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
s i
n
 o
f P

e
ac
e 
R
iv
e
r.
 T
h
e
 c
o
m
p
le
xi
ty
 o
f t
h
e
 

ab
o
ve
 le
gi
sl
at
io
n
 in
vo
lv
in
g 
m
u
lt
ip
le
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
s,
 a
ll 
w
it
h
 m
an
y 
de
m
an
d
s o

n
 th

e
ir
 re

so
u
rc
e
s,
 h
as
 re

su
lt
e
d
 in
 c
h
al
le
ng
es
 to

 a
de
q
u
at
e
ly
 p
o
lic
e
 w
h
at
 o
cc
u
rs
 in
 

th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
he

 e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
nt
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
s m

u
st
 w
o
rk
 in
 p
ar
t n
e
rs
h
ip
 to

 m
e
e
t t
h
e 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s o

f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r M

u
lt
i‐U

se
 P
la
n
. 

23
5



Pa
ge

 2
5 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

d
)  
 T
h
e
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 le
gi
sl
at
iv
e
 a
ut
h
o
ri
ty
. T
h
e
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
d
o
pt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e 
C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
, t
h
e 
C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 M

.D
. o
f G

re
e
nv
ie
w
. U

p
o
n
 

ad
o
p
ti
o
n
, t
h
es
e 
m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s w

ill
 b
e
gi
n
 im

p
le
m
en

ti
ng

 th
e
 P
la
n
 th

ro
u
gh

 th
e
 to

o
ls
 a
va
ila
b
le
 u
nd

e
r t
he

 M
un

ic
ip
al
 G
ov
e
rn
m
e
n
t A

ct
. T
he

 P
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
do

p
te
d
 

b
y 
th
e 
P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l G

o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t t
h
ro
ug
h
 a
 fo

rm
al
 le
ga
l p
ro
ce
ss
 su

ch
 a
s a

n
 O
rd
e
r i
n
 C
o
u
n
ci
l. 
Th
e
 P
la
n
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
 th

e 
in
te
n
t t
o
 a
u
gm

en
t t
h
e
 L
an
d
 

U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 p
ro
ce
ss
. I
t i
s 
re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 th

at
 w
h
e
n 
th
e
 L
an
d
 U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 p
la
n
 is
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 fo

r t
h
e
 U
p
p
e
r P

e
ac
e 
W
at
e
rs
h
e
d
, t
h
e
 W

CM
U
P
 b
e
 u
se
d
 a
s 

th
e 
b
as
is
 fo
r r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s c
o
nc
e
rn
in
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r a
re
a.
 

e
)  
 T
h
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e 
p
ro
ce
ss
 is
 o
n
e
 m
e
th
o
d
 to

 c
o
nt
ro
l i
n
te
n
se
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 (m

an
y 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
rs
 in
 a
 re

la
ti
ve
ly
 sm

al
l a
re
a)
. T
h
e
 h
o
ld
e
rs
 o
f t
h
e
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e 
m
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
w
h
ic
h
 a
llo
w
s f
o
r s
af
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 p
u
rs
u
it
s b

y 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
. T
h
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
p
o
rt
s t
h
e
 c
o
nt
in
u
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
 

o
f t
h
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e 
p
ro
ce
ss
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

f)
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 tr
an
sf
e
r o

f p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 to

 p
ri
va
te
 fo
r n

e
w
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
ie
s w

he
re
 it
 a
lig
n
s w

it
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
, w

h
e
re
 it
 m
ay
 b
e
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y t
o
 c
o
n
tr
o
l a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

n
d
 a
tt
ra
ct
 

in
ve
st
m
en
t,
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 re

qu
ir
em

en
t t
h
at
 th

e
 la
n
d
s r
e
m
ai
n
 in
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 u
se
. W

he
re
 su

ch
 tr
an
sf
e
r o

cc
u
rs
, a
n
y 
fu
n
d
s r
e
ce
iv
e
d 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 su

e
d
 to

 m
e
e
t t
he

 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s o

f t
he

 W
C
M
U
P
. 

g)
   
A
im

 to
 c
o
n
se
rv
e 
th
e
 n
at
u
ra
l a
es
th
et
ic
 a
n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p
ro
ce
ss
e
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r i
n
 a
 w
ay
 th

at
 w
ill
 su

p
po

rt
 in
cr
ea
se
d
 u
se
 a
s s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
s g

ro
w
, h
al
ti
ng

 
fu
rt
h
e
r d

e
gr
ad
at
io
n
 so

 fu
tu
re
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
s c
an

 e
nj
o
y 
th
e
 a
re
a.
 

h
)  
 In

co
rp
o
ra
te
 a
cc
e
ss
ib
ili
ty
 d
e
si
gn

 a
s p

ar
t o

f p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
a 
sp
e
ct
ru
m
 o
f o

p
po

rt
u
n
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r p

e
o
p
le
 o
f a
ll 
ab
ili
ti
es
. 

i)
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
p
o
rt
s t
h
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 o
f a
ll 
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
nd

 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
hi
s i
n
cl
u
d
e
s t
h
e 
o
il 
an
d
 g
a s
, f
o
re
st
 p
ro
d
u
ct
s,
 g
ra
ve
l 

an
d
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l i
n
d
u
st
ri
e
s.
 

j)
 

Th
e
 W

C
M
U
P
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
de
re
d
 w
h
e
re
 a
n
y 
us
e 
ch
an
ge
s a

re
 p
ro
po

se
d
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

k)
   
O
cc
up

ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
nd

s t
h
at
 a
re
 a
d
ja
ce
nt
 to

 th
e 
W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r w

ill
 b
e
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 in
to
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r i
f t
he
y 
b
e
co
m
e
  u
n
o
cc
u
p
ie
d.
 

l )
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
 re
gu
la
r m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g,
 ye

ar
ly
 p
u
b
lic
 re

vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 b
e
 u
p
d
at
e
d
 e
ve
ry
 fi
ve
 y
ea
rs
. 

m
)  
Th
e
 P
la
n
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 in
te
nt
 th

at
 it
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 le
gi
sl
at
iv
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. I
t i
s r
ec
o
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th
at
 w
h
e
n
 th

e
 L
an
d
 U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 P
la
n
 is
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 fo
r t
he

 U
p
p
e
r P

e
ac
e 
W
at
e
rs
h
e
d
, t
h
e
 W

C
M
U
P
 is
 u
se
d
 a
s t
h
e 
b
as
is
 fo

r r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s c
o
n
ce
rn
in
g 
th
e 
W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r a

re
a.
 

23
6



Pa
ge

 2
6 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

3.
2.
		
R
ec
om

m
en
da
ti
on
s	
fo
r	
M
aj
or
		L
an
d	
Us
e	
Ty
pe
s	

3.
2.
A.
			
	C
om

m
er
ci
al
	a
nd
	I
nd
us
tr
ia
l	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

In
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 e
co
no

m
ic
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
co
n
ce
rn
ed

 w
it
h
 th

e 
p
ro
ce
ss
in
g 
o
f r
aw

 m
at
e
ri
al
s a

n
d
 m
an
u
fa
ct
u
re
 o
f g
o
o
d
s i
n
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 N

at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e 
ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 

ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s a

re
 d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 se

pa
ra
te
ly
. 
In
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 e
xi
st
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 m
o
st
 o
f i
t i
n
 tw

o
 p
o
ck
e
ts
 lo
ca
te
d
 so

u
th
 o
f t
he

 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
nd

e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 in
 su

b
ar
e
a 
4
. 

So
m
e
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 e
xi
st
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 m
o
st
ly
 a
lo
n
g 
th
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 “
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
ct
iv
it
y”
 is
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
s t
h
e
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
o
f b

u
yi
ng

 a
n
d
 se

lli
ng

 
(e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 o
n
 a
 la
rg
e
 sc
al
e
),
 o
r i
t c
an

 re
fe
r t
o
 so

ci
al
 d
ea
lin
gs
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 p
e
o
p
le
. 
“C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
” i
s t
h
e
 e
xc
h
an
ge
 o
f s
o
m
et
h
in
g 
o
f v
al
u
e
 b
et
w
e
e
n
 tw

o
 e
nt
it
ie
s,
 ra

n
gi
ng

 
fr
o
m
 g
o
o
d
s,
 se

rv
ic
e
s,
 in
f o
rm

at
io
n
, m

o
ne
y,
 o
r o

th
e
r i
te
m
s t
h
at
 th

e
 tw

o
 e
n
ti
ti
e
s c
o
n
si
d
e
r t
o
 h
av
e
 v
al
u
e.
 S
o
m
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s c

an
 b
e
 c
om

m
e
rc
ia
l o
r h

av
e 
a 

co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l c
o
m
po

n
e
n
t.
 E
xa
m
p
le
s i
n
cl
u
de

 re
ta
il,
 c
as
in
o
, c
am

p
gr
o
u
n
d
, a
n
d
 m
ar
in
a 
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

W
h
ile
 th

e
 P
la
n
 is
 c
au
ti
o
u
sl
y 
o
p
e
n
 to

 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 o
r c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 su

ch
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
xp
e
ct
ed

 to
 re

sp
e
ct
 th

e
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s o

f t
h
e 

P
la
n
. 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l u
se
s t
h
at
 su

p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 e
nh

an
ce
 th

e
 to

u
ri
sm

 a
n
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a

re
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
.  

K
e
y 
G
o
al
  

o
 

A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
an
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l t
h
e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f c
om

m
er
ci
al
/i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 u
se
s w

it
h
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
o
 re

d
u
ce
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 w
it
h
 

re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 a
nd

 n
at
u
ra
l a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

St
ra
te
gy
  

o
 

En
su
re
 th

at
 a
n
y 
p
ro
p
o
se
d
 in
d
us
tr
ia
l/
co
m
m
er
ci
al
 d
ev
e
lo
p
m
en

t w
it
h
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r m

e
e
ts
 th

e 
co
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 o
b
je
ct
iv
es
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 

o
 
Im

p
le
m
en

t r
e
q
u
ir
em

e
n
ts
 fo
r a

p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 in
te
rf
ac
es
 b
et
w
ee
n
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
/c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l u
se
s a

n
d
 o
th
er
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r  

o
 
C
o
n
si
d
e
r a

 le
vy
 o
n
 la
n
d 
tr
an
sf
e
rs
 fo
r c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t  
o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 cu

rr
en

t p
o
si
ti
o
n
 o
f A

ES
R
D
 w
it
h
 re

sp
ec
t t
o
 w
at
e
r  

o
 
R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 b
u
ff
e
rs
 a
ro
u
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
re
as
 to

 im
p
ro
ve
 th

e
 sa

fe
ty
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 re

d
u
ce
 th

e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 v
an
d
al
is
m
 

im
p
ac
ts
 o
f r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 

3.
2.
B.
				
En
vi
ro
nm

en
t	a
nd
	C
on
se
rv
at
io
n	

M
an
y 
o
f t
h
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s p

ro
m
o
te
d
 in
 th

e
 P
la
n
 st
ro
ng
ly
 d
e
p
en
d
 o
n
 th

e 
ae
st
h
et
ic
s a

n
d
 in
te
gr
it
y 
o
f t
he

 n
at
u
ra
l l
an
d
sc
ap
e
 in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
h
is
 n
at
u
ra
l c
ap
it
al
 

h
as
 v
al
u
e
 n
o
t o

n
ly
 fo

r h
u
m
an

 u
se
 b
u
t a

ls
o
 fo

r p
la
n
ts
, a
n
im

al
s a

n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p
ro
ce
ss
e
s.
 

K
e
y 
fe
at
u
re
s o

f t
h
is
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
ar
e 
th
e
 w
at
e
rw

ay
s,
 va

lle
ys
, f
o
re
st
s a

n
d
 th

e 
d
u
n
e
‐fe

n
 co

m
p
le
x e

as
t a
n
d
 w
e
st
 o
f t
h
e 
lo
w
e
r –

b
an
ks
 o
f t
h
e
 B
ea
r C

re
ek
. 
R
iv
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

fo
re
st
s a

re
 si
gn
if
ic
an
t e
n
o
ug
h
 to

 b
e
 d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 se

p
ar
at
e
ly
. M

o
st
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r h

as
 b
e
e
n
 id
en

ti
fie
d
 a
s a

 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
  E
nv
ir
o
nm

e
n
ta
lly
‐S
ig
ni
fi
ca
nt
 A
re
a.
 T
h
is
 

P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
s t
h
e
 d
u
n
e
s,
 T
ru
m
pe
te
r S
w
an

 n
e
st
in
g 
h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
ys
. T
he

 m
ap

 o
n
 th

e 
n
ex
t p

ag
e 
ill
u
st
ra
te
s t
he

 a
re
a.
 

23
7



    

 
   

W
A

P
IT

I 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 P

L
A

N
 

 

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

L
Y

 S
IG

N
IF

IC
A

N
T

 A
R

E
A

S
 

                                                             
l(

Q
fN

O
 

,_
_ 

 
1. "

'n
""

'T
lC

io
O

t 
i -t 

,_
__

   
.1 

  ..
 . ,.    .. .

.
.t

 

...
...

...
...,

.._
tM

.i.
•-

--
-..

...
..  

           
Pa

ge
 2

7 
   

W
ap

iti
 C

or
rid

or
  P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

23
8



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
8 

Th
e
 d
u
n
e
s w

e
re
 fo

rm
e
d
 in
 th

e
 d
is
ta
n
t p

as
t b

y 
th
e
 w
in
d
 a
ct
in
g 
o
n
 sa

n
d
 le
ft
 b
eh
in
d
 b
y 
th
e
 g
la
ci
e
rs
. A

lt
h
o
u
gh

 n
o
t u

n
us
u
al
 in
 n
o
rt
he
rn
 A
lb
e
rt
a,
 th

e
se
 fo
rm

at
io
n
s 

p
ro
vi
d
e
 h
ab
it
at
 fo
r s
o
m
e 
sp
ec
ia
liz
ed

 p
la
nt
s a

n
d
 a
n
im
al
s (
e.
g.
, o
rc
h
id
s,
 so

ng
 b
ir
ds
) a
n
d
 a
re
 a
 u
n
iq
u
e
 la
n
d
fo
rm

 th
at
 is
 a
cc
e
ss
ib
le
 to

 a
 la
rg
e 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 ce

nt
re
. 

A
 se

co
n
d
 P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s a

 K
e
y 
W
ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
Zo
n
e
 th

at
 d
e
fi
n
e
s a

n
 a
re
a 
o
f i
m
po

rt
an
t h

ab
it
at
 fo
r c
e
rt
ai
n
 sp

ec
ie
s.
 T
h
e
 K
e
y 

W
ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
Zo
n
e
s a

re
 c
o
n
si
de
re
d
 to

 b
e
 a
 c
om

b
in
at
io
n
 o
f k
ey
 w
in
te
r u

ng
u
la
te
 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 h
ig
h
e
r h

ab
it
at
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r b

io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y.
 

K
e
y 
w
ild
lif
e
 sp

e
ci
e
s i
n
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r w

o
u
ld
 in
cl
u
d
e
 m
o
o
se
, e
lk
, d
e
e
r,
 T
ru
m
p
e
te
r S
w
an

 a
n
d
 g
ro
u
se
 w
it
h
 o
cc
as
io
n
al
 b
la
ck
 b
e
ar
 a
n
d
 co

u
ga
r p

re
se
nc
e
.  
O
th
e
r 

an
im

al
s i
n
cl
u
de

 ly
n
x,
 c
oy
o
te
, f
o
x,
 w
o
lv
e
s,
 a
n
d
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f b

ir
d
s a

n
d
 fi
sh
, i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
Sa
nd

h
ill
 C
ra
n
e
s a

n
d
 B
u
ll 
Tr
o
u
t.
 

So
u
th
‐fa

ci
n
g 
sl
o
pe
s i
n
 th

e
 K
e
y 
W
ild
lif
e
 a
nd

 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
Zo
n
e
 a
r e
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
to
 o
ve
rw

in
te
ri
ng

 u
ng
u
la
te
s.
 W

ill
o
w
, a
ld
er
 a
n
d
 th

e
 fo

rb
s u

nd
e
rn
e
at
h
 a
re
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
to
 

u
n
gu
la
te
s.
 U

n
gu
la
te
s t
en
d
 to

 m
o
ve
 in
to
 th

e
se
 a
re
as
 fo
r w

in
te
r s
u
rv
iv
al
 a
n
d
 th

e
n
 m
o
ve
 b
ac
k 
o
u
t o

n
to
 th

e 
ta
b
le
 la
n
ds
 w
h
e
n
 w
in
te
r b

re
ak
s.
 

Th
is
 zo

n
e
 in
cl
u
d
e
s t
h
e
 a
re
as
 o
f w

at
e
r‐
lo
vi
n
g 
ve
ge
ta
ti
o
n
 a
lo
n
g 
th
e
 ri
ve
rs
 k
no

w
n
 a
s t
h
e 
ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
r e
as
. 
R
ip
ar
ia
n
 a
re
as
 a
re
 o
f h

ig
h
‐e
co
lo
gi
ca
l v
al
ue
, o
ff
e
ri
n
g 
liv
in
g 

sp
ac
e 
fo
r m

an
y 
sp
e
ci
e
s a

n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p
ro
ce
ss
e
s s
uc
h
 a
s f
lo
o
d
 a
tt
e
n
u
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 e
ro
si
o
n
 p
re
ve
nt
io
n
. 

P
ri
m
ar
y 
st
ra
te
gi
e
s f
o
r p

ro
te
ct
io
n
 in
 th

e
 K
e
y 
W
ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
Zo
ne

 a
re
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g:
 

 
P
ro
te
ct
 v
eg
e
ta
ti
o
n
 fr
o
m
 b
e
in
g 
cl
e
ar
e
d
 b
y 
m
in
im

iz
in
g 
in
d
us
tr
ia
l a
ct
iv
it
y.
 

 
M
in
im

iz
e
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
d
u
ri
n
g 
w
in
te
r m

o
n
th
s t
o
 a
vo
id
 d
is
p
la
ci
n
g 
w
ild
lif
e.
 

 
R
e
d
u
ce
 a
cc
e
ss
 a
n
d
/o
r d

o
 n
o
t c
re
at
e 
ne
w
 a
cc
e
ss
. 

 
Fo
llo
w
 g
e
n
e
ra
l t
im
in
g 
re
st
ri
ct
io
n
s (
e
.g
., 
n
o
 d
is
ru
p
ti
ve
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
be
tw

ee
n
 Ja
n
u
ar
y 
1
5
th
  a
n
d
 A
p
ri
l 3
0
th
).
 

N
o
 a
n
im

al
s a

re
 c
o
lla
re
d
 fo
r s
tu
d
y 
in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r;
 th

e
re
fo
re
, n
o
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 is
 a
va
ila
b
le
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
w
ild
lif
e
 m
o
ve
m
e
n
t.
 I
t i
s k

no
w
n
 th

at
 u
n
gu
la
te
s m

o
ve
 

al
o
n
g 
th
e
 v
al
le
y 
ye
ar
‐r
o
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 o
ve
rw

in
te
r i
n
 th

e 
ar
ea
s d

e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 a
bo

ve
, w

h
e
re
 fo
o
d
 is
 e
as
y 
to
 a
cc
e
ss
. 
A
ES
R
D
 co

nd
u
ct
s r
eg
u
la
r p

o
pu

la
ti
o
n
 su

rv
e
ys
 a
n
d
 th

is
  d
at
a 

is
 a
va
ila
b
le
 o
n
 th

e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 w
e
b
si
te
. 

Th
e
se
 c
o
n
st
ra
in
ts
 su

gg
e
st
 th

at
 w
in
te
r a
ct
iv
it
ie
s b

e
 li
m
it
e
d
 in
 p
o
rt
io
n
s o

f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a

n
d
 a
n
y 
co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 (e
.g
.,
 tr
ai
l, 
tr
ai
l h
ub

, i
n
te
rp
re
ti
ve
 si
te
) w

o
rk
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

th
e
se
 li
m
it
at
io
n
s.
 

Th
e
 P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l  E
nv
ir
o
nm

e
nt
al
ly
‐S
ig
ni
fi
ca
nt
 A
re
a 
an
d
 th

e
 K
e
y 
W
ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
Zo
n
e 
o
ve
rl
ap

 b
ut
 a
re
 sl
ig
h
tl
y 
di
ff
e
re
n
t.
 E
nv
ir
o
nm

en
ta
lly
‐S
ig
ni
fi
ca
n
t A

re
as
 

w
e
re
 c
re
at
e
d
 b
y 
A
lb
e
rt
a 
To
u
ri
sm

 a
n
d
 P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 to

 in
ve
n
to
ry
 la
nd

sc
ap
es
 in
 th

e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e 
in
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 th

e
ir
 p
ro
te
ct
io
n
 st
ra
te
gy
. 

23
9



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 2
9 

A
 th

ir
d
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s a

 S
p
e
ci
al
 A
cc
e
ss
 Z
o
ne

 w
h
ic
h
 is
 a
n
 a
re
a 
o
f n

at
u
ra
l h
ab
it
at
 w
it
h
in
 a
n 
in
te
n
si
ve
ly
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
. 
M
ai
n
ta
in
in
g 

co
n
ti
gu
o
u
s h

ab
it
at
 p
ar
ce
ls
 is
 im

po
rt
an
t t
o
 a
ll 
w
ild
lif
e
 sp

e
ci
e
s t
h
at
 te

n
d
 to

 c
lu
st
e
r i
n
 th

e
se
 re

gi
o
n
s.
 S
p
ec
if
ic
 o
pe
ra
ti
n
g 
co
n
d
it
io
n
s f
o
r i
n
du

st
ry
 a
p
p
ly
 to

 th
is
 zo

n
e
. 

Ef
fe
ct
iv
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
c c
e
ss
 co

n
tr
o
l i
s a

ls
o
 d
e
si
ra
b
le
 in
 th

is
 zo

n
e
, w

h
ic
h
 is
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 th

e
 d
u
n
e
s a

re
a 
so
u
th
e
as
t o

f t
he

 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
. 

A
 fo

u
rt
h
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s t
h
e
 T
ru
m
p
e
te
r S
w
an

 W
at
e
r B

o
d
ie
s a

n
d
 W

at
e
rc
o
u
rs
e
s w

h
ic
h
 d
e
fi
n
e
 im

p
o
rt
an
t h

ab
it
at
 fo
r t
h
is
 sp

e
ci
e
s.
  
A
ct
iv
it
y 

b
u
ff
e
rs
 (s
e
tb
ac
ks
) a
re
 d
e
si
ra
b
le
 a
ro
u
n
d 
th
e
se
 a
re
as
. 

C
u
rr
e
n
t A

ES
R
D
 la
n
d
 u
se
 g
u
id
el
in
es
 su

gg
e
st
 th

e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
co
n
d
it
io
n
s b

e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 to

 a
ll 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s n

e
ar
 T
ru
m
pe
te
r S
w
an

 h
ab
it
at
 

 
A
p
ri
l 1

st
  t
o
 S
e
p
te
m
be
r 3

0t
h
, n
o
 d
ir
e
ct
 fl
ig
h
ts
 o
ve
r i
de
n
ti
fi
ed

 la
ke
s o

r w
at
e
r b

o
d
ie
s.
 

 
N
o
 lo
n
g‐
te
rm

 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t (
ro
ad
s,
 st
ru
ct
ur
e
s,
 e
tc
.)
 w
it
h
in
 5
0
0 
m
 o
f t
he

 h
ig
h
‐w
at
e
r m

ar
k 
o
n
 id
e
n
ti
fie
d
 la
ke
s o

r w
at
er
 b
o
d
ie
s.
 

O
ld
 g
ro
w
th
 fo

re
st
 a
lo
n
g 
th
e
 ri
ve
r r
ip
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
p
ro
vi
de
s c
o
m
p
le
x 
h
ab
it
at
 (e
x:
 O

’B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k)
. 
Th
is
 is
 k
n
o
w
n
 to

 b
e
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
to
 a
 fe

w
 sp

e
ci
e
s o

f c
o
n
ce
rn
 (B

la
ck
‐ 

Th
ro
at
e
d
 G
re
e
n
 W

ar
b
le
r a
n
d
 B
a r
re
d
 O
w
l)
. 

A
 b
e
ar
 h
az
ar
d
 st
u
d
y 
th
at
 w
as
 re

ce
n
tl
y 
co
m
p
le
te
d
 id
en
ti
fi
ed

 a
 fe
w
 h
o
t s
po

ts
, o
ne

 o
f w

h
ic
h
 is
 in
 th

e 
ar
ea
 so

ut
h
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
. 
B
la
ck
 b
e
ar
 a
n
d
 h
u
m
an

 
in
te
ra
ct
io
n
 m
u
st
 b
e
 m
an
ag
e
d
 a
cr
o
ss
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 b
u
t e

sp
ec
ia
lly
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e 
p
ro
vi
d
e
s g

u
id
an
ce
 fo

r t
h
is
 ty
p
e
 o
f m

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t i
n
 th

e
ir
 B
ea
r 

Sm
ar
t p

ro
gr
am

. 

Lo
ca
l A
ES
R
D
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
nt
 fi
e
ld
 se

rv
ic
e
s m

an
ag
e 
9
0
0 
‐ 1
0
0
0 
o
cc
u
rr
e
nc
e
s p

e
r y
ea
r i
n
 th

e 
fo
rm

 o
f c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 p
u
b
lic
. 
B
et
w
e
e
n
 3
0
%
 ‐ 
5
0
%
 o
f t
h
e
se
 

co
m
p
la
in
ts
 p
e
rt
ai
n
 to

 p
ro
b
le
m
 w
ild
lif
e;
 1
0
%
 ‐ 
1
5
%
 a
re
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t o

f f
is
h
e
ri
e
s a

n
d
 w
ild
lif
e.
 “
R
e
po

rt
‐a
‐P
o
ac
h
e
r”
 is
 m

an
n
e
d
 2
4
 h
o
u
rs
 p
e
r d

ay
 fo

r i
n
fr
in
ge
m
en

t 
re
p
o
rt
in
g.
 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
 

o
 
P
ro
vi
d
e 
gu
id
an
ce
 a
nd

su
p
p
or
t
fo
r
th
e
co
ns
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
o
f
n
at
u
ra
lc
ap
it
al
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 fo

r
la
nd

u
se

ch
an
ge
s
in
th
e
Co

rr
id
o
r  

St
ra
te
gy
 

o
 
R
es
p
e
ct
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
w
it
h
in
th
e
C
o
rr
id
o
r

 
o
 
W
o
rk
 w
it
h
 th

e
 P
ro
vi
n
ce

to
m
e
e
t
th
e
o
b
je
ct
iv
es

o
f
th
e
En

vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
lly
‐S
ig
ni
fi
ca
nt
 A
re
as
,K
e
y
W
ild
lif
e
an
d
B
io
d
iv
er
si
ty
Zo
ne
,S
p
e
ci
al

 
 

A
cc
e
ss
 Z
o
n
e
s a

n
d
 T
ru
m
pe
te
r
Sw

an
w
at
er

b
o
d
ie
s
an
d
w
at
e
rc
o
u
rs
e
s

 
o
 
C
o
n
se
rv
e
, p
ro
te
ct
 a
n
d
re
st
o
re

n
at
u
ra
la
re
as

an
d
b
io
d
iv
er
si
ty
th
ro
u
gh
o
u
t
th
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r
(w

it
h
in
vo
lv
em

e
n
t
o
f s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
rs
)

 
o
 
En

su
re
 th

at
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
an
d
d
ev
el
op

m
en

t
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s
co
n
si
d
er

lin
ka
ge
s
b
et
w
ee
n
 th

e
P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
an
d
In
te
rn
at
io
n
al
En

vi
ro
nm

e
n
ta
lly
‐

 
 

Si
gn
if
ic
an
t A

re
as
 id
en

ti
fi
ed

ar
o
u
n
d
th
e
C
it
y
o
f
G
ra
n
d
e
P
ra
ir
ie

 
o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 w
at
e
rs
he
d
p
la
n
n
in
g
in
it
ia
ti
ve
s

 
o
 
M
ai
n
ta
in
 tr
e
e 
co
ve
ra
ge

to
su
p
p
o
rt
ai
r
q
u
al
it
y,
w
at
e
r
q
u
al
it
y
an
d
th
e
ae
st
he
ti
cs
 o
f t
h
e
C
o
rr
id
o
r

 
o
 
En

su
re
 th

at
 a
ll 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s
in
 th

e
C
o
rr
id
o
r
co
ns
id
er

ai
r,
w
at
e
r
an
d
la
n
d
q
u
al
it
y 
an
d
 w
ild
lif
e
im

p
ac
ts

 
o
 
Es
ta
b
lis
h
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
en

ts
e
tb
ac
ks

fr
o
m
va
lle
y
cr
e
st
s
to

m
ai
n
ta
in
sl
o
p
e
st
ab
ili
ty
, v
e
ge
ta
ti
o
n
an
d
n
at
u
ra
lv
ie
w
s
fr
o
m
th
e
ri
ve
r

 
o
 
Es
ta
b
lis
h
 in
te
rp
re
ti
ve

si
te
s
to

he
lp
ed

u
ca
te

th
e
p
u
b
lic

ab
o
u
t
th
e
va
lu
e
o
f
th
e
se
 n
at
u
ra
lf
e
at
u
re
s
an
d
w
ild
lif
e

 
o
 
En

co
u
ra
ge
 th

e
 co

ns
tr
u
ct
io
n
o
f t
ra
ils

o
n
p
u
b
lic

la
n
d
in
 a
 ti
m
e
ly
m
an
n
er
,u
si
n
g 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
st
an
d
ar
d
s
to

m
in
im

iz
e
th
e
ir
im

p
ac
t

24
0



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 3
0 

3.
2.
C.
				
N
at
ur
al
		R
es
ou
rc
e	
Ex
tr
ac
tio
n	
La
nd
	U
se
s	

Th
is
 ty
pe

 o
f l
an
d
 u
se
 re

fe
rs
 to

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s r
e
la
te
d
 to

 th
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 o
f n

at
u
ra
l r
e
so
ur
ce
s (
su
ch
 a
s t
im
b
e
r,
 cl
ay
, s
an
d
, g
ra
ve
l, 
co
al
, o
il 
an
d
 g
as
) a
n
d
 m
in
e
ra
ls
 (s
uc
h
 a
s 

lim
es
to
n
e)
 a
t o

r b
e
lo
w
 g
ro
un

d
 su

rf
ac
e
. 
Th
e
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s p

la
y 
a 
ke
y 
ro
le
 in
 th

e
 lo
ca
l e
co
n
o
m
y.
 

Th
e
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s d

o
 n
o
t i
n
cl
u
de

 th
e 
p
ro
ce
ss
in
g 
o
f r
es
o
u
rc
es
 (s
u
ch
 a
s g

as
 p
la
n
ts
, p
e
tr
o
ch
e
m
ic
al
 p
la
n
ts
, r
e
fi
n
e
ri
e
s,
 p
u
lp
 m
ill
s,
 m
aj
o
r s
aw

m
ill
s)
, o
r s
im

ila
r l
ar
ge

‐s
ca
le
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
d
d
re
ss
e
d
 a
s i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
 

o
 

A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 n
at
u
ra
l
re
so
ur
ce

e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
la
n
d
u
se
s
in
th
e
C
o
rr
id
o
r
in
a
m
an
n
e
r t
h
at

re
d
u
ce
s
co
n
fl
ic
t
w
it
h
o
th
er

ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s,
as

w
e
ll
as
 

p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
 g
u
id
e
 to

 re
cl
am

at
io
n
 e
ff
o
rt
s 
th
at
 a
lig
ns
 w
it
h
 th

e
 v
is
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 

St
ra
te
gy
 

o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 cu

rr
en

t r
eq

u
ir
em

en
ts
b
e
tw

e
e
n
n
at
u
ra
lr
es
o
u
rc
e
e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
u
se
s
an
d
o
th
er
 u
se
s
w
it
h
in
th
e
C
o
rr
id
o
r

 
o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 o
f
th
es
e
la
n
d
u
se
s
in
to

p
u
b
lic

us
e
(e
.g
.,
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
o
r
cu
lt
u
ra
l a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s)
,w

h
e
re

ap
p
ro
pr
ia
te

 
o
 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 th

at
 A
ES
R
D
re
vi
e
w
re
cl
a
m
at
io
n
p
la
n
s
fo
r
co
ns
is
te
nc
y
w
it
h
th
e
W
C
M
U
P  

 
o
 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 b
u
ff
e
rs
 a
ro
u
n
d
in
d
u
st
ri
al
an
d
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
la
re
as

to
im

p
ro
ve

sa
fe
ty
, a
s w

e
ll
as

re
d
uc
e
th
e
d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
an
d
va
n
d
al
is
m
im
p
ac
ts
o
f

 
 

re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y  

3.
2.
D.
			
Re
cr
ea
tio
n	
an
d	
To
ur
is
m
	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

R
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s o

r p
as
ti
m
e
s t
h
at
 p
ro
m
o
te
 th

e
 re

fr
e
sh
m
e
n
t o

f h
ea
lt
h
, c
o
n
n
ec
ti
o
n
 to

 n
at
u
re
, a
nd

 re
la
xa
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
nj
o
ym

e
nt
, u
su
al
ly
 

co
n
d
u
ct
e
d
 o
u
ts
id
e
 w
o
rk
 o
r s
ch
o
o
l h
o
u
rs
. 
M
an
y 
o
f t
h
e
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s d

e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
at
u
ra
l s
e
tt
in
g,
 m
ak
in
g 
th
e
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t a
n 
im
po

rt
an
t c
o
m
p
o
ne
n
t o

f t
he
se
 

la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
  

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
an
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
nd

 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
o
 im

p
ro
ve
 th

e
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 e
xp
er
ie
n
ce
. A

s w
e
ll 
as
 re

d
u
ce
 

co
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 o
th
er
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
(i
n
cl
u
di
n
g 
n
at
u
ra
l u

se
s)
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 th

e
se
 u
se
s t
o
 e
ns
u
re
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
or
 is
 a
n
 a
ll‐
se
as
o
n
 d
es
ti
n
at
io
n
 t
h
at
 

o
ff
e
rs
 a
 sp

e
ct
ru
m
 o
f a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

St
ra
te
gy
  

o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 tr
an
sf
e
r o

f p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 to

 lo
n
g 
te
rm

 le
as
e
s f
o
r n

ew
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e 
P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 G
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld
 e
xp
lo
re
 w
ay
s t
o
 e
n
su
re
 th

at
 th

e
 a
cq
u
is
it
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
 o
f r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e
s i
s e

as
ie
r f
o
r r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
ps
 

o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 n
ew

 re
cr
e
at
io
n
, t
o
u
ri
sm

 a
n
d
 c
o
ns
er
va
ti
o
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l p
ro
te
ct
io
n
 in
to
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
n
d 
us
e
s t
o
 e
n
su
re
 th

at
 th

e
 a
re
as
 w
it
h
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a

re
 

av
ai
la
b
le
 to

 e
nj
o
y 
in
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
 

o
 
P
ro
vi
d
e 
in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 re
q
u
ir
ed

 to
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
 sa

fe
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
D
e
ve
lo
p
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
as
 a
n
d
 tr
ai
l h
u
b
s t
h
at
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
m
e
n
it
ie
s a

n
d
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 p
la
ce
s t
o
 m
e
e
t a

n
d
 h
an
d
le
 e
m
er
ge
n
cy
 si
tu
at
io
n
s.
 T
h
es
e  

st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
as
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 a
w
ay
 fr
o
m
 in
d
us
tr
ia
l r
o
ad
s  

24
1



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

          
o 

N
eg

ot
ia

te
 w

ith
 la

nd
ow

ne
rs

 an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 th

e 
la

nd
 w

he
n 

de
te

rm
in

in
g w

he
re

 p
ub

lic
 tr

ai
ls

 a
re

 b
es

t a
cc

:e
ss

ed
 b

y 
cr

os
si

ng
 

pr
iv

at
e 

la
nd

 
o 

R
ec

om
m

en
d 

m
et

ho
ds

 o
f c

on
tro

l f
or

 m
ot

or
iz

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 a

ct
iv

ity
 In

 th
e 

C
or

rid
or

 su
ch

 a
s 

ba
rr

ie
rs

,fe
nc

es
, r

oa
ds

,t.
ra

lls
 an

d 
st

al
in

g a
re

as
 

o 
 R

ec
om

m
en

d 
m

an
a1

em
en

t d
et

er
re

nt
s t

o
 co

nt
ro

l m
ot

or
iz

ed
 v

eh
ic

le
 ac

tiv
ity

 In
 th

e 
C

or
rid

or
 su

ch
 a

s s
!J

na
ge

, s
te

w
ar

ds
hi

p,
re

gu
la

do
ns

, 
pa

tro
lll

n1
an

d 
en

aa
1e

m
en

t o
f s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

o 
O

ef
ln

e e
ac

h 
M

an
ag

em
en

t A
re

a t
o 

In
cl

ud
e,

co
nt

ro
l 

or
 e

xc
lu

de
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

 a
ct

iv
ity

 
o 

C
re

at
e 

po
lic

ie
s a

nd
 r

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 th

at
 al

ig
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t A

re
as

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

uc
h 

as
of

f-
ro

ad
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 v
eh

ic
le

 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
nd

 w
ea

po
ns

 di
sc

ha
rg

e 
o 

Bu
ild

 tr
ai

ls
 th

at
 s

af
el

y 
co

nn
ec

t 
at

tr
ac

tio
ns

 an
d 

fe
at

ur
es

 In
 th

e 
C

or
rid

or
 

o
 E

nh
an

ce
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

ex
ls

tln
sf

ac
ili

tie
s I

n t
he

 C
on

fd
or

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

Pi
pe

st
on

e 
C

re
ek

 c
am

pt
ro

un
d 

      3.
2.

E.
  R

es
id

en
tia

l L
an

d 
U

se
s 

Th
er

e I
s e

xi
st

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
lla

nd
 us

e I
n 

th
e 

C
or

rid
or

,m
os

t o
f I

t o
cc

ur
rin

g s
ou

th
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 of
 G

ra
nd

e P
ra

iri
e.

 A
s w

el
l,t

he
re

 a
re

 re
si

de
nt

ia
lsu

bd
ivi

sio
ns

 a
nd

 ru
ra

l e
st

at
es

 
ju

st
 o

ut
sid

e o
f t

he
 C

or
rid

or
 bo

un
da

rie
s (

w
ith

 th
e 

ex
ce

pt
io

n o
f S

ub
ar

ea
 1

).T
he

 M
.D

.o
f G

re
en

vie
w 

ha
s i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 th
e 

ar
ea

 ju
st

 o
ut

si
de

 th
e 

Co
rri

do
r b

ou
nd

ar
y 

an
d n

or
th

 
of

 G
ro

ve
da

le
 as

 a 
Co

un
try

 R
es

id
en

tia
l D

ev
el

op
m

en
t A

re
a.

 T
he

 C
ou

nt
y o

f G
ra

nd
e 

Pr
ai

rie
 ha

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 m

uc
h o

f t
he

 la
nd

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
bo

un
da

ry
 o

f t
he

 C
or

rid
or

 fo
r c

ou
nt

ry
 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t.T

he
 C

or
rid

or
 o

ffe
rs

 vi
ew

s,a
cc

es
s t

o 
re

cr
ea

tio
na

lo
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s a
nd

 a 
na

tu
ra

la
m

bi
en

ce
 w

hi
le

 be
in

g l
oc

at
ed

 cl
os

e t
o 

a 
la

rg
e 

ur
ba

n 
ce

nt
re

.G
en

er
al

ly,
ye

ar
-ro

un
d l

an
d 

us
es

 o
cc

ur
 in

 th
is

 ar
ea

,th
e 

m
ap

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
xt

 p
ag

e i
llu

st
ra

te
s t

he
 a

re
a.

 
                                               

Pa
ge

 3
1

 

24
2



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

   

I

       
L

e
g

e
n

d
 

l=
:::

JW
ap

tti
 C

or
rid

or
 

j-
 r

w
o.

-M
1I

L'
  
L
II

IL
'f 

["
""

"J
  I
.A

R
T

iiU
R

 L
A

N
e

 
[
"
j1

 .
A

S
P
E

N
 R
I

UG
IO

 
-

 
:l
.

A
U

T
U
M
I

W
Q

•10
 ;C

:O
 T

A
T

S
 

I:
=

J4
.

B
i:

A
R

 R
IU

G
E

 E
S

IA
IE

S
 

I  
) 5

.B
R

O
O

K
S

ID
E

 

I:
=

J 
f 
.

n
 t

-"
"'

 R
 l n

;;
;i

t t
:5'  

rJ
\r

t-
.:i

 
7
,
D

E
E
R

 R
:U

ti
 C

3
T

A
T

e
3

 

c:
::J

 S
.O

lJ
 t-

IF
S

 

L
_

j
!J

.O
li

N
F

.$
 O

r-
! 
1

f 

c:
:::

;] 
10

.0
li>

IE
'S

 W
F

S
T

 

!
i

ii
 .

O
U 

N
K

'"'
cv

 M
!:

A
D

O
\V

S 

    R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l S
u

b
d

iv
is

io
n

s
 w

it
h

in
 T

w
o

 M
ile

s
 o

f 
W

a
p

it
i C

o
rr

id
o

r 

l 
j 

14
,E

A
G

L
;F

S
TA

TF
S

 

c:::
:::::

J  1
3,

E
A

ST
I.A

t-
.O

A
CR

E 
S

 
I:
=

J 
14

. 
0

X
S

rO
r< 
l:

 M
l:
A

O
O

W
S

 
r
J
 1

5,
 C

I<
IT

N
 A

C
R 

rS
 

c:
::J

 1
 ,
J
t.l

"(
:iE

Y
   W

IL
A
O

O
VV

U
 

/
 

) 
1

 ,i
L
A

'I
D

Y
 H

t-
1
0

H
.I
3

 
/

 
c:

::J
 IO

,L
o

\W
I'V

\ .C
S

T
A

T
G

S
 

l 
I H

(
M

N
I:

A
I

   
,.y

 
IA
I

 I:
- S

 

I:
=

J
?O

.M
.I\

.P
I 
F

 G
R

O
V

E
 

1
 .M

I>
.P

L
I:

KI
D

G
I:

 

[
 

j ?
?
.M

F
A

O
O

W
 R

R
 O

O
K

 f
S

T
A

T
F
$

 

C
J 

3
.M

Y
S

TI
I<

 R
IQ

:;
.F

 
2"

1,
P

A
R

K
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 

r:::
:::J

 '1
.P

IN
F

 '/
Al

 L
E'
(

 !;=
S
T

I'T
F

S
 

[ 
 

 j :
lb

,l
'l
rt

 L
O

f<
 U

U
K

 (
.:
, 
lA

 I
L:

:O
 

I:
=

J
?
7
,R

 I
 V

F
R

 R
O

A
O

 F
O

T
A

T
C

: O
 

c:
::J

 2
0
,R

IV
C

 R
'V
IC

W
 I"

'IH
C

S
 E

 T
A

T
C

 S
 

I  
J /!

.L
 S

 A
N

U
Y

 L
A

N
..

$
 S

 t 
A
I

 &
S

 

I:=
J3

0
,S

A
N

O
Y

 R
I

D
G

E
 E

S
lA

T
£S

 
I:
=

J
31

.S
 f'
R
IH

G
 C

:R
E

E
K

 E
S

IA
IE

S
 

!l
li

ii
i 

32
.S

PR
 U

C
E

W
O

O
O

 P
A

R
I<

 
c:

:::
:::

;J
  3

3
,S

U
N

N
Y

B
R
0

0
K

 

[ 
) 

3
4
.S

U
N

R
ID

O
E

 E
S

T
A

T
E

 S
 

I:
=

J 
.S

U
N

R
IS

L
 L

S
Al 

 IL
S

 
I  

) 
;jt

s,
:S

U
N

R
tt

 I
I 
E

::
:S

IA
it
::

i 

c:::
:::::

J :1
7

,T
A

V
IA

';'
A

G
I<

 O
:O

"T
A

TE
'$

 
[ 

  
 j'.:

JS
, l

A
Y

 L
O

P
. I

:S
 I

A
 I 

I:
S

 

[=
:l

 :l9
.T

H
E

 P
A

N
C

H
 

c:
=:

;;J
 40

,W
A

P
IT

II
IC

IC
II

TS
 E

S
TA

TE
S

 
L

_
j
 1 

"1
. W

f O
G

E
'W

O
O

 O
 

c::
:::J

 4:1
, W

I I
 O

W
O

O
Q

  r
S

T
A

Tr
S

 
 

L
_

j
4
3

,W
ID

"N
O

O
U

 L
.o

N
1:

 
L

_
j

-11
 .W

O
O

O
I..

A
K

E
 E

S
T/

\1
F

S
 

--
 - 
--

 --
 -

.- 
/

 

               
Pa

ge
32

 

24
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 3
3 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
  

o
 

A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
an
d
 fu

tu
re
 re

si
d
en

ti
al
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r i
f i
t a

lig
ns
 w
it
h
 th

e
 v
is
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 

St
ra
te
gy
  

o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 cu

rr
en

t p
o
si
ti
o
n
 o
f A

ES
R
D
 w
it
h
 re

sp
ec
t t
o
 se

as
o
n
al
 re

si
de
n
ti
al
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t (
d
ef
in
e
d
 a
s n

o
 n
ew

 a
p
p
ro
va
ls
 a
n
d
 p
h
as
in
g‐
o
u
t 

o
f e

xi
st
in
g 
de
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 as

 th
e
y 
b
ec
o
m
e 
u
n
sa
fe
)  

o
 

Id
en

ti
fy
 sp

e
ci
fi
c a

re
as
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

he
re
 th

e
 co

n
ve
rs
io
n
 o
f p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s t
o
 re

si
d
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

lig
n
s w

it
h
 th

e
 v
is
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 

o
 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 b
u
ff
e
rs
 a
ro
u
n
d
 re

si
d
en

ti
al
 a
re
as
 to

 re
d
u
ce
 th

e
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 n
o
is
e
 im

p
ac
t o

f m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y  

o
 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 a
 c
o
rr
id
or
 fr
o
m
 re

si
d
e
n
ti
al
 su

b
d
iv
is
io
n
s t
h
at
 b
ac
k o

n
 to

 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s (
w
he
re
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 p
er
m
it
te
d
),
 

to
 m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
. T
h
is
 co

rr
id
o
r w

ill
 p
er
m
it
 u
se
 b
y 
lo
ca
l r
es
id
e
nt
s,
 th

e
 p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 b
e
 re

d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 to

 p
u
b
lic
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s i
n
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 

ac
ce
ss
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
 

3.
2.
F.
				
Sp
ec
ia
l		
La
nd
	U
se
s	

So
m
e
 la
n
d
 u
se
s f
al
l i
nt
o
 m
o
re
 th

an
 o
ne

 c
at
e
go
ry
 (s
u
ch
 a
s t
ra
p
p
in
g 
an
d
 h
u
n
ti
n
g)
, w

h
ic
h
 ca

n
 b
e 
ca
te
go
ri
ze
d
 a
s r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
, r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, a
n
d
/o
r c
o
m
m
er
ci
al
. 

Th
e
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
s w

e
re
 co

n
si
d
er
ed

 S
pe
ci
al
: 

 
A
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
; 

 
Fi
sh
in
g;
 

 
Fo
re
st
ry
; 

 
R
iv
er
 A
ct
iv
it
y;
 

 
Tr
ap
p
in
g 
an
d
 H
un

ti
ng
. 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e
an
d
en

h
an
ce

sp
e
ci
al
la
n
d
us
e
s
an
d
re
d
u
ce

co
n
fli
ct
 w
it
h
o
th
er

ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s
in
th
e
Co

rr
id
o
r

St
ra
te
gy
 

o
 

o
 
R
es
p
e
ct
ex
is
ti
n
g
ri
gh
ts
an
d
re
gu
la
to
ry
p
ro
ce
ss
e
s
in
 th

e
C
o
rr
id
o
r 

A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
ex
is
ti
n
g
sp
e
ci
al
la
n
d
us
e
s
in
 th

e
C
o
rr
id
o
r

3.
2.
G.
				
Tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n	
an
d	
Ut
ili
ty
	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

Th
e
re
 a
re
 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 an

d
 u
ti
lit
y 
la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

h
ic
h
 in
cl
u
de

 h
ig
hw

ay
s,
 b
ri
dg
e
s,
 p
u
b
lic
 ro

ad
s,
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 ro

ad
s a

n
d
 ra

ilw
ay
 li
n
es
. 
U
ti
lit
y 
la
n
d
 u
se
s 

in
cl
u
d
e
 w
at
e
r p

ip
e
lin
e
s,
 a
 w
at
e
r t
re
at
m
e
nt
 p
la
n
t a
n
d
 p
o
w
e
r l
in
es
. 
Fu
tu
re
 g
ro
w
th
 in
 th

e 
ar
ea
 m
ay
 re

q
u
ir
e 
e
xp
an
si
o
n
 o
f t
h
e
se
 u
se
s w

h
ic
h
 a
re
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y 

in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 fo
r l
iv
in
g 
an
d
 w
o
rk
in
g.
 

24
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 3
4 

 

M
o
st
 o
f t
h
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s o

cc
u
r i
n
 th

e
 c
e
nt
ra
l p
ar
t o

f t
he

 C
or
ri
d
o
r,
 o
ft
e
n
 in
 a
 n
o
rt
h
‐s
o
u
th
 a
lig
n
m
en

t,
 so

m
e 
cr
o
ss
in
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r s
o
ut
h
 o
f t
he

 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
de

 
P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 so

m
e 
ra
d
ia
ti
n
g 
o
u
t f
ro
m
 th

is
 ce

n
tr
al
 a
re
a.
 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lit
y 
la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
u
ti
lit
y/
tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s b

y 
m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s t
h
at
 o
cc
u
r o

n
 o
r n

ea
r t
h
em

, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 b
y 
u
si
n
g 
si
gn
ag
e,
 co

n
tr
o
lli
n
g 

p
ar
ki
n
g 
an
d
 in
tr
o
d
u
ci
ng

 b
u
ff
er
 re

q
ui
re
m
e
nt
s  

o
 
M
in
im

iz
e 
th
e
 v
is
u
al
 im

p
ac
t o

f u
ti
lit
ie
s (
e
.g
., 
to
w
e
rs
 a
n
d
 w
in
d
m
ill
s)
 b
y 
d
ir
ec
ti
n
g 
th
em

 to
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
R
es
o
lv
e
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 sa

fe
 in
te
ra
ct
io
ns
 b
et
w
ee
n
 p
u
b
lic
 u
se
s a

n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 tr
af
fi
c,
 ro

ad
s a

n
d
 b
ri
d
ge
s  

o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 e
as
t a

n
d
 w
es
t b

yp
as
s r
o
ad
s  

o
 
P
ro
m
o
te
 sa

fe
 co

ex
is
te
n
ce
 o
f t
h
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

it
h 
th
e
 tw

in
n
in
g 
o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 4
0  

o
 
R
ec
o
m
m
en

d
 th

at
 fu

tu
re
 p
u
b
lic
 b
ri
d
ge
 cr
o
ss
in
gs
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
 sa

fe
 p
ed

es
tr
ia
n
 p
as
sa
ge
s  

o
 
En

co
u
ra
ge
 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lit
ie
s t
o
 u
se
 th

e
 sa

m
e 
en

vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l f
o
o
tp
ri
n
t t
o
 le
ss
e
n
 th

e
 a
re
a 
th
at
 is
 d
is
tu
rb
e
d
 

o
 
R
e
d
ir
e
ct
 a
cc
es
se
s t
o
 n
ew

 re
cr
e
at
io
n 
si
te
s t
o
 p
u
b
lic
 ro

ad
s,
 a
nd

 a
w
ay
 fr
om

 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 ro

ad
s  

3.
3.
		
R
ec
om

m
en
da
ti
on
s	
fo
r	
Ot
he
r		
La
nd
	U
se
	T
yp
es
	

3.
3.
A.
			
	A
gr
ic
ul
tu
re
	

A
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
 is
 th

e
 p
ro
d
uc
ti
o
n
 o
f f
o
o
d
 fo

r g
ai
n
 o
r r
e
w
ar
d
. 
In
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
 c
an

 b
e 
d
iv
id
e
d
 in
to
 tw

o
 m
ai
n
 ca

te
go
ri
e
s,
 “g

ra
zi
n
g”
 a
n
d
 “f
ar
m
in
g”
. 
“G

ra
zi
ng
” 

is
 th

e
 ra

is
in
g 
o
f a
n
im
al
s o

n
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 e
n
ab
le
d
 th

ro
u
gh

 a
n
 a
gr
ee
m
e
n
t w

it
h
 th

e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e 
o
f A

lb
e
rt
a 
(u
su
al
ly
 w
it
h
 g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
e
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
s)
. 
“F
ar
m
in
g”
 in
cl
u
d
e
s 

ra
is
in
g 
cr
o
p
s o

r r
ai
si
n
g 
an
im

al
s (
u
su
al
ly
 o
n
 p
ri
va
te
 la
nd

).
 C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 li
m
it
e
d
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

it
h
 th

e
 e
xc
e
pt
io
n
 o
f g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
es
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
R
e
sp
e
ct
 a
n
d
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ag
ri
cu
lt
u
ra
l l
an
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ag
ri
cu
lt
u
ra
l u
se
s a

n
d
 th

e
ir
 a
gr
e
e
m
e
nt
s w

it
h
 A
ES
R
D
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
or
 

o
 
P
ro
m
o
te
 fr
ie
n
d
ly
 re

la
ti
o
ns
h
ip
s b

et
w
ee
n
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l u
se
s a

nd
 o
th
er
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r (
es
p
e
ci
al
ly
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
)  

o
 
D
e
te
r f
u
rt
h
e
r c
h
an
ge
s o

f p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d 
to
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l u
se
s,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
gr
az
in
g 
le
as
e
s  

o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 A
ES
R
D
 e
ff
or
ts
 to

 in
fo
rm

 th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
ag
ri
cu
lt
u
ra
l la

n
d
 u
se
s,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
e
s  

24
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 3
5 

3.
3.
B.
				
Cu
ltu
ra
l	a
nd
	I
ns
tit
ut
io
na
l	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

C
u
lt
u
ra
l l
an
d
 u
se
s r
e
fe
rs
 to

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

n
d
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s r
e
la
te
d 
to
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
, h
is
to
ri
c 
re
so
u
rc
e
s a

n
d
 to

u
ri
st
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s (
su
ch
 a
s m

u
se
um

s,
 a
b
an
d
o
n
e
d
 m
in
e
 si
te
s,
 

ce
m
e
te
ri
e
s,
 a
n
d
 in
te
rp
re
ti
ve
 ce

n
tr
e
s)
. 
Th
is
 in
cl
u
d
e
s l
an
d
 u
se
s r
e
la
te
d
 to

 a
rc
h
ae
o
lo
gy
 a
n
d
 p
al
ae
o
n
to
lo
gy
, w

hi
ch
 a
re
 fa
ir
ly
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 in
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i R
iv
e
r v
al
le
y.
 

In
st
it
u
ti
o
n
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 re

fe
rs
 to

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

n
d
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s s
u
ch
 a
s h

o
sp
it
al
s,
 p
ub

lic
 sc

ho
o
ls
, p
ar
ks
, p
la
yg
ro
un

d
s,
 ce

m
e
te
ri
e
s,
 co

m
m
u
n
it
y 
h
al
ls
, g
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t o

ff
ic
e
s,
 

sh
o
p
s o

r t
o
u
ri
st
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 g
e
n
er
al
ly
 p
u
b
lic
ly
 o
w
ne
d
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
R
e
co
gn
iz
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 e
n
h
an
ce
m
en
t o

f c
u
lt
u
ra
l r
es
o
u
rc
e
s a

n
d
 in
st
it
u
ti
o
n
al
 (
p
u
b
lic
) u

se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
or
ri
d
o
r,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 p
ro
m
o
te
 th

e
se
 u
se
s t
o 

m
ak
e 
th
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a

n
 a
ll‐
se
as
o
n
 d
e
st
in
at
io
n
, o

ff
e
ri
ng
 a
 sp

e
ct
ru
m
 o
f a

ct
iv
it
ie
s 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 in
te
rf
ac
es
 b
et
w
ee
n 
cu
lt
u
ra
l a
n
d
 in
st
it
u
ti
o
n
al
 u
se
s a

n
d
 o
th
er
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 

In
ve
n
to
ry
, p
ro
te
ct
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 cu

lt
u
ra
l r
es
o
u
rc
e
s w

it
h
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

3.
3.
C.
				
Ex
te
ns
iv
e	
Re
cr
ea
tio
n,
	M
ot
or
iz
ed
,	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

Ex
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 (m

ot
o
ri
ze
d
) r
e
fe
rs
 to

 la
n
d
 u
se
 w
he
re
in
 u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t a
re
 sc

at
te
re
d
 o
ve
r a

 d
is
pe
rs
e
d
 a
re
a 
o
f l
an
d
. 
Th
is
 m
ay
 in
cl
u
d
e
 sp

ar
se
 O
H
V
 

(q
u
ad

 a
n
d
 sn

o
w
m
o
b
ile
) t
ra
il 
n
et
w
o
rk
s,
 b
ac
k‐
co
u
n
tr
y c

am
p
si
te
s o

r a
 c
o
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f t
he
se
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r s
im
ila
r u

se
s a

nd
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

h
ic
h
 d
o
 n
o
t t
yp
ic
al
ly
 

in
vo
lv
e
 b
u
ild
in
gs
. 

Ex
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 m
o
re
 su

it
e
d
 to

 la
n
ds
 th

at
 m
ay
 b
e
 se

n
si
ti
ve
 to

 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
 th

an
 in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 B
e
ca
us
e
 o
f t
h
is
 n
at
u
re
, i
t m

ay
 

b
e
 n
ec
e
ss
ar
y 
to
 k
e
e
p
 O
H
V
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
o
n
 w
e
ll‐
d
e
si
gn
e
d 
fo
rm

al
 tr
ai
ls
. 

Ex
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s m

ay
 a
ls
o
 b
e 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 in
 m
o
re
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 a
re
as
 w
it
h
 li
tt
le
 o
r n

o
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 o
r a

cc
es
s.
 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
Im

p
ro
ve
 th

e
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 u
se
r e

xp
er
ie
n
ce
 a
n
d
 re

d
u
ce
 c
o
n
fli
ct
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r (
in
cl
u
di
n
g 
n
at
u
ra
l o
n
es
),
 b
y 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 

ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 e
xt
e
ns
iv
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
nd

 u
se
s a

n
d
 b
y 
ta
ki
ng
 a
ct
io
n
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
an
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 th

is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
Id
en

ti
fy
 w
h
e
re
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
h
es
e
 la
n
d 
us
e
s a

re
 m
os
t a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e,
 ta
ki
n
g 
in
to
 a
cc
o
u
n
t a
d
ja
ce
n
t l
an
d
 u
se
s,
 la
n
d 
se
ns
it
iv
it
y,
 p
re
se
n
ce
 o
f a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s 

an
d
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l c
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
s (
su
ch
 a
s w

ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
)  

o
 
En

ga
ge
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 in
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
es
e
 la
n
d
 u
se
s (
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
d
ef
in
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
as
, d
ev
e
lo
p
in
g 
ru
le
s o

f u
se
)  

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l p
ro
te
ct
io
n
 w
he
n
 d
ev
el
o
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s s
u
ch
 a
s e

ro
si
o
n
/d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
 co

n
tr
o
l a
nd

 se
tb
ac
ks
 fr
o
m
 se

n
si
ti
ve
 fe
at
u
re
 (e
x:
 

sl
o
p
e
s a

nd
 w
e
tl
an
ds
)  

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 sa

fe
ty
 in
to
 d
ev
e
lo
p
in
g 
th
es
e
 la
n
d 
us
e
s s
u
ch
 a
s a

p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 m
et
h
o
d
s o

f c
ro
ss
in
gs
, s
e
tb
ac
ks
 fr
o
m
 u
n
st
ab
le
 a
re
as
 th

e
 u
se
 o
f d

ir
ec
ti
on

 tr
ai
ls
, 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
 si
gn
ag
e
 a
n
d
 e
va
cu
at
io
n
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 fi
re
 p
re
ve
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 co

n
tr
o
l t
e
ch
n
iq
ue
s i
n
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s 

24
6



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 3
6 

o
 
R
e
st
ri
ct
 O
H
V
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
 to

 o
n
‐tr
ai
l u
se
 w
h
e
re
 re

q
u
ir
ed

 to
 co

n
tr
o
l c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 a
n
d
 m

ai
n
ta
in
 th

e
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l a

n
d
 e
co
lo
gi
ca
l i
n
te
gr
it
y 
o
f t
h
e
 la
n
d
 

o
 
Fa
ci
lit
at
e
 s
af
e
 sh

ar
in
g 
o
f t
ra
ils
 b
et
w
ee
n
 h
o
rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
e
rs
 a
nd

 O
H
V
 u
se
rs
 (e

x:
 w
h
e
re
 th

is
 is
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 in

 E
nv
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
lly
‐S
e
ns
it
iv
e
 a
re
as
)  

o
 
B
an

 o
n
‐h
ig
hw

ay
 m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
eh

ic
le
s 
fo
r r
ec
re
at
io
n
 p
u
rp
o
se
s w

h
ile
 m

ak
in
g 
p
ro
vi
si
o
ns
 to

 a
llo
w
 e
m
er
ge
n
cy
 a
n
d
 e
ss
e
n
ti
al
 in

du
st
ri
al
 v
eh
ic
le
s  

o
 
D
ef
in
e
 a
 p
ro
ce
ss
 to

 fu
n
d
, b

u
ild
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l O

H
V
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
on

 tr
ai
ls
 in

 th
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r  

o
 P

e
rm

it
 m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 e
xt
e
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 a
re
 la
rg
e
r a

re
as
 o
f u

n
d
ev
el
o
p
ed

 n
at
u
ra
l e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en

t w
it
h
 li
m
it
e
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 

3.
3.
D.
			
Ex
te
ns
iv
e	
Re
cr
ea
tio
n,
	N
on
‐M
ot
or
iz
ed
,	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

Ex
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
, n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
, r
e
fe
rs
 to

 a
 la
n
d
 u
se
 w
h
er
ei
n
 u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 d
ev
e
lo
pm

e
n
t a
re
 sc

at
te
re
d
 o
ve
r a

 d
is
pe
rs
e
d
 a
re
a 
o
f l
an
d
. 
Th
is
 m
ay
 in
cl
u
de

 sp
ar
se
 

w
al
ki
n
g 
an
d
 h
o
rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
in
g 
tr
ai
l n
et
w
o
rk
s,
 h
u
n
ti
n
g,
 m
o
un

ta
in
 b
ik
in
g,
 h
ik
in
g,
 b
ac
k‐
co
u
nt
ry
 ca

m
p
si
te
s o

r a
 co

m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f t
he
se
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r s
im

ila
r u

se
s a

n
d
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

h
ic
h
 d
o
 n
o
t t
yp
ic
al
ly
 in
vo
lv
e
 b
u
ild
in
gs
. 

Ex
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 m
o
re
 su

it
e
d
 to

 la
n
ds
 th

at
 m
ay
 b
e
 se

n
si
ti
ve
 to

 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
 if
 u
se
d
 b
y 
a 
la
rg
e 
n
u
m
be
r o

f p
e
o
p
le
. E
xt
e
ns
iv
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s 

m
ay
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 in
 m
o
re
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 a
re
as
 w
it
h
 li
tt
le
 o
r n

o
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t o

r a
cc
e
ss
. 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
o
 
Im

p
ro
ve
 th

e
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 u
se
r e

xp
er
ie
n
ce
 a
n
d
 re

d
u
ce
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 o
th
er
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r (
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
n
at
u
ra
l 

o
n
es
),
 b
y 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 e
xt
e
n
si
ve
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s 
an
d
 b
y 
ta
ki
n
g 
ac
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

m
an
ag
e 
an
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 th

is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 

St
ra
te
gy
  

o
 
Id
en

ti
fy
 w
h
e
re
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
h
es
e
 la
n
d 
us
e
s a

re
 m
os
t a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e,
 ta
ki
n
g 
in
to
 a
cc
o
u
n
t a
d
ja
ce
n
t l
an
d 
u
se
s,
 la
n
d
 se

ns
it
iv
it
y,
 

p
re
se
n
ce
 o
f a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s a

n
d
 e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en

ta
l c
o
n
si
de
ra
ti
o
n
s (
su
ch
 a
s w

ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
)  

o
 
En

ga
ge
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 in
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
es
e
 la
n
d
 u
se
s,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
de
fi
n
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
as
, d
ev
e
lo
p
in
g 
ru
le
s 

fo
r u

se
, m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g 
co
n
d
it
io
n
s 

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l p
ro
te
ct
io
n
 in
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s s
uc
h
 a
s e

ro
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
 co

n
tr
o
l a
n
d
 

se
tb
ac
ks
 fr
o
m
 se

n
si
ti
ve
 fe
at
u
re
s (
su
ch
 a
s d

u
n
es
, s
lo
p
es
 a
n
d
 w
e
tl
an
d
s)
 

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 sa

fe
ty
 w
h
en

 d
ev
el
o
p
in
g 
th
es
e
 la
n
d 
u
se
s,
 su

ch
 a
s a

p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 m
et
h
o
d
s o

f c
ro
ss
in
gs
, s
e
tb
ac
ks
 fr
o
m
 u
ns
ta
b
le
 

ar
e
as
, t
h
e
 u
se
 o
f o

ne
‐d
ir
ec
ti
o
n
 tr
ai
ls
, l
o
ca
ti
o
n
 si
gn
ag
e
 a
n
d
 e
va
cu
at
io
n
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s  

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 fi
re
 p
re
ve
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 co

n
tr
o
l t
e
ch
n
iq
ue
s i
n
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s 

o
 
B
an

 a
ll 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
eh

ic
le
s f
o
r r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 p
u
rp
o
se
s f
ro
m
 th

e
se
 a
re
as
 w
h
ile
 m
ak
in
g 
p
ro
vi
si
o
ns
 to

 a
llo
w
 a
cc
es
s f
o
r  

e
m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 a
n
d
 e
ss
e
n
ti
al
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 ve

h
ic
le
s  

o
 
D
ef
in
e
 a
 p
ro
ce
ss
 to

 fu
n
d
, b
u
ild

 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 ac

ti
vi
ti
e
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
P
e
rm

it
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 e
xt
e
n
si
ve
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 a
re
 m
o
d
er
at
e
ly
 la
rg
e 
ar
e
as
 o
f u

n
de
ve
lo
p
ed

 n
at
u
ra
l e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en

t 
w
it
h
 li
m
it
e
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 

o
 
P
re
p
ar
e 
a 
p
la
n
 fo

r t
ra
n
si
ti
o
n
 to

 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 u
se
 in
 ca

se
s w

h
er
e 
re
si
d
e
n
ts
 in
 su

b
d
iv
is
io
n
s a

d
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r h

av
e 

b
ee
n
 d
ri
vi
ng
 O
H
V
s o

n
 C
o
u
n
ty
 ro

ad
 ri
gh
t‐o

f‐w
ay
s t
o
 a
cc
es
s t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r  

24
7



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 3
7 

3.
3.
E.
				
Fi
sh
in
g	

A
 fi
sh
e
ry
 c
o
n
si
st
s o

f f
is
h
 a
nd

 fi
sh
in
g 
in
 a
 re

gi
o
n
. 
A
lb
e
rt
a'
s f
is
h
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
s a

re
 li
m
it
ed

 in
 d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
an
d
 a
bu

n
d
an
ce
 b
y 
th
e
 sm

al
l a
m
o
u
n
t o

f s
u
it
ab
le
 h
ab
it
at
 in
 th

e 
P
ro
vi
n
ce
. 
C
o
m
p
ar
e
d
 to

 m
o
st
 o
th
e
r p

ro
vi
nc
e
s,
 a
n
d
 e
ls
e
w
he
re
 in
 N
o
rt
h
 A
m
e
ri
ca
, A
lb
e
rt
a 
ha
s a

 re
la
ti
ve
ly
 sp

ar
se
 fi
sh
 fa

u
n
a.
 I
n
 1
9
9
8
, S
as
ka
tc
h
ew

an
, M

an
it
o
b
a 
an
d
 

O
n
ta
ri
o
 e
ac
h 
w
e
re
 fo
u
n
d
 to

 h
av
e 
a 
ra
ti
o
 o
f a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 tw

o
 a
ng
le
rs
 p
e
r l
ak
e,
 w
h
ile
 A
lb
e
rt
a'
s r
at
io
 w
as
 n
e
ar
ly
 4
0
0 
an
gl
er
s p

e
r l
ak
e.
 

Th
e
 re

ce
n
t i
nt
ro
d
uc
ti
o
n
 o
f a
 n
u
m
b
e
r o

f r
e
gu
la
ti
o
n
s f
oc
u
se
d
 o
n
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 th

e 
ad
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f a

 p
ri
n
ci
p
le
 o
f p

re
ca
u
ti
o
n
ar
y m

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 h
as
 h
e
lp
e
d
 i m

pr
ov
e 

f i
sh
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 su

st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
. 
A
s h

u
m
an

 p
re
d
at
io
n
 p
re
ss
ur
e
s i
n
cr
ea
se
, m

ai
n
ta
in
in
g 
a 
h
ea
lt
h
y 
fi
sh
e
ry
 m
ay
 le
ad

 to
 “c

at
ch
‐a
n
d
‐r
el
ea
se
” 
p
o
lic
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r.
 

In
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 le
ar
n
 m
o
re
 a
bo

u
t f
is
h
 p
at
te
rn
s,
 w
o
rk
 is
 u
nd

e
rw

ay
 o
n
 a
 n
e
w
 to

o
l, 
th
e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Fi
sh
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
ili
ty
 In
d
e
x 
(F
SI
).
 T
h
is
 in
d
e
x 
w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
 fo
r a

ll 
fi
sh
 in
 

th
e
 p
ro
vi
n
ce
 to

 a
ss
is
t i
n
 c
re
at
in
g 
m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 p
la
n
s.
 A
n
 F
SI
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 p
la
n
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 co

m
p
le
te
d
 fo
r A

rc
ti
c 
G
ra
yl
in
g 
an
d
 w
ill
 so

o
n
 b
e
 

co
m
p
le
te
d
 fo
r B

u
ll 
Tr
o
u
t a
n
d
 W

al
le
ye
 sp

o
rt
 fi
sh
 th

at
 ca

n
 b
e
 fo

u
n
d
 in
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i R
iv
er
 in
cl
u
de

 W
al
le
ye
, P
e
rc
h,
 N
o
rt
he
rn
 P
ik
e,
 B
u
rb
o
t,
 B
u
ll 
Tr
o
u
t,
 A
rc
ti
c G

ra
yl
in
g,
 

an
d
 M

o
u
n
ta
in
 W

h
it
ef
is
h
. 
N
o
n
‐s
p
o
rt
 fi
sh
 in
cl
ud

e
 Lo

n
gn
o
se
 S
uc
ke
r,
 La

rg
e
sc
al
e
 S
uc
ke
r,
 W

h
it
e 
Su
ck
e
r,
 La

ke
 C
hu

b
, L
o
ng
n
o
se
 D
ac
e
, R
e d
si
d
e
 S
h
in
e
r,
 S
lim

y 
Sc
u
lp
in
, 

an
d
 B
ro
o
k 
St
ic
kl
eb

ac
k.
 

C
e
rt
ai
n
 sp

ec
ie
s p

re
se
n
t i
n
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
 h
av
e
 b
e
e
n
 id
en
ti
fi
e
d
 to

 b
e
 o
f n

o
ta
b
le
 in
te
re
st
 a
cr
o
ss
 th

e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e
. 
B
u
ll 
Tr
o
u
t h

av
e
 b
e
e
n
 id
en
ti
fi
ed

 a
s a

 sp
e
ci
e
s o

f 
Sp
e
ci
al
 C
o
nc
e
rn
 a
n
d
 h
av
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
  “c

at
ch
‐a
n
d’
‐r
el
e
as
e
” 
sp
e
ci
e
s s
in
ce
 1
9
9
4
. A

 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t p

la
n
 fo
r B

u
ll 
Tr
o
u
t w

as
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 in
 2
0
1
2
. A

rc
ti
c 

G
ra
yl
in
g 
h
av
e
 b
e
e
n 
id
en

ti
fie
d
 a
 sp

e
ci
e
s o

f S
e
n
si
ti
ve
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 st
at
u
s a

n
d
 “c

at
ch
‐a
n
d
‐r
e
le
as
e
” r
e
gu
la
ti
o
n
s w

e
re
 im

p
le
m
en
te
d
 in
 A
p
ri
l 2
0
1
3
. 
A
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

m
an
ag
e
m
en
t p

la
n
 fo

r A
rc
ti
c 
G
ra
yl
in
g 
is
 n
o
w
 c
o
m
p
le
te
. 

Sc
ie
n
ce
‐b
as
e
d
 fi
sh
e
ri
e
s m

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t p

ra
ct
ic
e
s a

re
 a
ss
is
t i
n
g 
A
lb
e
rt
a 
to
 m
e
et
 th

e
 ch

al
le
ng
e
 o
f s
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 fi
sh
e
ri
e
s m

an
ag
e
m
en
t.
  T

h
is
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 is
 im

p
le
m
e
nt
e
d
 

th
ro
u
gh

 fi
sh
in
g 
re
gu
la
ti
o
n
s w

h
ic
h
 a
re
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 m
o
d
if
ie
d
 to

 a
d
ju
st
 to

 c
h
an
ge
s i
n
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s.
 

In
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 u
nd

e
rs
ta
n
d 
fi
sh
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
it
 is
 n
ec
e
ss
ar
y 
to
 lo
o
k 
at
 th

e
 w
at
e
rs
h
e
d
. 
Fi
sh
 w
ill
 m
o
ve
 th

ro
ug
h
o
ut
 a
ll 
co
n
n
ec
te
d
 w
at
e
r b

o
d
ie
s,
 th

e
y 
d
o
 so

 
b
ec
au
se
 d
if
fe
re
n
t l
o
ca
ti
o
n
s m

e
et
 d
if
fe
re
n
t n

e
e
d
s.
 F
is
h
 h
ab
it
at
 is
 a
ny
 p
la
ce
 th

at
 fi
sh
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 u
p
o
n
 to

 m
e
e
t t
h
e
ir
 re

qu
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 fo
r f
o
o
d
, s
h
e
lt
e
r,
 w
at
e
r,
 

re
p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 g
ro
w
th
 o
ve
r t
h
e
ir
 li
fe
 c
yc
le
. 
H
ab
it
at
 re

qu
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 m
ay
 c
h
an
ge

 fo
r e

ac
h
 st
ag
e 
in
 a
 fi
sh
’s
 li
fe
 c
yc
le
 fr
o
m
 e
gg
 to

 a
d
u
lt
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, d
if
fe
re
nt
 

sp
e c
ie
s w

ill
 h
av
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
t n

e
e
d
s.
 

Fi
sh
 h
ab
it
at
s c
an

 b
e
 c
la
ss
if
ie
d
 in
to
 sp

aw
n
in
g,
 n
u
rs
e
ry
, m

ig
ra
ti
o
n
, f
e
e
d
in
g,
 o
ve
rw

in
te
ri
n
g,
 co

m
fo
rt
, a
n
d
 c
o
ve
r.
 C
ri
ti
ca
l h
ab
it
at
 (s
u
ch
 a
s s
p
aw

n
in
g 
an
d
 

o
ve
rw

in
te
ri
n
g)
 ca

n
 b
e
 id
en
ti
fi
ed

, b
u
t i
n
 re

al
it
y,
 fi
sh
 re

q
u
ir
e
 a
ll 
o
f t
h
e
ir
 h
ab
it
at
s,
 th

e 
sa
m
e 
w
ay
 h
um

an
s d

o
. 

24
8



Pa
ge

 3
8 

It
 is
 k
no

w
n
 th

at
 th

e
 lo
w
e
r p

o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r i
s a

n 
o
ve
r‐
w
in
te
ri
n
g 
h
ab
it
at
 fo

r B
u
ll 
Tr
o
u
t a

n
d
 A
rc
ti
c G

ra
yl
in
g.
 . 
Fi
sh
 h
ab
it
at
 ca

n
 b
e
 d
e
st
ro
ye
d
 b
y 
sh
o
re
lin
e
 

al
te
ra
ti
o
n
 b
y 
h
um

an
s (
su
ch
 a
s d

ri
vi
n
g 
th
ro
u
gh

 th
e
m
, w

as
hi
n
g 
ve
h
ic
le
s i
n
 th

e
m
 a
nd

 d
am

ag
in
g 
b
an
ks
),
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 b
y 
e
ro
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 ru

n
‐o
ff
. 
M
ai
n
ta
in
in
g 
ro
b
u
st
 fi
sh
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
s r
e
q
u
ir
e
s m

ai
nt
e
n
an
ce
 o
f t
he

 fi
sh
 h
ab
it
at
s.
 

In
 C
an
ad
a,
 fi
sh
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t i
s a

 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 re

sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 fi
sh
 h
ab
it
at
 p
ro
te
ct
io
n
 is
 a
 fe
d
e
ra
l r
e
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
, m

ak
in
g 
fi
sh
e
ry
 re

so
u
rc
e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 

ac
ti
o
n
 a
 m
u
lt
i‐j
u
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
 e
xe
rc
is
e
. 
B
e
ca
u
se
 o
f t
h
is
 co

m
p
le
xi
ty
, w

h
e
re
 in
‐s
tr
e
am

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

re
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 th

e
 p
ro
p
o
n
e
n
t s
h
o
u
ld
 ca

ll 
a 
m
ee
ti
ng
 w
it
h 

b
o
th
 p
ar
ti
e
s (
i.e
.,
 A
ES
R
D
 a
n
d
 F
is
h
e
ri
e
s a

n
d
 O
ce
an
s C

an
ad
a)
 to

 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 th

e
 b
e
st
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f a
ct
io
n
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
ai
n
ta
in
 h
ea
lt
h
y,
 p
ro
d
u
ct
iv
e 
an
d
 s
us
ta
in
ab
le
 fi
sh
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
ab
it
at
 w

hi
le
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
in
g 
sp
o
rt
 fi
sh
in
g 
as
 a
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 

R
es
p
e
ct
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 a
n
d
 re

gu
la
to
ry
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s i
n
 th

e
 C
or
ri
d
o
r 

o
 

R
e
co
gn
iz
e
 a
n
d
 re

sp
e
ct
 a
b
o
ri
gi
n
al
 fi
sh
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r  

o
 

M
an
ag
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s t
o
 b
e 
co
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 th

e
 K
e
y 
G
o
al
 

o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 th

e
 F
is
h
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 S
tr
at
e
gy
 fo

r A
lb
e
rt
a  

o
 

A
d
vi
se
 p
ro
p
o
ne
n
ts
 co

ns
id
er
in
g 
in
‐s
tr
e
am

 o
r n

e
ar
‐s
tr
ea
m
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s t
o
 m

e
e
t w

it
h
 a
ll 
re
gu
la
to
rs
 (A

ES
R
D
, C
an
ad
ia
n
 D
e
p
ar
tm

e
n
t o

f F
is
h
e
ri
e
s a

n
d
 O
ce
an
s)
 to

 
d
et
e
rm

in
e
 th

e
 b
es
t c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f a
ct
io
n
 e
ar
ly
 in
 th

e
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 

3.
3.
F.
				
Fo
re
st
ry
	

M
o
st
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s i
n
 th

e
 d
ry
 m
ix
e
d
 w
o
o
d
 n
at
ur
al
 su

b
 re

gi
o
n
, t
ra
n
si
ti
o
n
in
g 
to
 P
e
ac
e 
R
iv
e
r P

ar
kl
an
d
 ju
st
 o
u
ts
id
e
 th

e
 n
o
rt
h
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y.
 T
h
e 
d
ry
 m
ix
e
d
 

w
o
o
d
 n
at
u
ra
l s
u
b
 re

gi
o
n
 is
 o
n
e
 p
ar
t o

f t
h
e 
la
rg
er
 B
o
re
al
 F
o
re
st
 N
at
u
ra
l R
eg
io
n
 th

at
 c
ro
ss
e
s m

uc
h
 o
f C

an
ad
a.
  
Th
e
 d
ry
 m
ix
e
d
 w
o
o
d
 n
at
ur
al
 su

b
 re

gi
o
n
 is
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

b
y 
u
n
du

la
ti
ng

 p
la
in
s;
 a
sp
en

 st
an
d
s w

it
h
 sc

at
te
re
d
 w
h
it
e
 sp

ru
ce
 in
te
rs
p
e
rs
e
d
 b
y 
fe
n
s;
 a
n
d
 cu

lt
iv
at
e
d
 a
re
as
 o
n
 su

it
ab
le
 so

ils
 th

ro
ug
h
o
ut
. 
U
nd

e
r s
o
m
e
 so

il 
co
n
d
it
io
n
s,
 o
pe
n
 p
in
e 
st
an
d
s w

it
h
 li
ch
en

 u
n
d
e
rs
to
ri
e
s o

cc
u
r.
 

A
s w

e
ll,
 n
o
rt
h
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r,
 th

e
 e
as
te
rn
 h
al
f o

f t
he

 W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r c
o
n
ta
in
s a

n 
ar
ea
 c
al
le
d
 “t
h
e
 D
u
n
es
”.
 T
h
is
 a
re
a 
co
ns
is
ts
 o
f s
an
d
 d
u
n
e
 ri
d
ge
s c

o
ve
re
d 
w
it
h
 

p
re
d
o
m
in
at
el
y 
lo
d
ge
p
o
le
 p
in
e
, a
n
d
 w
e
t f
e
rn
 a
re
as
 co

n
si
st
in
g 
p
re
d
o
m
in
at
el
y o

f m
u
sk
e
g 
an
d
 b
la
ck
 sp

ru
ce
. T
h
e 
ch
ar
ac
te
r o

f t
h
is
 u
n
iq
u
e
 a
re
a 
is
 c
h
an
gi
n
g 
as
 a
 re

su
lt
 

o
f t
h
e
 im

p
ac
t o

f t
he

 p
in
e 
be
et
le
 o
n
 e
xi
st
in
g 
lo
d
ge
po

le
 p
in
e
 st
an
d
s.
 

Th
e
 M

o
un

ta
in
 P
i n
e 
B
ee
tl
e
 is
 a
 n
e
w
 th

re
at
 w
he
re
 p
in
e 
st
an
d
s e

xi
st
. 
Sa
n
it
at
io
n
 o
r s
al
va
ge

 lo
gg
in
g 
is
 d
o
ne

 to
 re

m
ov
e 
tr
e
e
s i
n
fe
st
ed

 b
y 
M
o
un

ta
in
 P
in
e
 B
e
e
tl
e 
to
 

co
n
tr
o
l b
ot
h
 th

e
 fi
re
 h
az
ar
d
 a
n
d
 th

e 
sp
re
ad

 o
f t
h
e
 in
fe
st
at
io
n
. 

Fo
re
st
 o
f g
re
at
e
r a
ge

 o
cc
u
rs
 a
lo
n
g 
th
e 
ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
sl
o
pe
s.
 T
h
e
se
 o
ld
e
r f
o
re
st
s p

ro
vi
d
e 
m
o
re
 co

m
p
le
x h

ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 su

p
p
o
rt
s m

o
re
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y.
 A
n
 e
xa
m
p
le
 is
 th

e 
O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k 
ar
ea
 th

at
 is
 k
no

w
n
 to

 b
e
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
to
 B
la
ck
‐T
h
ro
at
e
d
 G
re
e
n
 W

ar
b
le
r a

n
d
 B
ar
re
d
 O
w
l (
Sp
ec
ie
s o

f S
p
e
ci
al
 C
o
n
ce
rn
).
 

24
9



Pa
ge

 3
9 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

A
s s
ta
te
d
 e
ar
lie
r,
 m
an
y 
o
f t
he

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s p

ro
m
o
te
d
 in
 th

e 
P
la
n
 st
ro
n
gl
y 
d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 th

e 
ae
st
h
e
ti
cs
 a
n
d
 in
te
gr
it
y 
o
f t
he

 n
at
u
ra
l s
e
tt
in
g 
in
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
n
d
 

m
u
ch
 o
f t
h
is
 is
 b
as
e
d
 o
n
 th

e
 fo

re
st
. 
Fo
re
st
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r a

ls
o
 p
la
y 
a 
ro
le
 in
 n
at
u
ra
l p
ro
ce
ss
e
s s
uc
h
 a
s s
lo
pe

 st
ab
ili
ty
 a
lo
n
g 
th
e 
va
lle
ys
 a
n
d
 e
ro
si
o
n
 c
o
n
tr
o
l i
n
 th

e
 

d
u
n
e
s.
 A
t t
h
e
 sa

m
e 
ti
m
e
, s
o
m
e 
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l t
im

be
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
oc
cu
rs
 th

ro
ug
h
o
u
t t
h
e
 d
ry
 m
ix
e
d
 w
o
o
d
 n
at
u
ra
l s
u
b
 re

gi
o
n
, i
nc
lu
d
in
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 W

it
h
in
 

th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r i
n
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
1
, a
sp
en

 is
 h
ar
ve
st
e
d
 fo
r o

ri
e
n
te
d
 st
ra
n
d
 b
o
ar
d
 (O

SB
) p

ro
d
u
ct
io
n
, w

h
ile
 p
in
e
 a
n
d
 sp

ru
ce
 a
re
 h
ar
ve
st
e
d
 fo
r p

u
lp
 a
n
d
 lu
m
b e
r 

p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n
. 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
 

o
M
ai
n
ta
in

a
h
ea
lt
h
y,
sa
fe

an
d
at
tr
ac
ti
ve

tr
e
e 
co
ve
r i
n
th
e
Co

rr
id
o
r

St
ra
te
gy
 

o
R
es
p
e
ct
ex
is
ti
n
g
ri
gh
ts
an
d
re
gu
la
to
ry
p
ro
ce
ss
e
s i
n
 th

e
C
o
rr
id
o
r

 
o

R
e
co
gn
iz
e
fo
re
st
m
an
ag
em

e
n
t
ri
gh
ts
in
 th

e
C
o
rr
id
o
r  

 
o

M
in
im

iz
e
th
e
lo
ss
o
f
tr
e
es

to
d
is
e
as
e
an
d
in
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
hu

m
an

ac
ti
vi
ty

 
o

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
th
at

ar
e
as

lo
gg
e
d
to

co
n
tr
o
lt
h
e
 M

o
u
n
ta
in
P
in
e
B
ee
tl
e
in
fe
st
at
io
n
ar
e
re
ge
n
er
at
e
d

 
o

En
su
re

p
ro
p
er

fi
re
‐th

re
at
co
n
tr
o
lp
ra
ct
ic
e
s
ar
e 
in
 p
la
ce

 
o

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
re
fo
re
st
at
io
n
fo
r
th
e
re
cl
am

at
io
n
 o
f d

e
p
le
te
d
le
as
e
s
w
h
e
re

th
is
w
o
u
ld
su
p
p
o
rt
th
e
P
la
n
’s
fu
tu
re

 
 

u
se

o
f
th
e
si
te

3.
3.
G.
				
In
te
ns
iv
e	
Re
cr
ea
ti
on
,	M

ot
or
iz
ed
,	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
 in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 is
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
s a

 la
n
d
 u
se
 w
it
h
 o
r w

it
ho

u
t s
tr
u
ct
u
re
s (
su
ch
 a
s b

u
ild
in
gs
) t
h
at
 lo
ca
liz
es
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t a
n
d
 co

nc
e
n
tr
at
e
s a

ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 T
h
is
 m
ay
 in
cl
u
de

 ra
ce
tr
ac
ks
, d
e
n
se
 O
H
V
 (q

u
ad

 a
n
d
 sn

o
w
m
o
b
ile
) t
ra
il 
n
et
w
o
rk
s,
 ch

al
le
n
ge
 te

rr
ai
n
 si
te
s a

n
d
 o
th
e
r 

si
m
ila
r u

se
s a

n
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

In
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
cl
u
d
e
 fa
ci
lit
y‐
b
as
e
d
 re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 F
ac
ili
ty
‐b
as
e
d
 u
se
s i
nv
o
lv
e
 in
te
n
si
ve
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f t
h
e
 la
nd

sc
ap
e
 a
nd

 re
q
u
ir
e
 la
n
d
s 

th
at
 a
re
 n
o
t s
e
n
si
ti
ve
 to

 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
. 
Th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s s
h
ou

ld
 b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 a
re
as
 th

at
 ca

n
 su

p
po

rt
 b
u
ild
in
gs
 a
n
d
 re

la
te
d
 in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 la
rg
er
 n
u
m
b
e
rs
 

o
f u

se
rs
. 

25
0



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 4
0 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

  o
 Im

p
ro
ve
 th

e
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 u
se
r e

xp
e
ri
en

ce
 a
n
d
 re

d
u
ce
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 o
th
er
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r b

y 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r m

o
to
ri
ze
d 

in
te
n
si
ve
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

n
d
 b
y 
ta
ki
n
g 
ac
ti
o
n
 to

 re
d
u
ce
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
  u
se
rs
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 Id
en

ti
fy
 w
he
re
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
h
es
e
 la
n
d 
u
se
s a

re
 m
o
st
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e,
 ta
ki
n
g 
in
to
 a
cc
o
u
n
t a
d
ja
ce
n
t l
an
d
 u
se
s,
 la
n
d
 se

ns
it
iv
it
y,
 p
re
se
n
ce
 o
f a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s a

n
d
 

en
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l c
o
n
si
de
ra
ti
o
n
s (
su
ch
 a
s w

ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
)  

o
 E
n
ga
ge
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 in
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 m

an
ag
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
de
fi
n
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
ar
e
as
 

o
 In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l p
ro
te
ct
io
ns
 in
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s,
 su

ch
 a
s s
e
ns
it
iv
e
 fe
at
u
re
s s
u
ch
 a
s d

u
n
es
, s
lo
p
es
 a
n
d
 w
e
tl
an
ds
 

o
 In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 sa

fe
ty
 in
to
 d
ev
el
o
p
in
g 
th
es
e
 la
n
d 
u
se
s,
 su

ch
 a
s a

p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 m
et
h
o
d
s o

f c
ro
ss
in
gs
, s
e
tb
ac
ks
 fr
o
m
 u
n
st
ab
le
 a
re
as
, t
h
e
 u
se
 o
f o

n
e
‐d
ir
ec
ti
o
n  

tr
ai
ls
, l
o
ca
ti
o
n
 si
gn
ag
e 
an
d
 e
va
cu
at
io
n
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s  

o
 In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 fi
re
 p
re
ve
n
ti
o
n
 a
nd

 c
o
n
tr
o
l t
e
ch
n
iq
u
es
 in
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

o
 C
la
ri
fy
 a
 p
ro
ce
ss
 to

 fu
n
d
, b
u
ild

 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l i
n
te
ns
iv
e 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 th

e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
le
as
e
 p
ro
ce
ss
 m
ay
 b
e
 su

it
ab
le
 

3.
3.
H
.			
In
te
ns
iv
e	
Re
cr
ea
tio
n,
	N
on
‐M
ot
or
iz
ed
,	L
an
d	
Us
es
	

N
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 is
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 a
s a

 la
n
d
 u
se
 w
it
h
 o
r w

it
ho

u
t s
tr
u
ct
u
re
s (
su
ch
 a
s b

u
ild
in
gs
) t
h
at
 lo
ca
liz
es
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t a
n
d
 co

nc
e
n
tr
at
e
s a

ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 T
h
is
 m
ay
 in
cl
u
de

 b
e
ac
h
es
, s
p
o
rt
s f
ie
ld
s,
 g
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
s,
 d
e
ns
e
 w
al
ki
ng

 tr
ai
l n
e
tw

o
rk
s,
 ca

m
p
gr
o
un

d
s,
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 re

so
rt
s,
 

p
ic
n
ic
 a
re
as
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r s
im
ila
r u

se
s a

n
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

In
t e
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
cl
u
d
e
 fa
ci
lit
y‐
b
as
e
d
 re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s w

h
ic
h
 in
vo
lv
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

r i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t t
o
 th

e 
la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
an
d
 re

q
u
ir
e
 la
n
d
s t
h
at
 

ar
e 
n
o
t s
e
n
si
ti
ve
 to

 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
. 
Th
e
se
 u
se
s s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 la
n
d
s t
h
at
 ca

n
 su

pp
o
rt
 b
u
ild
in
gs
 a
n
d
 re

la
te
d
 in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 la
rg
er
 n
u
m
be
rs
 o
f u

se
rs
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
Im

p
ro
ve
 th

e
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 u
se
r e

xp
er
ie
n
ce
 a
n
d
 re

d
u
ce
 c
o
n
fli
ct
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 (i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
n
at
u
ra
l o

n
es
),
 b
y 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 

lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
fo
r n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 in

te
n
si
ve
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

n
d
 b
y 
ta
ki
n
g 
ac
ti
o
n
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
an
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 th

is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
Id
en

ti
fy
 w
h
e
re
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
h
es
e
 la
n
d 
us
e
s a

re
 m
os
t a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e,
 ta
ki
n
g 
in
to
 a
cc
o
u
n
t a
d
ja
ce
n
t l
an
d 
u
se
s,
 la
n
d
 se

ns
it
iv
it
y,
 p
re
se
n
ce
 o
f a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s a

n
d
 

en
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l c
o
n
si
de
ra
ti
o
n
s (
su
ch
 a
s w

ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
)  

o
 
En

ga
ge
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
nd

 A
ES
R
D
 in
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
de
fi
n
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
ar
e
as
, 

o
 
In
co
rp
o
ra
te
 fi
re
 p
re
ve
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 co

n
tr
o
l t
e
ch
n
iq
ue
s i
n
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
e
se
 la
n
d
 u
se
s  

o
 
B
an

 a
ll 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
eh

ic
le
 fo

r r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 p
u
rp
o
se
s  

o
 
C
la
ri
fy
 a
 p
ro
ce
ss
 to

 fu
n
d
, b
u
ild

 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l i
n
te
ns
iv
e
 n
o
n
‐m

ot
o
ri
ze
d
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
h
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e
 p
ro
ce
ss
 

m
ay
 b
e 
su
it
ab
le
 

25
1



Pa
ge

 4
1 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

3.
3.
I.	
	
Ra
nd
om

		C
am

pi
ng
	

R
an
d
o
m
 ca

m
p
in
g,
 o
r '
p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 ca

m
p
in
g'
, o
cc
u
rs
 in
 ra

n
d
o
m
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s i
n
 n
at
u
ra
l a
re
as
 w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 se

rv
ic
e
s,
 (u
su
al
ly
 ro

ad
s o

r o
th
e
r f
ac
ili
ti
es
 a
re
 

n
o
t a

va
ila
b
le
).
 I
n
 it
s i
de
al
 fo
rm

, t
h
is
 is
 a
 lo
w
‐im

p
ac
t a
ct
iv
it
y.
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t r
e
gu
la
ti
o
n
s a

llo
w
 th

is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
o
n
 v
ac
an
t p

u
b
lic
 la
nd

 fo
r u

p
 to

 1
4
 d
ay
s w

it
h
o
u
t a

n 
ac
ce
s s
 p
e
rm

it
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
p
ri
m
it
iv
e 
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
 c
am

p
in
g 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
or
 in

 o
rd
e
r t
o
 c
o
n
tr
o
l i
n
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 b
eh

av
io
r 
as
so
ci
at
e
d
 w
it
h
 th

is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
R
es
p
e
ct
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 a
n
d
 re

gu
la
to
ry
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
Id
en

ti
fy
 w
h
e
re
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
h
es
e
 la
n
d 
us
e
s a

re
 m
os
t a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e,
 ta
ki
n
g 
in
to
 a
cc
o
u
n
t e

xi
st
in
g 
la
n
d 
ri
gh
ts
, a
d
ja
ce
n
t l
an
d
 u
se
s,
 la
n
d
 se

n
si
ti
vi
ty
, s
af
e
ty
,  

p
re
se
n
ce
 o
f a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s a

n
d
 e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en

ta
l r
eq

u
ir
e
m
en

ts
 (s
u
ch
 a
s w

ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
)  

o
 
D
ir
ec
t p

ri
m
it
iv
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 ca

m
p
in
g 
to
w
ar
d
 th

e
 le
ss
 in
te
n
si
ve
ly
 u
se
d
 a
re
as
, o
r o

u
ts
id
e
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

3.
3.
J.	
	
Ri
ve
rs
	

A
 k
ey
 fe
at
u
re
 o
f t
he

 W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r a

nd
 it
s v

al
le
y.
 T
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
 li
nk
s t
h
e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r f
ro
m
 P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
to
 th

e 
Sm

o
ky
 R
iv
er
, p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
a 

va
ri
e
ty
 o
f e
xp
e
ri
en
ce
s a

lo
ng

 it
s r
o
u
gh
ly
 5
0 
ki
lo
m
et
re
 le
ng
th
. 
N
o
t o

n
ly
 a
 c
o
n
n
ec
to
r f
o
r p

e
o
p
le
, t
h
e
 v
al
le
y 
al
so
 p
ro
vi
de
s a

 p
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 fo
r b

o
th
 w
ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 fi
sh
. 

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
s i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
 d
e
si
re
 fo
r m

o
re
 p
ub

lic
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e
 ri
ve
r.
 T
w
o
 si
m
p
le
 b
o
at
 la
u
n
ch
e
s e

xi
st
 in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 b
o
th
 o
f w

h
ic
h
 re

q
u
ir
e
 

ad
d
it
io
n
al
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
nt
. 
A
 fo

rm
al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 is
 a
 p
la
ce
 th

at
 fa
ci
lit
at
es
 a
cc
es
s t
o
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r b

o
th
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
en
cy
 p
u
rp
o
se
s.
 

Fo
rm

al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s m

ay
 e
it
h
e
r b

e 
p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 o
r i
nc
lu
de

 fa
ci
lit
ie
s s
u
ch
 a
s p

ar
ki
ng
, l
ig
ht
in
g,
 w
as
h
ro
o
m
s a

n
d
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
n
ta
in
e
rs
. 
La
n
d
‐t
o
‐w
at
e
r s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
s (
bo

at
 

la
u
n
ch
e
s)
 fa
ci
lit
at
e 
tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 m
o
d
e 
ch
an
ge
s b

e
tw

e
en

 a
 v
e
h
ic
le
 a
n
d
 a
 w
at
e
r c
ra
ft
. 

A
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
is
 a
ls
o
 a
 p
la
ce
 fo
r w

at
e
r c
ra
ft
 u
se
rs
 to

 d
o
ck
 fo

r d
ay
‐u
se
 p
u
rp
o
se
s.
 T
h
e
se
 m
ay
 o
r m

ay
 n
o
t b

e
 a
cc
es
si
b
le
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 la
n
d
. 
A
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 th

at
 a
llo
w
s 

jo
in
t‐
ac
ce
ss
 b
y 
b
o
at
 a
n
d
 O
H
V
 w
o
u
ld
 fa
ci
lit
at
e
 m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
nc
y 
as
si
st
an
ce
. 
A
dd

it
io
n
al
 fo
rm

al
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
gs
 o
n
 th

e
 sh

o
re
lin
e
 w
o
u
ld
 e
n
h
an
ce
 th

e
 

C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
h
e
se
 la
n
d
in
gs
 co

u
ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 w
as
h
ro
o
m
s a

n
d
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
n
ta
in
e
rs
. 

D
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
gs
 a
n
d
 b
o
at
 la
u
n
ch
es
 re

q
u
ir
e
s s
p
e
ci
al
 c
o
n
si
d
er
at
io
n
 o
f f
ac
to
rs
 su

ch
 a
s 
th
e
 im

p
ac
t o

f c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 o
n
 th

e
 ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a,
 w
at
e
r f
lo
w
 c
h
an
ge
 

o
n
 th

e
 s
h
o
re
 li
n
e
 a
n
d
 o
n
 fi
sh
 h
ab
it
at
. I
t i
s 
re
co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 th

e
se
 im

p
ro
ve
m
e
nt
s b

e
 m

ad
e
 w
h
ile
 w
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 th

e
 c
u
rr
e
nt
 re

gu
la
ti
o
n
s a

n
d
 g
u
id
el
in
es
 d
ev
e
lo
pe
d
 

b
y 
A
ES
R
D
 a
n
d
 F
is
h
e
ri
e
s a

nd
 O
c e
an
s C

an
ad
a.
  
A
n
y 
p
ro
p
o
sa
l f
o
r a

 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
w
o
u
ld
 re

q
u
ir
e
 a
n
 e
va
lu
at
io
n
 o
f f
is
h
 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 o
cc
u
rr
e
n
ce
 o
f f
is
h
. 

25
2



Pa
ge

 4
2 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

N
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 ri
ve
r u

se
rs
 (s
u
ch
 a
s t
u
b
e
rs
, c
an
o
e
is
ts
 a
n
d
 k
ay
ak
er
s)
, t
e
n
d
 to

 u
se
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i R
iv
e
r w

e
st
 o
f M

ag
o
o
’s
 La

n
d
in
g,
 w
h
ile
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 ri
ve
r u

se
rs
 (r
iv
e
r 

b
o
at
e
rs
) u

se
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r e

as
t o

f M
ag
o
o
’s
 La

nd
in
g 
m
o
re
 o
ft
e
n
. 

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r h

as
 a
 v
e
ry
 d
yn
am

ic
 n
at
u
re
, c
h
an
gi
n
g 
in
 b
o
th
 v
o
lu
m
e
 o
f f
lo
w
 a
n
d
 sh

o
re
lin
e
 d
el
in
ea
t i
o
n
 th

ro
ug
h
o
u
t t
h
e
 y
ea
r,
 a
n
d
 fr
o
m
 y
ea
r t
o
 y
e
ar
. 
Th
is
 

co
n
st
ra
in
s t
he

 ty
p
e
s o

f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s t
h
at
 c
an

 b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 sh

o
re
lin
e.
 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
ai
n
ta
in
 h
ea
lt
h
y,
 s
af
e
 a
n
d
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e 
w
at
e
r c

o
u
rs
e
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 

R
es
p
e
ct
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 a
n
d
 re

gu
la
to
ry
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s i
n
 th

e
 C
or
ri
d
o
r 

o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 e
n
h
an
ce
m
en

t o
f w

at
e
r b

as
e
d
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

it
h
 in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 fo
r w

at
e
r l
an
d
in
gs
 a
n
d
 b
o
at
 la
u
n
ch
e
s  

o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 e
xi
st
in
g 
re
gu
la
ti
o
n
s p

ro
te
ct
in
g 
sh
o
re
lin
e
s a

n
d
 fi
sh
 h
ab
it
at
 

o
 

En
co
u
ra
ge
 th

e
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t o
f r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s t
h
at
 m

ai
n
ta
in
 n
at
u
ra
l v
ie
w
s f
ro
m
 th

e
 ri
ve
r  

o
 

Su
p
p
o
rt
 M

ig
h
ty
 P
e
ac
e 
W
at
e
rs
h
e
d
 A
lli
an
ce
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s  

3.
3.
K.
				
Su
bs
ur
fa
ce
	E
xt
ra
ct
io
n	

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 re

fe
rs
 to

 th
e
 re

m
o
va
l o
f r
e
so
u
rc
e
s n

at
u
ra
lly
 o
cc
u
rr
in
g 
u
n
de
r t
he

 su
rf
ac
e
 o
f t
he

 g
ro
u
n
d.
 E
xa
m
p
le
s o

f t
h
e
se
 re

so
u
rc
e
s i
n
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r 

ar
e 
o
il 
an
d
 g
as
, c
o
al
, a
n
d
 m
in
e
ra
ls
. 
O
il 
an
d
 g
as
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s m

an
ag
e
d
 b
y 
P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s d

e
si
gn
e
d
 to

 p
ro
te
ct
 th

e
 e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en

t a
n
d
 w
ild
lif
e.
 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
R
e
co
gn
iz
e
 o
il,
 g
as
, c
o
al
 a
n
d
 m

in
er
al
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
as
 e
xi
st
in
g 
la
nd

 u
se
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r a

n
d
 e
n
co
u
ra
ge
 a
 re

d
u
ce
d
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l  f
o
o
tp
ri
n
t 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 

R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 th

at
 e
xt
ra
ct
o
rs
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r c
re
at
e 
a 
sm

al
le
r e

n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l f
o
o
tp
ri
n
t t
h
an

 p
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 re

gu
la
ti
o
n
s r
eq

u
ir
e 

o
 

En
co
u
ra
ge
 th

e
 a
p
p
lic
at
io
n
 o
f c
u
rr
en

t i
n
d
u
st
ry
 a
n
d
 p
ro
vi
nc
ia
l in

it
ia
ti
ve
s s
u
ch
 a
s I
n
te
gr
at
ed

 La
n
d
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t,
 C
u
m
u
la
ti
ve
 E
ff
e
ct
s M

an
ag
em

en
t a
n
d
 

P
ar
tn
e
rs
 in
 R
es
o
u
rc
e 
Ex
ce
lle
n
ce
 to

 w
o
rk
 to

w
ar
d
 a
 re

d
uc
ed

 fo
o
tp
ri
n
t f
ro
m
 th

es
e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s  

o
 

En
co
u
ra
ge
 ti
m
e
ly
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 re
cl
am

at
io
n
 o
f t
he
se
 si
te
s w

h
ic
h
 a
lig
n
s w

it
h
 th

e
 v
is
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 

3.
3.
L.
				
Su
rf
ac
e	
	E
xt
ra
ct
io
n	

Su
rf
ac
e 
e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 o
f n

at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
s i
s t
h
e
 re

m
o
va
l o
f r
e
so
u
rc
e
s f
ro
m
 th

e
 e
ar
th
’s
 su

rf
ac
e
, s
u
ch
 a
s t
im

be
r,
 g
ra
n
u
la
rs
 a
n
d
 p
e
at
 m
o
ss
. 

Tr
e
e
s m

ay
 b
e
 c
u
t t
o
 p
ro
d
uc
e 
fo
re
st
 p
ro
d
u
ct
s (
su
ch
 a
s l
u
m
b
e
r,
 p
u
lp
 o
r o

ri
e
n
te
d 
st
ra
n
d 
b
o
ar
d
),
 w
h
ic
h
 is
 re

fe
rr
e
d
 to

 a
s “
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l h
ar
ve
st
in
g”
 o
r “
ti
m
b
e
r 

h
ar
ve
st
in
g”
 in
 th

e 
P
la
n
. 
Lo
ca
lly
, a
sp
e
n
 is
 h
ar
ve
st
e
d
 fo
r O

SB
 p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n
 w
h
ile
 p
in
e
 a
n
d
 sp

ru
ce
 a
re
 h
ar
ve
st
e
d
 fo
r p

u
lp
 a
n
d
 lu
m
b
er
 p
ro
d
u
ct
io
n
.  
Tr
e
e
s m

ay
 a
ls
o
 b
e 

cu
t f
o
r f
ir
e
w
o
o
d
 a
n
d
 fe
n
ce
 p
o
st
s,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 fo

r m
ak
in
g 
o
th
e
r p

ro
d
u
ct
s.
 T
re
e
s a

re
 a
ls
o
 h
ar
ve
st
e
d
 to

 re
d
uc
e
 fi
re
 d
an
ge
r o

r c
o
n
tr
o
l d
is
e
as
e
 sp

re
ad
, s
uc
h
  a
s 

M
o
un

ta
in
 P
in
e
 B
ee
tl
e 
co
nt
ro
l. 
Th
is
 is
 re

fe
rr
e
d
 to

 a
s “
sa
n
it
at
io
n
 lo
gg
in
g”
 o
r “
sa
lv
ag
e
 lo
gg
in
g”
 in
 th

e
 P
la
n
. 

25
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 4
3 

Th
e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e 
o
w
n
s a

ll 
ti
m
be
r l
o
ca
te
d
 o
n
 p
ro
vi
nc
ia
l p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s.
 U

si
n
g 
th
e
 F
o
re
st
s A

ct
, t
h
e 
ri
gh
t t
o
 h
ar
ve
st
 ti
m
b
e
r o

n
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s i
s a

llo
ca
te
d
 to

 c
o
m
p
an
ie
s a

n
d
 

in
d
iv
id
u
al
s t
h
ro
u
gh

 th
re
e 
ty
p
e
s o

f f
o
re
st
 te

nu
re
s:
 F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

gr
e
e
m
en
ts
 (F
M
A
s)
, T
im
b
e
r Q

u
o
ta
s (
TQ

s;
 ca

n
 b
e
 D
e
ci
d
u
o
u
s o

r C
o
n
if
e
ro
u
s)
 a
n
d
 T
im
b
e
r 

P
e
rm

it
s (
TP
s)
. 
Th
e
 l a
tt
e
r t
en

d
 to

 b
e
 u
se
d
 fo
r s
m
al
le
r s
ca
le
 ti
m
b
e
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s.
 

Th
e
se
 te

n
u
re
s d

o
 n
o
t t
ra
n
sf
e
r l
an
d
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 ri
gh
ts
 b
ut
 g
iv
e 
th
e
 h
o
ld
e
r s
pe
ci
fi
c 
ri
gh
ts
 a
n
d
 re

sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ti
e
s t
o
 m

an
ag
e 
th
e
 fo

re
st
 a
n
d
 h
ar
ve
st
 ti
m
b
e
r f
o
r v

ar
yi
n
g 

p
e
ri
o
d
s o

f t
im
e
. 
Fo
r t
h
e
 la
rg
er
 te

n
u
re
s (
th
e
 F
M
A
s a

n
d
 T
Q
s)
, t
h
e
se
 re

sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ti
es
 in
cl
u
d
e
 p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 a
s 
p
ar
t o

f t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 a
n
d
 a
dh

er
e
nc
e
 to

 
sp
ec
if
ie
d
 h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
st
an
d
ar
d
s.
 

Fo
u
r k
ey
 fo

re
st
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
d
o
cu
m
en
ts
 a
re
 th

e 
A
n
n
u
al
 O
p
e
ra
ti
ng

 P
la
n
, t
h
e 
Fi
n
al
 H
ar
ve
st
 P
la
n
, t
h
e
 D
et
ai
le
d
 F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t P

la
n
 a
n
d
 th

e
 G
e
ne
ra
l 

D
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t P
la
n
. 
Th
e
se
 p
la
n
s i
n
co
rp
o
ra
te
 in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 su

ch
 a
s h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
d
et
ai
ls
, r
o
ad

 b
u
ild
in
g,
 a
n
d
 su

st
ai
n
ab
le
 fo
re
st
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 co

m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
.  

O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
st
an
d
ar
d
s a

re
 e
st
ab
lis
h
ed

 b
y 
th
e
 P
ro
vi
n
ce
 w
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 th

e
 in
d
u
st
ry
. 
Th
e
se
 st
an
da
rd
s a

re
 re

gu
la
rl
y 
u
p
d
at
e
d
, w

o
rk
in
g 
to
w
ar
d
s a

 lo
w
e
r e

n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

fo
o
tp
ri
n
t a

n
d
 im

p
ro
ve
d
 a
e
st
h
e
ti
cs
. 

In
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s T

im
b
e
rl
an
d
 g
ro
u
p
 h
as
 a
n
 F
M
A
 a
n
d
 A
in
sw

o
rt
h
 h
as
 a
 T
Q
 (i
n
 th

e
 fo

rm
 o
f a

 D
e
ci
d
u
o
u
s T

im
b
e
r A

llo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
r D

TA
).
 T
h
e
se
 

it
em

s c
o
ve
r a

ll 
o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
1 
an
d
 a
 sm

al
l p
o
rt
io
n
 a
t t
he

 e
as
t e

n
d
 o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
2
. 
W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r h

ar
ve
st
s s
o
ft
w
o
o
d
s (
co
n
if
e
ro
u
s t
re
e
s)
 fo
r l
um

b
er
 a
n
d
 p
u
lp
; 

A
in
sw

o
rt
h
 h
ar
ve
st
s h

ar
dw

o
o
d
 (d
e
ci
d
u
o
u
s t
re
e
s)
 fo
r O

SB
. 

Th
e
 tw

o
 co

m
p
an
ie
s w

o
rk
 to

ge
th
e
r t
o
 m
an
ag
e 
th
e
 fo

re
st
 a
n
d
 th

e
 h
ar
ve
st
 w
h
ile
 e
a c
h
 fo

cu
se
s o

n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t t
re
e 
ty
p
e
s.
 T
h
e
 h
o
ld
e
r o

f t
h
e
 F
M
A
 (W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r)
 

te
n
d
s t
o
 d
ri
ve
 th

e 
p
ro
ce
ss
, a
s t
h
e
y 
p
o
ss
e
ss
 th

e 
Fo
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

gr
ee
m
e
n
t.
 H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 th

e
 tw

o
 co

m
p
an
ie
s w

o
rk
 to

ge
th
e
r f
o
r e

ff
ic
ie
n
ci
e
s o

f c
ut
ti
ng
, a
n
d
 to

 
m
in
im

iz
e
 th

e 
n
um

b
e
r o

f r
o
ad
s r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 b
y 
sh
ar
in
g 
th
e
m
. 

A
ES
R
D
 e
st
ab
lis
h
ed

 a
 P
ro
te
ct
iv
e 
N
o
ta
ti
o
n
 fo
r W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r o

n
 la
n
d
 n
e
ar
 th

e 
p
u
lp
 m
ill
 to

 re
q
u
ir
e
 th

at
 th

e
 p
ro
p
o
n
e
nt
 o
f a
n
y 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s o

r a
ct
iv
it
ie
s p

ro
p
o
se
d
 n
e
ar
 

W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r m

u
st
 in
it
ia
te
 a
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 w
it
h
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
us
e
r t
o
 se

cu
re
 th

e
ir
 su

p
p
o
rt
 fo
r t
h
e
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 a
n
d
/o
r r
e
sp
o
n
d
 to

 W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s c
o
nc
e
rn
s b

e
fo
re
 

p
ro
ce
e
d
in
g.
 T
h
is
 re

q
u
ir
e
m
en
t i
s i
nt
e
nd

ed
 to

 a
llo
w
 a
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 o
f p

o
te
n
ti
al
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 o
r s
af
et
y 
co
nc
e
rn
s t
o
 o
cc
u
r a

t a
n
 e
ar
ly
 st
ag
e 
o
f p

la
n
n
in
g.
 A
ft
e
r s
uc
h
 

d
is
cu
ss
io
n
, A
ES
R
D
 w
ill
 d
e
ci
d
e
 w
h
et
he
r o

r n
o
t t
he

 p
ro
po

sa
l m

o
ve
s f
o
rw

ar
d
. 

Th
e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r P

N
T 
h
as
 a
 re

n
e
w
al
 d
at
e
 o
f 2

0
5
8
. 
A
lt
h
o
u
gh

 th
e
re
 is
 n
o
 p
u
b
lic
 in
p
u
t f
o
r t
h
e
se
 a
gr
ee
m
e
nt
s a

t t
he

 ti
m
e
 o
f r
e
n
e
w
al
, p
u
b
lic
 in
p
u
t i
s 
co
lle
ct
e
d
 

re
gu
la
rl
y 
th
ro
ug
h
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s E

nv
ir
o
nm

e
n
ta
l A

d
vi
so
ry
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 th

e
ir
 a
n
n
u
al
 F
o
re
st
ry
 O
pe
n
 H
o
u
se
. 
Th
es
e
 v
e
n
u
e
s 
p
ro
vi
de

 re
so
lu
ti
o
n
 o
f l
an
d
 u
se
 

co
n
fl
ic
ts
 re

la
te
d 
to
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r o

p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s a

n
d
 a
re
 a
 re

q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t a
ss
o
ci
at
e
d
 w
it
h
 m
ai
n
ta
in
in
g 
th
e
ir
 ri
gh
t t
o
 h
ar
ve
st
. 

O
n
e
 e
xa
m
p
le
 o
f a
 re

cu
rr
in
g 
co
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 th

e
ir
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s i
s t
h
e 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t t
h
at
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r c
l o
se
 ro

ad
s o

n
ce
 th

e
y 
ar
e 
fi
n
is
he
d
 o
pe
ra
ti
n
g 
in
 a
n 
ar
ea
. 
Th
is
 is
 

o
ft
e
n
 in
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 O
H
V
 u
se
rs
 w
ho

 w
is
h
 to

 c
o
nt
in
u
e
 to

 u
si
n
g 
th
e
m
. 

25
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 4
4 

G
ra
n
u
la
r r
e
so
u
rc
e
s c
o
n
si
st
 o
f s
o
il,
 sa

n
d
, g
ra
ve
l a
n
d
 c
er
ta
in
 ty
p
e
s o

f r
o
ck
 th

at
 a
re
 re

qu
ir
e
d
 fo

r b
u
ild
in
g,
 c
o
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 la
n
d
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t.
 T
h
e
se
 re

so
u
rc
e
s a

re
 

ac
ce
ss
e
d
 in
 p
it
 a
n
d
 q
u
ar
ry
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s.
 

G
ra
ve
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
s f
o
r t
h
e 
re
gi
o
n
 a
re
 u
su
al
ly
 fo
u
n
d
 in
 th

e
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y.
 I
t i
s a

 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y 
an
d
 n
o
n
‐r
e
n
e
w
ab
le
 re
so
u
rc
e
 th

at
 im

p
ac
ts
 th

e
 lo
ca
l e
co
n
o
m
y,
 th

e
re
fo
re
 

w
h
e
n
e
ve
r p

o
ss
ib
le
; t
h
is
 re

so
u
rc
e
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
ad
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 fo

r e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
. 

Sa
n
d
 re

so
u
rc
e
s a

re
 a
ls
o
 fo

u
n
d
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a
n
d
 a
re
 c
e
rt
ai
n
ly
 co

m
m
o
n
 in
 th

e
 d
u
n
e
s.
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 re

so
u
rc
e 
re
q
u
ir
e
s s
o
m
e
 co

nt
ro
l d
u
e
 to

 th
e 
u
n
iq
u
e
n
e
ss
 

an
d
 se

n
si
ti
vi
ty
 o
f d

u
n
e
s a

re
as
. 

P
e
at
 m
o
ss
 is
 a
no

th
er
 su

rf
ac
e
 e
x t
ra
ct
io
n
 th

a t
 o
cc
u
rs
 in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 I
ts
 re

m
o
va
l s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t b

e
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
d 
in
 th

e 
C
or
ri
d
o
r b

e
ca
u
se
 o
f i
ts
 a
b
u
n
da
n
ce
 e
ls
e
w
h
er
e 

an
d
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 to

 th
e
 n
at
u
ra
l a
es
th
e
ti
c o

f t
he

 a
re
a.
 

R
e
cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
s f
o
r e

xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im

 to
 a
lig
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 a
 p
ro
ce
ss
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
st
ab
lis
h
ed

 th
at
 fa
ci
lit
at
es
 th

is
 g
o
al
. 

K
e
y 
G
o
al
  

o
 
A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, m

an
ag
e 
o
th
er
 g
ra
n
u
la
r e

xt
ra
ct
io
n
 (s
an
d
, s
o
il,
 ro

ck
),
 m

an
ag
e 
ti
m
b
er
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, 

d
is
co
u
ra
ge
 p
ea
t m

os
s e

xt
ra
ct
io
n
, a

n
d
 g
u
id
e
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 o
f s
u
rf
ac
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 s
it
es
 in

 th
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r  

St
ra
te
gy
  

o
 
R
ec
o
gn
iz
e 
ex
is
ti
n
g 
ti
m
b
er
 h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
an
d
 fo

re
st
 m
an
ag
em

en
t r
ig
h
ts
 a
n
d
 re

gu
la
to
ry
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
D
is
co
u
ra
ge
 th

e
 re

le
as
e 
o
f s
m
a
lle
r s
ca
le
 co

m
m
er
ci
al
 ti
m
be
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r (
e
.g
., 
Ti
m
b
e
r P

e
rm

it
s)
,  

w
it
h
 th

e
 e
xc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f c
o
n
tr
o
lli
n
g 
fi
re
 h
az
ar
d
 a
n
d
 tr
e
e 
d
is
e
as
e  

o
 
U
se
 e
xi
st
in
g 
co
ns
u
lt
at
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 in
p
u
t o

n
 fo

re
st
 h
ar
ve
st
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
C
o
n
tr
o
l n
o
n
‐g
ra
ve
l g
ra
n
u
la
r s
u
rf
ac
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s  

o
 
G
u
id
e
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 o
f s
u
rf
ac
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s t
o
 a
lig
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
 

o
 
R
ec
o
gn
iz
e 
gr
av
e
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

s a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 E
ns
u
ri
n
g 
th
at
 it
s a

va
ila
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 u
ti
liz
at
io
n
 is
 e
ss
e
n
ti
al
 to

 
th
e
 G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 re

gi
o
n
, d
ue

 to
 th

e
 sc

ar
ci
ty
 o
f t
h
is
 re

so
u
rc
e  

o
 
En

su
re
 st
ep

s a
re
 ta
ke
n
 to

 u
ti
liz
e
 a
ll 
gr
av
e
l s
u
p
p
lie
s r
at
h
er
 th

an
 is
o
la
ti
n
g 
th
e
m
 

o
 
Su
p
p
o
rt
 p
ea
t m

os
s e

xt
ra
ct
io
n
 w
h
en

 it
 is
 p
ar
t o

f o
th
e
r u

se
s w

h
ic
h
 a
lig
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
 (s
u
ch
 a
s o

th
er
 su

rf
ac
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n  

ac
ti
vi
ty
).
 It
 is
 n
o
t s
u
p
p
o
rt
ed

 a
s a

 st
an
d
‐a
lo
n
e
 a
ct
iv
it
y  

25
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 4
5 

 

3.
3.
M
.			
Tr
ap
pi
ng
	a
nd
	H
un
tin
g	

Tr
ap
p
in
g 
is
 a
n 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 w
h
ic
h
 in
vo
lv
es
 th

e 
u
se
 o
f a
n
im
al
 tr
ap
s i
n
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l e
nv
ir
o
nm

e
n
t.
 H
u
n
ti
n
g 
is
 a
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
h
ic
h
 in
vo
lv
e
s t
h
e
 fi
ri
n
g 
o
f w

e
ap
o
n
ry
 in
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l 

e
n
vi
ro
nm

e
nt
. 
Th
e
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s c

an
 b
e
 d
ri
ve
n
 b
y 
su
b
si
st
e
nc
e
, r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 o
r c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l p
u
rp
o
se
s.
 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
R
es
p
e
ct
 a
n
d
 a
cc
om

m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
tr
ap
p
in
g 
ag
re
em

en
ts
 a
n
d
 m

an
ag
e 
h
u
n
ti
n
g 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s 
to
 re

d
u
ce
 co

n
fl
ic
t 

St
ra
te
gy
   
 o
 
R
e
sp
ec
t e

xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 a
n
d
 re

gu
la
to
ry
 p
ro
ce
ss
es
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

o
 
A
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
tr
ap
p
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
s a

n
d
 th

e
ir
 a
gr
ee
m
en

ts
 w
it
h
 A
ES
R
D
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 b
u
t d

is
co
u
ra
ge
 a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 tr
ap
p
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
s o

n
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d  

o
 
R
e
co
gn
iz
e
 a
n
d
 re

sp
ec
t a
b
o
ri
gi
n
al
 tr
ap
p
in
g 
an
d
 h
u
n
ti
n
g 
ri
gh
ts
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r  

o
 
D
is
co
ur
ag
e
 h
u
n
ti
n
g 
an
d
 w
e
ap
o
n
s d

is
ch
ar
ge
 in
 in
te
n
si
ve
 u
se
 a
r e
as
 

o
 
U
se
 e
xi
st
in
g 
p
ro
ce
d
u
re
s t
o
 in
tr
o
d
u
ce
 ch

an
ge
s t
o
 th

e
 a
re
as
 co

ve
re
d
 b
y 
th
e
 N
o
 W

e
ap
o
ns
 D
is
ch
ar
ge
 B
yl
aw

 

4.
		

M
an
ag
em

en
t	T
he
m
e	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

A
s d

e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 in
 S
e
ct
io
n
 2
.5
.A
., 
e
ff
o
rt
s t
o
 a
lig
n
 su

b
ar
e
a 
ch
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s a

n
d
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r i
n
p
u
t l
ed

 to
 th

e
 id
e
n
ti
fic
at
io
n
 o
f s
m
al
le
r a

re
as
 w
it
h
in
 e
ac
h
 su

b
ar
e
a,
 e
ac
h
 

fo
cu
se
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 o
n
e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 th

e
m
e
. 

Th
re
e
 th

e
m
e
s w

e
re
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 fo
r t
h
e
 P
la
n
: 

 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
, 

 
M
ix
e
d
 U
se
 (i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
o
p
e
n
 sp

ac
e 
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
),
 a
n
d
 

 
In
d
u
st
ri
al
iz
e
d
 (s
u
ch
 a
s u

ti
lit
ie
s a

n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s)
. 

M
u
ch
 o
f t
h
e
 v
al
le
y 
is
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 a
n
d
 h
as
 e
vo
lv
e
d
 o
ve
r t
h
e 
ye
ar
s i
nt
o
 a
n
 a
re
a 
o
f m

ix
e
d
 u
se
s t
h
at
 in
cl
ud

e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
, i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
, a
gr
ic
u
lt
ur
al
, a
n
d
 re

si
d
e
n
ti
al
. 

B
ec
au
se
 th

e
 g
u
id
an
ce
 sy

st
e
m
 fo
r t
he

 P
la
n
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
s a

ll 
ex
is
ti
n
g 
u
se
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 th

e
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
as
 m
u
st
 a
llo
w
 fo

r m
i x
e
d
 u
se
. 
Th
e
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

m
an
ag
e
m
en
t t
he
m
e 
al
lo
w
s f
o
r t
h
is
 in
 a
 li
m
it
e
d
 m
an
ne
r;
 th

e
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 m
an
ag
em

e
n
t t
h
e
m
e 
d
o
e
s s
o
 in
 a
 b
ro
ad
e
r m

an
ne
r,
 w
h
ile
 th

e
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
iz
e
d
 th

e
m
e 

e
xc
lu
d
e
s t
h
os
e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s n

o
t c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 in
d
u
st
ry
 a
n
d
 in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
. 

Th
e
se
 th

e
m
e
s a

re
 in
te
n
d
e
d
 to

 a
llo
w
 fo
r a

 ra
n
ge

 o
f p

o
ss
ib
le
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 e
xp
e
ri
en
ce
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r w

h
ile
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
p
ro
te
ct
io
n
. 
Th
e
y 
ra
n
ge
 fr
o
m
 

u
n
d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
 sp

ac
e
s t
ha
t a
re
 e
xp
e
ri
en

ce
d
 a
s n

at
u
ra
l (
co
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 th

e
m
e
),
 to

 m
o
re
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
re
as
 th

at
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s f
o
r r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l 

co
n
te
xt
 (m

ix
e
d
 u
se
 th

e
m
e
),
 to

 in
te
n
se
ly
‐d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
re
as
 (i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
iz
e
d
 th

e
m
e
).
 G
e
n
er
al
ly
, t
h
e 
la
tt
er
 w
e
re
 a
lr
e
ad
y 
in
 e
xi
st
en

ce
 a
t t
h
e
 ti
m
e
 th

e
 P
la
n
 w
as
 

p
re
p
ar
ed

. 

25
6



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 4
6 

Th
e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t t
he
m
e
s a

re
 in
te
n
d
e
d
 to

 e
n
su
re
 th

at
 th

is
 ra

n
ge

 o
f e
xp
e
ri
en
ce
s i
s s
u
st
ai
n
e
d
 b
y 
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
ly
 g
u
id
in
g 
fu
tu
re
 p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 fo
r a

ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

4.
1.
		
Co
ns
er
va
ti
on
	M
an
ag
em

en
t	T
he
m
es
	

Th
e
 in
te
nt
 o
f t
he

 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 m
an
ag
e
m
en
t t
he
m
e
s i
s t
o
 m
an
ag
e 
p
ri
m
ar
ily
 fo
r c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 w
h
ile
 a
llo
w
in
g 
fo
r l
im
it
e
d
 h
um

an
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 is
 th

e
 

p
ro
te
ct
io
n
, c
ar
e
, m

an
ag
em

e
n
t a
n
d
 m
ai
nt
e
n
an
ce
 o
f e
co
sy
st
e
m
s,
 h
ab
it
at
s,
 w
ild
lif
e
 sp

e
ci
e
s a

n
d
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
s,
 in
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 sa

fe
gu
ar
d
 th

e
ir
 lo
n
g‐
te
rm

 p
er
m
an
e
nc
e
. 

Th
is
 th

e
m
e 
ai
m
s t
o
 m
ai
n
ta
in
 th

e
 n
at
u
ra
l s
ta
te
 o
f t
h
e 
la
n
d
. 
Th
e
re
 a
re
 th

re
e 
ty
p
e
s o

f c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t t
h
em

e
s u

se
d
 in
 th

e 
P
la
n
: 

 
P
ri
m
it
iv
e,
 

 
Se
m
i‐P

ri
m
it
iv
e,
 a
n
d
 

 
A
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l/
G
ra
zi
n
g 

4.
1.
A.
			
	 C
on
se
rv
at
io
n	

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 n
at
u
re
 a
n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p

ro
ce
ss
e
s w

it
h
 v
er
y 
lig
h
t,
 to

 n
o
 m

o
d
if
ic
at
io
n
 fo

r h
u
m
an

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
as
 th

e
 d
o
m
in
an
t 

u
se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 

C
o
n
si
d
e
r s
e
as
o
n
s a

n
d
 cr
it
ic
al
 li
fe
cy
cl
e 
p
er
io
d
s f
o
r w

ild
 a
ni
m
al
s 

o
 
D
o
 n
o
t p

e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
e
lo
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s  

4.
2.
		

M
ix
ed
		U
se
	M
an
ag
em

en
t	T
he
m
es
	

Th
e
 in
te
nt
 o
f t
he

 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 m
an
ag
em

e
n
t t
h
e
m
e
s i
s t
o
 m
an
ag
e 
a 
m
ix
 o
f u

se
s i
nc
lu
d
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
. 
M
ix
e
d
 u
se
 d
ev
e
lo
pm

e
nt
 is
 th

e
 u
se
 o
f a
n 
ar
ea
 fo
r m

o
re
 th

an
 o
n
e
 

p
u
rp
o
se
 a
n
d
 is
 c
om

m
o
n
ly
 u
se
d
 in
 m
o
re
 re

ce
nt
 a
pp

ro
ac
h
es
 to

 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 m
an
ag
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 T
h
is
 th

e
m
e 
ai
m
s t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n d

 
to
u
ri
sm

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l c
o
nt
e
xt
. 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 tw

o
 ty
p
e
s o

f m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 th
e
m
e
s u

se
d
 in
 th

e
 P
la
n:
 

 
M
o
d
e
ra
te
, a
n
d
 

 
In
te
n
se
. 

25
7



    

 
          4.

2.
A.

 M
ix

ed
U

se
M· 

 o
de

ra
te

 
 

K
ey

  
o 

  
M

an
as

e a
ct

tv
ltf

es
ln

a 
m

an
ne

r t
ha

t r
ec

:o
pd

ze
s a

 m
od

er
at

e m
ix

 o
f u

se
s l

nc
lu

dl
ns

op
en

 sp
ac

e,o
fte

n 
w

ith
 re

cr
ea

tio
n o

r t
ou

rfs
m

 as
 th

e 
do

m
in

an
t u

se
 

G
oa

l 
 

S
tra

te
gy

 o
   

Pe
rm

it o
ff-

tra
ilp

ub
lic

 m
ot

or
iz

ed
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

lve
hi

cle
 ac

tiv
ity

 w
he

re
 th

er
e a

re
 m

in
im

al
co

nf
lic

ts
 

o 
  

Pe
rm

it t
he

 de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f f
ac

ili
tie

s 
      4.

2.
B.

 M
ix

ed
U

se
·I

nt
en

se
 

   
K

ey
  

o 
 M

an
ae

e a
ct

lvl
tle

s I
na

 m
an

ne
r t

ha
t r

ec
os

nl
ze

s a
nI

nt
en

se
 m

ix
 o

f u
se

s,o
fte

n 
w

ith
 re

cr
ea

tio
n o

r t
ou

ris
m

 as
 th

e 
do

m
in

an
t u

se
 

G
oa

l 
S

tra
te

gy
 o

  P
er

m
it h

ig
h-

vo
lu

m
e 

on
-tr

ai
l p

ub
lic

 m
ot

or
ize

d r
ec

re
at

io
na

lve
hi

cle
 ac

tiv
ity

 w
he

re
 th

er
e a

re
 m

in
im

al
co

nf
lic

ts
.In

 ca
se

s w
he

re
 m

ot
or

iz
ed

 ac
tiv

ity
 Is

 In
 co

nf
lic

t 
w

it h
 st

ak
eh

old
er

s,n
on

-m
ot

or
ize

d 
de

sig
na

tio
n i

s r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
o 

 R
ec

om
m

en
d w

ea
po

ns
 di

sc
ha

rs
e c

on
tro

l 
o 

 P
er

m
it t

he
 de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f f

ac
ili

tie
s 

    4.
3.

  
In

du
st

ri
al

iz
ed

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Th
em

e 
Th

e i
nt

en
t o

f t
he

 in
du

st
ria

liz
ed

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

he
m

e 
is

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
us

es
 th

at
 a

re
 in

du
st

ria
liz

ed
 in

 c
ha

ra
ct

er
. 

  Th
is

 th
em

e 
ai

m
s t

o 
m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
in

te
rfa

ce
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
es

e 
ty

pe
s o

f l
an

d 
us

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 th
e 

C
or

rid
or

 
 

Ke
y 

o 
 M

an
ag

e I
nd

us
tri

al
la

nd
 us

e I
na

 m
an

ne
r t

ha
t m

in
im

iz
es

 co
nf

lic
ts

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 us

es
 In

 th
e 

C
or

rid
or

 
G

oa
l 

S
tra

te
gy

 o
  L

im
it p

ub
lic

 ac
ce

ss
 

  
o 

 M
in

im
iz

e c
on

fli
ct

s 
 

 
                   

Pa
ge

 4
7 

   
W

ap
iti

 C
or

ri
do

r P
la

nn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y 
25

8



   

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

        5.
		

Su
ba
re
a	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

  5.
1.
		
Su
ba
re
a	
1	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
1 
is
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
so
u
th
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r a

n
d
 e
as
t o

f H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 (H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 fo

rm
s t
h
e
 w
e
st
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y)
; i
t l
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 M

.D
. o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
. 
Th
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 o
f 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
1 
co
n
si
st
s o

f m
ix
e
d
 fo

re
st
 w
it
h
 st
e
e
p
 sl
o
p
e
s a

n
d
 te

rr
ac
e
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 so

u
th
 sh

o
re
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r a
n
d
 a
lo
n
g 
B
ig
 M

o
u
n t
ai
n
 C
re
ek
.  

  It
 h
as
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s t
h
at
 cr
e
at
e 
a 
n
at
u
ra
l s
e
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 T
he
re
 a
re
 in
d
us
tr
ia
l h
au
l r
o
ad
s,
 a
 ra

il 
ro
ad
, g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
s a

n
d
 o
th
e
r u

se
s i
n
 th

e
 w
e
st
 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 

su
b
ar
e
a.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 m
u
lt
ip
le
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 to

 a
n
d
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
 o
f f
ac
ili
ti
es
 in
 th

e
 w
e
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 a
n
d
 th

e
re
 a
re
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 in
te
re
st
ed

 i n
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
o
se
 o
pp

o
rt
u
ni
ti
e
s.
 

  Lo
ca
te
d
 e
as
t o

f R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 4
3
 a
re
 so

m
e 
o
f t
h
e
 m
o
st
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 a
n
d
 in
ac
ce
ss
ib
le
 la
n
d
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
h
is
 p
o
rt
io
n
 is
 p
ar
t o

f W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 

A
re
a 
an
d
 P
ro
te
ct
iv
e 
N
o
ta
ti
o
n
, (
P
N
T)
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 A
in
sw

o
rt
h'
s D

ec
id
u
o
u
s T

im
b
e
r A

llo
ca
ti
o
n
, s
p
ec
if
ic
s o

f W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s i
n
te
re
st
s i
n
 S
ub

ar
e
a 
1
 a
re
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 m
ap

 
lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e 
n
e
xt
 p
ag
e
. 

                                                         
Pa

ge
 4

8 

25
9



   

....
--

-"
'·

--
....

....
,_

.....
...,.

.., -
..-..

.....
....

......

 

 
           

W
A

P
IT

I 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 P

L
A

N
 

 

W
E

Y
E

R
H

A
E

U
S

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 

 

 
 

._
  

.J W
O

O
<t

W
il

M
JI

 r(
)R

U
T

 M
M

IA
G

U
4£

N
T 

lo
/tU

. 
 

._
  

.J 
"
'-

'*
"
M

O
f £

'-!
'l\

I£
'<

0T
A

nC
IH

 

  1
.-

-
-
-
..

J
!w

 £
U

G
£

R
O

&
L

 
    _,..

_..... ..
 

 
.,.

., 
 

...
_.

...
.,

_.
 .

-.
...

 
...

....
...

....
..

..
..

,.
._

.,
..
..

,.
...

-c
en

-.,
..1

'1
1f

01
16

1.
r 

..c
...

..
,.
..
.  

..
..

.,
--

.-
 .

..
..

-.
... 

           
Pa

ge
 4

9 
   

W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
oc

ie
ty

 
26

0



   

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

          5.
1.
A.
		
M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
as
	f
or
	S
ub
ar
ea
	1
	

Tw
o
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
as
 a
re
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 fo
r S

u
b
ar
e
a 
1
: a
n
 in
te
n
se
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a 
al
lo
w
in
g 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n 
in
 th

e
 w
e
st
 (S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.1
.A
.a
) a
n
d
 a
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 

co
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
to
 th

e 
ea
st
 (S
e
ct
io
n
 6
.1
.A
.b
).
 

  5.
1.
A.
a.
W
es
t	
M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
		1
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
lie
s b

e
tw

e
e
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 w
h
er
e 
th
e 
ra
ilw

ay
 tr
ac
ks
 le
av
e
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r a
n
d
 tr
av
e
l s
o
u
th
 (R

an
ge
 R
o
ad

 4
2
.5
 fo

u
n
d
 o
n
 th

e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 

u
se
 sc

h
e
m
e
 m
ap
, S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.1
.B
.,
 in
 th

e
 c
o
lo
u
r w

h
e
at
 a
n
d
 re

fe
re
n
ce
d
 o
n
 th

e
 m
ap

 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
e
xt
 p
ag
e
).
 T
h
is
 a
re
a 
ac
co
m
m
o
d
at
e
s i
nd

u
st
ri
al
 h
au
l r
o
ad
s,
 a
 ra

il  
ro
ad
, g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
s a

n
d
 o
th
e
r a

ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 I
t i
s t
h
e
 fo

cu
s o

f r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s (
su
ch
 a
s m

ot
o
cr
o
ss
 a
n
d
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e
 in
fo
rm

al
 w
at
e
r a

cc
e
ss
 p
o
in
ts
),
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 

in
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s (
su
ch
 a
s g

ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
).
 

  Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
o
ff
e
rs
 m
u
lt
ip
le
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
nt
s t
o
 a
n
d
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
 o
f t
h
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 I
t p

re
se
n
ts
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r a

ct
iv
it
ie
s t
h
at
 a
re
 n
o
is
ie
r a

n
d
 re

q
u
ir
e
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s r
at
h
e
r t
h
an

 tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s,
 w
h
ile
 a
ls
o
 le
av
in
g 
th
e
 su

rr
o
u
n
d
in
g 
la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
in
 a
 m
o
st
ly
 

n
at
u
ra
l c
o
nd

it
io
n
 a
n
d
 a
va
ila
b
le
 fo

r w
ild
lif
e.
 

                                                         
Pa

ge
 5

0 

26
1



   

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  M
.D

. 0
G

R
EE

V
IE

W
0.

16
 

 
 

 
 -

.. .. 
\)

..

---
--

a
a 

a
a 

0
,\
\ 

 U
S£

@
   

€
II

I 
IO

K
tt 

. S
I I

t

 

 
                   

\IO
TO

M
S 

O
M
·r

 P
AR

K 
&

 

   
W

ap
iti

 C
or

rid
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y 
    CO

U
N

TY
 O

F 
G

RA
N

D
E 

PR
A

fR
IE

 N
O

.I 

    cS
 

cS
 

":oJ ' 
"'  

"' 
"  

  g :oJ
 "' 

.....
....

..... 
OL

D 
D

l::
tM

<S
O

N
 

••••
••.

•• 
10

\\
N

S
rn

;  
••.

... .
.

 

......
.. 

   
., 

cS 
c .S . 

        :::;
 

til
tA

. O
t 

I'M
A

IR
II

:M
O

TO
CR

O
SS

 

E 
-- 

" ..'  
eJ  

: .:1 . 
c!

 
:.

l 

:::: cS 

\. 
" ..s' 

"'  
"' 

" 
\)

 

   
N

 
           

I 
o o

.s 
 1

 

0 
   

  0
.5 

TI
IP

. R
l).

 1
f)

 
      J O

II
'I

H
 

J 
  

K.
lf.

 
  1

 
]
 ,1

1/
, 

    L E
G

EN
D

 
1\I

A:
-IA

GE
M

EN
T 1

\R
 E

A
S 

M
IU

 >
E·

IN
T!

;.'
SC

 

     
TR

A
IL

S 
PO

TE
.Y

fIA
L 

'I:
Q

 .\
IO

TO
H

17
£0

Ti
tA

IL
 

  
SU

BA
R

EA
 f 

  
 

III
G

IIW
AY

 C
R

O
SS

I 
G

S  
\\ 

A'
l K

 L
A

. I
liN

G
S  

¢
 (:0

\l
R

O
IL

r.
o

 
P

lm
ii

ii
H
.

 

••  0\
'K

R
Po

"-
 .;

 

      1
\1

\1
1

\(
o

  
r0'

1'-
''"'

  f
i:

,\T
U

R
f'S

 
\lo

\P
 R

A
SE

 
\1

 H
t:.

-K
l\ 

1
0

\\
V

 I
II

I"
M

 U
\1

 
 

Gl
 

Gl
    

l'
l:

t:t
 R

PN
I-1

"1
\f.

"'I
Tf

._
 

C
O

\..
\fK

\  
\r

 i
0
, 

8E
\I

I·
t'H

 I"
O

I\
l 

 
I K

A
l\!

.P
Q

K
fA

 r
tO

l\ 
 N

f!
'I\

\Q
II

I(
 

tn
t::

u'
'"'

 
II

IG
II

"A
\ r

o
T

L
,T

lA
L
/ r

lfT
lR

E
 

S
F.

l'0
\1

)\
ft

Y
 II

IG
II\

\ 
\\
' 

I.O
t'"

 R
O

IP
 

•
 •
 •
 

P(
H

k.
 l

l\1
,..

\I
Q

IO
R

I,
tt:

U
 U

!)
.

 
' 

M
 \1

1 
I C

O
K

R
IIX

)H
 

M
T

t:.
'T

lA
L

 U
O

R
SE

B 
\C

K
 T

R
A

IL
S 

 
 

J:
  

)( 
R

ki
O

C
f. 

X
   

 t'
K

O
S,

I'C
 

l O
U

U
"A

.-\
.  

A
 A

 00
\l

 t
u 

\(
'I
t  

W
U

I'\
"C

.  
P'

O
IL

'IH
L 

 S
T 

\C
IN

C
 \

R
£1

-\.S
 

(2J
  
0

 S
0

\'-
\1

01
O

R
I'U

O
 V

St
R

 

0
 
0
 \

10
TO

AI
1..

.F
.O

 lS
E:

R
 

m 
  .:X

.I'
A

!\'
31

0:
\ I

'R
O

I'(
)S

£1
) 

1:2
 

r!:
l   

 C
.U

II
'C

R
O

lJ
'\U

 •S
ER

\ I
C

t' 
D

 

Cl
 

C
l 

\I
U

IU
('H

O
S

.\  

r:J
 

[J
  

 C
ll.

\l
lL

\G
£

 T
IJ

U
tA

I\
 

(,
Jt

iO
- J

I\
l\

\U
R

"
 

K
I\

U
 K

0
\0

 

I"
'I

L
'T

l \
l 

"'
("

"'
\ 

T
R

A
IL

ti
U

BS
 

0
 0

 l
lt

.\
II

.I
II

I K
.'I\ 

1!3
 

R
J\

'£
R

 I
L\

ZA
R

D
 D

LO
\  

 

26
2



            
Pa

ge
 5

1 
   

W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

26
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 5
2 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 a
n
 in
te
ns
e
 m

ix
 o
f u

se
s,
 o
ft
e
n
 w
it
h
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 o
r t
o
u
ri
sm

 a
s t
h
e
 d
o
m
in
an
t u

se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
P
e
rm

it
 h
ig
h
‐v
o
lu
m
e 
p
u
b
lic
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 v
eh

ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 a
re
 m

in
im
a
l c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
 w
e
ap
o
n
s d

is
ch
ar
ge
 co

n
tr
o
l 

o
 
P
e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

Th
e
re
 is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
no

 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l o
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
r z
o
n
in
g 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 to

 la
n
d
s  

im
m
e
d
ia
te
ly
 a
d
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 o
r t
o
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
1
.  

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

Le
av
in
g 
th
e
 ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 la
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 in
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l s
ta
te
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 a
 m

o
ve
m
en
t c
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

ild
lif
e.
 

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

P
re
se
n
tl
y,
 th

e
re
 a
re
 n
at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 A
t t
he

 w
e
st
 e
n
d
, t
he
re
 a
re
 se

ve
ra
l g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
s t
h
at
 a
re
 d
e
p
le
te
d
 o
r c
lo
se
 to

 d
e
p
le
ti
o
n
.  

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y,
 a
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
se
 d
ep
le
te
d
 si
te
s a

re
 le
as
ed

 b
y 
G
ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 M

o
to
cr
o
ss
. 
W
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
, i
t i
s p

o
ss
ib
le
 th

at
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
s c

o
u
ld
 b
e  

d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 o
bj
e
ct
iv
e
 o
f c
re
at
in
g 
a 
M
o
to
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k 
(d
es
cr
ib
ed

 fu
rt
h
e
r u

n
d
e
r R

e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
 U
se
s)
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

A
 la
rg
er
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
 is
 lo
ca
te
d
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e 
ra
ilw

ay
 tr
ac
ks
, w

h
ic
h
 is
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 5
0
 y
ea
rs
 fr
o
m
 d
e
p
le
ti
o
n
. 
M
o
ve
m
e
nt
 o
f t
h
is
 la
rg
e 
vo
lu
m
e
 o
f g
ra
ve
l i
s o

ve
r t
h
e
 

C
an
fo
r h

au
l r
o
a d
, w

h
ic
h
 re

p
re
se
n
ts
 a
n
 e
xc
e
lle
nt
 e
xa
m
p
le
 o
f t
w
o
 se

p
ar
at
e
 in
d
u
st
ri
e
s s
h
ar
in
g 
o
ne

 ro
ad
. T
he

 re
cl
am

at
io
n
 ta
rg
e
t f
o
r t
h
is
 si
te
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 se

rv
ic
e
d
 

ca
m
p
gr
o
u
n
d
 (d
es
cr
ib
ed

 fu
rt
h
e
r u

n
d
e
r R

ec
re
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
 U
se
s)
. 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
nd

 u
se
s s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
ac
ili
ti
es
 

A
 M

o
to
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k 
is
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 u
se
 fo

r t
h
e
 a
re
a 
no

rt
h
 o
f t
he

 W
ey
e
rh
ae
u
se
r h

au
l r
o
ad

 a
n
d
 e
as
t o

f H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
. 
Th
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
p
o
rt
s t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l, 
as
 su

ch
 a
 u
se
 

cr
e
at
e
s a

 st
ro
n
ge
r a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 fo
r t
o
u
ri
st
s a

n
d
 o
th
e
r v
is
it
o
rs
, c
o
nt
ri
b
u
te
s t
o
 th

e
 sp

ec
tr
u
m
 o
f o

p
p
o
rt
un

it
ie
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r (
an

 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 n
at
u
re
 n
e a
r G

ra
n
d
e
 

P
ra
ir
ie
 in
cr
ea
se
s i
ts
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 fo

r s
uc
ce
ss
).
 A
lt
h
o
u
gh

 th
is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 o
ut
si
d
e
 o
f W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s P

N
T 
ar
ea
, a
de
q
u
at
e
 o
n
‐s
it
e
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
w
ill
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 to

 e
lim

in
at
e
 

p
ar
ki
n
g 
o
n
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s h

au
l r
o
ad
. 

Th
e
 in
te
nt
 o
f t
he

 M
ot
o
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k 
is
 to

 se
rv
e 
as
 a
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 fo
r i
n
te
n
si
ve
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s (
i.e
., 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s t
h
at
 g
en
e
ra
te
 n
o
is
e
, t
ra
ff
ic
 a
n
d
 p
ar
ki
ng
).
 I
n
 

ad
d
it
io
n
 to

 th
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
G
ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 M

ot
o
cr
o
ss
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 le
as
e
, p
o
te
n
ti
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s f
o
r t
h
is
 p
ar
k 
in
cl
u
d
e 
an

 o
va
l r
ac
e 
tr
ac
k 
an
d
 a
 d
ra
g 
ra
ci
n
g 
st
ri
p
. 

26
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 5
3 

Th
e
 a
d
va
nt
ag
e
 o
f b

u
ild
in
g 
th
e
se
 a
re
as
 in
 c
lo
se
 p
ro
xi
m
it
y 
is
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e
 sh

ar
e
d
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s (
su
ch
 a
s p

ar
ki
n
g,
 sp

e
ct
at
o
r s
ta
n
d
s,
 w
as
h
ro
o
m
s,
 se

cu
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 g
ar
b
ag
e 

co
n
ta
in
e
rs
).
 T
he

 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
fo
r o

u
t‐
o
f‐t
o
w
n
 vi
si
to
rs
 to

 o
ve
rn
ig
ht
 w
it
h
 m
o
to
r h

o
m
e
s a

t t
h
is
 p
ar
k 
h
as
 b
e
e
n 
st
at
e
d
 a
s d

e
si
ra
b
le
 b
y 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

A
 c
h
al
le
ng
e
 te

rr
ai
n
 fo
r 4

X
4
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 m
o
to
ri
z e
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
s (
a 
'r
o
ck
 cr
aw

l')
, h
as
 a
ls
o
 b
e
e
n
 su

gg
e
st
e
d
 fo
r t
h
e
 M

o
to
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k.
 D

u
e
 to

 sp
ac
e 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
nt
s,
 th
e
 la
tt
er
 

m
ay
 n
e
e
d
 to

 b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e 
so
u
th
 si
de

 o
f H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
. 
Th
e
 M

o
to
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k 
m
ay
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 a
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 fo
r a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s s
uc
h
 a
s r
e
m
o
te
 co

n
tr
o
l m

o
d
e
l 

ai
rp
la
n
e
 a
n
d
 c
ar
 c
l u
b
 u
se
. 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 a
 D
ev
el
o
pm

en
t C

o
n
ce
pt
 b
e
 p
re
p
ar
e
d
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 fo
r t
h
e
 M

ot
o
rs
po

rt
 P
ar
k 
to
 c
la
ri
fy
 it
em

s s
u
ch
 a
s s
p
ac
e 
n
e
e
d
s,
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 

ac
ce
ss
 a
n
d
 p
ar
ki
n
g.
 T
h
is
 sh

o
u
ld
 in
cl
u
d
e
 w
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
, s
ta
rt
in
g 
w
it
h
 a
 p
re
‐p
la
nn

in
g 
d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 in
 re

ga
rd
s t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
ac
ce
ss
 fr
o
m
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 

4
0
 ra

th
e
r t
h
an

 th
e 
W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r h

au
l r
o
ad
. 

A
 se

rv
ic
e
d
 c
am

p
gr
o
u
n
d
 is
 a
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l u
se
 fo

r t
h
e
 e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a 
(i
n
 th

e
 la
rg
e 
gr
av
e
l l
ea
se
 ju
st
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e
 ra
ilw

ay
 tr
ac
ks
 o
nc
e
 it
 is
 d
e
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 o
n
ce
 th

e
 

gr
av
e
l l
e
as
e
’s
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
s a

re
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
).
 T
h
is
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 co

u
ld
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
 O
H
V
 tr
ai
ls
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 a
 c
h
al
le
ng
e
 te

rr
ai
n
 fo

r O
H
V
s.
  
In
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 u
se
 th

e 
si
te
 in
 

th
is
 m
an
n
e
r,
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 w
it
h
 th

o
se
 re

sp
o
n
si
b
le
 fo
r t
he
se
 ro

ad
s u

n
d
e
r a

 L
ic
e
nc
e
 o
f O

cc
u
p
at
io
n
 (L
O
C
) w

o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 to

 e
n
su
re
 sa

fe
 u
se
 b
y 
th
e
 p
ub

lic
. 

D
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f t
he

 p
o
te
nt
ia
l O

H
V
 c
am

pg
ro
u
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 re

q
u
ir
e
 d
is
cu
ss
io
n
 w
i t
h
 W

ey
e
rh
ae
u
se
r u

n
d
e
r t
he

 te
rm

s o
f t
h
e
ir
 P
N
T.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
as
 

Th
e
re
 is
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r t
w
o
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s f
o
r m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
 u
se
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 B
o
th
 a
re
 in
, o
r o

n
 th

e
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y 
o
f,
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s P

N
T,
 th

e
re
fo
re
, w

o
u
ld
 re

q
u
ir
e
 

th
e
ir
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
. 

O
n
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
 is
 e
as
t o

f H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 (u

si
ng

 th
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 n
e
ar
 th

e
 u
ti
lit
y 
to
w
e
r i
n
 q
u
ar
te
r s
e
ct
io
n
 1
7
‐7
0
‐5
‐W

6
).
 T
h
is
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 co

u
ld
 p
ro
vi
de

 a
cc
e
ss
 

in
to
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 o
ut
si
d
e
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r t
o
 th

e 
so
u
th
. 
C
ar
e 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 ta

ke
n
 to

 id
en
ti
fy
 tr
ai
l c
o
rr
id
o
rs
 fr
o
m
 th

is
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
 w
h
ic
h
 b
yp
as
se
s t
h
e 

Tr
u
m
p
e
te
r S
w
an

 w
at
e
r b

o
d
ie
s t
h
at
 li
e
 so

u
th
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r b

o
u
n
d
ar
ie
s.
 

Th
e
 se

co
n
d
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 co

u
ld
 b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 th

e 
la
rg
e 
gr
av
e
l l
ea
se
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e
 ra

ilw
ay
 tr
ac
ks
 o
nc
e 
it
 is
 d
e
p
le
te
d
. 
Th
is
 a
re
a 
co
u
ld
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
e 

p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
si
d
e
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r t
o
 th

e
 e
as
t,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 to

 a
ny
 O
H
V
 tr
ai
ls
 o
r c
h
al
le
ng
e
 te

rr
ai
n
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 in
 c
o
nj
u
nc
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 se

rv
ic
e
d
 O
H
V
 ca

m
p
gr
o
u
n
d
 

su
gg
e
st
e
d
 a
s a

 p
o
t e
n
ti
al
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 ta
rg
e
t.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r A

cc
e
ss
 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
ct
iv
e 
u
se
 b
y 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 o
f t
he

 la
nd

s a
ro
u
n
d
 th

e 
br
id
ge
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
as
 a
cc
e
ss
 p
o
in
ts
 to

 th
e
 ri
ve
r.
  
In
 p
ar
ti
cu
la
r,
 th

e
se
 a
re
as
 a
re
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0  

B
ri
d
ge
 a
n
d
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e
 W

ey
e
rh
ae
u
se
r B

ri
dg
e
. 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 th

at
 th

e
se
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s b

e
 co

n
si
d
er
ed

 fo
r f
o
rm

al
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
gs
.  

26
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 5
4 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y,
 th

e 
ar
ea
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e 
W
ey
e
rh
ae
u
se
r B

ri
dg
e
 (M

ag
o
o
’s
 La

n
d
in
g)
 is
 th

e
 o
n
ly
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
w
it
h
 a
 sp

e
ci
fi
e
d
 g
ro
u
p
 m
an
ag
in
g 
it
 (t
h
e 
G
ra
nd

e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 

R
iv
er
 R
at
s A

ss
oc
ia
ti
o
n
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e)
.  
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
en
d
e
d
 th
at
 th

e
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
 b
e
 re

co
gn
iz
e
d
 a
s a

 b
o
at
 la
u
nc
h
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
. 
It
 is
 

cu
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
 m
ai
n
 ri
ve
r a

cc
e
ss
 p
o
in
t f
o
r W

ap
it
i W

h
it
ew

at
er
 K
ay
ak
er
s a

n
d
 is
 a
ls
o
 u
se
d
 fo

r l
au
n
ch
in
g 
ri
ve
r r
e
sc
u
e
s.
 A
 sp

ec
if
ie
d
 b
o
d
y,
 su

ch
 a
s t
he

 M
.D
. o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 

o
r a

 re
cr
e
at
io
n
 g
ro
u
p
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 id
en

ti
fi
ed

 to
 m
an
ag
e 
p
u
b
lic
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e 
ri
ve
r i
n
 th

is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 th

ro
u
gh

 a
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e.
 

Th
e
 g
ro
u
p
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 to

 im
p
ro
v e
 it
em

s s
u
ch
 a
s p

ar
ki
n
g,
 b
ar
ri
e
rs
, w

as
h
ro
o
m
s,
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
n
ta
in
e
rs
, l
ig
h
ti
ng
, s
ig
n
ag
e
, p
at
ro
lli
n
g,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 a
 b
o
at
 

la
u
n
ch
 a
t t
he

 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
. 
Th
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 
B
ri
d
ge
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 a
ls
o
 a
n
 id
ea
l a
re
a 
to
 b
e
 co

n
si
d
er
ed

 fo
r p

u
b
lic
 e
d
uc
at
io
n
 si
gn
ag
e
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
 

im
p
ac
t o

f v
e
h
ic
le
s d

ri
vi
n
g 
in
to
 o
r a

c r
o
ss
 th

e 
ri
ve
r (
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
th
e
 im

p
ac
t o

f m
o
to
rs
 le
ak
in
g 
o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 in
to
 th

e
 w
at
e
r)
. 

Fo
rm

al
iz
in
g 
an
o
th
er
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
w
o
u
ld
 re

du
ce
 th

e
 d
e
m
an
d
 p
la
ce
d
 o
n
 th

e
 si
te
 m
an
ag
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 R
iv
er
 R
at
s (
M
ag
o
o
’s
 La

nd
in
g)
. 
W
e
ye
rh
ae
us
e
r h

as
 

in
d
ic
at
e
d
 a
 d
e
si
re
 fo
r l
im
it
e
d
 fu

tu
re
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t a
t t
he

 R
iv
e
r R

at
 si
te
. 
Th
e
 P
la
n
 su

pp
o
rt
s t
h
at
 p
o
si
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 e
xc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f c
o
n
si
d
er
in
g 
lim

it
ed

 im
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 in
cr
ea
se
 th

e
 se

cu
ri
ty
 o
f t
h
e 
si
te
 (a

 co
n
ce
rn
 e
xp
re
ss
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 R
iv
e
r R

at
s)
, a
n
d
 th

e
 p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f a
n
 a
d
ja
ce
n
t n

on
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g.
 

Th
e
 G
ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 C
an
o
e
 C
lu
b
 w
o
u
ld
 li
ke
 a
 p
la
ce
 to

 a
cc
e
ss
 th

e 
ri
ve
r t
h
at
 se

p
ar
at
e
s t
h
e
ir
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
fr
o
m
 th

e 
ri
ve
rb
o
at
 a
ct
iv
it
y,
 b
ut
 a
llo
w
s t
h
e 
gr
o
up

s t
o
 sh

ar
e 
th
e
 

ex
is
ti
n
g 
pa
rk
in
g 
an
d
 ro

ad
 a
cc
e
ss
. 
Th
e
 c
lu
b
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 li
ke
 a
n
 a
re
a 
w
he
re
 th

ey
 c
an

 c
ar
ry
 ca

n
o
e
s a

p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 2
0
 m
e
tr
e
s b

e
tw

e
e
n
 th

e
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
ar
ea
 a
n
d
 th

e
 ri
ve
r 

la
u
n
ch
/e
xi
t p

o
in
t.
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 n
o
t r
ec
o
m
m
en
de
d
, a
s o

th
e
r u

se
s h

av
e 
b
e
e
n
 id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 co

n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 re

si
d
e
n
ti
al
 u
se
s (
su
ch
 a
s t
he

 h
au
l r
o
ad
,  

m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 th

e
 M

ot
o
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k)
. 
A
s w

e
ll,
 th

e
re
 is
 a
 la
ck
 o
f i
n
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e
 a
re
a.
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  F
o
re
st
 

Th
is
 a
re
a 
is
 p
ar
t o

f W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
a 
an
d
 A
in
sw

o
rt
h
's
 D
e
ci
d
u
o
u
s T

im
b
e
r A

llo
ca
ti
o
n
 th

e
re
fo
re
, s
o
m
e 
ti
m
be
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 e
xi
st
s.
 I
t  

is
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 th

is
 in
d
u
st
ry
 b
e
 e
n
co
u
ra
ge
d
 to

 m
e
et
 th

e
 F
o
re
st
 K
ey
 G
o
al
 o
ut
lin
ed

 in
 S
e
ct
io
n
 3
.2
.F
, w

h
e
n
 th

e
y 
h
ar
ve
st
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  R
iv
er
 

O
ft
e
n
, v
e
h
ic
le
s a

re
 fo

u
n
d
 st
ra
n
d
e
d
 in
 th

e 
ri
ve
r a

n
d
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
is
 st
re
w
n
 a
bo

u
t e

as
t o

f t
h
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
. 
B
y 
m
ak
in
g 
th
is
 a
re
a 
a 
fo
rm

al
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
w
it
h
 

im
p
ro
ve
m
e
nt
s (
su
ch
 a
s p

ar
ki
ng
, b
ar
ri
e
rs
, g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
nt
ai
ne
rs
, s
ig
n
ag
e
, a
n
d
 li
gh
ti
ng
),
 a
lo
ng

 w
it
h
 re

gu
la
r p

at
ro
lli
ng
, t
he
se
 b
e
h
av
io
u
rs
 ca

n
 b
e
 c
o
nt
ro
lle
d
.  

Th
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
 lo
c a
ti
o
n
 is
 u
se
d
 a
s a

 la
u
n
ch
 si
te
 b
y 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i W

h
it
e
w
at
e
r K

ay
ak
er
s a

n
d
 b
y 
th
e
 R
CM

P
 fo

r t
h
e
ir
 ri
ve
r r
e
sc
ue

 b
o
at
.  
A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
or
ta
ti
o
n
 

is
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
to
 tw

in
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
st
ru
ct
 a
 se

co
nd

 b
ri
d
ge

 a
cr
o
ss
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
. 
Sh
o
u
ld
 th

is
 p
ro
je
ct
 c
au
se
 th

e
 lo
ss
 o
f t
h
is
 w
e
ll‐
u
se
d
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
ar
ea
 a
n
d
 b
o
at
 

la
u
n
ch
in
g 
si
te
, i
t i
s r
ec
o
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 b
u
d
ge
t i
nt
o
 th

e
 p
ro
je
ct
 a
d
e
q
u
at
e 
fu
n
d
s t
o
 re

p
la
ce
 th

e
se
 it
em

s (
e
it
h
e
r a
t t
h
is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
r n

e
ar
b
y)
. 

26
6



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 5
5 

A
 b
u
o
y 
in
 th

e
 ri
ve
r w

e
st
 o
f t
h
e 
Jo
in
t C

an
fo
r –

 W
ap
it
i G

ra
ve
l S
u
p
p
lie
rs
 B
ri
d
ge
 m
ar
ks
 a
 b
o
at
in
g 
h
az
ar
d
 p
re
se
nt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 w
at
e
r i
nt
ak
e
 p
ip
e
 fr
o
m
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s 

p
la
n
t a

cr
o
ss
 th

e
 ri
ve
r.
 T
h
is
 h
az
ar
d
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 id
en
ti
fie
d
 o
n
 a
n
y 
w
at
e
r u

se
 m
ap
s p

re
p
ar
ed

 fo
r t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 T
ra
p
p
in
g 
an
d
  H
u
n
ti
n
g 

Th
is
 a
re
a 
do

e
s h

av
e 
an

 a
ct
iv
e 
tr
ap
p
in
g 
ar
ea
.  

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
  U
se
s 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 a
 si
n
gl
e
 O
H
V
 tr
ai
l o
r t
w
o
 o
n
e
‐w
ay
 tr
ai
ls
 (o

n
e
 in
cl
in
e
 sl
o
pe
, o
ne

 d
ec
lin
e
 s
lo
p
e
) b

e
 id
en
ti
fi
ed

 u
n
d
e
r t
he

 p
o
w
e
r l
in
es
 e
as
t o

f H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 fo

r  
sa
fe
ty
, a
es
th
et
ic
 a
n
d
 e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en

ta
l r
e
as
o
n
s.
 T
h
e
se
 tr
ai
ls
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
e
si
gn
e
d
 to

 m
in
im

iz
e
 e
ro
si
o
n
.  

Th
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
p
o
rt
s t
h
e 
in
cl
u
si
o
n
 o
f a

 p
e
de
st
ri
an
 cr
o
ss
in
g 
an
d
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f a
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
w
it
h
 b
o
at
 la
u
n
ch
 o
n
ce
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 th

e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
dg
e
 a
re
 

tw
in
n
e
d
. C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y,
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 re
co
gn
iz
e
s t
h
e 
n
e
e
d
 fo

r a
 p
e
d
es
tr
ia
n
 p
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 o
n
 th

e
 se

co
n
d
 b
ri
dg
e
, w

h
ile
 th

e 
bo

at
 la
u
n
ch
 a
re
a 
h
as
 n
o
t b

e
e
n
 

re
co
gn
iz
e
d
 in
 th

e
ir
 p
la
nn

in
g.
 

M
o
to
rs
po

rt
 P
ar
k 
p
ro
po

n
e
nt
s s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 to

 id
en
ti
fy
 a
 sa

fe
 a
cc
e
ss
 a
n
d
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
st
ra
te
gy
 fo
r t
h
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l p
ar
k 
in
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 re

d
u
ce
 

co
n
fl
ic
ts
 w
it
h
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 th

e
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 h
au
l r
o
ad

 to
 th

e
 so

ut
h
. 

5.
1.
A.
b.
Ea
st
	 M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,	
Su
ba
re
a	
	1
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
is
 lo
ca
te
d
 b
et
w
e
e
n
 th

e
 so

u
th
b
o
u
nd

 ra
ilw

ay
 tr
ac
ks
 (R

an
ge

 R
o
ad

 4
2
.5
) a
n
d
 th

e
 S
m
o
ky
 R
iv
e
r,
 a
n
d
 is
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 

sc
h
e
m
e 
m
ap

 (S
ec
ti
o
n
 6
.1
.B
.,
 in
 th

e
 c
o
lo
u
r g

re
e
n
).
 I
t i
s s
om

e
 o
f t
he

 m
o
st
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 a
n
d
 in
ac
ce
ss
ib
le
 la
n
d
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 I
t i
s p

ar
t o

f A
lb
e
rt
a’
s G

r e
e
n
 A
re
a 
an
d
 

su
p
p
o
rt
s a

ct
iv
e 
fo
re
st
ry
 a
nd

 o
th
e
r e

xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
p
re
se
n
ts
 th

e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
to
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 e
xp
e
ri
en

ce
s i
n
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 to

 m
in
im

iz
e
 th

e
 h
u
m
an
 fo
o
tp
ri
n
t.
 I
t i
s 

re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

e
 a
re
a 
b
e
 le
ft
 in
 a
 re

la
ti
ve
ly
 n
at
ur
al
 st
at
e
 to

 a
llo
w
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 w
ild
er
n
es
s e

xp
e r
ie
n
ce
s a

n
d
 fo
r o

ff
‐t
ra
il 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 v
e
h
ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
it
h
o
ut
 a
 fo

rm
al
 tr
ai
l s
ys
te
m
, a
s l
o
n
g 
as
 su

ch
 u
se
 d
o
e
s n

o
t c
au
se
 u
n
ac
ce
pt
ab
le
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l d
am

ag
e
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 n
at
u
re
 a
n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p

ro
ce
ss
es
 w
it
h
 v
er
y 
lig
h
t,
 to

 n
o
 m

o
d
ifi
ca
ti
o
n
 fo

r h
u
m
an

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
as
 th

e 
d
o
m
in
an
t 

u
se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
C
o
n
si
d
er
 se

as
o
n
s a

n
d
 cr
it
ic
al
 li
fe
cy
cl
e 
pe
ri
o
d
s f
o
r w

ild
 a
ni
m
al
s 

o
 
D
o
 n
o
t p

e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s  

o
 
M
ai
n
ta
in
 ro

u
gh
ly
 9
0
%
 o
f t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d 
as
 n
at
u
ra
l  

26
7



Pa
ge

 5
6 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

 

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

Th
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
no

 c
om

m
e
rc
ia
l o
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s o

r z
o
n
in
g 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 P
ro
po

se
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 to

 o
u
ts
id
e  

o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

Le
av
in
g 
th
is
 a
re
a 
“p
ri
m
it
iv
e
” p

ro
vi
d
e
s a

 re
la
ti
ve
ly
 sa

fe
 a
n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l h
av
e
n
 fo
r w

ild
lif
e
 in
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
(u
n
gu
la
te
s i
n
 p
ar
ti
cu
la
r)
.  

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

P
re
se
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 so

m
e 
n
at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
 in
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a 
w
h
ic
h
 is
 in
 th

e
 fo

rm
 o
f t
im

be
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
an
d
 o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
m
o
st
 o
f t
h
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
is
 lo
w
‐v
o
lu
m
e
 (e
xt
e
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
) w

it
h
 n
o
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 tr
ai
ls
 o
r o

th
e
r i
n
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
. 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 th

is
 

co
n
ti
n
u
e
 to

 b
e
 th

e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

re
 n
o
t r
ec
o
m
m
en
de
d
, a
s o

th
e
r u

se
s h

av
e 
b
e
e
n
 id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 A
s w

e
ll,
 th

e
re
 is
 a
 la
ck
 o
f i
n
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
cc
e
ss
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  F
o
re
st
 

Th
is
 a
re
a 
is
 p
ar
t o

f W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
a 
an
d
 A
in
sw

o
rt
h
's
 D
e
ci
d
u
o
u
s T

im
b
e
r A

llo
ca
ti
o
n
, t
h
e
re
fo
re
, s
o
m
e 
ti
m
b
e
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 e
xi
st
s.
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  R
iv
er
 

Tw
o
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
gs
 a
re
 su

gg
e
st
e
d
 fo
r t
he

 W
ap
it
i R
iv
e
r i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
se
 a
re
 p
ri
m
ar
ily
 in
te
n
d
e
d
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
d
ay
‐u
se
 a
re
as
 fo
r b

o
at
e
rs
 (i
.e
.,
 n
o
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s)
. 
Th
e
 

la
n
d
in
gs
 co

u
ld
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 in
to
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
te
rr
ac
e
s.
 T
h
e
re
 m
ay
 b
e
 so

m
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 th

es
e 
la
n
d
in
gs
 a
s d

es
ti
n
at
io
n
s f
o
r l
an
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e  
fu
tu
re
. 
H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 a
ny
 su

ch
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t s
ho

u
ld
 fo

cu
s o

n
 a
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 –
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 th

e
m
e 
an
d
 re

co
gn
iz
e 
th
at
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s P

N
T 
ap
p
lie
s t
o
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 W

o
rk
in
g  

w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
, i
t i
s r
e
co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 th

e
se
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s a

n
d
 th

e
 le
ve
l o
f d

e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t (
i.e
., 
p
ri
m
it
iv
e 
o
r d

ay
‐u
se
) b
e
 fu

rt
h
e
r d

e
fi
n
e
d
.  

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
  U
se
s 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 li
tt
le
 to

 n
o
 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lit
y 
la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 I
t i
s r
ec
o
m
m
e
n
d
ed

 th
at
 th

e
 c
o
ns
e
rv
at
io
n
 –
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 th

em
e 
fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a 
b
e
 

m
ai
n
ta
in
ed

. 

26
8



26
9



                                      

M
A

P 
5.

1.
B 

TO
 G

O
 H

ER
E 

27
0



27
1



   

•

-.
-.

.-

 

 
      5.

1.
C

.  
La

nd
 U

se
 D

et
ai

l A
, S

ub
ar

ea
 1

 
    W

A
P

IT
IC

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 P

LA
N

 
 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

O
T

O
C

R
O

S
S

 F
A

C
IU

T
V

 W
IT

H
 M

O
T

O
R

S
P

O
R

T
 P

A
R

K
 D

E
V

E
LO

P
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

 
         

LE
G

EN
D

 
 

••
•
•
•
••

•
•
 O

C
CA

SI
O

NA
L M

O
'I"

t)C
f¥

JI
.8

 ""
''R

AC
K 

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
 P

A
O

P
08

a:
JI

S
A

A
a<

E
T 

P
A

C
E

6
T

R
F

 

-
-
-
-
 P

R
O

PO
$E

D 
(
1

¥
 

PA
O

PO
&E

D 
FA

C
IU

Tl
al

 

• ... 
 

•• 

  EX
16

11
NO

FA
CI

LI
TI

ES
 

PA
O

PO
SB

:l P
AI

O
O

NG
 

EX
I6

TI
N

G
PA

R
KI

N
G

 

PR
O

F'
08

ED
 A

O
G

EM
I 

E
X

IS
T

lN
G

 

•
••

•
•
•
••

•
 E

XI
ST

IN
G 

U
O

TO
CF

lO
SS

 T
'R

AC
K

 

-
-
-
-
 E

lC
III

TI
H<

il 0
1'

1\
oW

\P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 
 

-
-
-
-
 P

RO
PO

SE
DE

XP
AN

SI
O

N 
e<

XJ
ND

AR
Y 

FO
R

 M
O

TO
RS

PO
R

T P
AR

K 

-
-
-
-

W
N

'In
CO

RR
ID

O
R

EI
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
                         

..
..
..
.
'f.

..
..

 
ti

.T
a.
.

 lt
M

t 
..

..
ww

c I
:I

I:W
IIt

H
I8

R
O

C
fii

O
el

t.
..
..
..
..

 
               

Pa
ge

 5
8 

   
W

ap
iti

 C
or

ri
do

r P
la

nn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y 
27

2



   

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

        5.
2.
		
Su
ba
re
a	
2	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
2 
is
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
so
u
th
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r t
o
 th

e
 w
e
st
 o
f H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
. H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 fo

rm
s t
he

 e
as
t b

o
u
n
d
ar
y;
 it
 li
es
 in
 th

e
 M

.D
. o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
. 

  Th
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 o
f S
u
ba
re
a 
2 
co
n
si
st
s o

f m
ix
e
d
 fo
re
st
 w
it
h
 sl
o
p
e
s a

n
d
 te

rr
ac
e
s a

lo
ng

 th
e
 so

u
th
 sh

o
re
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r.
 T
he
re
 a
re
 so

m
e 
m
in
o
r t
ri
b
ut
ar
ie
s f
lo
w
in
g 

in
to
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i. 

Th
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 c
lo
se
 to

 re
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 a
n
d
 re

la
ti
ve
ly
 cl
o
se
 to

 th
e
 H
am

le
t o

f G
ro
ve
d
al
e
. 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
6 
ru
n
s t
h
ro
u
gh

 th
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
an
d
 th

e
n
 tr
av
e
ls
 so

u
th
. 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s t
h
at
 cr
e
at
e 
a 
n
at
u
ra
l s
e
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

cr
o
ss
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 T
h
e
 e
as
t e

n
d
 o
f S
ub

ar
e
a 
2
, w

h
ic
h
 e
n
co
m
p
as
se
s t
h
e
 N
it
e
ha
w
k 
Sk
i 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
an
d
 O
’B
ri
e
n 
P
ar
k,
 a
lo
ng

 w
it
h
 tw

o
 H
ig
h
w
ay
s (
40

 a
n
d
 6
6
6
) i
s m

o
re
 in
te
n
si
ve
ly
 u
se
d
 th

an
 th

e
 w
e
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
he

 su
b
ar
e
a.
 T
h
e
 w
e
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 

su
b
ar
e
a 
is
 c
lo
se
 to

 ru
ra
l r
e
si
d
e
nt
ia
l a
n
d
 fa
rm

in
g 
u
se
s (
‘G
ro
ve
d
al
e
 R
u
ra
l’)
 a
n
d
 is
 u
se
d
 fo

r i
n
fo
rm

al
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

s w
e
ll 
as
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, t
ra
p
p
in
g,
 a
n
d
 o
il 

an
d
 g
as
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 M

o
st
 o
f t
h
e
se
 la
n
d
s a

re
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 m
an
ag
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e
. 

    5.
2.
A.
			
	M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
as
	f
or
	S
ub
ar
ea
	2
	

Tw
o
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
as
 a
re
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 fo
r S

u
b
ar
e
a 
2
: a
 m
o
de
ra
te
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a 
al
lo
w
in
g 
o
ff
‐t
ra
il 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 in
 th

e
 w
e
st
 (S
ec
ti
o
n
 5
.2
.A
.a
)  

ch
an
gi
n
g 
to
 a
n 
in
te
n
se
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a 
th
at
 p
ro
h
ib
it
s m

ot
o
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 in
 th

e
 e
as
t (
Se
ct
io
n
 5
.2
.A
.b
).
 T
hi
s i
n
te
n
si
ve
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a 
in
cl
u
d
e
s N

it
e
h
aw

k  
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
le
as
e,
 O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
a r
k 
an
d
 p
ri
va
te
 a
n
d
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
 la
n
d
s,
 a
ll 
o
f w

h
ic
h
 a
lr
e
ad
y 
p
ro
h
ib
it
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
. 
Th
e
se
 a
re
as
 a
re
 fo

u
n
d
 o
n
 

th
e
 m
ap

 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e 
ne
xt
 p
ag
e
. 

                                           
Pa

ge
 5

9 

27
3



   

- ..
d ..

"' "'

1
,)

""""

 

 
     

 
\\a

pl
tl 

C
or

rid
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

od
d}

 
   

....
 

d 

•"' <:5
 

   

-...  t .4 . 
 

c;
 

..;
 

1,
) 

 
C

O
U

NT
Y 

O
F 

G
R

A
N

D
E 

PR
AI

RI
E 

N
O

.I 
 

\ 

"' 
l" .< .' l  

                    t;R
O

\ 
E

D
\L

E
 

m :.O
R

TH
 

                              TW
I'.

RD
."0

0 

 

SU
B

A
R

EA
 2

 
0 ---O

-,j
 

ll
ll
. 

0 
 0

.$
   

  
I 

1
  

J 
 K

.I
L

 
 

L
E

G
E

'iD
 II
\\

 I
G

\I
f
"

 IR
t 
\

 

    T
R

\I
L

S 
tt

l(
 t
l\
\ 
\\

 (
M

U
   

 I\
( 

    \\
 ,\T

ER
 L

\\
D

I\
C

 
 

\1
1\

fO
 t 

r.
·\

lO
O

t A
.\1

._
 

\1
1\

LO
 l

 \L
·
I
't
l\

\t
 

P
O

U
\1

1
\l
 \
()

'V
H

U
IC

H
U

/.
.t

iii
M

\1
1

 

EX
IS

TL
C 

\O
 .\

IO
TO

R
J2

£0
Ti

l\I
L 

•<> 
(0

\l
R

O
L

L
L

D
 

A
.  

A
. 

  P
R

I\
II

T
I\

f' 
r ..- .' .1 .

, 
  ......

. 

n 
  f\

f 
II

li
lt

\ 

'/
"
/
/
/
 

A
(\

(0
\\

[R
V

A
T

IO
\>

fl
[  

 
TR

A
I\'

I'I
IR

 I
 i\

11
0:

0.
 \
.I

 II
 O

R
K

 
•
 •
 •
 

r(
)T

F\
T

t \
.I

\IO
TO

R 
I7

.rD
 t 

F
 

fR
>

\IU
CO

R.
RI

O
O

M
 

I'O
TE

.\"
11

\L
IIO

IU
£8

 \
C

ll
l\

11
 

• U
\ 

M
P

\'
-\

 
l
 \
ll
fM

P
\'
-\

 
A

.  
A

.  
O:

\ r
L

S
£ 

A
.  

A
.  

8
0

\£
L

\l
 C

II
 

f)
  

PU
C.

. 

g
 

,.,
 l)

(l
\\\

11
11

 1 
    
..

11
\(o

 

 
III

C
II

\\
\' 

lll
fo

ll\
\1
"

 W
)U

\ 1
1\

1 
 / 

t-1
 H

I
M.

. 

'H
'
0
\0

 \K
\ 
Il
l(,
It
\\
\\

 

L.
O

C
A

LK
O

A
ll 

U
A

II
  

R
C

hO
 

rO
T(I

 \
H

 \1
   

\('
0

  
' 

    )
 (

 
U

R
I[

)(
;E

 

X 
 

!'K
C

'lS
.\1

\G
 

  "-
""

"'(
, I'

(H
I\

J
I\

1
 \ 

I M
;I

\G
 A

R
,\

 

(lS
   
0

 \
Q

\.
\I

O
IO

H
.Il

lD
ll

'\
t M

 

0
 
0

 \
10

1
O

IU
IJ

0
  i

E
R

 

fR
A

II,
 II

liB
 

0
 
0
 

n
t\

ll
.t

ll
 tt

 

m
 

f\
r
\\

\1
0

'P
R

O
I'O

'L
D

 

M
A

l' B
AS

E 
£\U

U
:.f

t't
1\ 

r(
)\

\ 
III

P
 \

 I
[,

\1
 

C.
RI

I)I
J

\E
 \\

O
R

K
 

         
27

4



   

Pa
ge

 6
0 

 
W

ap
iti

 C
or

rid
or

  P
la

nn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y 

27
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 6
1 

5.
2.
A.
a.
W
es
t	
M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
		2
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
lie
s b

e
tw

e
e
n
 th

e 
w
e
st
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y 
of
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r (
ac
ro
ss
 th

e 
ri
ve
r f
ro
m
 P
ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
ek
) a
n
d
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 6
5
 a
nd

 is
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e 
po

te
nt
ia
l  

la
n
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e
 m
ap

 (S
ec
ti
o
n
 5
.2
.B
.,
 in
 th

e
 co

lo
u
r s
an
d
).
 I
t i
s c

lo
se
 to

 a
 ru

ra
l r
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 a
n
d
 fa
rm

in
g 
ar
ea
 a
n
d
 is
 u
se
d
 fo

r i
n
f o
rm

al
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

s w
e
ll 
as
 

gr
av
e
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, t
ra
pp

in
g,
 a
n
d
 o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
o
ff
e
rs
 th

e
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y 
to
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
 g
re
e
n
 a
re
a 
th
at
 c
an

 m
e
e
t t
h
e 
n
ee
d
s o

f a
 g
ro
w
in
g 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

It
 h
as
 th

e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 to

 b
e
 a
 p
ar
k‐
lik
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a,
 w
o
rk
in
g 
p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
s w

it
h
 p
u
b
lic
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
cc
e s
s t
ha
t i
n
cl
ud
e
s h

is
to
ri
c s
it
e
s a

nd
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l l
an
d
sc
ap
e
 fo
r 

w
ild
lif
e.
 P
u
b
lic
 o
ff
‐tr
ai
l m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 v
e
h
ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 c
u
rr
e
nt
ly
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 o
n
 a
ll 
u
n
oc
cu
p
ie
d
 la
n
d
s i
n
 th

e 
ar
ea
, b
u
t a

 fu
tu
re
 re

vi
e
w
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 m
ay
 

n
e
e
d
 to

 fu
rt
h
e
r d

e
fi
n
e 
O
H
V
 u
se
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 n
at
u
re
 a
n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p

ro
ce
ss
es
 w
it
h
 v
er
y 
lig
h
t,
 to

 n
o
 m

o
d
ifi
ca
ti
o
n
 fo

r h
u
m
an
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
as
 th

e 
d
o
m
in
an
t u

se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
C
o
n
si
d
er
 se

as
o
n
s a

n
d
 cr
it
ic
al
 li
fe
cy
cl
e 
pe
ri
o
d
s f
o
r w

ild
 a
n
im

al
s 

o
 
D
o
 n
o
t p

e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s  

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

Th
e
re
 is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
no

 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l o
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
r z
o
n
in
g 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 to

w
ar
d
s t
h
e
 H
am

le
t o

f  
G
ro
ve
d
al
e 
ar
e
a 
o
ut
si
d
e
 o
f t
h
e 
su
b
ar
e
a 
(s
u
ch
 a
s t
o
 th

e
 In
du

st
ri
al
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t A

re
a 
id
en

ti
fi
ed

 in
 th

e 
G
ro
ve
d
al
e 
A
re
a 
St
ru
ct
u
re
 P
la
n
).
 

P
ro
po

se
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d 
to
 th

e 
ea
st
 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
e
 su

b
ar
e
a,
 o
r t
o
 o
u
ts
id
e
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
2
. 

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

Th
e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 h
as
 a
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 (t
he

 S
o
u
th
 W

ap
it
i U

p
la
nd

s C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 S
it
e
 o
n
 R
an
ge
 R
o
ad

 7
2)
, w

h
ic
h
 c
o
ve
rs
 a
ll 
o
f S
e
ct
io
n
 1
5
 a
n
d
 th

e  
w
e
st
 h
al
f o

f S
e
ct
io
n
 1
4
 o
f 7
0
‐7
‐W

6
. 
Th
is
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 a
ss
is
ts
 th

ro
u
gh

 im
p
ro
ve
m
e
nt
s a

n
d
 se

ve
ra
l m

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s o

n
 th

is
 le
as
ed

 a
re
a.
 A

ES
R
D
 m
ai
nt
ai
n
s  

le
ad

 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
v e
r t
h
e
 m
a n
ag
e
m
e
n
t o

f t
h
e
se
 la
nd

s,
 a
n
d
 a
n
y 
la
n
d
 m
an
ag
e
m
en
t d

e
ci
si
o
n
s f
al
ls
 u
n
d
e
r t
h
e
ir
 a
ut
h
o
ri
ty
. G

iv
e
n
 th

is
 re

la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
, t
h
e
 m
an
d
at
e
 o
f t
h
e  

A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
oc
ia
ti
o
n
 is
 to

 c
o
n
se
rv
e
, p
ro
te
ct
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 im

p
ro
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r a

ll 
A
lb
e
rt
an
s t
o
 e
n
jo
y.
 T
o
 

ac
h
ie
ve
 th

is
 m
an
d
at
e
, t
h
e
y 
p
re
fe
r t
h
at
 th

e
re
 b
e
 n
o
 O
H
V
 a
c t
iv
it
y 
o
n
 th

is
 si
te
.  

27
6



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 6
2 

D
es
p
it
e
 th

e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
oc
ia
ti
o
n
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 th

e
re
 is
 so

m
e
 p
u
b
lic
 O
H
V
 u
se
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
 P
la
n
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
s t
h
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f a
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 st
ag
in
g 

ar
ea
 in
 th

is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
se
s a

 fu
tu
re
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 o
n
 th

e
 lo
w
e
r t
e
rr
ac
e 
w
h
e
n
 th

e
 g
ra
ve
l l
ea
se
 is
 d
e
p
le
te
d.
 F
u
rt
he
r w

o
rk
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 to

 
re
fi
n
e
 th

e
se
 co

nc
e
p
ts
 (d
es
cr
ib
ed

 fu
rt
h
e
r u

n
d
e
r R

e
cr
e
at
io
n 
an
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
 U
se
s)
, p
ar
ti
cu
la
rl
y 
if
 th

is
 a
re
a 
sh
o
u
ld
 p
er
m
it
 O
H
V
 u
se
. 

Le
av
in
g 
as
 m
uc
h
 a
s p

o
ss
ib
le
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 la
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 in
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l s
ta
te
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 a
 m
o
ve
m
e
n
t c
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

ild
lif
e,
 

u
n
gu
la
te
s i
n
 p
ar
ti
cu
la
r.
 T
h
is
 is
 b
e
st
 a
cc
o
m
p
lis
h
ed

 if
 th

e 
ar
ea
 d
o
e
s n

ot
 p
er
m
it
 O
H
V
 u
se
. 

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
 U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
n
at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
ct
iv
e 
gr
av
e
l l
ea
se
s d

is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 a
cr
os
s t
h
e 
ar
ea
 b
et
w
e
e
n
 R
an
ge
 R
o
ad
s 7

3
 a
n
d
 6
5
,  

w
it
h
 a
 c
o
nc
e
nt
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f l
ar
ge
r g

ra
ve
l l
ea
se
s a

ro
u
n
d
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 7
2
 w
h
e
re
 it
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
e
s t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r.
 

Th
e
 si
te
s a

ro
u
n
d 
R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 7
2
 h
av
e 
a 
3
0
 to

 5
0
 y
ea
r d

e
p
le
ti
o
n
 h
o
ri
zo
n
.  
M
an
y 
o
f t
h
e
m
 a
re
 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 a
 lo
w
e
r v
al
le
y 
te
rr
ac
e 
w
h
ic
h
 o
ff
e
rs
 a
 se

cl
u
d
e
d
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
, 

w
it
h
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r d

e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t i
nt
o
 a
n 
at
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 (d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 fu
rt
h
e
r u

n
d
e
r R

e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 La
n
d
 U
se
s)
. 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
nd

 u
se
s s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
ac
ili
ti
es
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 o
nc
e 
th
e
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s l
o
ca
te
d
 n
e
ar
 R
an
ge
 R
o
ad

 7
2
 a
re
 d
e
p
le
te
d
, a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 p
la
ns
 fo
r r
e
cl
am

at
io
n
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
, w

h
ile
 

w
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
).
 T
h
is
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
 sh

o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 ta

ke
 in
to
 a
cc
o
u
nt
 a
n 
in
ve
n
to
ry
 o
f h

is
to
ri
c 
si
te
s,
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 p
re
fe
rr
e
d
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s f
o
r  m

ot
or
iz
e
d
 

ve
h i
cl
e 
u
se
. 

So
m
e
 p
o
ss
ib
ili
ti
es
 fo
r t
h
is
 se

cl
u
d
e
d
 si
te
 m
ig
ht
 b
e
 a
n
 e
co
‐r
e
so
rt
, a
 se

rv
ic
e
d 
ca
m
pg
ro
u
n
d
 o
r a

no
th
e
r v
e
n
u
e
 th

at
 is
 fu

tu
re
 o
ri
e
n
te
d
. 
A
 fo

cu
s o

n
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
 w
o
u
ld
 

d
if
fe
re
n
ti
at
e
 it
 fr
o
m
 th

e 
h
is
to
ri
ca
l f
o
cu
s o

f o
th
e
r a

re
as
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a
n
d
 c
o
nt
ri
b
u
te
 to

 th
e 
sp
ec
tr
u
m
 o
f a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 a
re
a.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
a s
 

Tw
o
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s h

av
e 
be
e
n
 id
en

ti
fi
ed

 fo
r p

o
te
n
ti
al
 m
ot
o
ri
ze
d
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
  
Th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r a

 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 e
xi
st
s o

n
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 7
2
 n
e
ar
 th

e
 to

p
 o
f 

th
e
 v
al
le
y.
 H

o
w
e
ve
r,
 m
u
ch
 o
f t
h
e
 la
n
d
 a
t t
h
is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 a
n
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 S
it
e
 a
n
d
 O
H
V
 u
se
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 to

 b
e
 

ad
d
re
ss
e
d
. T
h
e
 se

co
n
d
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l s
ta
gi
ng

 a
re
a 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 o
n
 R
an
ge
 R
o
ad

 8
2
 a
t t
he

 to
p
 o
f t
h
e
 v
al
le
y.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
 

A
lo
n
g 
th
e
 to

p
 o
f t
h
e
 v
al
le
y 
an
d
 ta

b
le
 la
n
d
s i
s t
he

 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo

r a
 tr
ai
l t
h
at
 ru

n
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 ri
ve
r f
ro
m
 R
an
ge
 R
o
ad

 8
2
 e
as
t t
o
 a
 sm

al
l t
ri
b
ut
ar
y 
le
ad
in
g 
to
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i.  

27
7



Pa
ge

 6
3 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 h
o
rs
eb
ac
k 
ri
d
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 In
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
, i
t i
s p

o
ss
ib
le
 th

e
 tr
ai
l c
ro
ss
 th

e
 tr
ib
ut
ar
y 
to
 tr
av
e
l f
at
h
e
r e

as
t.
 If
 th

e
 tr
ai
l i
s e

xt
en
d
e
d
, i
t  

sh
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
ne
ct
 to

 h
is
to
ri
c 
o
r o

th
e
r s
it
e
s a

n
d
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
as
. I
t m

u
st
 b
e
 c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 th

at
 th

e
 tr
ai
l d
o
e
s n

o
t c
u
rr
e
nt
ly
 cr
os
s p

ri
v a
te
 la
n
d
. I
f i
t d

o
e
s,
 th

e
 la
n
d
 o
w
n
e
r’
s  

p
e
rm

is
si
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
.  

Tr
ai
ls
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e
 m
ap

 (S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.2
.B
),
 a
re
 c
o
n
ce
p
tu
al
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 re

q
u
ir
e
 a
 le
ga
l s
u
rv
e
y 
to
 lo
ca
te
 p
ro
pe
rl
y.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r A

cc
e
ss
 

Th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 u
si
ng

 th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c 
w
at
e
r c
ro
ss
in
g 
at
 th

e
 w
e
st
 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a 
as
 a
n
 in
fo
rm

al
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g.
 In
 th

e
 p
as
t,
 a
 fe

rr
y 
o
p
e
ra
te
d
 h
e
re
. I
t i
s  

re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

is
 si
te
 b
e
 e
n
h
an
ce
d
 in
to
 a
 d
ay
‐u
se
 a
re
a 
th
at
 e
xp
re
ss
e
s s
o
m
e
 a
sp
ec
t o

f t
h
is
 h
is
to
ri
c 
u
se
, w

h
ic
h
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 in
t o
 th

e 
co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 

w
it
h
 th

e
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

cr
o
ss
 th

e 
ri
ve
r a

t P
ip
e
st
o
n
e 
C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k.
 In

 th
e
 fu

tu
re
, t
h
e
re
 is
 th

e 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 to

 d
ev
e
lo
p
 th

is
 si
te
 in
to
 a
 w
at
e
r c
ro
ss
in
g 
w
it
h
 a
 p
e
de
st
ri
an

 b
ri
dg
e
,  

ca
b
le
 c
ar
, g
o
n
d
o
la
 o
r z
ip
 li
n
e.
 

D
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f a

 se
co
n
d
 lo
w
‐im

p
ac
t d

ay
‐u
se
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
is
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 a
t t
h
e 
w
e
st
 tr
ib
u
ta
ry
, w

h
e
re
 th

e
 w
e
st
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 tr
ai
l c
an

 p
ot
en
ti
al
ly
 tr
av
e
l b
ac
k 
do

w
n
 to

 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
. 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t w

o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
o
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
ly
 lo
ca
te
d
 ju
st
 o
u
ts
id
e 
th
e
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y 
o
f t
he

 su
b
ar
e
a,
 e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 in
 th

e
 G
ro
ve
d
al
e 
R
u
ra
l a
re
a.
 I
t i
s 

re
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

e
 w
e
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
2 
co
nt
in
ue

 a
s a

 m
o
d
e
ra
te
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a 
w
it
h
 th

e 
go
al
 o
f p

ro
vi
d
in
g 
a 
gr
e
e
n,
 o
p
e
n
 sp

ac
e
 a
re
a 

(p
ar
k)
 fo

r t
h
e
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e 
su
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g 
ex
is
ti
ng

 a
n
d
 fu

tu
re
 re

si
d
e
nt
ia
l p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 A
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
 

A
ll 
ag
ri
cu
lt
u
ra
l a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

re
 o
ut
si
d
e 
o
f t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r b

o
u
n
da
ry
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 T
ra
p
p
in
g 
an
d
  H
u
n
ti
n
g 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
 sm

al
l a
re
a 
o
f a
ct
iv
e 
tr
ap
p
in
g 
at
 th

e
 w
e
st
 e
nd

 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a;
 th

is
 sh

o
u
ld
 n
o
t c
o
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 th

e 
p
ro
p
o
se
d
 u
se
s.
 

Th
e
re
 is
 so

m
e 
h
u
n
ti
ng

 a
n
d
 w
ild
lif
e
 c
o
n
tr
o
l a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a;
 h
o
w
e
ve
r,
 so

m
e 
re
si
d
e
nt
s n

e
ar
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
ha
ve
 fi
re
ar
m
 c
o
nc
e
rn
s.
 T
h
e 
M
.D
. o
f G

re
e
nv
ie
w
 m
ay
 

w
is
h
 to

 d
e
ve
lo
p
 a
 p
o
lic
y 
to
 m
an
ag
e 
w
e
ap
o
n
s d

is
ch
ar
ge
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  R
iv
er
 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 a
re
 so

m
e 
in
fo
rm

al
 w
at
e
r a

cc
e
ss
 p
o
in
ts
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
he

 P
la
n
 h
ig
h
lig
ht
s t
h
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r d

ay
‐u
se
 fo
r s
o
m
e
 a
re
as
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 to

 c
o
n
ne
ct
 so

m
e
 o
f  

th
e
se
 a
re
as
 w
it
h
 tr
ai
ls
 (a
s d

e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r R

e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
 U
se
s)
. 
Th
e
se
 a
re
as
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
h
ile
 e
n
su
ri
n
g 
to
 p
ro
te
ct
 a
es
th
e
ti
cs
 a
n
d
 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
t a
s o

u
tl
in
ed

 in
 S
e
ct
io
n
 3
.2
.B
.  

27
8



Pa
ge

 6
4 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
 U
se
s 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 li
tt
le
 to

 n
o
 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 o
r u

ti
lit
y 
la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 M

o
st
 o
f t
h
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l u
se
s d

o
 n
o
t r
e
q
u
ir
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 (w

it
h
 th

e
 e
xc
e
p
ti
o
n
 o
f t
h
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l  

fu
tu
re
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
t R

an
ge
 R
o
ad

 7
2)
. 
Th
is
 m
ay
 re

q
u
ir
e
 so

m
e 
ro
ad

 e
n
h
an
ce
m
e
nt
s,
 d
e
p
e
n
d
in
g 
o
n
 th

e 
fi
n
al
 fo
rm

 o
f t
h
is
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
. 
A
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 co

u
ld
 b
e  

in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 in
to
 th

e
 d
e
si
gn

 o
f t
h
is
 ro

ad
.  

5.
2.
A.
b.
	E
as
t	 M

an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
		2
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
lie
s b

e
tw

e
e
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 6
5
 a
n
d
 is
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 sc
h
e
m
e 
m
ap
, (
Se
ct
io
n
 5
.2
.B
.,
 in
 th

e
 c
o
lo
u
r w

he
at
 

an
d
 is
 re

fe
re
n
ce
d
 in
 a
 m
ap
 o
n
 th

e
 n
e
xt
 p
ag
e
).
 T
h
is
 su

ba
re
a 
is
 c
lo
se
 to

 re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t a
n
d
 re

la
ti
ve
ly
 c
lo
se
 to

 th
e
 H
am

le
t o

f G
r o
ve
d
al
e
. 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
6 

ru
n
s t
h
ro
u
gh

 th
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
an
d
 th

e
n
 tu

rn
s s
o
u
th
. N

it
e
ha
w
k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
an
d
 O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
k 
ex
is
t i
n
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
a.
 

27
9



   

----
..

.....
n

'll

 

 
     

 
\\a

pl
ll

 C
or

rid
or

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

od
el

) 
             

...,
; oc 

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
G

R
A

N
D

E 
PR

A
IR

IE
 N

0.
1 

                       

SU
B

A
R

EA
 2

 

  C
R

O
\ 

F 
O

\l
£

 

      0 
  

1/
.5

   
I 

  0  
o.s

 

   
T

il 
P.

 R
D

.7
00

 

_1 .
_ 

) 
 A

 1
/,  

].
Ill

. 

 
LE

G
£\

'0
 

\I
\'

\G
t \
I
f'
I 

\R
t 
"

 
TR

A
IL

S 
 

li
lt

.I
I\

\\
\ 
C

R
O

 I
'G

 

    W
AT

ER
 L

\\
D

I"
;(

;S
 

 
\I

I"
D

l ,
f.

.\
IO

O
IR

\r
l::

 

\1
1

\t
'O

l'
t 

•1
\l

t\
\t

 

fC
ll"

C
\-

n.
U

. \
0!

\•
31

0T
O

R
IZ

[I
) T

A
 \

J L
 

£.
\'I

 "
Tl

\G
  \

O
\.

\I
O

TO
R

IZ
£0

11
L\

II
 

•
 •
 •
 

P
(J

U
\r

J\
l.

\I
O

IO
H

I/.
.0

1
\1
·

 

¢
 t'U

"M
O

II
I 0

 

 

•0\
tM

.P
\'

" 

n
 
n

 
\C

 t
ii

iU
' 

1.
£.

1 
P\

M
I\,

. 

"
 / 
' /
/
 
'"

'm
"'

"'
 m

<l
'"

"
 

T
ll.

\l
l.l

 C
O

RR
ID

O
R 

1
1

t 
t 
11

  
P

O
T

 I
lA

L
 II

O
R

  t
B.

\C
I\ 

TR
.\J

U
i 

1
\0

1
R

h
>

> 
g -,.,

 
t)

O
\\

 \I
II

U
 '"'

"'<
* 

t   M
AY

 B1
\S

l 

lf
l(

,l
l\
\"

 

tt
t(

,l
l\
\ 
''

 ,.
n

rr
\r

t\
1

 / 
H

 l
lK

f 

M
{0

\0,
\M

\ 
lf
lt
,l
l\
\ 

\\
 

X 
){

  
RI

U
D

C
t 

)C
 

""
'"

"·
 "
""

'"
'•

 
lA

C
":

I'C
 \

R
[.-\

 
f2J

 
0

 \
0

\ 
\I

U
IU

M
I/

ti
H

\t
K

 

0
 
0

 \lf
H

'U
H

I/f
.U

 I 
:O.

Jt:M
 

I
 

\P
 \'

'I
f)

\ 
PK

O
I'0

\1
0 

U
H

'\1
  K

O
\U

 
M

\IL
R

0
\1

1 
 

f'O
tl

 "
"
"
' 
\t

lt
 ,
,

 

t'
R

O
'I 

"G
 

' l
lt

A
 II

  
11

11
11

 

0
 
0

 T
R

A
il 

Ill
 n

\  

\I
H

lM
I \

 I
U

\\
\''

II
II

tt
M

!._
 Ir

\1
 

(,
ki

U
 I

I\
. 

\\U
H

III
. 

28
0



            
Pa

ge
 6

5 
 

W
ap

iti
 C

or
rid

or
  P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

28
1



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 6
6 

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
o
ff
e
rs
 th

e
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
n
 in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
th
at
 ca

n
 m
e
e
t t
he

 n
e
e
d
s o

f a
 g
ro
w
in
g 
p
o
pu

la
ti
o
n
. 
P
u
b
lic
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 v
e
h
ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 n
o
t r
ec
o
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 a
n
 in
te
ns
e
 m

ix
 o
f u

se
s,
 o
ft
e
n
 w
it
h
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 o
r t
o
u
ri
sm

 a
s t
h
e
 d
o
m
in
an
t u

se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
P
e
rm

it
 h
ig
h
‐v
o
lu
m
e 
o
n
‐tr
ai
l p
u
b
lic
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 ve

h
ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 a
re
 m
in
im
a
l c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
. I
n
 ca

se
s w

h
e
re
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 in
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t 

w
it
h
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 is
 re

co
m
m
en

de
d  

o
 
R
ec
o
m
m
en

d
 w
e
ap
o
ns
 d
is
ch
ar
ge
 co

n
tr
o
l  

o
 
P
e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

Th
e
re
 is
 so

m
e 
co
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
r z
o
n
in
g 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
he
se
 u
se
s i
n
cl
u
de

 a
n
 o
il 
w
as
te
 co

m
p
an
y,
 tr
u
ck
in
g 
co
m
p
an
y 
an
d
 N
it
eh
aw

k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

A
re
a 
an
d
 S
ki
 H
ill
.  

P
ro
po

se
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e 
d
ir
ec
te
d
 to

 th
e
 H
am

le
t o

f G
ro
ve
d
al
e 
ar
ea
, o
u
ts
id
e 
th
e
 su

b
ar
e
a 
(e
.g
., 
In
du

st
ri
al
 D
ev
el
o
pm

en
t A

re
a 
id
en
ti
fie
d
 in
 th

e
 

G
r o
ve
d
al
e 
A
re
a 
St
ru
ct
u
re
 P
la
n
).
 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
ec
te
d
 to

 la
n
d
 a
d
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
, l
an
d
 a
d
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
6
, o
r t
o
 la
n
d
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f S
ub

ar
e
a 
2
. 

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

So
m
e
 o
f t
h
e
 o
ld
‐g
ro
w
th
 p
o
p
la
r i
n
 a
n
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k 
p
ro
vi
de

 h
ab
it
at
 to

 m
an
y 
sp
e
ci
e
s,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
tw

o
 th

at
 a
re
 d
e
si
gn
at
e
d
 a
s “
Sp
ec
ie
s o

f S
p
e
ci
al
 C
o
nc
e
rn
” i
n
 

A
lb
e
rt
a 
(t
he

 B
la
ck
‐T
h
ro
at
e
d
 G
re
e
n
 W

ar
b
le
r a

n
d
 th

e 
B
ar
re
d
 O
w
l).
 

Th
e
 B
la
ck
‐T
h
ro
at
e
d
 G
re
e
n
 W

ar
b
le
r (
D
e
n
d
ro
ic
a 
vi
re
n
s)
 liv

es
 in
 o
ld
e
r s
e
ra
l s
ta
ge

 m
ix
e
d
‐w
o
o
d
 fo
re
st
s (
80

 to
 1
3
0 
ye
ar
s)
 o
f t
re
m
b
lin
g 
as
p
en
, b
al
sa
m
 p
o
p
la
r a

n
d
 

w
h
it
e
 sp

ru
ce
. 
It
 a
vo
id
s d

is
tu
rb
e
d
 a
n
d
 e
dg
e 
h
ab
it
at
s a

s w
e
ll 
as
 sm

al
l f
o
re
st
 p
at
ch
e
s a

n
d
 e
at
s m

ai
n
ly
 in
se
ct
s.
 

Th
e
 B
ar
re
d
 O
w
l (
St
ri
x 
va
ri
a)
 re

q
u
ir
e
s l
ar
ge
 b
lo
ck
s o

f m
at
u
re
 d
e
n
se
 fo

re
st
. 
It
 h
u
nt
s i
n
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
ri
ng

 o
pe
n
 c
o
u
nt
ry
, p
re
yi
n
g 
m
ai
n
ly
 o
n
 m
ic
e,
 fi
sh
, f
ro
gs
, i
n
se
ct
s,
 a
n
d
 

sm
al
l b
ir
d
s.
 

Le
av
in
g 
as
 m
uc
h
 a
s p

o
ss
ib
le
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 la
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 in
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l s
ta
te
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
de

 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 a
 m
o
ve
m
en
t c
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

ild
lif
e
. 

28
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 6
7 

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
 U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 is
 li
m
it
ed

 n
at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 in
 th

e
 e
as
t p

or
ti
o
n
 o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
2
. 
Th
e
re
 is
 a
 sm

al
l p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
a 
w
h
ic
h
 is
 

d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r S
p
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 F
o
re
st
 a
n
d
 a
 sm

al
l a
m
o
u
n
t o

f a
gg
re
ga
te
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
. 
W
h
e
n
 d
e
p
le
te
d
, t
h
e
se
 a
gg
re
ga
te
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 re

cl
ai
m
e
d
 to

 
a 
u
se
 th

at
 is
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 th

e
 P
la
n
.  

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
nd

 u
se
s s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

O
'B
ri
e
n
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 N
it
e
h
aw

k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
(o
p
e
ra
te
d
 b
y 
a 
n
o
n
‐p
ro
fi
t s
o
ci
e
ty
 si
nc
e 
1
9
6
0
) a
re
 e
xa
m
p
le
s o

f e
xi
st
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 p
la
n
s t
o
 e
xp
an
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s o

ff
e
re
d
 a
t N

it
e
h
aw

k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
to
 p
ro
m
ot
e
 y
ea
r‐
ro
u
n
d
 u
se
, i
nc
lu
d
in
g 
th
e 
ad
d
it
io
n
 o
f a

 b
o
at
 la
u
n
ch
 a
n
d
 a
 tr
ai
l 

co
n
n
e
ct
in
g 
it
 to

 O
’ B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k.
 T
h
e
 la
n
d
 to

 th
e
 e
as
t o

f N
it
eh
aw

k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
is
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
 a
n
d
 p
re
se
n
ts
 a
n
 o
pp
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 b
e
 p
u
rc
h
as
e
d
 to

 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 

th
is
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 fa
ci
lit
at
e
 th

e
 c
o
nn

ec
ti
o
n
 to

 O
'B
ri
e
n 
P
ar
k.
 T
h
e
 la
n
d
 to

 th
e
 w
e
st
 o
f N

it
e
h
aw

k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
is
 p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
 a
n
d
 m
ay
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
n
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
fo
r i
ts
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
. 
Th
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
p
o
rt
s t
h
is
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
ne
ct
io
n
. B
o
th
 d
is
po

si
ti
o
n
s c
an

 b
e
 fo

u
n
d
 a
t t
h
e
 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 se

ct
io
n
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
as
 a
n
d
 W

at
e
r A

cc
e
ss
 

N
o
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s w

e
re
 id
en
ti
fi
ed

 fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a,
 a
s t
h
e
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 N
it
eh
aw

k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
p
ro
vi
d
e 
su
it
ab
le
 p
u
b
lic
 a
cc
e
ss
. 
Th
e
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
id
en
ti
fi
ed

 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
re
fe
rs
 to

 th
e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 b
o
at
 la
u
n
ch
 lo
ca
te
d
 a
t N

it
e
h
aw

k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
 

P
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 tr
ai
ls
 a
re
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
to
 c
o
nn

ec
t t
h
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
 to

 O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k,
 fr
o
m
 O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k 
to
 N
it
e
h
aw

k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 A
re
a 
an
d
 u
lt
im

at
e
ly
 to

 th
e 

H
am

le
t o

f G
ro
ve
d
al
e
. 
So
m
e
 se

ct
io
n
s o

f t
h
is
 tr
ai
l e
xi
st
 n
o
w
. 
M
o
st
 o
f t
h
e 
tr
ai
ls
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e
 m
ap

 (S
ec
ti
o
n
 5
.2
.B
),
 a
re
 c
o
nc
e
p
tu
al
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 re

q
u
i r
e
 a
 le
ga
l s
u
rv
ey
 to

 p
ro
pe
rl
y 
lo
ca
te
. 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t i
s m

o
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
ju
st
 o
ut
si
d
e 
th
e
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y 
o
f t
h
e 
su
b
ar
e
a,
 e
sp
e
ci
al
ly
 in
 th

e
 G
ro
ve
d
al
e 
R
u
ra
l a
re
a.
 I
t i
s r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 th
at
 th

e
 e
as
t 

p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
2 
e
vo
lv
e 
as
 a
n
 in
te
n
se
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
a 
w
it
h
 th

e 
go
al
 o
f p

ro
vi
d
in
g 
a 
m
ix
 o
f u

se
s t
h
at
 se

rv
e
s t
h
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
an
d
 fu

tu
re
 re

si
d
e
nt
ia
l 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  A
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
 

Th
e
re
 is
 n
o
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l l
an
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

28
3



Pa
ge

 6
8 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 F
o
re
st
 

A
 sm

al
l a
re
a 
be
tw

e
e
n
 th

e
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 6
0
 b
o
u
nd

ar
y 
an
d
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 is
 p
ar
t o

f W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a 
an
d
 A
in
sw

o
rt
h’
s D

e
ci
d
u
o
u
s T

im
be
r  

A
llo
ca
ti
o
n
. 
A
t t
im
e
s,
 th

e
re
 m
ay
 b
e
 so

m
e 
ti
m
be
r h

ar
ve
st
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
.  

Th
e
 o
ld
e
r s
e
ra
l s
ta
ge
 fo
re
st
s a

t a
n
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 O
'B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k 
pr
o
vi
d
e
 h
ab
it
at
 to

 sp
ec
ie
s t
h
at
 a
re
 d
e
si
gn
at
e
d
 to

 b
e 
o
f S
p
e
ci
al
 C
o
n
ce
rn
 in
 A
lb
er
ta
 (d

is
cu
ss
e
d
 u
nd

e
r 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t a
n
d
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
).
  A

n
y 
e
xp
an
si
o
n
 o
r d

e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
sh
ou

ld
 in
vo
lv
e
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
nt
 a
n
d
 d
e
si
gn

 to
 p
re
se
rv
e 
th
is
 h
ab
it
at
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 T
ra
p
p
in
g 
an
d
  H
u
n
ti
n
g 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
 sm

al
l a
re
a 
o
f a
ct
iv
e 
tr
ap
p
in
g 
at
 th

e
 e
as
t e

n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a,
 w
h
ic
h
 is
 n
o
t c
h
an
ge
d
 b
y 
th
e
 P
la
n
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  R
iv
er
 

Th
e
re
 is
 so

m
e 
p
u
b
lic
 ri
ve
r a
cc
e
ss
 a
t O

’B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k,
 m
o
st
ly
 fo
r s
w
im
m
in
g.
 T
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo

r a
 b
o
at
 la
u
nc
h
 a
t N

it
eh
aw

k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 
is
 su

p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 P
la
n
. 

Th
e
re
 is
 in
te
re
st
 in

 th
e
 d
ev
e
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f a
 R
iv
er
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 a
 “
R
u
n
‐o
f‐t
h
e
‐R
iv
e
r”
 st
yl
e
 h
yd
ro
e
le
ct
ri
c 
pr
o
je
ct
 fo

r t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R

iv
e
r.
 T
h
e
 W

ap
it
i W

h
it
ew

at
er
 K
ay
ak
e
rs
 

w
o
u
ld
 li
ke
 a
 c
h
al
le
n
ge

 a
re
a 
si
m
ila
r t
o
 w
h
at
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
ns
tr
u
ct
e
d
 a
t H

ar
vi
e
 P
as
sa
ge

 a
t t
he

 ir
ri
ga
ti
o
n
 c
an
al
 d
iv
e
rs
io
n
 w
e
ir
 in

 C
al
ga
ry
. 
O
th
e
r s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
er
s s
e
e 
th
e 

p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo

r e
n
e
rg
y 
ge
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 w
it
h
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r s
im

ila
r t
o
 th

e
 D
u
nv
eg
an
 “
R
u
n
‐o
f‐t
h
e
‐R
iv
er
” p

ro
je
ct
. 
P
e
rh
ap
s t
h
e
se
 in
te
re
st
s c

an
 b
e
 

co
m
b
in
e
d
. 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 id
en

ti
fi
es
 th

e
se
 p
ro
je
ct
s a

s p
o
ss
ib
ili
ti
e
s o

n
ly
 th

at
 re

q
u
ir
e
 fu

rt
he
r i
n
ve
st
ig
at
io
n
 b
e
fo
re
 th

ey
 c
an

 b
e
 re

co
m
m
en
d
e
d
. 
P
ro
je
ct
s o

f t
h
is
 k
in
d
 re

q
u
ir
e
 e
xt
e
n
si
ve
 

st
u
d
ie
s,
 y
ea
rs
 o
f i
n
fo
rm

at
io
n
 co

lle
ct
io
n
, a
n
d
 su

cc
e
ss
fu
l c
om

p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f a

 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f e
va
lu
at
io
n
 st
e
p
s.
 

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
  U
se
s 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
 m
ad
e
 to

 H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
6 
(“
G
ro
ve
d
al
e 
H
ill
” 
fr
o
m
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 to

 th
e
 to

p
 o
f t
he

 v
al
le
y)
 n
o
t o

n
ly
 fo

r s
af
e
ty
 re

as
o
n
s,
 b
u
t a

ls
o
 

to
 c
o
nt
ri
b
ut
e
 to

 a
 p
o
si
ti
ve
 e
xp
e
ri
en

ce
 fo
r v
is
it
o
rs
. 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 p
ro
m
o
te
s t
he

 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f a
 sa

fe
 ro

ad
 c
ro
ss
in
g 
o
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
6 
to
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e 
th
e 
p
o
te
nt
ia
l t
ra
il 
lin
k 
to
 G
ro
ve
d
al
e
, it
 a
ls
o
 su

p
p
o
rt
s t
he

 in
cl
u
si
o
n
 

o
f a

 p
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 p
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 a
n
d
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t o

f a
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
w
it
h
 a
 b
o
at
 la
un

ch
 w
h
e
n
 th

e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
 is
 tw

in
n
e
d
. 

28
4



28
5



                                      

M
A

P 
5.

2.
B 

TO
 G

O
 H

ER
E 

28
6



28
7



Pa
ge

 7
0 

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

5.
2.
C.
	L
an
d	
Us
e	
De
ta
il	
A,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	2
	

    N
it
eh

aw
k 
R
ec
re
at
io
n
 A
re
a 

 

28
8



Pa
ge

 7
1 

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

5.
2.
D	
La
nd
	U
se
	D
et
ai
l	
B,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	2
	

 

28
9



Pa
ge

 7
2 

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

5.
3.
		

Ar
ea
		E
as
t	
of
	B
ea
r		
Cr
ee
k	

Th
is
 a
re
a,
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
n
si
st
s m

o
st
ly
 o
f g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
es
 (o

cc
up

ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
),
 w
as
 o
ri
gi
n
al
ly
 in
cl
u
d
e
d
 in
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r P

la
n
. T
h
e
 m
aj
o
ri
ty
 o
f g
ra
zi
ng

 le
as
e
 h
o
ld
er
s 

in
 th

e 
ar
ea
 re

q
u
e
st
e
d
 th

at
 th

e 
su
b
ar
e
a 
be

 re
m
o
ve
d
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 P
la
n
; t
h
e
re
fo
re
 th

e
 B
o
ar
d
 h
as
 re

m
o
ve
d
 th

e 
ar
ea
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 P
la
n
. 

Si
n
ce
 th

is
 a
re
a 
is
 n
o
 lo
n
ge
r i
n
 th

e 
P
la
n
, m

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t o

f t
he

 la
n
d
 b
as
e
 w
ill
 u
se
 th

e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 G
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t p

ro
ce
ss
e
s f
o
r m

an
ag
in
g 
o
cc
up

ie
d
 a
n
d
 

u
n
o
cc
up

ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s.
 A
ls
o
, w

h
e
n
 th

e
 L
an
d
 U
se
 F
ra
m
ew

o
rk
 p
ro
ce
ss
 a
rr
iv
e
s i
n
 th

is
 re

gi
o
n
 it
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
si
de
re
d
 a
s a

n
 a
re
a 
o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f t
he

 sc
o
p
e
 o
f t
he

 W
C
M
U
P
 

an
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 h
an
d
le
d
 se

p
ar
at
e
ly
. 

5.
4.
		
Su
ba
re
a	
3	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
3 
is
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
no

rt
h
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r a

n
d
 w
e
st
 o
f H

ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
. 
It
 li
es
 in
 th

e 
m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
y o

f t
h
e
 C
o
un

ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
. 

Th
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 m
o
st
ly
 m
ix
e
d
 fo
re
st
 w
it
h
 so

m
e 
o
p
e
n
 fi
e
ld
s.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 st
e
e
p 
sl
o
p
e
s a

n
d
 te

rr
ac
e
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r,
 S
p
ri
n
g 
C
re
ek
, a
n
d
 

P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
ek
.  

Th
e
re
 a
re
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l a
n
d
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 a
re
a.
 T
h
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 a
dj
ac
e
nt
 to

 re
si
d
en
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t,
 in
cl
ud

in
g 
th
e 
Sp
ri
n
g 
C
re
e
k 
R
u
ra
l 

re
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
re
 is
 so

m
e 
p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
as
 w
e
ll.
 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
 m
ix
 o
f m

an
y 
u
se
s.
 T
h
e
 W

ap
it
i N

o
rd
ic
 S
ki
 C
lu
b
, g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
, p
ri
v a
te
 la
n
d
 to

 th
e
 ri
ve
r a

n
d
 g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
es
 e
xi
st
 in
 th

e
 e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 

Th
e
 c
e
nt
e
r p

o
rt
io
n
 in
cl
ud

es
 ru

ra
l r
e
si
d
e
nt
ia
l u
se
s,
 v
ac
an
t p

u
b
lic
 la
n
d
, p
ri
va
te
 la
nd

 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
s.
 

To
 th

e
 w
e
st
 li
es
 a
 c
am

p
gr
ou

n
d
 a
n
d
 a
 p
re
h
is
to
ri
c 
b
o
ne

 b
e
d
 a
t P

ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
ek
. 

Th
is
 p
at
te
rn
 su

gg
e
st
s t
h
at
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
be

 sa
n
c t
io
n
e
d
 a
 m
o
d
e
ra
te
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a.
 C
u
rr
e
n
t P

ro
vi
nc
ia
l r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s f
o
r u

n
oc
cu
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s p

e
rm

it
 p
ub

lic
 

m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 v
e
hi
cl
e
 a
ct
iv
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 is
 n
o
t c
ha
n
ge
d
 b
y 
th
e
 P
la
n
. H

o
w
e
ve
r,
 a
 fu

tu
re
 re

vi
e
w
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 m
ay
 fu

rt
h
e
r d

e
fi
n
e
 O
H
V
 u
se
 in
 

th
e
 a
re
a.
 

5.
4.
A.
			
	 M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	3
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
lie
s b

e
tw

e
e
n
 th

e 
w
e
st
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y 
of
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r (
ne
ar
 P
ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
ek
) a
n
d
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
, a
n
d
 is
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e
 

m
ap

 (S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.4
.B
.,
 in
 th

e 
co
lo
u
r o

f s
an
d
 a
n
d
 re

fe
re
nc
e
d
 o
n
 th

e
 m
ap

 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
e
xt
 p
ag
e
).
 I
t i
s c

lo
se
 to

 re
si
d
en
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t w

it
h
 a
gr
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l a
n
d
 

gr
av
e
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 a
n
d
 in
cl
u
d
e
s p

ri
va
te
 la
n
d
. T
h
e
re
 is
 a
ls
o
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
 a
dj
ac
e
n
t t
o
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r b

o
u
nd

ar
y 
fo
r i
ts
 e
nt
ir
e 
le
ng
th
 in
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
3
, a
n
d
 

m
an
y 
su
b
d
iv
is
io
n
s j
u
st
 o
ut
si
d
e 
o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r b

o
u
n
d
ar
y.
 

29
0



   

:.1

 

 
   

 
W

ap
iti

 C
or

rid
or

 l
'la

nn
ln

 g 
So

ci
et

y 
   

11
11

'.H
I).

"1
0 

                                   
n 

;>
 

c:s
 

c .: .i 
.. 

.., "'  

   
'

 
 

/ 
"
"

" 
""

 
r
l 

 
//

 
g 

.. 
d ." .'  

SU
BA

RE
A 
j

 
" .c .:" i . '<!
 

  ::i
 " '<' ! 

rg
·..··

· 
U

LJ
 

\\A
PI

TI
 N

O
R

ili
C

  
"'

 
N

O
R

TH
 

 

1 ..> . 
.. 

1.>
 

1.>
 

"'  
"'  

  SK
I C

LI
  I

I  
 0

   
  0

.5
   

  
I  

J  
A 

II
. 

111  
  .

,.
.=
==
--
-1

11
11

1..
. 

0  
0.

5 
11

11
•  

LF
.C

EN
 O

 
\1

\,
\C

,t
:\

lt'
'

  \
K

t 

 
K

IC
H

n 
\\

'C
R

O
SS

I'C
S 

rR
 I

ll
ll

B
S

 
f\

h
n
V

. 
 P

O
ID

"T
l\L

 rE
AT

t:R
.E

S 

'\O
IL

 w
.l

O
L

l\.
U

. 'L
\1

1\
.C

l..
\.,

..1
1\

C
.I

kU
U

  
<> 

,t.:
· . .  

\1
1'

\rD
 l

S
F 

• \
J(

)O
r-

A
\.T

r 
C

O
\T

R
O

U
L

D
 

0
 0

 T
R

.\I
LI

Il
lt!

i 
,... 

'
 

U
IS

TO
IU

C
 S

rT
E 

 
n 

 C
\._

\tP
'C

J.
 "

""
D

 

•• I 
\U

lH
PV

,..
"'

 
P

R
l\I

JT
I\£

 

a  
rz

j  
  

C
ll

tR
n

iC
\\

JP
  

(
j  

t 
ttf

t\
.'-

«
M

 '1
k

\ 
St

-.1
1\

C.
 

/
/
/
 

\C
 \

fO
'\
>

JR
\\

1
1

()
"1

1
1

 
 

TR
A.

\S
PQ

R
TA

TI
O

\  
\E

.T
\\ 

O
R

I\ 

II
IG

II
"\

\A
\ 

\1
.,.

 U
'tT

I '
O

tt
bK

  
li

.J
ll

 

P"
O'

f£
\"T

f\t
ttO

iii
S.

U 
\C

trr.. 
 nt

 U
h

 

1'
\l

in
'IG

  
ro

n:
_'-

n"
- 

RJ
YE

R 
C

R
O

 "
(,

')
 

ro
n'

n'
' 0\

F.
.R

P\
SS

  
\\A

I 
ER

 lA
\U

I\
(,

 
    ST

A
f:

l\
(;

 A
R

t-
1\

S 

,C
R

Jc
u.

n-
-.t

 
    (
I  

K
LC

R
f..

\T
K

)\
 A

M
L\

 

10
\ 

S
C

O
lT

S 

    \1
.\P

B
A

S
E

 
II

IG
II

\\
" P

O
lL

\,
I\

1
./

rt
llR

f 
t\t

'll
\1

0 
U

\\
 1

 "'
-t 

s
rr

o
\O

,R
\'

U
I(

:H
\\ 

<\
.\  

29
1



   

){
  

SR
I!

lG
C

 

X 
   

c•
 •

 c
 

0
 
0

 
\U

;\·
)I

O
IU

K
JL

.lU
 

l't
tK

 
80

...
 

\1
 

....
_,

, 
\{

tt
 rn

  
  

rn
 

L
"
 \M

tiU
\ 

rtc
:O

I"
<b

LU
 

A
LB

£R
TA

 T
O

\\X
S

H
IP

 S
n'

Tt
:..

\1
 

I O I I I D  • U \ T .  \ \ O R K
 

U'
'H

  \
I.

R
O

\U
 

R
\I

L
R

0
\0

 

I'
H

il\
 fl

 \1
 \
l'

O
"j

.\ 

0
 
0

 \
IO

TO
R

IZ
F.

n 
I 

M
 R

 
A

R
C

II£
0L

O
G

IC
U.

 S.
IT

r  

         
Pa

ge
 7

3 
   

W
ap

iti
 C

or
rid

or
  P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

29
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 7
4 

 

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
o
ff
e
rs
 th

e
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y 
to
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
 g
re
e
n
 a
re
a 
to
 m
ee
t t
he

 n
e
e
d
s o

f a
 g
ro
w
in
g 
p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

Th
is
 a
re
a 
h
as
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l t
o
 b
e
 a
 p
ar
k‐
lik
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a,
 w
o
rk
in
g 
p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
s w

it
h
 p
u
b
lic
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
cc
e
ss
 th

at
 in
cl
u
d
e
s h

is
to
ri
c 
si
te
s a

n
d
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l 

la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
fo
r w

ild
lif
e.
 C
u
rr
e
n
t r
e
gu
la
ti
o
n
s o

n
 u
n
o
cc
u
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 p
e
rm

i t
 O
H
V
 u
se
. T
h
e
 P
la
n
 is
 n
ot
 c
h
an
gi
n
g 
th
is
 si
tu
at
io
n
 in
 S
ub

ar
e
a 
3
. T
h
e
re
 is
 th

e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 

fo
r a

 c
o
n
n
e
ct
o
r t
ra
il 
th
at
 ru

n
s p

ar
al
le
l t
o
 th

e
 ri
ve
r f
o
r t
h
e
 le
n
gt
h
 o
f t
he

 a
re
a.
 

M
ix
ed
	U
se
	–
	 M
od
er
at
e	

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 a
 m

o
d
er
at
e 
m
ix
 o
f u

se
s i
n
cl
u
d
in
g 
o
pe
n
 sp

ac
e
, o
ft
e
n
 w
it
h
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
 o
r t
o
u
ri
sm

 a
s 
th
e
 d
o
m
in
an
t u

se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
P
e
rm

it
 o
ff
‐tr
ai
l p
u
b
lic
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 ve

h
ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y w

h
er
e 
th
e
re
 a
re
 m
in
im

al
 co

n
fl
ic
ts
 

o
 
P
e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

Th
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
no

 c
om

m
e
rc
ia
l o
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
r z
o
n
e
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 P
ro
p
o
se
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
s a

t t
he

 w
e
st
 e
n
d
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 

P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
an
d
 b
o
n
e
 b
e
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e
re
 is
 o
pp

o
rt
u
n
it
y 
fo
r n

e
w
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l u
se
s t
h
at
 a
lig
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
se
 e
xi
st
in
g 
u
se
s,
 su

ch
 a
s t
u
b
e
 re

nt
al
s.
 

Th
e
re
 a
r e
 n
o
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 u
se
s r
ec
o
m
m
en
d
e
d
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 G
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 is
 o
cc
u
rr
in
g,
 w
h
ic
h
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 to

 co
n
ti
n
ue
, a
n
d
 is
 d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r s
u
rf
ac
e
 

e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
. 

O
th
e
rw

is
e
, p
ro
p
o
se
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
n
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 to

 th
e
 e
as
t e

n
d
 o
f t
h
e
 su

b
ar
e
a 
o
n
 la
n
d
s a

d
ja
ce
nt
 to

 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 su

b
ar
e
as
 lo
n
g 

as
 th

e
y 
ar
e
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 th

e 
st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 in
 th

e
 a
re
a.
 

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i a
n
d
 P
ip
e
st
o
ne

 R
iv
er
 b
an
ks
 a
t P

ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
e
k P

ar
k 
ar
e 
u
se
d
 h
ea
vi
ly
 b
y 
p
ar
k 
vi
si
to
rs
. 
Th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
 b
an
k 
is
 d
yn
am

ic
, o
ft
e
n
 ch

an
gi
n
g 
d
u
e 
to
 th

e  
n
at
u
re
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r.
 T
he
re
 is
 a
n
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 c
la
ri
fy
 n
at
ur
al
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
w
ild
lif
e
 n
e
e
d
s a

n
d
 th

e 
lin
ks
 b
e
tw

e
e
n 
sh
o
re
 a
n
d
 u
p
la
n
d
, a
s w

e
l l 
as
 

to
 e
d
u
ca
te
 th

e 
p
u
b
lic
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
se
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s a

n
d
 th

e
ir
 im

p
ac
ts
, (
su
ch
 a
s b

an
k 
er
o
si
o
n
).
 

A
n
y 
p
ro
po

se
d
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
sh
o
u
ld
 ta
ke
 in
to
 c
o
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 th

e
 im

p
ac
t o

n
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
, a
s r
iv
e
r v
al
le
y 
la
n
d
s,
 (e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 th

o
se
 w
it
h
 so

u
th
e
rn
 

ex
p
o
su
re
),
 a
re
 im

p
o
rt
an
t t
o
 th

e
ir
 su

rv
iv
al
. 
To

 a
cc
o
m
m
o
da
te
 w
ild
lif
e
 m
o
v e
m
e
n
t n

e
e
d
s,
 th

e
re
 is
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
un

it
y t
o
 e
xp
lo
re
 d
if
fe
re
n
t t
yp
e
s o

f w
ild
lif
e
 c
ro
ss
in
g 
at
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
. 
St
u
d
ie
s h

av
e
 sh

o
w
n
 th

at
 d
if
fe
re
n
t t
yp
e
s o

f w
ild
lif
e
 p
re
fe
r d

if
fe
re
nt
 m
e
th
o
d
s o

f c
ro
ss
in
g.
 

29
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 7
5 

Th
e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 h
as
 a
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n,
 th

e
 N
it
eh
aw

k 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 S
it
e
, o
n
 N
E/
SE
‐1
8
‐0
7
0
‐0
6
‐W

6
M
 an

d
 S
E‐
1
9
‐0
7
0
‐ 

0
6
‐W

6
M
. 
A
ES
R
D
 m
ai
n
ta
in
s l
ea
d
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 o
ve
r t
h
e
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 o
f t
h
e
se
 la
n
d
s,
 a
n
d
 a
n
y 
la
n
d
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t d

ec
is
io
n
s f
al
l u
n
d
e
r t
h
e
ir
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
. G

iv
e
n
 th

is
 

re
la
ti
o
n
sh
ip
, t
he

 m
an
d
at
e
 o
f t
h
e  

A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
oc
ia
ti
o
n
 is
 to

 c
o
n
se
rv
e
, p
ro
te
ct
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
an
ce
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 to

 im
p
ro
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r a

ll 
A
lb
e
rt
an
s t
o
 e
nj
o
y.
 

To
 a
ch
ie
ve
 th

is
 m
an
d
at
e
, t
h
e
y 
p
re
fe
r t
h
at
 th

e
re
 b
e
 n
o
 O
H
V
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
o
n
 th

is
 si
te
.  

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

N
at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

t t
h
e
 w
e
st
 e
n
d
 sh

ou
ld
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
an
d
 b
o
n
e
 b
ed

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
 sm

al
l a
m
o
u
n
t o

f n
at
u
ra
l r
e
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 in
 th

e
 c
e
nt
ra
l p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
he

 su
b
ar
e
a.
 R
e
cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
sh
o
u
ld
 co

n
si
d
e
r f
u
tu
re
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 

u
se
s,
 e
sp
e
ci
al
ly
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s.
 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
 U
se
s 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
nd

 u
se
s s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 a
n
d
 a
t t
h
e 
w
e
st
 e
n
d
, b
e
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 P
ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
an
d
 b
o
n
e
 b
e
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
n
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 e
n
h
an
ce
 th

e
 d
is
p
la
y 
lo
ca
te
d
 a
t P

ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k.
 I
t c
o
u
ld
 fo
cu
s o

n
 a
n
 e
xh
ib
it
io
n
 th

at
 e
d
u
ca
te
s v

is
it
o
rs
 a
b
o
u
t t
h
e
 a
b
o
ri
gi
n
al
 

ce
m
e
te
ry
 w
h
ic
h
 is
 lo
ca
te
d
 h
e
re
. 

Th
is
 d
is
p
la
y 
co
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 in
cl
u
d
e
d
 in
 th

e
 b
o
n
e
 b
e
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 su

p
p
le
m
e
nt
in
g 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 d
in
o
sa
u
r m

u
se
um

 in
 W

em
b
le
y,
 p
e
rh
ap
s b

y 
fo
cu
si
n
g 
o
n
 th

e 
di
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 

an
d
/o
r e

nv
ir
o
n
m
en
ta
l t
o
p
ic
s r
e
le
va
n
t t
o
 th

e
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 (s
u
ch
 a
s r
iv
e
r b

an
ks
 a
n
d
 th

e 
ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a)
. 
Th
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r y
ea
r‐
ro
u
n
d
 v
is
it
s s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
xp
lo
re
d
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
as
 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s f
o
r t
ra
il 
an
d
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t u

si
n
g 
P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
as
 a
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
. 
Si
gn
ag
e
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
de
d
 a
t t
h
e
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
to
 

in
fo
rm

 th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
bo

u
t s
af
e 
u
se
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r.
 

W
e
st
 o
f c
e
n
tr
e 
in
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
a 
ar
e 
h
is
to
ri
c 
co
al
 m
in
e
 si
te
s t
ha
t o

ff
e
r t
h
e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 to

 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
s t
o
u
ri
st
 si
te
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
 

U
n
o
cc
u
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 to

 th
e 
ea
st
 o
f P

ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
p
re
se
n
ts
 th

e
 o
p
p
o
rt
un

it
y 
fo
r t
ra
il 
de
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t.
 T
he

 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 fo
r y
ea
r‐
ro
u
nd

 u
se
 o
f t
h
e
se
 tr
ai
ls
 

sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
xp
lo
re
d
.  
N
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
 a
re
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 to

 re
d
u
ce
 co

n
fl
ic
ts
 w
it
h
 th

e
 a
dj
ac
e
n
t c
am

p
gr
o
un

d
. 
Th
e
re
 m
ay
 b
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
 m
o
re
 

p
as
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s s
uc
h
 a
s v

i e
w
in
g 
ar
ea
s o

r e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
l e
d
uc
at
io
n
 in
to
 th

e
se
 tr
ai
ls
.  

29
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 7
6 

Lo
ca
te
d
 w
e
st
 o
f c
e
nt
re
 in
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
a 
ar
e
 h
is
to
ri
c 
co
al
 m
in
e
 si
te
s w

it
h
 in
fo
rm

al
 a
cc
e
ss
 tr
ai
ls
. 
Th
e
se
 si
te
s o

ff
e
r t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r f
o
rm

al
 tr
ai
ls
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e
 

p
u
b
lic
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
is
 h
is
to
ri
c 
si
te
, a
s w

e
ll 
as
 li
n
k 
w
it
h
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 v
al
le
y 
co
n
n
e
ct
o
r t
ra
il.
 T
h
is
 w
ill
 re

q
u
ir
e
 fu
rt
h
e
r s
tu
d
y 
to
 e
n
su
re
 th

at
 th

e 
h
is
to
ri
c 
si
t e
 is
 p
ro
te
ct
ed
, 

as
 w
e
ll 
as
 to

 m
an
ag
e
 O
H
V
 a
ct
iv
it
y.
 

A
d
ja
ce
nt
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
do

w
ne
rs
 h
av
e 
co
n
ce
rn
s t
h
at
 th

e 
pu

b
lic
 w
ill
 u
se
 th

e
ir
 la
n
d
 fo
r a

cc
e
ss
 a
n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r t
ha
t t
h
e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 m
in
e
 si
te
 tr
ai
l b
e 
n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
. 

A
n
o
th
e
r o

p
ti
o
n
 is
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c s
it
e 
fr
o
m
 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 (w

h
e
re
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 7
3
 m
e
e
ts
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r)
. 
Th
e
 ro

u
gh

 te
rr
ai
n
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 

ad
d
s t
o
 th

e 
ne
e
d
 fo
r f
u
rt
h
e
r s
tu
dy
 in
 d
e
si
gn
in
g 
th
is
 si
te
. 
To

 id
en

ti
fy
 th

is
 co

n
st
ra
in
t,
 a
 q
u
e
st
io
n
 m
ar
k 
w
as
 p
la
ce
d
 n
e
xt
 to

 th
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
 a
t R

an
ge
 R
o
ad

 
7
3
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e
 m
ap
.  

Lo
ca
te
d
 e
as
t o

f c
e
n
tr
e
, s
u
rr
o
u
n
d
in
g 
Sp
ri
ng

 C
re
ek
, t
h
e
re
 a
re
 in
fo
rm

al
 h
o
rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
, i
n
fo
rm

al
 ri
ve
r a

cc
e
ss
 p
o
in
ts
 a
n
d
 u
nm

ar
ke
d
 h
is
to
ri
c 
si
te
s.
 T
h
es
e
 

fe
at
u
re
s p

re
se
nt
 th

e
 o
pp

o
rt
u
n
it
y 
fo
r e

n
h
an
ce
m
e
nt
 a
nd

 li
nk
ag
e
 w
it
h
 th

e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 tr
ai
l t
h
at
 cr
o
ss
e
s t
h
e 
le
n
gt
h
 o
f t
he

 a
re
a 
(‘
co
n
n
ec
to
r t
ra
il’
).
 

W
o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
, t
h
e
re
 m
ay
 b
e
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 b
u
ild

 a
 c
o
n
n
ec
to
r t
ra
il 
ru
n
n
in
g 
al
o
ng

 th
e
 v
al
le
y 
w
it
h
 li
n
ks
 to

 th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c 
si
te
s a

n
d
 w
at
e
r a

cc
es
s p

oi
n
ts
, 

in
cl
u
d
in
g 
st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s t
h
at
 li
n
k 
th
e
se
 tr
ai
ls
 to

 th
e 
ro
ad

 n
et
w
o
rk
. 
H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 th

e
re
 is
 so

m
e
 p
ri
va
te
 la
nd

 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
th
at
 w
o
u
ld
 re

qu
ir
e
 n
eg
o
ti
at
io
n
 w
it
h
 o
w
n
e
rs
 

w
h
e
re
 a
ny
 tr
ai
l m

ig
h
t n

e
e
d
 to

 c
ro
ss
 th

e
ir
 la
n
d
. T
h
e
re
 is
 a
ls
o
 a
n
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 si
te
 th

at
 w
o
u
ld
 h
av
e
 to

 b
e
 cr
o
ss
e
d
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ri
ca
lly
 th

is
 

o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 p
re
fe
rs
 th

at
 th

e
ir
 si
te
s r
e
m
ai
n
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
. A
 fi
n
al
 o
b
st
ac
le
 to

 th
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 o
f s
u
ch
 a
 tr
ai
l i
s a

 g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
e
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 im

p
ac
te
d
 b
y 
th
e
 

p
o
te
n
ti
al
 tr
ai
l. 
Fo
r s
u
ch
 a
 tr
ai
l t
o
 b
e
 p
o
ss
ib
le
, i
t w

o
u
ld
 re

qu
ir
e
 su

p
p
o
rt
 fr
o
m
 th

e 
pr
iv
at
e
 la
n
d
 o
w
n
e
rs
, a
 g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
e 
ho

ld
e
r,
 a
n
d
 th

e 
A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
, a
ll 
o
f w

ho
m
 w
o
u
ld
 h
av
e 
th
e
ir
 cu

rr
e
n
t r
ig
ht
s i
m
p
ac
te
d
. 

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i N

o
rd
ic
 S
ki
 C
lu
b
 h
o
ld
s 
a 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
n
ta
in
s e

xt
e
n
si
ve
 c
ro
ss
‐c
o
u
n
tr
y 
sk
i t
ra
ils
 fo

r w
in
te
r a

n
d
 s
um

m
e
r u

se
. I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, t
h
e
 C
lu
b
 e
nj
o
ys
 

tr
ai
ls
 o
n
 a
d
ja
ce
nt
 u
n
o
cc
u
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 th

ro
u
gh

 a
n
 L
O
C.
 T
h
e
 P
l a
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s t
h
e
 e
xp
an
si
o
n
 o
f t
h
e
 C
lu
b
’s
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e
 to

 in
cl
ud

e
 th

e
se
 u
n
oc
cu
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 

la
n
d
s i
n
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 b
e
tt
e
r c
o
nt
ro
l a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
ls
o
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r a

 tr
ai
l l
in
k 
to
 th

e
 p
e
d
e
st
ri
an
/c
yc
lis
t p

as
sa
ge
w
ay
 o
n
 th

e 
se
co
n
d
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
dg
e
 o
nc
e
 it
 is
 tw

in
n
e
d
. S
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
s a

n
d
 tr
ai
ls
 sh

o
w
n
 

o
n
 th

e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 sc

h
e
m
e 
m
ap
, (
Se
ct
io
n
 5
.4
.B
.)
, a
re
 c
o
nc
e
p
tu
al
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 re

qu
ir
e
 le
ga
l s
u
rv
e
y 
to
 lo
ca
te
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y.
 A
d
d
it
io
n
al
 co

o
rd
in
at
io
n
 w
it
h
 u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 

st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 m
ay
 a
ss
is
t t
o
 d
e
fi
n
e
 th

e
se
 it
e
m
s f
u
rt
h
e
r.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r A

cc
e
ss
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 fu

rt
h
e
r p

la
n
n
in
g 
at
 P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
sh
o
u
ld
 fo
cu
s o

n
 th

e
 h
is
to
ri
c 
fe
rr
y 
cr
o
ss
in
g,
 w
h
ic
h
 co

u
ld
 b
e
 fu

rt
h
e
r d

e
ve
lo
pe
d
 to

 in
cl
u
de

 a
 w
at
e
r 

la
n
d
in
g.
 T
h
e
re
 m
ay
 b
e
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
un

it
y 
fo
r s
o
m
e 
ty
p
e 
o
f w

at
e
r c
ro
ss
in
g,
 su

ch
 a
s a

 p
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 b
ri
dg
e 
o
r g

o
n
do

la
. 
Th
is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 m
ay
 b
e
 su

it
e
d
 fo

r p
u
b
lic
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
 

re
ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
 im

p
ac
t o

f v
e
h
ic
le
s d

ri
vi
ng

 o
n
 th

e
 sh

o
re
 o
r a

cr
o
ss
 th

e 
ri
ve
r.
 

29
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 7
7 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
n
o
th
er
 h
is
to
ri
c 
ri
ve
r c
ro
ss
in
g 
fu
rt
h
e
r e

as
t,
 w
hi
ch
 w
as
 a
 fo

rd
 ra

th
e
r t
h
an

 a
 fe

rr
y.
 T
h
is
 c
ro
ss
in
g 
co
u
ld
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
s a

 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
w
it
h
 d
ay
‐u
se
 

si
m
ila
r t
o
 th

e
 w
e
st
 cr
o
ss
in
g;
 th

e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r a

 fu
tu
re
 w
at
e
r c
ro
ss
in
g 
at
tr
ac
ti
o
n
, s
u
ch
 a
s a

 p
ed
e
st
ri
an

 b
ri
dg
e 
o
r c
ab
le
 c
ar
. 

Th
is
 lo
c a
ti
o
n
 m
ay
 b
e
 su

it
e
d
 fo

r p
u
b
lic
 e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
 re

ga
rd
in
g 
th
e
 im

p
ac
t o

f v
e
h
ic
le
s d

ri
vi
ng

 o
n
 th

e
 sh

o
re
 o
r a

cr
o
ss
 th

e
 ri
ve
r.
 H

o
w
e
ve
r,
 fu
rt
h
e
r c
o
o
rd
in
at
io
n
 w
it
h
 

st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 la
n
do

w
ne
rs
 is
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
, a
s t
h
e
re
 is
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 re

si
d
en
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
an
d
 so

m
e
 u
n
d
ev
e
lo
p
e
d
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
. 
A
s w

e
ll,
 th

er
e 
ar
e 
re
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 b
o
un

da
ry
 o
f t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r i
n
 th

is
 

ar
ea
, w

h
ic
h
 a
re
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 m

ap
 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
ex
t p

ag
e
.  

Fu
rt
h
e
r r
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t i
s f
e
as
ib
le
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
b
u
t p

ro
p
o
sa
ls
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e 
ev
al
u
at
ed

 u
si
n
g 
th
e 
la
nd

 u
se
 p
o
lic
ie
s (
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
fa
ct
o
rs
 su

ch
 a
s s

u
it
ab
le
 

ac
ce
ss
,  a
d
ja
ce
nt
 la
n
d
 u
se
s,
 b
u
ff
e
rs
 a
n
d
 w
al
ki
n
g 
tr
ai
l c
o
n
n
ec
ti
o
n
s)
. 
Fu
rt
h
e
r r
e
si
de
n
ti
al
 d
ev
e
lo
pm

e
n
t m

ay
 b
e
 m
o
st
 a
pp

ro
p
ri
at
e
 in
 th

e
 ce

n
tr
al
 a
n
d
 e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
s o

f 
th
is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 

Lo
ca
te
d
 w
e
st
 o
f c
e
nt
re
 in
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
a 
ar
e
 h
is
to
ri
c 
co
al
 m
in
e
 si
te
s w

it
h
 in
fo
rm

al
 a
cc
e
ss
 tr
ai
ls
. 
A
dj
ac
e
nt
 p
ri
va
te
 la
nd

o
w
ne
rs
 h
av
e 
co
n
ce
rn
s t
h
at
 th

e
 

p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 u
se
 th

e
ir
 la
n
d
 fo
r a

cc
es
s a

n
d
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
fe
r t
h
at
 a
n
y 
fu
tu
re
 fo
rm

al
 tr
ai
l b
e
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
. 
Th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 a
t t
h
is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 fu
rt
h
e
r u

n
d
e
r 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

, h
o
w
e
ve
r d

u
ri
n
g 
th
e 
p
ro
p
o
sa
l s
ta
ge
, a
ny
 su

b
d
iv
is
io
n
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t p

ro
p
o
se
d
 o
n
 la
nd

 a
d
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r a
t t
h
is
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 re

q
u
ir
e
 

d
et
ai
ls
 in
d
ic
at
in
g 
ho

w
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e
se
 t r
ai
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
an
ag
e
d
 (w

h
ic
h
 m
ay
 b
e
co
m
e
 a
 m

o
re
 fo

rm
al
 p
ro
ce
ss
 in
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
).
 

29
6



    

 
     
L
e
g
e
n
d
 

c:
::l

 V'/;"
'lp

iti
 C

r r
ri

rt
n

r  

1  
  

  lv
'tO

-I.
..t

 re
 u

ur
er

 
c::

::::
J I

.-
"R

TI
IU

R
 L

.P
N

C
 

I  
 "2

 • .
A

S
I-'

I::
:N

  K
l_

•:
3

: 

c
=

) 
J,

.a
U

TU
M

N
 W

O
O

C
 C

S
T

.a
T

: 

l_
_

 "'
· F

F
A

R
 P

.l
nC

iF
 =

 T
A

T
F

: 

r--
- >

. k
v:

.>
K

.:s
 c

; 

1
.=

 fl. 
n=

F
F

. 
R

ln
<

.F
 F

 'H
A

T
F

:  
1 

7
. 

n
=

F
F

. R
lJ

t.J
  F

:·
n

A
T

=
 

1
.=

 0. 
D

-'
:

 
r--

- 9
,n

..
,-

fC
:t

J
 ·

i
 

r--
- W

   
U

U
N

S
 -

  
S

 

1
.=

 11
 .n

u
N

l·:r
 rv

 M
rA

no
v-

; 
. 

I  
17

  
FA

<.
 I 

 = 
 F:

·n
,....

  F
' 

1
.=

 I:J
  

L
A

51
L

P.
f\

JU
,.

:)
,U

"L
 

l_
_

 1
"  

 F
O

X
:"

"i
T•

I'>
,r:.

t=
,'\

.r.
•I

V
.t:

 
l 

 
lt

l 
C;

iK
I::

:I:
::f

\1 
-"

o
.'.

;E
: 

1
.=

 16
 .

.. [
K

 [
v
 I\

1[
A

00
V

\'S
 

r--
- I

i 
L

""
-•

-<
Y

 H
I::

:IO
H

 

1
.=

 1l::C 
   L

"\
N

t<
A

: 
IA

.I
I:

::
S

 

l 
 

1P
  

M
:\

t•
Jr

.,
'\1

 1'
;,· 

F:
·n

,\T
='

 

                                  -=--
     R

e
si

d
e

n
ti
a
l S

u
b

d
iv

is
io

n
s 

w
it
h
in

 T
w

o
 M

ile
s 

o
f 

W
a

p
iti

 C
o
rr

id
o

r 
                 

· 
       

;
 

                  .·. 

l 
 

"lU
  

M
 I

-'
L

I:
::

 •
'3

-{
0

\.
':

 

1
.=

 21
  M

.>
rL

C
 R

ID
G

C
 

I  
..,...

. M
E

,\
D

C
V

./
B

 :
>

O
K

: E
3

T
A

T
E

S
 

1
.=

 2J 
  M

Y!
:.-

11
< 

R
ID

C
C

 
1
.=
,

.. P
A

 "'?
 <:

  M
-,

'\.
r.

r·
·.

N
f,

 

r:-
- "l

tl 
  1

-'I
NI

:::
 '.

/A
LL

I::
:'"

' =
 1

-"
o.

II:
::S

 

1
.=

 'r. 
P

II
'>

IF
=

t 
:I

:I
K

F
S

T
I"

,T
F

:·
.;  

l_
_

 '
' 

R
IV

F=
\' 

 P
:l

/\
fl

 F
::;

T/
",T

F:
·"

i 

1
.=

 20
  

R
IV

C
1

V
I[

W
 -
II

.J
[[

 T
A

T
[ 

1
.=

 'p 
 :·

-i
A

N
n·

( I
 A

N
F

:·
"i

F
S

TI
",

T
F:

·.
; 

r--
- 

U
 
S

A
N

U
Y

 f.
:I

U
U
S

 I;
> 

   
   

 :
,;

 

1
.=

 31
   

rR
I\

IC
 C

" 
:C

I<
  C

 T
 -

C
S

 
::t

7 
:·"

iP
P.

lJ
C

F\
/1

1'
.-)

:I
n 

  ,
\R

K
 

c:::
= 

s1
.1 '
"
'V

j;
K

(J
(J

" 

l 
 

::I
"  

 :·
"il

Jt
JP

.In
<F

  
= 

T
A

T
F

::
; 

l_
_

 ::t
r.  

:·"
ilJ

tJ
P

.I:
'F

  F
::;

-/"
,T

F:
·"

i 

1
.=

 36
   

U
rJ

R
IS

C
 II

 :
 T

A
T

[ 
I  

37
   

-A
t..

1A
.=

!A
 -

< 
E

S
T

A
-E

 3
 

1
.=

 :3l::e
    

    
;l.

'"'
L:

JI
-<

I::
: I

A
II:

::S
 

1
.=

 ,p 
 -

H
=

 P
.A

.>
.r.

H
 

r:-
- 4U

   
\'\

'.O
.I-

11
1 

1-
I::

IC
iH

 I
S

=
1-

"o
.II

::S
 

1
.=

4
1

 W
C

)::
.C

·N
O

O
)  

[ 
 

.-1
7 

 \
'\
'I
ll
 :1

\•
'l.

i:l
:ln

 =
 T

A
TF

:·
"i

 

l_
_

 4
J 

 W
IJ

"N
Q

O
O

 L
A

N
C

 
1

.=
4

<
 W

O
O

D
L.

AI
\C

 C
!:.

T
.>

-c
 

                '1
0 

   
   
l

 

                                        '·· 

         
Pa

ge
 7

8 
   

W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

29
7



   

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

    Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 F
o
re
st
 S
al
va
ge

 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 fo
re
st
 c
o
ve
r b

e
 m
ai
n
ta
in
ed

 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

  A
 p
ro
gr
am

 to
 m
an
ag
e 
th
e 
fir
e
 h
az
ar
d
 o
n
 p
ri
va
te
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
 re

ga
rd
s t
o
 d
e
ad

 tr
e
e
s k

ill
ed

 b
y 
th
e
 M

o
u
nt
ai
n
 P
in
e
 B
e
et
le
 m
ay
 b
e
 n
ec
e
ss
ar
y.
 

  Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 A
gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 so

m
e 
gr
az
in
g 
le
as
es
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 w
h
ic
h
 is
 n
o
t c
ha
n
ge
d 
b
y 
th
e
 P
la
n
.  

  Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 R
iv
er
 

P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
flo

w
s i
nt
o
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i R
iv
er
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
re
 is
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 p
ro
te
ct
 th

e
 ri
ve
r b

e
d
 a
nd

 sh
o
re
lin
e
 a
re
as
 a
n
d
 to

 e
du
ca
te
 th

e 
p
u
b
lic
 a
b
o
ut
 th

e  
ri
ve
rs
, (
e
.g
.,
 th

e
 im

p
ac
ts
 o
f d

ri
vi
n
g 
O
H
V
s o

n
 th

e
 sh

o
re
 a
re
a 
an
d
 e
ro
si
o
n
 o
f b

an
ks
).
 

  Sp
ri
n
g 
C
re
e
k 
flo

w
s i
n
to
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r i
n
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 in
fo
rm

al
 tr
ai
ls
 a
lo
n
g 
th
e
 c
re
ek
 a
n
d
 to

 th
e
 ri
ve
r t
ha
t c
o
n
n
ec
t t
he

 su
b
d
iv
is
io
n
s n

e
ar
 S
p
ri
n
g 

C
re
ek
. 
Th
e
re
 is
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
un

it
y t
o
 e
nh

an
ce
 th

e
se
 tr
ai
ls
 a
nd

 p
ro
vi
de

 w
at
e
r a

cc
e
ss
; t
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 u
nm

ar
ke
d
 h
is
to
ri
c 
si
te
s t
h
at
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 co

n
n
ec
te
d
 to

 a
 tr
ai
l 

sy
st
e
m
. 

  Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 T
ra
p
p
in
g 
an
d
 H
u
n
ti
n
g 

Th
e
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
ss
o
ci
at
io
n
 co

‐m
an
ag
e
s w

it
h
 A
ES
R
D
 th

e
 N
it
e
h
aw

k 
C
o
ns
e
rv
at
io
n
 S
it
e 
at
 th

e
 e
as
t e
n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 H
u
n
ti
n
g 
is
 p
e
rm

it
te
d 
o
n
 th

is
 si
te
 a
n
d
 

al
so
 o
n
 th

e
 o
th
e
r u

n
oc
cu
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s i
n
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 

  St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 liv

in
g 
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
in
g 
in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
w
o
u
ld
 li
ke
 th

e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 to

 e
xt
e
n
d
 th

e 
ex
is
ti
n
g 
N
o
 W

ea
p
o
n
s D

is
ch
ar
ge
 B
yl
aw

 fr
o
m
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 w
e
st
 

to
 R
an
ge

 R
o
ad

 6
5
. T
h
is
  im

pl
em

e
nt
at
io
n
/r
e
vi
si
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 p
re
ve
n
t h

u
nt
in
g 
an
d
 fi
re
ar
m
s d

is
ch
ar
ge
 fr
o
m
 o
cc
u
rr
in
g 
n
e
ar
 th

e
 D
u
n
e
s W

e
st
 su

b
d
iv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 W

ap
it
i N

or
di
c 

Sk
i C
lu
b
 sk

i a
n
d
 h
ik
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
. T
h
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
po

rt
s t
h
is
 re

q
u
e
st
, w

it
h
 a
n
 e
xc
e
p
ti
o
n
 fo
r r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 ta
rg
e
t s
h
o
o
ti
ng

 fo
r b

ia
th
lo
n
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

it
h
in
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i N

o
rd
ic
 S
ki
 

C
lu
b
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e.
 B
o
th
 re

si
de
n
ts
 a
n
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
is
ts
 su

p
p
o
rt
e
d
 th

is
 e
xc
e
p
ti
o
n
, a
s s
uc
h
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 w
e
ll‐
co
nt
ro
lle
d
 b
y 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i N

o
rd
ic
 S
ki
 C
lu
b
. 

  Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
 U
se
s 

Fo
r s
af
e
ty
 re

as
o
n
s,
 it
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 th
at
 ro

ad
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e
 ri
ve
r t
h
ro
ug
h
 P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 C
re
e
k 
ca
m
pg
ro
u
n
d
 b
e
 re

ro
ut
e
d
 in
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 re

d
u
ce
 tr
af
fi
c 
th
ro
ug
h
 th

e
 p
ar
k 

an
d
 p
la
yg
ro
u
n
d
 a
re
a.
 

  N
e
w
 ro

ad
s i
n
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e 
lim

it
e
d
 to

 w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 is
 n
e
e
d
 fo
r a

cc
e
ss
 to

 re
si
d
en
ti
al
, c
u
lt
u
ra
l a
n
d
 in
st
it
ut
io
na
l d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 d
e
si
gn
e
d
 in
 a
 

m
an
n
e
r t
h
at
 m
in
im

iz
e
s i
m
p
ac
t o

n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

               
Pa

ge
 7

9 

29
8



                                      

M
A

P 
5.

4.
B 

TO
 G

O
 H

ER
E 

29
9



30
0



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

   

I

, ..... . ..
.

       
5.

4.
C

. L
an

d 
U

se
 D

et
ai

l A
,S

ub
ar

ea
 3

 
 

W
A

P
IT

I 
C

O
R

R
ID

O
R

 L
A

N
D

 U
S

E
 P

L
A

N
 

 

W
A

P
IT

I 
N

O
R

D
IC

 S
K
I 

C
L

U
B

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

     

fl
t.W

.- 
a

ac
 a

a
 • 

'704
-e;

 
I

 
\ 

• 
-
 

..-
-

 IS
TR

&
i\W

S  

 
-
-
-
-
 0

1.
.0

 R
O

A
D

S 
 

-
-
-
 
-

SN
O

W
SH

O
E 

TR
AI

L 
 

-
-
-
-
-
 S

K
I T

RI
III

..S
 • 

W
\I

N
 T

R
A

IL
 

 
S

K
I T

R
AI

LS
 •

6
JN

O
I.E

TR
A

C
K

 

.     
',.I 

B
U

IL
D

IN
O

S
 

L-
--

--
'' P

A
R

I<
lH

Q
 

L
-
-
-
 -
 .J

j !
W

;N
!A

T
'IO

N
M

I!
A

 
 

-
-
-
-

 W
A

P
IT

I 
I!

O
L

im
A

R
Y

 

   

 
         

--- 
z=
> 

,.- ....- ..
.-=

====
=---

--
--

--
-.

 
           

Pa
ge

 8
1 

30
1



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

   

    I

1
H  

H
-n

   

.r1

         
5.

4.
0.

 L
an

d 
U

se
 D

et
ai

l B
, S

ub
ar

ea
 3

 
  W

A
P

IT
I 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 L

.A
N

D
 U

S
E

 P
L

A
N

 
 

P
IP

E
S

T
O

N
E

 C
R

E
E

K
 P

A
R

K
 M

A
S

T
E

R
 P

L
A

N
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 C
O

N
C

E
P

T
 

                                                           

I  
I I

 
 

f;l
;•...

.,..
. C

I0
!2

IC
  
I I

 IT
 ··=C

IT

.Y .O 'I :' 
.,

. 
.l

...W
el. 

I  

H
 H

'n
 

" 
G
o
£
 

..:..
 

I  
 

o
. 

•
•

 
N

7
a

 U
 I ,

.,
O

 
'
l
l
.
l
!
f
"

"
'
'
 
c
:
w

w
!
l
(
 
-
 
 
,
.
.
,.

..
..

 
         

Pa
ge

 8
2 

30
2



Pa
ge

 8
3 

5.
5.
		
Su
ba
re
a	
4	
Re
co
m
m
en
da
ti
on
s	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
4 
is
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
no

rt
h
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r b

e
tw

e
e
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 th

e
 B
ea
r C

re
ek
; i
t l
ie
s i
n
 th

e
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
y 
o
f t
he

 C
o
un

ty
 o
f G

ra
nd

e
 P
ra
ir
ie
. 
Th
e
 

la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 m
ix
e
d
 fo

re
st
 w
it
h
 d
un

e
s i
n
 th

e
 a
re
a 
w
e
st
 o
f t
h
e
 B
ea
r C

re
e
k 
an
d
 st
e
e
p
 sl
o
p
e
s a

n
d
 te

rr
ac
e
s a

l o
n
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
 a
n
d
 B
ea
r C

re
ek
. 

B
ec
au
se
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 c
lo
se
st
 to

 th
e 
C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
, i
t i
s t
h
e
 m
o
st
 in
te
n
se
ly
 u
se
d
, h
as
 th

e
 m
o
st
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

n
d
 th

e
 m

o
st
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
. 
It
 h
as
 th

e
 m
o
st
 

cu
lt
u
ra
l l
an
d
sc
ap
e
s,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
re
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 su

b
d
iv
is
io
n
s,
 a
 g
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
, i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 su

bd
iv
is
io
n
s a

n
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 In

 a
d
d
it
io
n
, t
h
i s
 su

b
ar
e
a 
h
as
 th

e
 m
o
st
 

co
n
fl
ic
t a
n
d
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l d
am

ag
e
 o
u
t o

f t
h
e 
fo
u
r s
ub

ar
e
as
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

Th
e
 w
e
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 a
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a 
w
it
h
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f f
ac
ili
ti
es
 a
n
d
 u
se
s.
 T
h
e
 e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 is
 c
on

st
ra
in
e
d
 b
y 
ac
ce
ss
 a
n
d
 p
o
ss
e
ss
e
s s
e
m
i‐ 

p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 ch

ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s.
 

Th
is
 a
re
a 
in
c l
u
d
e
s,
 a
n
d
 is
 a
d
ja
ce
nt
 to

, r
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 th

e
 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, w

h
ic
h
 p
la
ce
s h

e
av
y 
d
e
m
an
d
s o

n
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
b
y 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
is
ts
. 
Th
e
re
 

ar
e 
in
d
u
st
ri
al
 u
se
s a

s w
e
ll 
as
 a
 ra

il 
lin
e
 a
n
d
 tw

o
 m
aj
o
r h

au
lin
g 
ro
ad
s.
 S
o
m
e
 la
n
d
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i v
al
le
y 
ar
e 
in
cl
u
d
ed

 in
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s P

ro
te
ct
iv
e 
N
o
ta
ti
on

 
(P
N
T)
 w
h
ic
h
 re

q
u
ir
e
s c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 w
h
e
re
 a
n
y 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s o

r f
ac
ili
ti
es
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
. T
h
is
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 is
 in
te
n
de
d
 to

 e
ns
u
re
 th

at
 th

o
se
 w
is
hi
n
g 
to
 a
cq
u
ir
e
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
s 

in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
u
nd

e
rs
ta
n
d
 th

e
 im

p
ac
t o

f W
e
ye
rh
ae
us
e
r o

p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s o

n
 th

e
ir
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
s.
 

Th
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
ex
p
e
ri
en

ce
s t
he

 m
o
st
 il
le
ga
l a
ct
iv
it
y 
(e
.g
., 
d
um

p
in
g,
 b
u
rn
in
g 
o
f s
to
le
n
 v
e
h
ic
le
s,
 tr
e
sp
as
si
ng
, a
n
d
 il
le
ga
l d
is
ch
ar
ge

 o
f f
ir
e
a r
m
s)
. T
h
is
 a
re
a 
al
so
 

p
o
ss
e
ss
e
s t
h
e
 m
o
st
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 in
du

st
ri
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
(s
uc
h
 a
s a

 p
u
lp
 m
ill
, a
 sa

w
 m
ill
, a
 so

d
iu
m
 c
h
lo
ra
te
 p
la
n
t,
 v
ar
io
u
s t
ru
ck
in
g 
co
m
p
an
ie
s,
 a
n
d
 a
n
 R
V
 p
ar
k)
; t
he

 
m
o
st
 re

si
d
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t (
e
.g
., 
Ta
m
ar
ac
k 
Es
ta
te
s,
 th

e 
D
u
n
e
s,
 D
u
n
e
s o

n
 1
7
 a
n
d
 S
an
d
y 
La
n
e
).
 I
t a

ls
o
 p
o
ss
e
ss
e
s t
he

 m
o
st
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 fa
c i
lit
ie
s o

f a
n
y 
ar
ea
 

w
it
h
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r (
e
.g
.,
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k,
 C
am

p
 T
am

ar
ac
k,
 C
am

p
 W

ap
it
i, 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i S
h
o
o
te
r'
s C

lu
b
 a
n
d
 th

e
 D
u
n
e
s G

o
lf
 &
 W

in
te
rc
lu
b
).
 

P
re
vi
o
u
s p

la
n
s f
o
r p

o
rt
io
n
s o

f t
h
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
es
ta
b
lis
h
ed

 th
e 
p
re
ce
d
e
n
t a
n
d
 ra
ti
o
n
al
e
 fo

r d
if
fe
re
n
t l
an
d
 u
se
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
as
, w

it
h
 b
o
un

d
ar
ie
s b

as
e
d
 o
n
 

b
io
p
h
ys
ic
al
 fe
at
u
re
s a

n
d
 e
xi
s t
in
g 
u
se
s.
 

Ex
is
ti
n
g 
u
se
s h

av
e 
ex
p
an
d
ed

 so
u
th
 o
f t
he

 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
nd

e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 sl
o
w
ly
 to

 th
e
 e
as
t.
 A

 g
ra
d
ie
nt
 in
 in
te
n
si
ty
 o
f u

se
 h
as
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 ru

n
s f
ro
m
 h
ig
h
‐ 

in
te
n
si
ty
 in
 th

e
 w
e
st
, t
o
 lo
w
‐in

te
n
si
ty
 in
 th

e
 e
as
t.
 A

 m
ix
 o
f u

se
s e

vo
lv
e
d 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
du

e
 to

 it
s p

ro
xi
m
it
y 
to
 th

e
 C
it
y 
of
 G
ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
. T
h
e 
P
la
n
’s
 g
u
id
an
ce
 sy

st
e
m
 

ac
co
m
m
o
d
at
e
s e

xi
st
in
g 
u
se
s.
 

R
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 o
f t
he

 d
u
n
e
‐fe

n
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
lo
ca
te
d
 in
 th

e
 c
e
nt
ra
l a
n
d
 e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
s o

f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
4 
h
as
 b
e
e
n
 so

m
e
w
h
at
 ch

an
n
e
le
d
 in
to
 p
as
sa
b
le
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a

n
d
 lo
o
p
 

tr
ai
ls
. 
Th
is
 h
as
 h
e
lp
e
d
 p
re
se
rv
e 
so
m
e 
o
f t
he

 d
u
n
e
‐fe

n
 sy

st
e
m
s.
 H
o
w
ev
e
r,
 th

e
se
 u
n
m
an
ag
e
d
 tr
ai
ls
 a
re
 a
ls
o
 c
on

tr
ib
u
ti
n
g 
to
 si
gn
if
ic
an
t e

nv
ir
o
nm

en
ta
l d
am

ag
e 
in
 th

e 
ar
ea
. 

30
3



Pa
ge

 8
4 

W
a

pi
ti

 C
o
rr

id
o
r 

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

 P
la

n
 

B
u
ild
in
g 
o
n
 th

e
se
 c
h
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s,
 it
 is
 su

gg
e
st
e
d
 th

at
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
4 
be

 b
ro
ke
n
 d
o
w
n
 in
to
 th

e
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
th
re
e 
M
an
ag
e
m
en
t A

re
as
: 

 
an

 in
te
n
se
 m
ix
e
d 
u
se
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
re
a 
in
 th

e 
w
e
st
; 

 
a 
co
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
th
at
 re

st
ri
ct
s m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
s t
o
 o
n
‐t
ra
il 
u
se
 fr
o
m
 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 th

e
 c
e
nt
re
 o
f t
h
e 
su
b
ar
e
a 
e
as
t a

cr
o
ss
 th

e
 m
aj
o
ri
ty
 o
f t
he

 B
ea
r 

W
ap
it
i d
u
n
e
s;
 p
lu
s 

 
a 
sm

al
le
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
iz
e
d
 a
re
as
 to

 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e 
th
e
 lo
ng

‐e
xi
st
in
g 
in
d
u
st
ri
al
, t
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 u
ti
lit
y 
in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a.
 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
4 
is
 re

fe
re
n
ce
d
 in
 a
 m

ap
 lo
ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
e
xt
 p
ag
e.
 

30
4



   

•::
..

•• • •
: '

"' 
"' 

..
m 

..,.,,
-.;

 

 
       

M
U

LT
I-

U
SE

 P
LA

N
 U

PD
A

TE
 

       
W

ap
iti

 C
or

rid
or

 P
ltm

nl
ng

 S
oc

:le
ty

 

LE
C

EN
il \1<

1.\'
\C

:F
:\f

t:.
\'l

  \J
I I'

\.'
. 

'll
l\U

ilM
. l

\l
L

t.
 

£O
SS

II
I\

\l
l0

...
  S

f\
II

 ..
.W

m
\l

 

  '-
. 

 
n'

Tl
-.l

:«
ll'

-"
'l'

-"
l.n

a 
cn

o,
$m

 
fi(

..
\.
'Q

it(
lft

l\1
1
0
1
'1,
'\
llii

'V
IH

K
I\.

 

   
CI

TY
 O

F 
G

 D
E

 P
RA

IR
IE

 

/
 

        ..·.•·.··.•.
•.·... . .

 
• •
• •
 

      n
l'l

'.
R

D
.l

/1
 

  -
-
 •

 
f'

()
H

io
lh

ti
,'((
'Y

.\.
i 

IK
.U

I..
' 

i.':!
. :·:

: ::
:,:.

.. =-
- •

":':
::ll

•lln
 

<o
O

tt
•U

Jt
•t

n 

  •
•
 I

   
 P

01
[.

,"
fl

\l
\l

bi
01

U
t.

fl
ll

1J
l·

 
,,

\l
t.

 \Q
oi

:I!
A

oo
lll

! 

I
I
I
I
I
 "
lt
1
\I
H

I1
1
fl
ll
o
;;
ll
l..l
l.

 l
ll
\t
l'

 

• 
• •• • .•• . 

• • 
• 

• • 
• • 

•• • •• •
• •• :·
.  

        IP
.R

D
.71

0 

 
<>

 
  o .

oto
i...

_ 
...,

.,:-
_,l

.._
   f

A
\o

tM
,; 

A
K

t.\
io

 

flJ
    

  0
 'U

'I
dt

o
W

IW
:l

O
' U

l 

0
 0

 
I K

A
JL

II
1 

0
 0

 ''
"

I O
C 
l.

AN
,L

 G
S 

,_
IJ

.ll
ti

H
. 

     
(1)

J m 
  m

 
::: 

'"
 .

...
..,,

_.
,l"

ll:
rl

l'l
ll!

ifl
l 

"""
 

n
 n

 

• (] • (
] 

   
'  

:;
 

1i
l 

::: 
:; 

 
<S

  
<S

 

C
A
II I

> T
A

M
A

R
A

C
K

   
 <4 

M
.D
.O

F 
G

RE
EN

VI
EW

 N
O.

l6
 

I'l
l  

 I
'll

  
CM

IIJ
II

W
I"

$0
11

\P
\N

. 

Ell
   

Gi
l 

T
  

'.i
' 

1'3
    

 1'
3  

  ll
fl
lr
o
l'
.\
l.
.f

li_
U

I"
 

1:!
    

 1:
1 

""' 
""' 

"' 
    •
  

tt..
S  

    
   I

 
.I

   
   
D

t 

!!"'•=.
r.-,l.-l! -

...-
-

"·' 

c
 0

 
ll

l,.
t"

l 
..

..
..
,"

""
.v

t.:
.\ 

IU
l'

U
tl

f,
l.

 D
IH

h
' 

 
,,
.
.

,_
...

 .. .
,.,

..,
._

,l
lf

'W
 T

r\
f 

ta
t•

 l.
l.\

L
"O

II
a(

 

               
Pa

ge
 8

5 
   

W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

30
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 8
6 

5.
5.
A.
			
	W
es
t	
M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	4
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
lie
s s
o
u
th
 o
f t
h
e
 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 is
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

h
e
m
e
 m
ap
 

(S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.5
.D
.,
 in
 th

e
 c
o
lo
u
r w

h
e
at
).
 I
t i
s a

 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 a
re
a 
w
it
h
 a
 c
o
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f f
ac
ili
ti
es
 a
n
d
 u
se
s.
 

Th
is
 a
re
a 
in
cl
u
d
e
s,
 a
n
d
 is
 a
d
ja
ce
nt
 to

, r
e s
id
e
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 th

e
 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
nd

e 
P
ra
ir
ie
. 
Th
is
 p
la
ce
s h

e
av
y 
de
m
an
d
s o

n
 th

e
 a
re
a 
b
y 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
is
ts
. 
Th
e
re
 

ar
e 
in
d
u
st
ri
al
 u
se
s a

s w
e
ll 
as
 a
 ra

il 
lin
e
 a
n
d
 tw

o
 m
aj
o
r l
o
g 
h
au
lin
g 
ro
ad
s.
 

So
m
e
 la
n
d
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i v
al
le
y 
ar
e 
in
cl
u
d
e
d
 in
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r'
s P

N
T 
w
h
ic
h
 re
q
u
ir
e
s c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 w
h
e
re
 a
n
y 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s o

r f
ac
ili
ti
e
s a

re
 p
ro
po

se
d
. 
It
 h
as
 th

e
 

p
o
te
n
ti
al
 to

 b
e
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
fr
o
m
 w
h
ic
h
 m
ot
o
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 v
e
h
ic
le
s a

re
 e
xc
lu
d
e
d
 b
ec
au
se
 o
f t
he

 in
te
n
si
ty
 o
f a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 

K
e
y 
G
oa
l a
n
d
  S
tr
at
eg
y 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 a
n
 in
te
ns
e
 m

ix
 o
f u

se
s,
 o
ft
e
n
 w
it
h
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 o
r t
o
u
ri
sm

 a
s t
h
e
 d
o
m
in
an
t u

se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
In
 th

is
 a
re
a 
m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 in
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
, n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 d
es
ig
n
at
io
n
 is
 re

co
m
m
en

d
ed

 
o
 
R
ec
o
m
m
en

d
 w
e
ap
o
ns
 d
is
ch
ar
ge
 co

n
tr
o
l  

o
 
P
e
rm

it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s  

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

P
ro
po

se
d
 co

m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d 
to
 la
n
d
s a

dj
ac
e
nt
 to

 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
. 
P
ro
po

se
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
e
ct
e
d
 to

 th
e
 la
n
d
s i
n
 th

e  
in
d
u
st
ri
al
iz
e
d
 su

b
d
iv
is
io
n
.  

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 la
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 a
 m
o
ve
m
e
nt
 co

rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

ild
lif
e,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 h
e
lp
 p
ro
te
ct
 th

e
 ri
ve
r.
 A
n
y  

p
ro
p
o
se
d
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
sh
o
u
ld
 ta

ke
 in
to
 c
on

si
d
er
at
io
n
 th

e
 im

p
ac
t o

n
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
 a
s r
iv
e
r v
al
le
y 
la
n
d
s,
 (e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 th

o
se
 w
it
h
 so

u
th
e
rn
 e
xp
o
su
re
)  

ar
e 
im
p
o
rt
an
t t
o
 th

e
ir
 su

rv
iv
al
. 
To

 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e
 w
ild
lif
e
 m
o
ve
m
e
nt
 n
e
e
d
s,
 th

e 
in
tr
o
d
u
ct
io
n
 o
f w

ild
lif
e
 c
ro
ss
in
gs
 o
n
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
xp
lo
re
d
 a
t t
he

 ti
m
e
 

o
f t
h
e
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 tw

in
n
in
g.
 

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 is
 a
 la
rg
e
 a
m
o
u
n
t o

f g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
ad
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 th

e 
ri
ve
r.
 A
ll 
o
f t
h
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
re
as
 to

 th
e
 w
e
st
, ‘
Th
e
 P
it
s’
, a
re
 d
ep
le
te
d
 w
it
h
 th

e
 e
xc
e
pt
io
n
 o
f  

o
n
e
 a
re
a 
o
p
e
ra
te
d
 b
y 
th
e
 M

in
is
tr
y 
o
f T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 (A

lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
).
  30

6



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 8
7 

Th
e
 P
it
s p

re
se
nt
 th

e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 re

cr
e
at
io
na
l a
m
en

it
ie
s a

t t
he

 re
cl
am

at
io
n
 st
ag
e
. 
Th
e
re
 h
av
e
 b
ee
n
 v
ar
io
u
s p

ro
po

sa
ls
 m
ad
e
 fo

r t
h
is
 a
re
a,
 in
cl
u
d
in
g 
a 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
w
it
h
 a
 la
ke
, a
 d
o
g 
w
al
ki
n
g 
pa
rk
 a
n
d
 jo
gg
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
. 
Th
e
 P
la
n
 su

p
po

rt
s t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
sa
l a
n
d
 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
s i
t f
u
rt
he
r u

n
d
e
r R

ec
re
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 La
n
d
 

U
se
s.
 

R
e
c r
e
a t
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 la
nd

 u
se
s s
ho

u
ld
 b
e
 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 E
xi
st
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e
 h
o
ld
e
rs
 th

at
 w
is
h
 to

 e
xp
an
d
 (s
u
ch
 a
s C

am
p
 T
am

ar
ac
k 
an
d
 C
am

p
 

W
ap
it
i)
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 to

 d
o
 so

. U
no

cc
u
p
ie
d
 p
u
bl
ic
 la
n
d
 in
 th

is
 c
lo
se
 p
ro
xi
m
it
y 
to
 G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 p
re
ss
u
re
 re

qu
ir
e
s t
he

 st
e
w
ar
d
sh
ip
 p
ro
vi
d
e
d
 b
y 

gr
o
u
p
s s
u
ch
 a
s t
h
e
se
 to

 se
p
ar
at
e 
co
n
fl
ic
ti
n
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
s,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 to

 p
ro
te
ct
 th

e
 e
nv
ir
o
nm

e
n
t.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 e
xi
st
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 to

u
ri
sm

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 (s
u
ch
 a
s C

am
p
 T
am

ar
ac
k 
R
V
 P
ar
k,
 C
am

p
 T
am

ar
ac
k,
 C
am

p
 W

ap
it
i, 
an
d
 th

e
 D
u
ne
s G

o
lf
 &
 

W
in
te
rc
lu
b
) a
n
d
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f t
ra
il 
sy
st
e
m
s,
 b
o
th
 fo

rm
al
 a
nd

 in
fo
rm

al
.  

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
a 
n
o
t p

e
rm

it
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 d
u
e 
to
 th

e 
in
te
n
si
ty
 o
f u

se
s (
th
e
 f e
ed
b
ac
k 
o
n
 th

is
 to

p
ic
 w
as
 re

ce
iv
e
d
 fr
o
m
 

st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 re

si
d
e
n
ts
 in
 th

e 
ar
ea
).
 

Th
e
re
 is
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r a

 re
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
at
 T
he

 P
it
s (
in
 th

e 
so
u
th
e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a 
w
h
e
re
 th

e
re
 a
re
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r o

f d
e
p
le
te
d
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
s)
. 
Th
e
 P
it
s p

re
se
n
t 

th
e
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y t
o
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
m
en

it
ie
s a

t t
h
e 
ti
m
e 
o
f g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
re
cl
am

at
io
n
. 
A
lt
ho

u
gh

 th
e
re
 h
av
e
 b
e
e
n
 v
ar
io
u
s p

ro
po

sa
ls
 m
ad
e
 fo

r t
h
is
 a
re
a,
 

re
cl
am

at
io
n
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 st
al
le
d
 b
y 
th
e
 p
re
se
nc
e 
o
f t
he

 a
ct
iv
e 
A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 si
te
. 
Th
e
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
s t
h
at
 co

u
ld
 b
e
co
m
e
 re

cr
e
at
io
na
l a
re
as
 in
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
 a
re
 

re
fe
re
n
ce
d
 in
 th

e
 m
ap

 lo
ca
te
d 
o
n
 th

e 
ne
xt
 p
ag
e
. 

30
7



   

u.
w

-...
..

LB
••

 

 
         

 

 . l, i_ il
l.

. 
......

 
    W

ap
iti

•O
u

""
 P

U
 S

ite
 P

la
n 

G
r;j

ln
do

 P
ra

iri
e,

A
lb

en
a 

C
ct

J n
ty

 0
'1 

G
ra

nd
e 

P
ta

il\
111

 N
:).

 l
 

    O
..

lg
n 

06
1/

ei
O

pm
en

t 
Si

te
 P

la
n 

•  
S1

.1
m

m
ar

y 
PA

IV
(I

I'
 8

. 2
00

0 

   
L0
1
  

            Pa
ge

 8
8 

   
W

ap
iti

 C
or

rid
or

  P
la

nn
in

g 
So

ci
et

y 
30

8



Pa
ge

 8
9 

Th
e
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
th
re
e
 o
pt
io
ns
 h
av
e 
b
e
e
n
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 to

 m
o
ve
 fo
rw

ar
d
 w
it
h
 re

d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
th
is
 a
re
a:
 

1
.  
 M

ak
e 
a 
re
q
ue
st
 o
f A

lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 to

 w
o
rk
 to

w
ar
d
s d

e
p
le
ti
n
g 
th
is
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
. 

2
.  
 H

av
e
 o
th
e
r g
ra
ve
l u
se
rs
 tr
ad
e 
gr
av
e
l s
u
p
p
lie
s w

it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 in
 o
rd
e
r f
o
r t
h
is
 si
te
 to

 b
e
 d
e
p
le
te
d
 so

o
n
e
r.
 

3
.  
 R
ed

e
ve
lo
p
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

ro
u
n
d
 th

e 
ac
ti
ve
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n 
si
te
.  

V
ar
io
u
s l
o
ca
l a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s h

av
e
 a
ct
e
d
 o
n
 O
pt
io
n
s 1

 a
n
d
 2
 w
it
h
 n
o
 su

cc
e
ss
. 
O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 is
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
 th

at
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 u
se
d
 su

cc
e
ss
fu
lly
 b
y 
W
o
o
d
la
n
d
 C
o
u
n
ty
 to

 d
e
al
 

w
it
h
 a
 p
ar
ti
al
ly
 d
e
p
le
te
d
, s
ti
ll 
ac
ti
ve
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
 a
t B

lu
e 
R
id
ge
. 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
 co

lla
b
o
ra
te
 w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 A
ES
R
D
 le
ad
er
sh
ip
 a
n
d
 th

e
 p
u
b
lic
 to

 p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
ev
el
o
pm

en
t 

C
o
n
ce
p
t f
o
r d

e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 o
f a

 p
h
as
e
d
 in
te
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

To
 th

e
 e
as
t o

f T
h
e
 P
it
s,
 W

ap
it
i V
al
le
y 
R
ec
la
m
at
io
n
 Lt
d
. h
as
 e
xp
re
ss
e
d
 in
te
re
st
 in
 re

cl
ai
m
in
g 
th
e
ir
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
 in
to
 a
 ca

m
p
gr
o
u
nd

 w
it
h
 a
 la
ke
, w

h
ic
h
 is
 

su
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e 
P
la
n
. L
an
d
 te

n
u
re
 im

p
le
m
e
nt
at
io
n
 to

 c
o
n
tr
o
l a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
w
o
u
ld
 in
vo
lv
e
 a
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e 
o
r p

ri
va
te
 o
w
ne
rs
h
ip
. 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i S
h
o
o
te
r’
s C

lu
b
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e 
is
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
an
d
 is
 u
p
 fo

r r
e
n
e
w
al
 in
 2
0
2
6
. 
D
u
e 
to
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r c
o
nc
e
rn
s r
e
ga
rd
in
g 
fi
re
ar
m
s 

d
is
ch
ar
ge
 in
 th

is
 in
te
n
se
ly
 u
se
d
 a
re
a,
 it
 w
as
 in
it
ia
lly
 th

o
u
gh
t t
h
at
 a
n 
al
te
rn
at
e 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
h
o
se
n
 fo

r t
h
is
 u
se
 fo

r t
h
e
 fu

tu
re
. 
H
o
w
e
ve
r,
 d
u
e
 

to
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l n
e
w
 F
e
d
e
ra
l r
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
s,
 it
 m
ay
 b
e
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y f
o
r a

n
y 
fu
tu
re
 c
lu
b
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 to

 b
e
 o
ut
si
d
e 
o
f t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
h
e
 C
l u
b
 is
 c
u
rr
e
nt
ly
 re

se
ar
ch
in
g 
th
is
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y.
 If
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
, t
he

 C
lu
b
 w
o
u
ld
 li
ke
 to

 d
e
ve
lo
p
 a
 fu

tu
re
 lo
ng

‐r
an
ge

 fa
ci
lit
y 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r a
t a

 d
e
p
le
te
d
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
so
ut
h
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r (
th
e
 g
ra
ve
l l
ea
se
 is
 

ac
ce
ss
e
d
 o
ff
 o
f R

an
ge
 R
o
ad

 7
2)
. 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 th
at
 th

e
 W

C
P
S 
b
e 
gi
ve
n
 th

e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
fo
r i
n
p
u
t s
ho

ul
d
 th

e
 c
ur
re
nt
 W

ap
it
i S
h
o
ot
e
rs
’ C
lu
b
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 le
as
e
 

re
ve
rt
 b
ac
k 
to
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
. 

Th
e
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
co
m
p
le
x c

o
ve
rs
 o
ve
r a

 se
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 a
 h
al
f i
n
 th

e
 n
o
rt
h
e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s c
e
nt
re
d
 h
e
re
, 

m
an
y 
in
vo
lv
in
g 
h
o
rs
e
s (
a 
m
ap

 is
 lo
ca
te
d
 a
t t
he

 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 se

ct
io
n
).
 O

n
e
 e
xa
m
p
le
 is
 th

e
 n
e
w
 P
A
R
D
S 
de
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t (
P
e
ac
e 
A
re
a 
R
id
in
g 
fo
r t
he

 D
is
ab
le
d
 S
o
ci
et
y)
. 

A
ls
o
 lo
ca
te
d
 a
t E

ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
is
 th

e
 C
e
nt
re
 fo
r R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
ce
lle
nc
e 
an
d
 In
n
o
va
ti
o
n
 (C
R
EI
).
 T
h
is
 si
te
 is
 u
se
d
 to

 d
em

o
n
st
ra
te
 a
n
d
 in
sp
ir
e
 th

e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
nt
 o
f 

in
n
o
va
ti
ve
 te

ch
no

lo
gi
e
s a

nd
 b
e
st
 p
ra
ct
ic
e
s f
o
r r
e
so
u
rc
e 
in
d
u
st
ry
 ch

al
le
ng
es
 su

ch
 a
s w

at
e
r c
ro
ss
in
gs
, p
ip
e
lin
e
 st
ra
te
gi
e
s,
 ro

ad
 so

lu
ti
o
n
s a

n
d
 la
n
d
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
. L
o
ca
l 

in
n
o
va
to
rs
, l
o
ca
l m

an
u
fa
ct
u
re
rs
, D
e
vo
n
 C
an
ad
a 
an
d
 lo
ca
l A
ES
R
D
 st
af
f l
e
d
 th

e
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f t
h
e
 C
en
tr
e
. E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
d
o
n
at
e
d
 th

e
 la
n
d
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 

fo
r t
h
e
 C
e
n
tr
e 
fo
r R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
ce
lle
nc
e
 a
n
d
 In
n
o
va
ti
o
n
’s
 p
as
t a

ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e
 C
en
tr
e
 co

nc
e
n
tr
at
e
s o

n
 fi
n
d
in
g 
so
lu
ti
o
ns
 to

 re
so
u
rc
e
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 is
su
e
s f
o
u
n
d
 in
 o
il 

sa
n
d
s t
o
po

gr
ap
h
y.
 T
he

 to
p
o
gr
ap
h
y 
in
 th

e
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
ar
ea
 p
ro
vi
d
e
s s
im
ila
r l
an
d
fo
rm

s,
 a
n
d
 a
llo
w
s r
e
se
ar
ch
 a
n
d
 d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
ti
o
n
s p

e
rf
o
rm

e
d
 a
t t
he

 
C
e
n
tr
e 
to
 b
e
 re

ap
p
lie
d
 o
n
 a
 la
r g
er
 sc

al
e
 in
 th

e
 F
o
rt
 M

cM
ur
ra
y 
o
il 
sa
n
d
s r
e
gi
o
n
. T
he

 C
e
n
tr
e
’s
 p
as
t a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

e
re
 re

co
gn
iz
e
d
 in
 2
0
1
2 
w
it
h
 th

e
 w
in
n
in
g 
o
f a

 
p
re
st
ig
io
u
s E

m
e
ra
ld
 A
w
ar
d
. 

30
9



Pa
ge

 9
0 

Th
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo

r a
 c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 O
H
V
 p
ar
k 
w
it
h
 a
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 to

 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
 a
t t
he

 d
ep
le
te
d
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
s j
u
st
 w
e
st
 a
n
d
 so

u
th
 o
f W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r.
 T
h
is
 

ar
ea
 is
 in
te
n
d
e
d
 fo

r y
o
u
n
g 
ri
d
e
rs
 to

 u
se
 th

e
ir
 O
H
V
s w

h
ile
 a
d
u
lt
s s
u
p
e
rv
is
e
. 
Si
nc
e
 th

is
 la
n
d
 is
 w
it
h
in
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s P

N
T,
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 is
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 sh

o
u
ld
 th

is
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t p

ro
ce
e
d
. T
h
e
 P
la
n
 su

pp
o
rt
s s
uc
h
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
en
t,
 u
ti
liz
in
g 
th
e 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
 le
as
e
 p
ro
ce
ss
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
as
 a
n
d
 W

at
e
r A

cc
e
ss
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

s t
h
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t o

f a
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
a 
w
h
e
re
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 W

ay
 (e
as
t b

yp
as
s r
o
ad
) c
ro
ss
e
s t
he

 B
e
ar
 C
re
ek
. 
Th
is
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 w
o
u
ld
 

p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
 se

co
n
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e
 h
o
rs
e
 tr
ai
ls
, a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
e 
ea
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
s o

f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r a

n
d
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 a
 c
o
nv
e
n
ie
n
t e

nt
ry
 to

 th
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r f
o
r r
e
si
de
n
ts
 n
o
rt
h
 o
f 

B
ea
r C

re
ek
. 
D
is
cu
ss
e
d
 fu
rt
h
e
r u

nd
e
r T

ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
 U
se
s,
 a
 te

m
po

ra
ry
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 a
t t
h
is
 lo
ca
ti
on

 m
ay
 b
e
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y 
fo
r u

se
 u
nt
il 
th
e 
by
p
as
s 

ro
ad

 is
 b
u
ilt
. 

It
 is
 re

co
gn
iz
e
d
 th

at
 p
ar
ki
ng

 w
ill
 b
e 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 a
t T

h
e
 P
it
s.
 A
ll 
tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s a

re
 te

nt
at
iv
e
, d
e
p
e
nd

e
nt
 o
n
 th

e
 fi
n
al
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
se
 a
re
as
. 
Fi
n
al
 u
se
s 

th
at
 h
av
e
 b
e
e
n
 su

gg
e
st
e
d
 in
cl
u
d
e
 a
 la
ke
, a
 d
o
g 
w
al
ki
ng

 p
ar
k,
 jo
gg
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 a
 c
am

p
gr
o
u
n
d
. 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
en
d
e
d
 th
at
 a
 se

co
n
d
ar
y 
p
la
n
n
in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt
ak
e
n
 to

 c
la
ri
fy
 th

e
 v
is
io
n
 fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a 
an
d
 so

rt
 o
u
t a

d
d
it
io
n
al
 d
et
ai
ls
 a
s d

e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r N

at
u
ra
l R
es
o
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 La

n
d
 U
se
s.
 

Th
e
 to

p
og
ra
p
h
y a

n
d
 e
xi
st
in
g 
u
se
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
e
r i
n
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a 
co
n
st
ra
in
 th

e
 fe
as
ib
ili
ty
 o
f w

at
e
r a

cc
e
ss
. 
Th
is
 c
an

 b
e
 c
o
m
p
en
sa
te
d
 fo
r b

y 
d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
m
an

‐m
ad
e
 la
ke
s i
n
 fu

tu
re
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 si
te
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
 

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i D

u
n
e
s D

ev
el
o
pm

en
t S
o
ci
e
ty
 is
 a
 tr
ai
l s
te
w
ar
d
sh
ip
 g
ro
u
p
 th

at
 m
ai
n
ta
in
s 1

7
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
 so

ut
h
 o
f h

ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
8 
(t
h
e
 c
o
rr
ec
ti
o
n
 

lin
e)
, a
n
d
 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
s R

o
ad
. R
e
ce
n
tl
y,
 th

is
 tr
ai
l n
e
tw

o
rk
 w
as
 e
n
h
an
ce
d
 b
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
nt
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e
 P
ra
ir
ie
. 
In
 2
0
1
2
, n
e
ar
ly
 si
x 
ki
lo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f 

n
o
n
‐m

o
t o
ri
ze
d
 p
av
e
d
 tr
ai
ls
 w
e
re
 a
d
d
e
d
 to

 th
e 
ex
is
ti
n
g 
1
7
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
. 
In
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
, i
t m

ay
 b
e
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 to

 c
o
nn

ec
t t
h
is
 sy

st
e
m
 o
f n

o
n
‐ 

m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
 to

 th
e
 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
's
 M

u
sk
o
se
ep
i P
ar
k 
tr
ai
ls
. T
h
e
 W

CM
U
P 
su
p
p
o
rt
s s
uc
h
 a
 c
o
n
n
ec
ti
o
n
, r
ec
o
gn
iz
in
g 
th
at
 a
 c
o
nt
ro
lle
d
 cr
o
ss
in
g 
fo
r 

p
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 sa
fe
t y
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 a
t t
h
e
 c
o
rr
e
ct
io
n
 li
n
e 
ro
ad

 (H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
68
).
  
A
ls
o
 p
la
n
n
e
d
, i
s c

o
n
ne
ct
io
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 p
e
d
e
st
ri
an
/c
yc
lis
t p

as
sa
ge
w
ay
 o
n
 

th
e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 b
ri
dg
e 
tw

in
n
in
g 
to
 u
lt
im
at
e
ly
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
e
 so

ut
h
 si
d
e
 o
f t
h
e 
ri
ve
r (
in
cl
u
d
in
g 
th
e
 O
'B
ri
e
n 
P
ar
k 
tr
ai
l s
ys
te
m
).
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

s f
o
rm

al
iz
in
g 
th
e 
ho

rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 th

at
 o
c c
u
rs
 n
o
rt
h
e
as
t o

f E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k.
 T
h
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo
r a

 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 fo
r h

o
rs
e
b
ac
k 

ri
d
e
rs
 n
e
ar
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k.
 T
h
is
 m
ig
h
t i
nc
lu
d
e
 p
av
e
d
 p
ar
ki
n
g,
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
n
ta
in
e
rs
, w

as
h
ro
o
m
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
 tr
ai
l s
ig
n
ag
e
, h
it
ch
in
g 
p
o
st
s a

n
d
 p
o
ss
ib
ly
 a
 m
an
u
re
 b
in
. 

31
0



Pa
ge

 9
1 

Th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fo

r h
o
rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 is
 re

co
gn
iz
e
d
 in
 th

e
 p
o
ck
e
t o

f l
an
d
 th

at
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
fi
ne
d
 b
y 
“E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 W

ay
” 
(t
h
e
 fu

tu
re
 b
yp
as
s r
o
ad
).
 C
o
n
fl
ic
t w

it
h
 O
H
V
 

u
se
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
lim

in
at
ed

 a
s t
h
is
 a
re
a 
is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 to

 b
e
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 o
n
ly
. 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
en
de
d
 th

at
 a
 tr
ai
l l
in
k 
b
e
 c
re
at
e
d 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
an
d
 

th
e
 e
as
t s
id
e
 o
f E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
fo
r u

se
 b
y 
h
o
rs
e
 e
n
th
u
si
as
ts
. 

Th
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r a

 h
o
rs
e
 tr
ai
l c
o
n
n
ec
to
r t
o
 li
n
k 
C
am

p
 W

ap
it
i, 
Ev
e
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 th

e 
d
e
d
ic
at
e
d
 h
o
rs
e
 tr
ai
ls
 n
o
rt
he
as
t o

f E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k.
 

Th
e
re
 m
ay
 b
e
 a
n
 o
p
po

rt
u
n
it
y 
to
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 a
 tr
ai
l r
u
nn

in
g 
e
as
t‐
w
e
st
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e
 co

n n
e
ct
io
n
s t
o
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
3 
an
d
 to

 o
th
e
r t
ra
ils
 in
 th

e
 a
re
a.
 T
h
is
 tr
ai
l c
o
u
ld
 tr
av
e
l s
o
u
th
 

o
f t
h
e
 re

si
de
n
ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t a
lo
n
g 
th
e
 D
u
n
e
s R

o
ad

 a
n
d/
o
r a
lo
n
g 
th
e
 ri
ve
r t
e
rr
ac
e
s o

r v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 a
t t
h
e
 fa
r s
o
ut
h
 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 

Th
e
 w
e
st
 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
e
 tr
ai
l t
ra
ve
lin
g 
so
u
th
 o
f D

u
n
e
s R

o
ad

 c
o
u
ld
 li
n
k 
to
 th

e
 tr
ai
l a
cr
o
ss
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 in
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
3
. 
Th
is
 w
o
u
ld
 re

q
u
ir
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
nt
 o
f a

 sa
fe
 m
et
h
o
d
 

o
f c
ro
ss
in
g 
th
e
 h
ig
h
w
ay
. 
Th
e 
p
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 tr
ai
ls
 to

 th
e
 so

u
th
 sh

o
u
ld
 li
n
k 
to
 b
o
th
 th

e 
p
o
te
n
ti
al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 in
 T
h
e
 P
it
s a

n
d
 to

 th
e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l p
e
d
e
st
ri
an
/c
yc
lis
t 

p
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 o
n
 th

e
 se

co
n
d
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
dg
e
 o
nc
e
 it
 is
 tw

in
n
e
d
.  
If
 th

e
 d
ec
is
io
n
 is
 m

ad
e
 to

 li
n
k 
tr
ai
l s
ys
te
m
s o

n
 b
o
th
 si
d
e
s o

f h
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
, a
 sa

fe
 m
e
th
o
d
 o
f 

cr
o
ss
in
g 
th
e 
h
ig
h
w
ay
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ev
e
lo
pe
d
. 

Th
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r m

an
y 
n
e
w
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
 a
n
d
 h
o
rs
e
 tr
ai
ls
 fo

r t
h
is
 a
r e
a.
 M

o
st
 tr
ai
ls
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e
 m
ap
 

(S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.5
.D
.)
, a
re
 c
o
n
ce
pt
u
al
 o
n
ly
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 re

q
u
ir
e
 a
 le
ga
l s
u
rv
e
y 
to
 lo
ca
te
 p
ro
pe
rl
y.
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 e
xi
st
in
g 
re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
as
 w
e
ll 
as
 ju
st
 o
u
ts
id
e 
o
f t
h
e 
no

rt
h
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y.
 N

e
w
 re

si
d
e
nt
ia
l d
ev
e
lo
pm

e
n
t m

ay
 b
e
 fe
as
ib
le
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a  

w
h
e
re
 it
 is
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r u

se
s b

ut
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e 
su
bj
e
ct
 to

 p
ub

lic
 co

n
su
lt
at
io
n
, a
s t
h
e
 a
re
a 
is
 p
o
p
u
la
r f
o
r r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s.
 U

no
cc
up

ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
 

th
is
 su

b
ar
e
a 
is
 a
 c
o
n
st
an
t s
o
u
rc
e 
o
f c
o
n
fl
ic
t b

et
w
e
e
n
 u
se
rs
, a
s t
o
o
 m
an
y 
co
n
fl
ic
ti
ng

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s a

re
 p
er
m
it
te
d
 o
n
 it
. A

 d
if
fe
re
n
t t
yp
e 
o
f l
an
d
 te

n
u
re
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d  

fo
r t
he

 u
n
oc
cu
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
 th

is
 su

b
ar
e
a,
 p
o
ss
ib
ly
 in
vo
lv
in
g 
an

 in
cr
e
as
e 
in
 re

si
d
en
ti
al
 u
se
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  F
o
re
st
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 fo
re
st
 c
o
ve
r b

e
 m
ai
n
ta
in
ed

 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

A
 p
ro
gr
am

 to
 e
d
uc
at
e 
p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
 o
w
n
e
rs
 a
b
o
u
t F
ir
e
 S
m
ar
t p

ri
n
ci
p
le
s i
s r
ec
o
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 to

 a
d
dr
es
s t
he

 fi
re
 h
az
ar
d
 o
n
 p
ri
va
te
 la
n
d
 cr
e
at
e
d
 b
y 
tr
e
e
s k

ill
ed

 b
y 
th
e  

M
o
u
n
ta
in
 P
in
e
 B
ee
tl
e.
 

P
la
n
s f
o
r g

ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w
it
h
 th

e 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s o

f t
h
e
 P
la
n
. 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 R
an
d
o
m
  C
am

pi
n
g 

R
an
d
o
m
 ca

m
p
in
g 
is
 n
ot
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
d
ue

 to
 th

e
 h
ig
h
‐in

te
n
si
ty
 o
f u

se
.  

31
1



Pa
ge

 9
2 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
 U
se
s 

A
 se

co
n
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
de
d
 fo
r s
af
e
ty
 re

as
o
n
s.
 L
ar
ge
 n
um

b
e
rs
 o
f p

e
o
p
le
 u
se
 th

is
 si
te
 re

gu
la
rl
y 
an
d
 th

e
 is
o
la
te
d
 fo

re
st
e
d
 l o
ca
ti
o
n
 su

gg
es
ts
 

th
at
 th

e
 d
ev
e
lo
pm

e
n
t o

f a
n
 a
lt
e
rn
at
iv
e 
ac
ce
ss
 p
o
in
t w

o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 w
is
e
 p
re
ca
ut
io
n
 in
 c
as
e
 o
f f
ir
e
, t
ra
in
 d
er
ai
lm

en
t,
 o
r o

th
e
r a

d
ve
rs
it
y.
 T
he

 e
as
t b

yp
as
s r
o
ad

 p
re
se
n
ts
 

th
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
un

it
y t
o
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
a 
se
co
n
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k.
 T
h
e
 p
o
rt
io
n
 th

at
 tr
av
e
ls
 fr
o
m
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
an
d
 cr
o
ss
e
s t
h
e
 B
ea
r C

re
ek
 is
 re

fe
rr
e
d
 to

 a
s 

‘ E
v e
rg
re
e
n
 W

ay
’ i
n
 th

e
 P
la
n
. L
oc
at
io
n
s t
h
at
 re

q
u
ir
e
 sa

fe
 ro

ad
 c
ro
ss
in
gs
 a
re
 id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

he
m
e 
m
ap

 (c
ro
ss
in
gs
 o
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
  a
nd

 
H
ig
hw

ay
 6
68
).
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 a
 p
e
d
es
tr
ia
n/
cy
cl
is
t p

as
sa
ge
w
ay
 b
e
 b
u
ilt
 in
to
 th

e
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 B
ri
dg
e
 w
h
e
n 
it
 is
 tw

in
n
e
d
 to

 sa
fe
ly
 li
n
k 
tr
ai
ls
. 
Tw

in
n
in
g 
o
f t
h
is
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 w
ill
 

n
o
t p

ro
ce
e
d 
w
it
ho

u
t d

is
cu
ss
io
n
 a
n
d
 n
e
go
ti
at
io
n
 w
it
h
 a
n
y 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
d
ja
ce
nt
 to

 th
e
 h
ig
h
w
ay
. 
Fo
r s
af
e
ty
 re

as
o
n
s,
 th

e
 in
te
rs
ec
ti
o
n
 b
et
w
e
e
n
 th

e
 D
u
n
e
s  R

o
ad

 
an

d
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i B
ri
d
ge
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
lo
se
d
 w
he
n
 th

e
 n
e
w
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 is
 b
u
ilt
. 

5.
5.
B.
				
In
du
st
ri
al
iz
ed
	M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	4
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
e
nc
o
m
p
as
se
s t
h
e 
A
q
u
at
e
ra
 w
at
e
r i
n
ta
ke
 si
te
; t
h
e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r m

ad
e
 u
p
 o
f l
an
d
 e
n
cl
o
se
d
 b
y 
th
e 
re
so
u
rc
e
s r
o
ad
, r
ai
lr
o
ad

 a
n
d
 C
an
fo
r r
o
ad

 
(r
u
n
n
in
g 
b
e
tw

e
e
n
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r a
n
d
 th

e
 C
an
fo
r o

ve
rp
as
s)
, t
h
e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r s
it
e
 a
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 a
lo
n
g 
h
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
8 
(t
he

 C
o
rr
e
ct
io
n
 Li
ne
).
 T
h
is
 a
re
a 
is
 

sh
o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 la
nd

 u
se
 sc

he
m
e 
m
ap
, (
Se
ct
io
n
 5
.5
.D
.,
 in
 th

e
 co

lo
u
r g
re
y)
. 

K
e
y 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
in
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 m

in
im

iz
e
s 
co
nf
lic
ts
 w
it
h
 o
th
er
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
  C
o
rr
id
o
r 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
Li
m
it
 p
u
b
lic
 a
cc
es
s 

o
 
M
in
im

iz
e 
co
n
fl
ic
ts
 

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
 c
om

m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
is
 li
m
it
e
d
 to

 th
e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r s
it
e
, a
n
d
 a
lo
n
g 
h
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
8
. I
n
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
, f
u
rt
h
e
r i
nd

u
st
ri
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y  

m
ay
 b
e
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 n
e
ar
 a
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
so
u
th
w
e
st
 o
f W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r.
 

P
ro
po

se
d
 fu
tu
re
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t f
o
r S
u
b
ar
e
a 
4 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
ir
ec
te
d
 to

 la
n
d
s a

d
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 h
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
8
, o
r o

u
t s
id
e
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a 
to
 la
n
d
s a

lo
n
g 
th
e 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 

4
0
 c
o
rr
id
o
r i
n
 th

e
 m
ix
e
d
 u
se
 –
 in
te
n
se
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
a.
 

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
  C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
to
 le
av
e
 th

e
 ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 la
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 in
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l s
ta
te
 a
n
d
 u
n
o
b
st
ru
ct
ed
, w

h
ic
h
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 a
 m
o
ve
m
en
t  

co
rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

ild
lif
e.
 

31
2



Pa
ge

 9
3 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
 U
se
s 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 fu

tu
re
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
be

 li
m
it
e
d
 to

 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 re
cr
e
at
io
n
 o
n
 u
n
o
cc
u
pi
e
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s.
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 n
o
 re

si
d
en
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
r z
o
ne
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 n
o
r i
s i
t r
e
co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  F
o
re
st
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

e
 n
at
u
ra
l f
o
re
st
 co

ve
r r
e
m
ai
n
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 S
o
m
e
 h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
m
ay
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 fo
r f
ir
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
e
as
e
 co

n
tr
o
l.  

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
  U
se
s 

W
h
e
re
 p
o
ss
ib
le
, d
ir
e
ct
 n
e
w
 li
n
ea
r u

ti
lit
y 
in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
 (s
u
ch
 a
s w

at
e
r l
in
es
) t
o
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s a

lo
n
g 
ex
is
ti
ng

 co
rr
id
o
rs
. 
W
h
e
n
 p
o
ss
ib
le
, d
ir
e
ct
 n
o
d
e
 u
ti
lit
y 
in
st
al
la
ti
o
n
 

(s
u
ch
 a
s t
o
w
e
rs
) t
o
 lo
ca
te
 o
ut
si
d
e
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

Th
e
 ra

ilr
o
ad

 a
n
d
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
s R

o
ad

 a
re
 b
o
th
 v
e
ry
 im

p
o
rt
an
t m

e
an
s o

f a
cc
e
ss
in
g 
th
e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r s
it
e
, w

h
ile
 C
an
fo
r R

o
ad

 is
 v
e
ry
 im

po
rt
an
t t
o
 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 o
f 

b
o
th
 lo
gs
 a
n
d
 g
ra
ve
l i
n
 th

e
 re

gi
o
n
. 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  R
iv
er
 

A
 b
u
o
y 
in
 th

e
 ri
ve
r (
w
e
st
 o
f t
he

 Jo
in
t C

an
fo
r –

 W
ap
it
i G

ra
ve
l S
u
p
p
lie
rs
 B
ri
d
ge
) m

ar
ks
 a
 b
o
at
in
g 
h
az
ar
d
 p
re
se
nt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 w
at
e
r‐
in
ta
ke
 p
ip
e
 fr
o
m
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s  

p
la
n
t.
 

5.
5.
C.
				
Ea
st
	 M
an
ag
em

en
t	A
re
a,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	4
	

Th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t A

re
a 
lie
s b

e
tw

e
e
n
 E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k,
 th

e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r p

la
n
t,
 a
nd

 B
ea
r C

re
e
k 
an
d
 is
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 sc

h
e
m
e 
m
ap
, (
Se
ct
io
n
 

5
.5
.D
.,
 in
 th

e
 co

lo
u
r g

re
e
n
).
 I
t h

as
 se

m
i‐p

ri
m
it
iv
e
 ch

ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s a

n
d
 is
 c
o
n
st
ra
in
e
d
 b
y 
la
ck
 o
f d

e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 a
cc
e
ss
.  

H
is
to
ri
ca
lly
, r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e 
d
un

e
‐fe

n
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 so

m
e
w
h
at
 ch

an
n
e
le
d
 in
to
 p
as
sa
b
le
 co

rr
id
o
r a

n
d
 lo
o
p
 tr
ai
ls
 w
h
ic
h
 h
as
 h
e
lp
e
d
 p
re
se
rv
e 
so
m
e 
o
f 

th
e
 d
u
n
e
‐fe

n
 sy

st
em

s.
 A
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y 
is
 p
re
se
n
te
d
 to

 p
ro
te
ct
 th

is
 u
n
iq
u
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
, w

h
ile
 p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
a 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
t t
h
at
 c
an

 b
e
 e
nj
o
ye
d 
b
y 
m
an
y 

ty
p
e
s o

f u
se
rs
. 

31
3



Pa
ge

 9
4 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

It
 h
as
 th

e
 p
ot
e
n
ti
al
 to

 b
e
 a
 p
u
b
lic
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
 a
re
a 
in
 a
 u
n
iq
u
e
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
 th

at
 su

p
p
o
rt
s e

xt
e
n
si
ve
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s w

h
e
re
 o
ff
‐h
ig
h
w
ay
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 

ve
h
ic
le
s a

re
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 o
n
 tr
ai
ls
. H

ig
h
w
ay
 li
ce
n
se
d
 m
ot
o
ri
ze
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
s w

o
u
ld
 n
ot
 b
e 
p
e
rm

it
te
d
 o
n
 th

e
se
 tr
ai
ls
. 

K
ey
 

G
o
al
 

o
 
M
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 in

 a
 m

an
n
er
 th

at
 re

co
gn
iz
es
 n
at
u
re
 a
n
d
 n
at
u
ra
l p

ro
ce
ss
es
 w
it
h
 li
gh
t m

o
d
if
ic
at
io
n
 fo

r h
u
m
an

 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
as
 th

e
 d
o
m
in
an
t u

se
 

St
ra
te
gy
  
o
 
R
ec
o
m
m
en

d
 o
n
‐tr
ai
l p
u
b
lic
 o
ff
‐h
ig
hw

ay
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 ve

h
ic
le
 a
ct
iv
it
y 

o
 
C
o
n
si
d
er
 se

as
o
n
s a

n
d
 cr
it
ic
al
 li
fe
cy
cl
e 
pe
ri
o
d
s f
o
r w

ild
 a
n
im

al
s  

o
 
Li
m
it
 th

e
 d
ev
el
o
p
m
en

t o
f f
ac
ili
ti
e
s  

P
o
lic
y 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 In

d
u
st
ri
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s  

C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l o
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s o

r z
o
ne
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 n
o
r i
s i
t r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
.  

En
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 
an
d
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 re

la
ti
ve
ly
 u
n
iq
u
e 
la
n
d
sc
ap
e
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 (t
he

 d
u
n
e
‐fe

n
 co

m
p
le
x 
in
 p
ar
ti
cu
la
r a
n
d
 th

e 
ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
te
rr
ac
e
s)
, i
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 to

 n
o
ta
b
le
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
.  

A
d
d
it
io
n
al
 p
la
n
n
in
g 
an
d
 d
e
si
gn

 w
o
rk
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 to

 d
e
ve
lo
p
 re

cr
e
at
io
na
l u
se
 ru

le
s f
o
r t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 

A
ct
iv
it
y 
ar
o
u
n
d
 th

e
 T
ru
m
pe
te
r S
w
an

 W
at
e
r B

o
dy
, a
n
d
 a
ll 
o
th
e
r t
r a
il 
d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
sh
o
u
ld
 fo

llo
w
 A
ES
R
D
 la
n
d
 u
se
 g
u
id
el
in
es
. 
Le
av
in
g 
th
e
 

ri
p
ar
ia
n
 a
re
a 
an
d
 la
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
 th

e
 v
al
le
y 
cr
e
st
 in
 a
 n
at
ur
al
 st
at
e
 w
ill
 p
ro
vi
d
e
 h
ab
it
at
 a
n
d
 a
 m
o
ve
m
e
nt
 co

rr
id
o
r f
o
r w

ild
lif
e,
 a
s w

e
ll 
as
 h
e
lp
 p
ro
te
ct
 th

e 
ri
ve
r.
 

N
at
u
ra
l R

e
so
u
rc
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 so

m
e 
o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 u
se
s i
n
 th

e
 B
ea
r W

ap
it
i d
un

e
s.
 T
h
e
re
 is
 fu

tu
re
 g
ra
ve
l e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
 e
as
t o

f t
h
e 
W
ey
e
rh
ae
u
se
r i
n
d
u
st
ri
al
 a
re
a.
 

W
h
e
n
 d
e
p
le
te
d
, t
he
se
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
s s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 re

cl
ai
m
ed

 to
 a
s c

lo
se
 to

 th
e
ir
 n
at
u
ra
l s
ta
te
 a
s p

o
ss
ib
le
, s
u
bj
ec
t t
o
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
ve
d
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
 th

at
 fi
ts
 th

e
 

o
b
j e
c t
iv
e
s o

f t
he

 P
la
n
. 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

e
 a
ct
iv
e 
e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
 a
dj
ac
e
n
t t
o
 th

e
 ra

ilw
ay
 b
e
 re

cl
ai
m
e
d
 to

 a
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
co
n
tr
o
lle
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
is
 a
re
a 
(s
e
e
 b
e
lo
w
 

u
n
d
e
r S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
as
).
 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
sm

 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a 
an
d
 th

e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 fo

r p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 a
s a

 to
u
ri
st
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
.  

31
4



Pa
ge

 9
5 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

Fa
ci
lit
ie
s a

re
 n
ot
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 in
 th

is
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a 
d
u
e
 to

 th
e 
se
n
si
ti
ve
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e
. H

o
w
e
ve
r,
 it
 is
 k
n
o
w
n
 th

at
 ce

rt
ai
n
 re

cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
is
ts
 d
e
si
re
 a
n 
ar
ea
 in
 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
4 
(n
o
rt
h
 o
f t
h
e
 ri
ve
r)
 fo

r n
e
w
 O
H
V
 ri
de
rs
 o
n
ly
, w

h
e
re
 th

e
y 
m
ay
 b
e
 su

p
er
vi
se
d
 b
y 
ex
pe
ri
en

ce
d 
ri
d
e
rs
. T
h
e
 P
la
n
 re

co
gn
iz
e
s a

 d
e
pl
e
te
d
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
 

(s
o
u
th
w
e
st
 o
f t
h
e 
W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r s
it
e 
an
d
 a
cc
e
ss
e
d
 o
ff
 o
f R

e
so
u
rc
e
s R

o
ad
) a
s a

n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
ar
ea
 fo
r t
h
is
 p
u
rp
o
se
. 

It
 is
 im

p
o
rt
an
t t
o
 re

co
gn
iz
e 
th
at
 p
ri
o
r t
o
 th

e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
nt
 o
f t
h
e
 P
la
n;
 O
H
V
 u
se
rs
 w
e
re
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 to

 “
fr
e
e‐
ri
d
e
” o

n
 a
ll 
u
no

cc
u
p
ie
d
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
 in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r 

(a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 8
0
0
0
 h
e
ct
ar
e
s i
n
 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
4)
. T
o
 a
c c
o
m
m
o
d
at
e 
th
e 
d
e
si
re
s o

f O
H
V
 u
se
rs
, t
o
 c
o
n
ti
nu

e
 to

 fr
e
e‐
ri
d
e
, i
t i
s 
re
co
m
m
e
n
de
d
 th

at
 a
 fr
e
e‐
ri
d
e
 a
re
a 
b
e 

es
ta
b
lis
h
ed

 n
o
rt
h
 o
f t
he

 ri
ve
r i
n
 th

e
 e
as
t M

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 A
re
a 
o
f S
u
b
ar
e
a 
4
. 

Id
ea
lly
 th

e
 a
re
a 
w
o
u
ld
 p
o
ss
e
ss
 th

e
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
ch
ar
ac
te
ri
st
ic
s:
 

 
It
s b

o
u
n
d
ar
y 
ar
ea
 is
 e
as
ily
 d
e
fi
n
ab
le
 to

 u
se
rs
; 

 
It
 d
o
e
s n

o
t c
o
n
ta
in
 a
 st
re
am

; 
 

It
 is
 li
m
it
e
d
 to

 a
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 3
0
0 
h
ec
ta
re
s (
75
0 
ac
re
s)
 in
 s
iz
e
; 

 
It
 c
o
nt
ai
n
s a

 v
ar
ie
ty
 o
f b

o
th
 sa

n
d
 d
u
n
e
s a

n
d
 w
e
t a

re
as
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e
 th

e
 ty
pe

 o
f t
e
rr
ai
n
 th

at
 O
H
V
 u
se
rs
 d
e
si
re
; a
n
d
 

 
In
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 a
cc
o
m
m
o
d
at
e 
A
sp
e
n 
R
id
ge

 re
si
d
en
ts
, i
t m

u
st
 b
e
 a
cc
e
ss
e
d
 fr
o
m
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
s R

o
ad

 (b
e
 lo
ca
te
d
 w
e
ll 
aw

ay
 fr
o
m
 th

e 
su
b
d
iv
is
io
n)
. 

In
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 e
n
su
re
 a
cc
o
u
nt
ab
ili
ty
 fo
r m

an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 o
f b

o
th
 th

e
 n
e
w
 ri
d
e
rs
’ O

H
V
 a
re
a 
an
d
 th

e
 O
H
V
 fr
e
e‐
ri
d
e
 a
re
a,
 th

e
 is
su
in
g 
o
f a
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 le
as
e
 to

 a
n
 

es
ta
b
lis
h
ed

 O
H
V
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 sh

o
u
ld
 o
cc
u
r p

ri
o
r t
o
 th

e
 e
st
ab
lis
h
m
en
t o

f e
ac
h
 a
re
a.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
as
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

s e
n
ha
nc
in
g 
th
e
 in
fo
rm

al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 so

u
th
 o
f E
ve
rg
re
e
n
 P
ar
k 
w
it
h
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
n
ta
in
e
rs
, t
ra
il 
si
gn
ag
e
, a
n
d
 w
as
h
ro
o
m
 fa
ci
lit
ie
s.
 T
he

 
d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t o

f t
w
o
 a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
as
 is
 a
ls
o
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
, o
n
e 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 re

co
m
m
en
d
e
d
 w
he
re
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l E
ve
rg
re
en

 W
ay
 c
ro
ss
e
s t
h
e
 B
ea
r C

re
e
k 

(d
is
cu
ss
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r t
h
e 
w
e
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t A

re
a)
. 
Th
e
 se

co
nd

 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 is
 re

co
m
m
en
d
e
d
 to

 th
e
 so

ut
h
w
e
st
 a
t t
he

 e
n
d
 o
f t
h
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
ve
h
ic
le
 a
cc
e
ss
 in
to
 th

e
 a
re
a 

ad
ja
ce
n
t t
o
 th

e
 ra

ilw
ay
. 

Th
is
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
 is
 lo
ca
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s P

N
T;
 th

e
re
fo
re
 co

n
su
lt
at
io
n
 re
ga
rd
in
g 
th
is
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
 w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y.
 C
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 w
o
u
ld
 e
n
su
re
 

th
at
 W

ey
e
rh
ae
u
se
r i
s a

w
ar
e 
o
f s
u
ch
 p
la
n
s a

n
d
 a
ny
 sa

f e
ty
 co

n
ce
rn
s c
an

 b
e 
ad
d
re
ss
e
d
 a
t t
h
at
 ti
m
e
. T
h
e
se
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s w

o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
e
si
gn
ed

 fo
r m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
is
ts
 a
n
d
 a
llo
w
 fo

r o
th
e
r u

se
rs
, s
u
ch
 a
s h

o
rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 h
ik
er
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
 

M
an
y 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
is
ts
 a
cc
e
ss
 th

is
 a
re
a 
w
it
h
 O
H
V
s,
 o
n
 fo

o
t,
 o
r o

n
 h
o
rs
e
s.
 T
he

 c
u
rr
e
nt
 u
n
co
nt
ro
lle
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
is
 a
re
a 
h
as
 ra

is
e
d
 co

n
ce
rn
s o

ve
r s
af
e
ty
 a
n
d
 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l im

p
ac
ts
. 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
en
d
e
d
 th

at
 lo
w
‐im

p
ac
t t
ra
ils
 b
e
 c
re
at
e
d 
an
d
 th

at
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 u
se
rs
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 to

 st
ay
 o
n
 th

e
m
. 
D
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 in
 th

is
 

ar
ea
 w
ill
 re

q
u
ir
e
 fu

rt
he
r i
nv
e
st
ig
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
io
n
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 to

 id
en
ti
fy
 th

e
 lo
w
e
st
 im

p
ac
t,
 m
o
st
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 
ro
u
te
s.
 

31
5



Pa
ge

 9
6 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 th

e
se
 tr
ai
ls
 ta

ke
 th

e
 fo

rm
 o
f l
o
o
p
s w

it
h
 st
ag
in
g 
ar
ea
s a

n
d
 tr
ai
l h
u
b
s a

t i
nt
e
rs
ec
ti
o
n
s o

r k
e
y 
po

in
ts
 th

at
 ca

n
 se

rv
e 
as
 a
cc
e
ss
 p
o
in
ts
. T
h
e
 

d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t o

f u
p
 to

 3
0
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f t
ra
ils
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
. 

Th
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r a

p
p
ro
xi
m
at
e
ly
 3
0
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f m

u
lt
iu
se
 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 tr
ai
ls
. 
Tw

o
 tr
ai
l h
ub

s a
r e
 re

co
m
m
en
de
d
 fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a,
 o
ne

 to
 th

e
 n
o
rt
h
 a
n
d
 o
ne

 to
 

th
e
 e
as
t.
 T
ra
il 
h
u
b
s s
e
rv
e 
as
 w
e
ll‐
kn
o
w
n
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s f
o
r e

m
e
rg
e
n
cy
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 p
o
in
ts
, m

e
e
ti
n
g 
p
o
in
ts
, l
o
ca
ti
o
n
s f
o
r t
ra
il 
si
gn
ag
e 
an
d
 re

st
 a
re
as
. 

Tr
ai
l r
u
le
s 
sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
st
ab
lis
h
e
d
 fo

r s
af
e
ty
 a
n
d
 fo

r s
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 u
se
 o
f t
he

 a
re
a.
 F
o
r s
af
e
ty
 re

as
o
n
s,
 it
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
ce
ss
ar
y,
 th

e
se
 tr
ai
ls
 b
e
 o
n
e
‐ 

w
ay
 o
r p

ro
vi
de

 fo
r s
e
p
ar
at
io
n
 o
f d

if
fe
re
nt
 ty

p
e
s o

f u
se
rs
. 
O
ft
e
n
, h

o
rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
e
h
ic
le
 re

cr
ea
ti
on

is
ts
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 to

 s
h
ar
e 
th
e
se
 tr
ai
ls
, e
sp
e
ci
al
ly
 

w
h
e
re
 th

e
y 
cr
o
ss
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
lly
‐s
e
n
si
ti
ve
 ar
ea
s.
 

Th
e
 e
xa
ct
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f t
ra
ils
, s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
ea
s,
 a
n
d
 tr
ai
l h
ub

s w
ill
 d
e
p
e
n
d
 o
n
 th

e
 tr
ai
l c
o
n
fig
u
ra
ti
o
n
 d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
 w
it
h
 le
ad
er
sh
ip
 fr
o
m
 A
ES
R
D
. T
ra
il 
co
n
fi
gu
ra
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 

ta
ke
 p
la
ce
 o
n
ce
 a
n
 e
nv
ir
o
nm

en
ta
l a
ss
e
ss
m
e
nt
 o
f t
he

 a
re
a 
is
 c
o
m
p
le
te
. I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n,
 F
ir
e 
Sm

ar
t p

la
n
n
in
g 
co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
s s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
d
eq

ua
te
ly
 co

n
si
de
re
d
 a
n
d
 

co
o
rd
in
at
io
n
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 sh

o
u
ld
 o
cc
u
r.
 

R
e
ce
n
t a
rc
h
eo

lo
gi
ca
l s
u
rv
e
ys
 o
f t
h
e
 re

gi
o
n
 h
av
e
 f o
u
n
d
 so

m
e 
ev
id
en

ce
 o
f p

re
‐s
et
tl
e
m
e
nt
 h
u
m
an

 a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

is
 a
re
a.
 S
p
ec
if
ic
al
ly
, s
o
u
th
‐fa

ci
n
g 
sl
o
p
e
s o

f r
id
ge
s 

h
o
ld
 e
vi
d
en

ce
 o
f p

re
‐s
e
tt
le
m
e
nt
 ca

m
p
in
g 
si
te
s.
 W

h
ile
 n
o
 e
vi
d
en
ce
 e
xi
st
s o

f s
p
ec
ta
cu
la
r s
it
e
s (
su
ch
 a
s b

is
o
n
 ju
m
p
 lo
ca
ti
o
n
s)
 e
xi
st
in
g 
w
it
h
in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r 

b
o
u
n
d
ar
y,
 it
 m
ay
 st
ill
 b
e
 p
o
ss
ib
le
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
in
te
rp
re
ti
ve
 si
gn
ag
e
 a
lo
n
g 
tr
ai
ls
, w

h
ic
h
 h
ig
h
lig
h
ts
 th

e
 p
re
‐s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t a
ct
iv
it
ie
s o

f p
e
o
p
le
 in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

Th
e
re
 is
 so

m
e 
n
o
ta
b
le
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
ab
it
at
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
th
at
 co

ns
tr
ai
n
s a

ct
iv
it
y 
b
u
t a

ls
o
 co

n
tr
ib
ut
e
s t
o
 th

e 
in
te
re
st
 a
n
d
 e
nv
ir
o
n
m
en
ta
l v
al
u
e
 o
f t
h
e 
ar
ea
. 
W
h
ile
 

co
n
st
ra
in
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
, a
n
 o
pp

o
rt
u
n
it
y 
is
 c
re
at
e
d
 to

 in
st
al
l i
nt
e
rp
re
ti
ve
 si
te
s t
h
at
 w
o
u
ld
 se

rv
e 
as
 a
tt
ra
ct
io
n
s,
 a
s w

e
l l 
as
 e
d
u
ca
te
 th

e
 p
u
b
lic
. 

Tw
o
 in
te
rp
re
ti
ve
 si
te
s a

re
 su

gg
e
st
e
d
 in
 th

e
 w
e
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a,
 fo

cu
ss
e
d
 o
n
 T
ru
m
p
e
te
r S
w
an
s a

n
d
 th

e
 d
u
n
e
s‐
fe
n
 co

m
p
le
x.
 A
n
ot
he
r s
it
e
 is
 su

gg
es
te
d
 in
 th

e
 

ea
st
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 a
re
a,
 fo

cu
se
d
 o
n
 u
n
gu
la
te
s (
an
d
 p
e
rh
ap
s b

io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y)
. 

Tr
ai
ls
 sh

o
w
n
 o
n
 th

e
 p
o
t e
nt
ia
l l
an
d
 u
se
 sc

h
e
m
e 
m
ap

 (S
e
ct
io
n
 5
.5
.D
.)
 a
re
 c
o
n
ce
p
tu
al
 o
n
ly
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 re

q
u
ir
e
 a
 le
ga
l s
u
rv
e
y 
to
 lo
ca
te
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r A

cc
e
ss
 

Th
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l f
o
r a

 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
at
 th

e
 e
n
d
 o
f a
 tr
ai
l l
in
k 
ru
n
n
in
g 
th
ro
ug
h
 th

e
 fu

tu
re
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
te
 in
 th

e 
so
u
th
e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 (t
he

 C
o
u
nt
y 
gr
av
e
l s
it
e
).
 

W
it
h
 so

m
e 
as
se
ss
m
en
t,
 th

is
 m
ig
h
t b

e
 a
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 o
r d

ay
‐u
se
 si
te
. 
Si
nc
e
 th

is
 a
re
a 
is
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 th

e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
us
e
r P

N
T,
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 re

q
u
ir
em

e
n
t.
 

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 L
an
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 is
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
no

 re
si
de
n
ti
al
 la
n
d
 u
se
 o
r z
o
ne
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 n
o
r i
s i
t r
e
co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
.  

31
6



Pa
ge

 9
7 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 F
o
re
st
 S
al
va
ge

 
Sa
n
it
at
io
n
/s
al
va
ge
 lo
gg
in
g 
h
as
 b
e
e
n
 u
n
de
rt
ak
e
n
 in
 th

is
 a
re
a 
re
ce
n
tl
y 
as
 p
ar
t o

f t
h
e 
M
o
un

ta
in
 P
in
e
 B
e
e
tl
e 
co
n
tr
o
l p
ro
gr
am

. 
Fu
e
l r
e
d
u
ct
io
n
 a
ct
io
n
s (
sa
lv
ag
e  

h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
o
f m

at
u
re
 st
an
ds
 to

 p
ro
vi
de

 a
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 fi
re
 b
re
ak
) t
o
 re

d
u
ce
 th

e
 fi
re
 h
az
ar
d
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
.  

B
ec
au
se
 it
 is
 li
ke
ly
 th

at
 th

is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
ill
 re

qu
ir
e
 co

nt
in
u
at
io
n
 in
 th

e 
fu
tu
re
, i
t i
s r
e
co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
 th

at
 a
 re

fo
re
st
at
io
n
 p
la
n
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
pe
d
. 
Th
is
 re

fo
re
st
at
io
n
 p
la
n
 

sh
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
e
ve
lo
p
e
d
 in
 c
o
nj
u
nc
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 th

e
 tr
ai
l p
la
nn

in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 fo
r t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
 R
an
d
o
m
  C
am

pi
n
g 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
d
e
d 
th
at
 ra

nd
o
m
 ca

m
p
in
g 
be

 p
ro
h
ib
it
e
d
 (o
r b

e
 re

st
ri
ct
e
d
 to

 sp
ec
if
ie
d
 a
re
as
) i
n
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 re

d
uc
e
 th

e
 p
o
ss
ib
ili
ty
 o
f f
ir
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l im

p
ac
t o

n
 

th
e
 a
re
a.
 B
ec
au
se
 o
f t
h
e 
pr
o
xi
m
it
y 
to
 th

e
 C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
nd

e 
P
ra
ir
ie
, t
he

 v
o
lu
m
e
 o
f u

se
 is
 to

o
 h
ig
h
 fo
r t
h
is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
to
 re

m
ai
n
 u
n
co
n
tr
o
lle
d
.  

Sp
e
ci
al
 L
an
d
 U
se
s,
  R
iv
er
 

Th
e
re
 is
 th

e
 p
o
te
nt
ia
l t
o
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 a
 w
at
e
r l
an
d
in
g 
in
 th

e
 so

u
th
e
as
t p

o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a.
 W

it
h
 a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 st
ud

y,
 th

is
 m
ig
h
t b

e
 a
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
 o
r d

ay
‐u
se
 si
te
. 
Si
nc
e  

th
is
 a
re
a 
is
 lo
ca
te
d
 in
 th

e
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r P

N
T,
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
.  

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 U
ti
lit
y 
La
n
d
  U
se
s 

Th
e
re
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
no

 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 o
r u

ti
lit
y 
la
n
d
 u
se
s i
n
 th

is
 a
re
a,
 n
o
r a

re
 th

e
y 
re
co
m
m
e
nd

e
d
. 
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y 
th
e
re
 is
 in
te
re
st
 in
 p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
e
 la
rg
e  

co
u
n
ty
 g
ra
ve
l l
ea
se
 e
as
t o

f t
he

 ra
ilw

ay
 tr
ac
ks
 in
 th

e
 so

ut
h
 p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 a
re
a 
(k
n
o
w
n
 a
s t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 g
ra
ve
l s
it
e
).
 

A
cc
e
ss
 to

 th
is
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 si
t e
 sh

o
u
ld
 b
e
 th

ro
ug
h
 th

e 
ex
is
ti
ng

 tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 co

rr
id
o
r e

xt
e
nd

e
d
 b
y 
a 
Li
ce
n
se
 o
f O

cc
u
p
at
io
n
 (L
O
C
).
 A
s w

it
h
 a
ll 
LO

C
’s
 a
pp

ro
va
ls
, 

ac
ce
ss
 to

 th
is
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
co
m
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 to

 a
n
y 
o
il 
an
d
 g
as
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
(e
x:
 th

e 
sh
ar
in
g 
o
f o

n
e
 ro

ad
 to

 m
in
im

iz
e
 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
).
 

31
7



31
8



                                      

M
A

P 
5.

5.
D

 T
O

 G
O

 H
ER

E 

31
9



32
0



    

 
        5.

5.
E.

  
La

nd
 U

se
 D

et
ai

l A
, S

ub
ar

ea
 4

 
    W

A
P

IT
I 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 L

A
N

D
 U

S
E

 P
L

A
N

 
 

.
.
..
 . 

'7
 

                       
! .J
 I  

                       
TR

AI
LS

  
-
-
-
-
-
 ';

.' \
t R

CI
C 

   
 

 

·-
-
-
-

 :
  

E
S

T
R

IP
 

  ··
· ·

 -
·
 -
 -
 ·

·P
R NO OP TO OSE C

D R
O

S
S

 
T

R
A

C
K

 

0
 

R
C

.C
. 
a 

   
  R

G
:C

. 7
 

R
G

K
.

 8
  
  

R
G

a
.

 a
  

  
 A

Q
K

.• 
4

 
R

C
I•

• 
a
  

  
R

G
tK
.

a
 

 
 

1t£=
. 

_ 

-
-
-
-
-
 C

Y
C

LI
N

G
 T

R
A

IL
S

 
-
-
-
-
 

R
J
E

l'
R

A
IL

S
 

-
-
-

' 
R

O
N

 

S
N

O
W

S
H

O
E

 T
R

A
IL

S
 

-
-
-
-
-
 ?

lN
G

 
-
-
-
-

 •
 W

A
Pi
n

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 

 
M

t
A

i
e

a
 
 
.
.
.
u

a
.
a

.
 
.
.
.
.
w

n
 

Q
I
I
I
:

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.I'

JI
Iti

iU
l.a

..
..

..
..

  ·
,·

 ,
..

.,
 M

J
U

*.
...

...
...

.'f'.
,.

  .
..

..
..

.,
..

...
...

. 
M

"'
lll

l. 
..

..
.u

t.
M

D
.
.
.
.
,.

_
--

..
,'
?

N
ff

la
O

II
I 

 #
M

'.
.,

._
,.

..
_

,.
.,
..

_
,.

..
.,

..
.,

_
,_

Y
1

M
II

..
a
..

..
,W

A
.I

'f
'f

t.
..
.:

W
C

.a
l'
r'

ll
o

iJ
U

I,
_

IQ
I'
m

.,
..

_
S

I(
J

C
U

.r
a
,.

B
O

a
 O

li
iU

il
r
r
r
O

I'
..
..

.-
N

M
- 

W
A

I
'
f
n

..
..

..
..

..
..

. &
.A

if
ll

lo
 ,

_
 n

G
I
I
t
-
-
*

 Y
r
 M

C
N

N
'o

o
w

r
r
l'

O
I
I
8

1
t
A

.f
1

1
0

1
1

' 
 H

O
a

. 

     

32
1



      
Pa

ge
 9

9 
 

W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y 

32
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
00

 

5.
5.
F.
				
La
nd
	U
se
	D
et
ai
l	
B,
	S
ub
ar
ea
	4
	

  Ev
er
gr
ee
n
 P
ar
k 
P
re
lim

in
ar
y 
M
as
te
r P

la
n
 

 

32
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
01

 

6.
		

Im
pl
em

en
ta
ti
on
	

Si
n
ce
 1
9
7
7
, a
 n
um

b
e
r o

f a
tt
e
m
pt
s h

av
e
 b
e
e
n 
m
ad
e 
to
 m
an
ag
e 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 la
nd

s i
n
 th

is
 a
tt
ra
ct
iv
e
, s
en
si
ti
ve
, e
n
vi
ro
n
m
en

ta
lly
‐d
iv
er
se
, a
nd

 p
o
p
u
la
r a

re
a 
b
y 

d
e
ve
lo
p
in
g 
p
la
n
s.
 P
as
t p

la
n
s f
o
r p

u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s w

e
re
 co

m
p
le
te
d
 in
 1
9
7
8
, 1
9
8
6
, 1
9
9
8 
an
d
 2
0
0
1 
by
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 a
ge
n
ci
es
. 
Th
e
 d
e
fi
ne
d
 a
re
as
 th

at
 th

e
se
 p
la
n
s 

in
co
rp
o
ra
te
d
 w
e
re
 o
n
ly
 a
 sm

al
l p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
no

rt
h
 o
f t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i R
iv
er
 (b
e
tw

e
e
n
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 th

e
 B
e
a r
 C
re
ek
).
 

A
 v
e
r y
 b
ri
e
f s
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f t
he

 e
vo
lu
ti
o
n
 o
f t
he
se
 p
la
n
s i
s p

re
se
n
te
d
 in
 th

e
 ta
b
le
 b
e
lo
w
. 

P
la
n
 

B
ri
ef
 S
u
m
m
ar
y  

1
9
7
8  

IL
U
M
P  

Th
e
 P
la
n
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
io
p
h
ys
ic
al
 co

n
st
ra
in
ts
,h
o
w
e
ve
r,
d
id
n
ot

d
e
al
w
it
h
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
an
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
o
r
im
p
le
m
e
nt
at
io
n
.(
IL
U
M
P
=
In
te
gr
at
e
d  

La
n
d
 U
se
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t P
la
n
)  

1
9
8
6  

IR
P
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 b
io
p
h
ys
ic
al
 co

n
st
ra
in
ts
,h
o
w
e
ve
r,
d
id
n
ot

d
e
al
w
it
h
ec
o
n
o
m
ic
an
d
co
m
m
u
n
it
y
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
o
r
im
p
le
m
e
nt
at
io
n
.
It
 a
ls
o
in
ve
nt
o
ri
ed

 
d
if
fe
re
n
t p

u
b
lic
 a
ge
nc
y 
in
te
re
st
s i
n
 th

e 
ar
ea
. (
IR
P
=I
nt
eg
ra
te
d
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 
P
la
n
)  

1
9
9
8  

LU
Z  

A
 la
rg
e
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r c
o
m
p
o
n
en
t h

e
lp
ed

in
co
rp
o
ra
te

so
ci
o
ec
o
no

m
ic
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
,h
o
w
e
ve
r,
 t
he

 P
ro
vi
nc
ia
la
ge
n
ci
es

p
re
p
ar
in
g
th
e
LU

Z
d
id
n
o
t
d
e
ve
lo
p
an

 
im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 b
e
yo
n
d
 si
m
p
ly
 li
st
in
g 
p
e
rt
in
e
nt
 le
gi
sl
at
io
n
.(
LU

Z=
La
n
d
 U
se
 Z
o
n
e
s)
 

2
0
0
1  

P
la
n
 

Th
e
 P
la
n
 e
xp
lic
it
ly
 re

co
gn
iz
e
d
 th

at
 th

e
re

h
av
e
b
e
e
n
is
su
e
s
o
f
co
nc
e
rn

si
n
ce

th
e
1
9
7
0
’s
,a
n
d
 th

at
th
e
in
cr
e
as
in
g
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
u
se

in
th
e
d
un

e
s
w
as
 

cr
e
at
in
g 
a 
m
an
ag
e
m
e
nt
 re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t w

h
ic
h
 w
as
 in
cr
ea
si
ng

 b
e
yo
n
d
 th

e
 c
ap
ab
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m
an
d
at
e
 o
f A

ES
R
D
 P
u
b
lic
 L
an
d
s.
 In

 a
d
d
it
io
n
, A
lb
e
rt
a 
P
ar
ks
 (T
P
R
)  

w
as
 a
ls
o
 u
n
w
ill
in
g 
to
 m
an
ag
e 
th
e 
ar
ea
.  

Th
e
 a
b
o
ve
 ta

b
le
 il
lu
st
ra
te
s t
he

 e
vo
lu
ti
o
n
 o
f b

o
th
 th

e
 p
la
n
ni
n
g 
u
nd

e
rt
ak
e
n
 to

 d
e
al
 w
it
h
 th

e
 is
su
e
s i
n
 th

e
 a
re
a,
 a
n
d
 o
ur
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g 
o
f t
h
e 
ch
al
le
ng
es
. 
Th
e
se
 

p
as
t p

la
n
s w

e
re
 li
m
it
e
d
 in
 sc

o
p
e
 a
n
d
 d
id
 n
o
t d

e
al
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
o
f t
h
e
 is
su
es
 o
r r
e
so
u
rc
e
s i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 T
h
e
y 
al
so
 d
id
 n
o
t m

o
n
it
o
r r
e
su
lt
s.
 

O
ve
r t
h
e 
la
st
 d
e
ca
d
e
, i
t b

e
ca
m
e
 cl
e
ar
 th

at
 th

e 
ap
p
ro
ac
h
 to

 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
is
 a
re
a 
re
qu

ir
e
d
 im

p
ro
ve
m
e
n
t.
 T
e
ch
no

lo
gi
ca
l a
d
va
n
ce
m
en
ts
 a
n
d
 p
o
pu

la
ti
o
n
 g
ro
w
th
 h
av
e
 

le
d
 to

 in
cr
ea
se
d
 u
se
 o
f t
h
e
 a
re
a,
 w
h
ic
h
 h
as
 re

su
lt
e
d
 in
 m
an
y 
is
su
e
s e

m
e
rg
in
g.
 O
ve
r t
he

 sa
m
e 
ti
m
e 
pe
ri
o
d
, n
e
w
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
e
s w

e
re
 e
m
e
rg
in
g 
in
 o
th
e
r p

ar
ts
 o
f t
he

 
P
ro
v i
n
ce
 w
h
e
re
 si
m
ila
r p

ro
b
le
m
s w

e
re
 b
e
in
g 
d
e
al
t w

it
h
 (B

ra
ze
au

 C
o
u
n
ty
, E
d
m
o
n
to
n
’s
 R
iv
e
r V

al
le
y 
P
ar
k,
 a
n
d
 B
e
av
e
r H

ill
s)
. 

O
n
e
 o
f t
h
e
se
 n
e
w
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
e
s w

as
 th

e
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r‐
d
ri
ve
n
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 to

 d
e
si
gn
at
e
 5
3
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f t
h
e 
N
o
rt
h
 S
as
ka
tc
he
w
an

 R
iv
e
r i
n
 B
ra
ze
au

 C
o
u
n
ty
 (n
e
ar
 D
ra
yt
o
n
 

V
al
le
y)
, u
n
d
e
r t
h
e 
A
lb
e
rt
a 
P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
ks
 A
ct
. 
O
n 
A
ug
u
st
 2
9
th
, 2
0
0
7
, t
h
e
 E
ag
le
 P
o
in
t –

 B
lu
e 
R
ap
id
s P

ar
ks
 C
ou

n
ci
l s
uc
ce
e
de
d
 in
 h
av
in
g 
C
ab
in
e
t a

pp
ro
ve
 th

e 
d
e
si
gn
at
io
n
 o
f E
ag
le
 P
o
in
t P

ro
vi
nc
ia
l P
ar
k 
an
d
 B
lu
e
 R
ap
id
s R

e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a.
 

32
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
02

 

D
es
ig
n
at
io
n
 u
n
d
e
r t
he

 P
ar
ks
 A
ct
 w
as
 e
xp
lo
re
d 
fo
r t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 it
 w
as
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 th

at
 th

e 
A
ct
 w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t s
uc
ce
ss
fu
lly
 h
an
d
le
 th

e
 c
o
m
p
le
xi
ti
e
s o

f t
h
e 

W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 F
o
r e

xa
m
p
le
, t
h
e 
A
ct
 d
id
 n
o
t a

cc
o
m
m
o
da
te
 th

e
 re

si
d
e
n
ti
al
, c
om

m
e
rc
ia
l a
n
d
 in
d
u
st
ri
al
 u
se
s t
h
at
 a
lr
e
ad
y 
e
xi
st
e
d
 in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

A
n
o
th
e
r e

m
e
rg
in
g 
in
it
ia
ti
ve
 d
ea
lin
g 
w
it
h
 si
m
ila
r i
ss
u
es
 w
as
 th

e
 st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
r‐
d
ri
ve
n
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 to

 m
an
ag
e 
th
e
 N
o
rt
h
 S
as
ka
tc
h
ew

an
 R
iv
e
r V

al
le
y 
in
 E
dm

o
n
to
n
. 
Th
e
 

C
it
y 
o
f E
dm

o
n
to
n
 fi
rs
t t
ac
kl
e
d
 th

e
ir
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
is
su
es
 w
it
h
 a
n
 a
re
a 
re
de
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t p

la
n
 in
 1
9
8
5
, t
he

 N
o
rt
h
 Sa

sk
at
ch
ew

an
 R
iv
er
 V
al
le
y 
A
re
a 
R
ed
ev
el
op

m
en

t P
la
n,
 

fo
llo
w
e
d
 b
y 
th
e
 R
ib
b
o
n
 o
f G

re
e
n
 C
on

ce
pt
 a
n
d
 M

as
te
r P

la
ns
 in

 1
9
9
2
. 
In
 1
9
9
6
, t
he

 R
iv
er
 V
al
le
y 
A
lli
an
ce
 (R

V
A
) c
am

e 
in
to
 e
xi
st
e
n
ce
. 

Th
e
 R
V
A
 st
ra
te
gy
 w
as
 to

 g
ai
n
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f t
h
e
 th

re
at
e
n
ed

 la
n
d
s.
 O

n
ce
 th

e
 R
V
A
 a
cq
u
ir
e
d
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f l
an
d
, m

an
ag
in
g 
it
 b
ec
am

e 
an

 e
as
ie
r t
as
k.
  
Th
e
ir
 n
e
xt
 b
ig
 

ch
al
le
ng
e
 w
as
 re

d
u
ce
d
 to

 's
im

p
ly
' f
in
d
in
g 
fu
n
d
in
g.
 R
ec
e
n
t a
n
n
o
u
n
ce
m
e
nt
s i
n
 e
ar
ly
 2
0
1
3 
re
p
o
rt
e
d
 th

at
 $
9
0 
m
ill
io
n
 in
 fu

n
d
in
g 
w
as
 m
ad
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 th

re
e
 

le
ve
ls
 o
f g
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t w

h
ic
h
 su

gg
e
st
s t
h
at
 th

is
 g
ro
u
p
 h
as
 b
e
e
n
 su

cc
e
ss
fu
l i
n
 th

e
ir
 fu

n
d
in
g 
e
n
d
e
av
o
u
rs
. T
h
e
 u
se
 o
f t
h
is
 fu

n
d
in
g 
is
 fo

cu
se
d 
o
n
  c
re
at
in
g 
in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
ur
e 

in
 th

e
 ri
ve
r v
al
le
y 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 in
cr
ea
se
 it
s u

sa
ge

 b
y 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
. T
he
ir
 re

gi
o
n
al
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h,
 w
it
h
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r m

u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s s
h
ar
in
g 
a 
p
la
n
 a
n
d
 th

e
 st
ra
te
gy
 o
f b

al
an
ci
ng

 
p
ro
te
ct
io
n
 o
f t
h
e 
n
at
u
ra
l s
ys
te
m
 w
it
h
 e
n
h
an
ci
ng

 it
 fo

r u
se
 is
 re

so
n
an
t w

it
h
 th

e
 g
o
al
s f
o
r t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

A
 th

ir
d
 st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r‐
d
ri
ve
n
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 th

at
 a
ss
is
t e
d
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r p

ro
ce
ss
 w
as
 th

e
 B
e
av
e
r H

ill
 In
it
ia
ti
ve
 (B

H
I)
. 
Th
is
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
 w
as
 a
ls
o
 a
 m
ic
ro
‐r
e
gi
o
n
al
 

ap
p
ro
ac
h
 to

 m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e
 n
e
ar
ly
 1
6
0
0 
sq
u
ar
e
 k
ilo
m
et
e
rs
 o
f l
an
d
s o

ve
r a

 g
e
o
‐m

o
rp
h
o
lo
gi
ca
lly
 u
n
iq
u
e
 m
o
ra
in
e 
ea
st
 o
f E
dm

o
n
to
n
. 
Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
 in
 th

is
 c
as
e
 w
as
 

sh
ar
e
d
 b
y 
fiv
e 
m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s.
 T
h
e 
in
te
n
ti
o
n
 w
as
 to

 a
li g
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
 m
an
ag
e m

e
n
t p

ra
ct
ic
e
s a

cr
o
ss
 th

e
 fi
ve
 m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s i
n
 o
rd
e
r t
o
 re

sp
o
nd

 in
 a
 m

o
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e 

an
d
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
e
d
 m
an
n
e
r t
o
 th

e
 fr
ag
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f t
he

 n
at
ur
al
 la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
th
at
 w
as
 o
cc
u
rr
in
g 
in
 re

sp
o
n
se
 to

 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t p

re
ss
u
re
s.
 

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r d

if
fe
rs
 fr
o
m
 th

e
 B
H
I i
n
it
ia
ti
ve
 b
e
ca
u
se
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r h

as
 a
 g
re
at
e
r a
m
o
u
n
t o

f u
n
p
ro
te
ct
e
d
 p
ub

lic
 la
n
d
 (i
.e
.,
 n
o
 la
rg
e
 p
ar
ks
) w

it
h
 st
ro
n
g 

p
re
ss
u
re
s f
o
r m

o
st
ly
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
. H

o
w
e
ve
r,
 th

e
 m
ic
ro
‐r
e
gi
o
n
al
 a
lig
n
m
en
t o

f l
an
d
 u
se
 m
an
ag
em

e
n
t p

ra
ct
ic
e
s (
w
h
ic
h
 w
as
 a
ls
o
 a
 p
ar
t o

f t
he

 R
V
A
 in
it
ia
ti
ve
),
 is
 

ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
. 

R
ev
ie
w
in
g 
p
as
t p

la
n
s i
n
 th

e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r t
o
ge
th
e
r w

it
h
 o
th
e
r i
n
it
ia
ti
ve
s i
d
e
nt
ifi
e
s t
h
re
e
 k
ey
 re

cu
rr
in
g 
th
e
m
e
s:
 

 
Th
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
m
e
nt
 fo
r c
o
o
rd
in
at
io
n
 o
f l
an
d
 u
se
 m
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t a
cr
o
ss
 ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
s (
to
 b
al
an
ce
 la
n
d
 u
se
 p
re
ss
ur
e
s w

it
h
 c
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 o
f a
 u
n
iq
u
e
 n
at
u
ra
l 

la
n
d
sc
ap
e
),
 

 
Th
e
 n
e
e
d 
fo
r a

 g
ro
u
p
 th

at
 re

p
re
se
nt
s s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
rs
 w
h
o
 h
av
e
 in
p
u
t o

n
 h
o
w
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r i
s m

an
ag
e
d
, 

 
Th
e
 n
e
e
d 
to
 o
bt
ai
n
 re

so
u
rc
in
g 
to
 im

p
le
m
en
t t
he

 P
la
n
. 

6.
1.
		
Cr
os
s‐
Ju
ri
sd
ic
ti
on
al
	C
oo
rd
in
at
io
n	

Th
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r p

la
n
n
in
g 
p
ro
ce
ss
 b
e
ga
n 
b
y 
se
e
ki
ng

 to
 m
an
ag
e 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 o
cc
ur
ri
n
g 
o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 la
n
d
s t
h
at
 w
e
re
 le
ad
in
g 
to
 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 in
 u
se
, a
n
d
 in
 so

m
e
 ca

se
s,
 

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l d
eg
ra
d
at
io
n
 o
f c
e
rt
ai
n
 k
ey
 re

so
u
rc
e
s.
 T
h
e
re
 w
as
 a
ls
o
 a
 d
e
si
re
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e
 o
p
ti
m
al
 u
se
 o
f t
he

 la
n
d
 b
y 
th
e
 p
ub

lic
, a
n
d
 in
 th

e
 p
ro
ce
ss
, d
e
ve
lo
p
 a
 

co
h
e
si
ve
 v
is
io
n
 fo

r t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

32
5



Pa
ge

 1
03

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

D
u
e
 t
o 
th
e 
m
an
n
er
 in

 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e 
W
ap
it
i C

or
ri
d
o
r 
bo

u
nd

ar
y 
w
as
 d
ev
el
op

ed
, 
la
n
d
s 
in
 th

e 
st
ud

y 
ar
e
a 
ar
e 
m
o
st
ly
 p
u
bl
ic
 la

n
d.
  H

o
w
e
ve
r,
 s
o
m
e
 p
ri
va
te
 la

nd
s 
w
er
e 

lo
ca
te
d
 in

si
d
e 
th
es
e 
bo

u
n
d
ar
ie
s.
 I
t w

as
 n
ev
er
 t
h
e 
pu

rp
o
se
 o
r i
nt
en

t 
o
f t
h
e 
P
la
n 
to
 c
o
n
tr
ol
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
o
n
 p
ri
va
te
 la

n
d
, h

o
w
e
ve
r,
 a
s 
th
e 
P
la
n 
ev
o
lv
ed
, i
t b

e
ca
m
e 

ap
p
ar
en
t 
th
at
 to

 p
ro
p
er
ly
 a
d
dr
e
ss
 t
he

 is
su
e
s,
 a
s 
w
el
l a
s 
to
 d
ev
el
o
p
 a
 c
o
h
e
si
ve
 v
is
io
n
 a
cr
o
ss
 t
h
e 
st
ud

y 
ar
e
a,
 r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s 
co
n
ce
rn
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
 d
e
ci
si
o
n
s 
in
 

th
e
 W

ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
or
 a
ls
o
 n
ee
d
ed
 t
o
 e
n
co
m
p
as
s 
p
ri
va
te
 la

nd
s 
w
it
hi
n
 t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r’
s 
b
o
u
n
d
ar
y.
 

It
 w
as
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
P
la
n
 w
o
ul
d
 in

co
rp
o
ra
te
 t
he

 fo
llo
w
in
g 
it
em

s:
 

 
M
et
ho

d
s 
o
f m

an
ag
in
g 
b
eh
av
io
u
rs
 (
in
cl
u
di
ng

 m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
eh
ic
le
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
an
d
 g
ar
ba
ge
 c
o
n
tr
o
l)
; 

 
D
e
fi
ni
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

p
pr
o
p
ri
at
e
 u
se
s;
 

 
R
e
co
gn
it
io
n
 o
f e

xi
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
; 

 
M
et
ho

d
s 
th
at
 w
o
rk
 o
n
 p
ri
va
te
, v

ac
an
t 
an
d
 p
ub

lic
 la

n
d
 w

hi
ch
 is
 h
el
d
 u
n
de
r 
a 
le
as
e 
o
r h

as
 a
 p
ub

lic
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
o
n;
 

 
R
e
gu
la
r 
re
vi
e
w
 o
f t
h
e 
P
la
n
 in

co
rp
or
at
in
g 
 fe

ed
b
ac
k 
o
n
 w
h
et
h
er
 it
 is
 m

ee
ti
n
g 
it
s 
go
al
s;
 

 
R
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s 
fo
r 
ap
pr
o
p
ri
at
e
 p
ro
ce
ss
e
s 
fo
r l
an
d
 u
se
 c
h
an
ge
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
re
ne
w
al
 o
f a

n 
ex
is
ti
ng
 u
se
 o
f p

ub
lic
 la

n
d
 (e

.g
., 
a 
le
as
e
),
 o
r a

 p
ro
p
o
sa
l f
o
r a

 
ch
an
ge

 o
f u

se
 o
r t
en

u
re
; 

 
A
cc
om

m
o
d
at
io
n
  o

f e
xi
st
in
g 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s 
o
n
 p
ub

lic
 la

nd
 a
nd

 th
e 
p
ro
ce
ss
e
s 
th
at
 m

an
ag
e 
th
e
se
 u
se
s;
 a
n
d
 

 
R
e
co
gn
it
io
n
 o
f t
he

 a
d
ve
n
t 
o
f t
ec
h
n
o
lo
gi
ca
l  
ch
an
ge
s,
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
O
H
V
s,
 a
n
d
 t
h
ei
r 
im
pa
ct
 o
n
 th

e 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
t.
  I
n
 a
dd

it
io
n,
 r
ec
om

m
e
n
d 
th
at
 in

 r
e
sp
o
n
se
, 

ch
an
ge
s 
oc
cu
r 
w
he
n 
n
ee
de
d 
to
 p
ro
te
ct
 t
h
e 
en

vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t.
 

M
an
ag
e
m
en
t  
A
re
as
 w

er
e 
de
ve
lo
p
e
d 
b
as
e
d
 o
n
 th

e
 n
at
ur
al
 f
e
at
u
re
s,
 e
xi
st
in
g 
an
d
 p
ro
p
o
se
d
 u
se
s,
 a
n
d
 s
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
r 
in
pu

t 
fo
r 
d
ef
in
e
d
 p
or
ti
o
n
s 
o
f t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

A
s 
st
at
e
d 
in
 S
ec
ti
o
n
 2
, t
h
es
e 
M
an
ag
em

en
t  
A
re
as
 w

er
e 
cr
ea
te
d 
to
 b
e 
ge
n
e
ri
c 
an
d
 fl
e
xi
b
le
 e
no

ug
h
 t
o
 b
e
 im

pl
em

e
nt
e
d
  t
hr
o
ug
h
 e
it
h
e
r 
th
e 
m
un

ic
ip
al
 g
o
ve
rn
in
g 

sy
st
e
m
 (
e.
g.
, t
he

 M
u
ni
ci
p
al
 G

o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
),
 o
r t
h
e 
pr
o
vi
n
ci
al
 g
o
ve
rn
in
g 
sy
st
em

 (
e
.g
., 
th
e 
P
u
bl
ic
 L
an
d
s 
A
ct
).
  T

he
 r
ul
e
s 
as
so
ci
at
e
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
es
e
 s
ys
te
m
s 
ar
e 

d
es
cr
ib
ed

 in
 m

o
re
 d
et
ai
l i
n
 th

e 
Te
ch
n
ic
al
 R
e
p
o
rt
. 

Th
e
 P
ro
vi
n
ce
 h
as
 t
h
e 
m
an
da
te
 a
n
d
 le

ga
l a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 im

pl
e
m
en
t 
it
e
m
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
p
ub

lic
 la

n
d
 u
se
 z
o
ne
s,
 p
ar
ks
, t
ra
ils
 a
nd

 e
n
fo
rc
em

en
t 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 t
h
at
 w
o
u
ld
 a
ss
is
t 
in
 

m
an
ag
in
g 
th
e
 b
eh
av
io
u
rs
 a
nd

 c
o
n
fl
ic
ts
 t
h
at
 o
cc
u
r 
o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 la

n
d
s 
in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

B
e
ca
u
se
 o
f t
he

 c
lo
se
 p
ro
xi
m
it
y 
of
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
to
 th

e 
C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, a

s 
w
el
l a
s 
th
e 
d
em

an
d
s 
th
is
 p
la
ce
s 
o
n
 th

e 
ar
e
a,
 th

er
e 
is
 a
 n
e
e
d 
fo
r 

st
ak
e
ho

ld
e
rs
 (
e
sp
ec
ia
lly
 m

u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s)
,  
to
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 in
vo
lv
ed

 in
 in

fl
u
en

ci
ng

 w
h
at
 o
cc
ur
s 
in
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
or
. 
“I
nf
lu
e
n
ci
n
g”
  r
ef
e
rs
 t
o
 ta

ki
n
g 
o
n
 a
 le
ad
e
rs
hi
p
 r
o
le
, 

as
 w
el
l a
s 
a 
ro
le
 in

 fi
nd

in
g 
re
so
u
rc
e
s.
  
M
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
sh
o
u
ld
 u
se
 t
he

 to
o
ls
 le

ga
lly
 a
va
ila
bl
e 
to
 th

em
. 

To
 c
la
ri
fy
, t
h
e 
m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
sh
o
u
ld
: 

(1
) U

se
 t
he

 g
o
ve
rn
in
g 
sy
st
em

 a
nd

 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s 
w
it
h
in
 t
he

 m
un

ic
ip
al
 l
an
d
 u
se
 m

an
ag
em

e
n
t  
p
ro
ce
ss
 (
th
e
 M

u
n
ic
ip
al
 G

o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
ct
) 

(2
) F

in
d
 a
 w
ay
 t
o 
o
b
ta
in
 P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l a

p
pr
o
va
l t
o 
em

po
w
er
 t
he

 P
la
n
 in

 o
rd
e
r 
to
 a
dd
re
ss
 is
su
e
s 
o
n
 p
u
b
lic
 la

n
d
s.
 

32
6



Pa
ge

 1
04

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

To
 a
ch
ie
ve
 t
hi
s 
d
es
ir
e
d
 in

fl
ue
n
ce
, 
th
e 
p
ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
sh
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
si
de
r 
ad
o
p
ti
ng

 t
h
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
K
e
y 
G
o
al
s,
 S
tr
at
eg
ie
s 
an
d
 T
ac
ti
cs
: 

K
e
y 
G
o
a
l 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
de
d
  t
h
at
 t
he

 p
ar
ti
ci
pa
ti
ng
 m

un
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
ad
o
p
t 
th
e 
W
ap
it
i C

or
ri
d
o
r 
M
ul
ti
p
le
 U

se
 P
la
n
, a

nd
 r
e
qu

e
st
 e
nd
o
rs
e
m
e
nt
  o
f t
h
e 
P
la
n
 b
y 
th
e 
P
ro
vi
n
ce
. 
B
o
th
 

le
ve
ls
 o
f g

o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
w
ill
 u
se
 t
he

 P
la
n 
to
: 

 
M
an
ag
e 
u
se
 o
r a

ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r;
 

 
Ev
al
u
at
e
 la

n
d
 u
se
 c
h
an
ge
 a
n
d
 d
ev
el
o
pm

en
t  
p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e 
P
la
n
 a
re
a;
 

 
Es
ta
b
lis
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
es
 f
o
r t
h
e 
re
qu

ir
e
d
 in

fr
as
tr
u
ct
ur
e 
 im

pr
o
ve
m
en

ts
  a
n
d
 m

an
ag
em

e
n
t  
se
rv
ic
e
s 
(s
u
ch
 a
s g

ar
ba
ge
 c
o
lle
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t)
. 

St
ra
te
g
y 

P
ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
sh
o
u
ld
 im

p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e 
P
la
n
 th

ro
u
gh

 a
 ra

n
ge
 o
f s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
‐s
ta
tu
to
ry
  m

ec
h
an
is
m
s 
av
ai
la
b
le
 t
o 
m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
an
d
 th

ro
u
gh

  t
h
e
 

re
sp
e
ct
iv
e 
st
at
u
to
ry
 a
n
d
 r
eg
u
la
to
ry
 in

st
ru
m
en
ts
 o
f P

ro
vi
n
ci
al
 a
n
d
 F
e
d
er
al
 G
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
ts
. 

A
.  
 P
ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
sh
o
ul
d
 r
e
q
ue
st
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
Pr
o
vi
n
ce
 im

pl
e
m
e
nt
 t
h
e 
P
la
n 
b
y 
in
co
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g 
 it
 in

to
 t
he

 P
re
‐A
p
p
lic
at
io
n
  s
te
p
 o
f t
h
ei
r 
En

h
an
ce
d
 

A
p
p
ro
va
ls
 P
ro
ce
ss
, a

nd
 t
he

 e
q
u
iv
al
e
n
t 
of
 th

is
 s
te
p
 in

 th
e 
pr
o
ce
ss
 f
or
 th

e 
re
st
 o
f t
h
e
ir
 d
is
p
o
si
ti
on

s 
fo
r a

p
pl
ic
at
io
n
s 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
or
 b
o
u
n
d
ar
y.
 

B
.  
  P
ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
sh
o
u
ld
 u
se
 th

e 
P
la
n
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
gu
id
an
ce
 f
o
r d

e
te
rm

in
in
g 
pr
io
ri
ti
e
s 
an
d
 r
e
so
ur
ce
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e 
n
ee
de
d 
ca
pi
ta
l  i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
n
ts
 

an
d
 m

an
ag
em

e
n
t 
se
rv
ic
e
s 
th
ro
ug
h
 t
h
e 
m
u
ni
ci
p
al
 b
u
dg
e
t 
ap
p
ro
va
l p

ro
ce
ss
 a
n
d
 th

ro
u
gh

 d
ia
lo
gu
e 
w
it
h
 t
he

 P
ro
vi
n
ce
. 

C
.  
  T
h
e 
P
la
n
 is
 m

e
an
t 
to
 b
e
 a
 li
vi
n
g 
an
d
 d
yn
am

ic
 d
o
cu
m
e
nt
 t
ha
t 
w
ill
 b
e 
re
gu
la
rl
y 
re
vi
ew

e
d
 a
n
d
 u
pd

at
ed

 in
 a
n 
or
d
er
ly
 w

ay
, w

hi
le
 h
av
in
g 
re
ga
rd
 t
o 
e
co
n
o
m
ic
, s
o
ci
al
 

an
d
 p
hy
si
ca
l c
h
an
ge
s 
th
at
 m

ay
 a
ri
se
.  
A
s 
th
e 
p
o
pu

la
ti
o
n
 i
n
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
in
cr
e
as
e
s,
 a
 p
ar
k 
de
si
gn
at
io
n
 m

ay
 b
e 
m
o
re
 a
pp

ro
p
ri
at
e 
in
 s
om

e
 p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he

 W
ap
it
i 

C
o
rr
id
or
 t
o 
m
ee
t 
th
e 
go
al
s 
o
f t
he

 W
C
P
S.
 

T
a
ct
ic
s:
 

1
.  
P
ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
m
u
ni
ci
p
al
it
ie
s  
re
co
gn
iz
e
 t
h
e 
P
la
n
, t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r 
b
o
u
n
da
ry
 a
nd

 th
e 
la
n
d
 u
se
 ty

pe
s 
an
d
 r
ef
e
r 
to
 it
 a
s 
a 
Sp
e
ci
al
 P
o
lic
y 
A
re
a 
in
 th

e
ir
  M

u
n
ic
ip
al
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
P
la
n
s.
 

2
.  
  P

ar
ti
ci
p
at
in
g 
m
u
ni
ci
p
al
it
ie
s  
re
co
gn
iz
e
 t
h
e 
P
la
n
 in

 th
e
ir
 L
an
d
 U
se
 B
yl
aw

s,
 d
ir
e
ct
in
g 
th
e 
ev
al
u
at
io
n
 o
f p

ro
po

sa
ls
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
b
o
u
nd

ar
ie
s 
to
 th

e
 

P
la
n
’s
 c
o
n
te
nt
s 
to
 a
ss
e
ss
: 

a.
   
 C
o
m
p
at
ib
ili
ty
  w

it
h
 th

e 
P
la
n’
s 
go
al
s 
(s
im

ila
r 
to
 "
pe
rm

it
te
d
”,
 “
n
o
t p

er
m
it
te
d
, “

d
is
cr
e
ti
o
n
ar
y"
  u

se
s 
o
f a

 la
n
d
 u
se
 d
is
tr
ic
t,
 b
u
t m

o
re
  f
le
xi
b
le
),
 

b
.  
  C

o
n
di
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

p
p
ro
va
l, 
an
d
 

c.
  
St
an
d
ar
d
s 
of
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

32
7



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
05

 

3
.  
  T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 k
ey
 in

di
ca
to
rs
 t
o 
m
o
n
it
o
r 
an
d
 p
u
b
lic
ly
 r
e
po

rt
  r
e
su
lt
s.
 

4
.  
  T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 m

ee
t 
re
gu
la
rl
y 
to
 m

on
it
o
r 
th
e 
P
la
n
. A

s p
ar
t 
o
f t
h
is
 re

vi
e
w
 o
f i
m
p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
, t
h
e
 W

CP
S 
w
ill
 p
u
b
lis
h
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
nu

al
 r
ep
o
rt
s 
an
d
 u
n
d
er
ta
ke
 a
 fu

ll 
p
u
b
lic
 r
e
vi
ew

 o
f t
he

 P
la
n 
ev
er
y 
5 
ye
ar
s.
 

6.
2.
		
Re
fin
em

en
t	

D
u
e
 t
o 
te
ch
no

lo
gi
ca
l 
ad
va
nc
em

en
t  
an
d
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 g
ro
w
th
 c
re
at
in
g 
p
re
ss
ur
e 
o
n
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
 n
e
w
 a
p
pr
o
ac
h
 i
s r
e
q
ui
re
d 
to
 m

an
ag
e 
th
e
 a
re
a.
 T
h
is
 

in
cl
u
d
es
 a
n 
o
n
go
in
g 
ro
le
 fo

r 
th
e 
W
C
P
S,
 a
d
ap
ti
ng

 t
o 
ch
an
gi
n
g 
ci
rc
u
m
st
an
ce
s  
o
r c

o
n
di
ti
o
n
s,
 m

o
ni
to
ri
ng
, 
re
p
or
ti
n
g 
re
su
lt
s 
an
d
 t
ra
n
sp
ar
e
nc
y.
 

K
e
y 
G
o
a
l 

It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
de
d
  t
h
at
 t
he

 W
C
P
S 
co
n
ti
nu

e 
to
 fu

nc
ti
o
n
 a
s 
a 
no

n
‐p
ro
fi
t 
so
ci
e
ty
 in

 a
 n
um

b
er
 o
f r
o
le
s 
as
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

St
ra
te
g
y 

A
.  
 T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 m

ee
t 
tw

ic
e 
p
er
 y
ea
r 
to
 re

vi
e
w
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 r
e
vi
e
w
 P
la
n 
im
p
le
m
en

ta
ti
o
n
  b

as
e
d
 o
n
 k
ey
 in

di
ca
to
rs
, 
su
gg
e
st
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s,
 a
dj
u
st
 t
h
e
 

P
la
n
 to

 n
e
w
 o
r c

h
an
gi
n
g 
co
n
d
it
io
n
s,
 a
n
d
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
ot
h
er
 w

ay
s 
to
 s
u
p
po

rt
 t
he

 P
la
n
. 

So
m
e
 k
ey
 in

d
ic
at
o
rs
 f
or
 P
la
n
 im

pl
em

en
ta
ti
o
n
  s
u
cc
e
ss
  in

cl
u
d
es
: 

 
1
. 

Ta
rg
et
ed

 u
se
r 
su
rv
e
ys
 o
n
 c
on

d
it
io
n
s 
(e
.g
., 
tr
ai
l u

se
rs
 a
t s
ta
gi
ng
 a
re
as
).
 

2
.  

G
e
n
er
al
 p
u
b
lic
 s
ur
ve
y 
of
 p
eo

pl
e
’s
co
nc
er
n
s,

(p
er
h
ap
s
us
in
g
th
e
W
ap
it
i
C
o
rr
id
or

w
eb

si
te
, F

ac
e
b
o
o
k
si
te

or
a
ho

tl
in
e
n
um

b
er
)
fo
r
th
e
pu

b
lic

to

 
ex
p
re
ss
 c
o
n
ce
rn
s.
 

3
.  

O
H
V
 u
se
rs
:  
Se
lf 
re
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 e
n
fo
rc
em

en
t  
ac
ti
o
n
st
at
is
ti
cs
.

4
.  

M
o
n
it
or
in
g 
o
f e

xi
st
in
g 
w
at
e
r 
re
po

rt
s,
fo
re
st

co
ve
r
st
at
is
ti
cs
,
w
ild
lif
e
po

p
ul
at
io
n
st
at
is
ti
cs

an
d
fi
sh

p
op

u
la
ti
o
n
st
at
is
ti
cs

fo
r
th
e
W
ap
it
i
C
o
rr
id
o
r.

5
.  

R
e
vi
e
w
 o
f a

pp
ro
va
ls
 in

 th
e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r
(m

u
ni
ci
p
al

d
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t 
pe
rm

it
s
an
d
La
n
d
A
ct
iv
it
y 
St
an
d
in
g
Se
ar
ch
)
fo
r
di
sp
o
si
ti
o
n
s
gr
an

te
d
.

6
.  

Th
e
 W

C
P
S 
sh
o
u
ld
 h
ol
d
 a
n 
an
n
u
al

ge
n
er
al

m
e
e
ti
n
g
to

p
ro
vi
d
e
an

u
p
d
at
e
an
d
re
p
or
t 
re
su
lt
s
to

th
e
pu

b
lic
,
an
d
re
n
ew

B
o
ar
d
m
e
m
be
rs
h
ip
.

    T
a
ct
ic
s:
 

7
.  

Th
e
 W

C
P
S 
sh
o
u
ld
 m

ee
t 
jo
in
tl
y
w
it
h
ap
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
P
ro
vi
n
ci
al

st
af
f
in
o
rd
er

to
su
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e 
co
lla
b
o
ra
ti
ve

m
an
ag
em

e
nt
 a
p
p
ro
ac
h
.

1
.  
  T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 d
ev
e
lo
p
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
at
e
 i
n
di
ca
to
rs
 f
o
r 
p
er
fo
rm

an
ce
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g.
 

2
.  
  T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 p
u
bl
is
h
 a
n
n
u
al
 r
e
p
o
rt
s 
an
d
 u
nd

er
ta
ke
 a
 fu

ll 
re
vi
ew

 o
f t
h
e 
P
la
n
 e
ve
ry
 fi
ve
 y
ea
rs
 a
s 
p
ar
t o

f m
o
ni
to
ri
n
g 
pe
rf
o
rm

an
ce
.  
A
t t
h
e 
ti
m
e 
o
f t
hi
s 
fu
ll 

re
vi
e
w
, t
he

 W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 r
e
vi
si
t 
th
e 
su
it
ab
ili
ty
 o
f p

ar
ks
 o
r p

ro
te
ct
e
d 
ar
e
a 
d
es
ig
n
at
io
n
 f
or
 s
om

e 
p
ar
ts
 o
f t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

3
.  
  T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 u
se
 t
h
ei
r 
“n
o
t‐
fo
r‐
pr
o
fi
t”
  s
ta
tu
s 
to
 o
bt
ai
n
 g
ra
n
t 
fu
n
di
ng
 f
o
r 
sp
ec
if
ic
 p
ro
je
ct
s.
 

32
8



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
06

 

6.
3.
		
Re
so
ur
ci
ng
	

Sp
re
ad
in
g 
th
e 
co
st
 a
cr
o
ss
 m

ul
ti
pl
e
 s
o
ur
ce
s 
co
ul
d
 g
e
ne
ra
te
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r u

ni
q
ue

 n
ee
d
s 
at
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s.
 

K
e
y 
G
o
a
l 

To
 id

e
nt
if
y 
th
e 
re
so
u
rc
e
s 
ne
ed

ed
 t
o 
im
p
le
m
en
t 
th
e 
P
la
n
. 

St
ra
te
g
y 

A
.  
 T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 w

or
k 
w
it
h
 t
he

 s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
e
r 
m
un

ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
in
 a
 m

an
n
er
 t
h
at
 r
ec
o
gn
iz
e
s 
th
e
ir
 ju

ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 in

te
re
st
 in

 th
e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
  F

o
r 
th
e 
C
o
un

ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 

P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 th

e 
M
.D
. o

f G
re
en

vi
ew

, 
th
is
 m

e
an
s 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 
th
em

 a
s 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 fi
n
d
er
s 
o
f f
u
nd

in
g 
fo
r 
sp
e
ci
fi
c 
pr
o
je
ct
s 
in
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r.
  
Fo
r 
th
e 
C
it
y 
o
f 

G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
, (
w
it
h
 n
o
 fo

rm
al
 ju

ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
 i
n
 th

e
 C
o
rr
id
o
r)
, 
th
is
 m

e
an
s 
id
e
n
ti
fy
in
g 
th
em

 a
s 
a 
fu
n
d
er
 o
f r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s 
w
ho

 u
se
 t
he

 C
o
rr
id
o
r 
an
d
  a

cq
u
ir
e 

th
e
 r
o
le
 o
f P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
nd

 F
u
nd

e
r 
fo
r 
sp
e
ci
fi
c 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
in
 th

e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r.
 

B
.  
  T
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
w
ill
 in

ve
st
ig
at
e 
o
th
er
 f
un

d
in
g 
so
u
rc
e
s.
 

T
a
ct
ic
s 

 
It
 is
 re

co
m
m
e
n
de
d
  t
h
at
 W

C
P
S 
in
ve
st
ig
at
e 
o
th
er
 fu

n
d
in
g 
so
u
rc
e
s 
fo
r i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g 
 p
ro
je
ct
s.
 

6.
4.
		
Pr
el
im
in
ar
y	
Co
or
di
na
ti
on
	a
nd
	R
es
ou
rc
in
g	
fo
r	
Ea
ch
	S
ub
ar
ea
	

Th
is
 a
re
a 
id
en

ti
fi
es
 t
h
e 
po

te
n
ti
al
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
fo
r e

ac
h 
M
an
ag
em

e
n
t 
A
re
a 
in
 e
ac
h 
su
b
ar
e
a,
 (
pr
o
je
ct
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
m
an
ag
em

e
nt
  a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 f
ac
ili
ti
e
s,
 s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
e
as
, t
ra
ils
 a
n
d
 

w
at
er
 la

nd
in
gs
).
  
Th
e 
co
lla
bo

ra
ti
ve
  s
te
p
s 
ne
ed

ed
 t
o 
im

pl
em

e
n
t 
e
ac
h 
o
f t
he

 p
o
te
nt
ia
l p

ro
je
ct
s 
ar
e 
id
e
n
ti
fi
ed

 w
it
hi
n
 t
h
e 
ta
bl
es
 in

 th
e
 fo

llo
w
in
g 
se
ct
io
n
s.
  E

ac
h
 

p
ro
je
ct
 is
 g
iv
e
n
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
fr
om

 1
 to

 3
, (
“1
” 
w
o
ul
d
 b
e
 th

e 
fi
rs
t 
p
ro
je
ct
 t
o
 b
e
 u
n
d
er
ta
ke
n 
an
d
 “
3
” 
w
ou

ld
 b
e
 th

e
 la
st
),
 a
 P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 is
 s
u
gg
e
st
e
d 
fo
r e

ac
h
 

p
ro
je
ct
. 

6.
4.
A
.		
	S
ub
ar
ea
	1
	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
1 
W
es
t 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 –
 In

te
n
se
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

P
ro
je
ct
 

 

St
e
p
s 

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g:
  P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad

 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

H
w
y 
4
0
 B
ri
d
ge
 

Ea
st
 W

at
e
r 

La
n
d
in
g
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
nt
 a
nd

 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
o
n
 te

rm
s,
 s
uc
h
 a
s 
a 
le
as
e
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 e
st
ab
lis
h
es
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 e
st
ab
lis
h
es
 p
at
ro
ls
, w

o
rk
in
g 
w
it
h
 e
n
fo
rc
em

e
nt
 a
ge
n
ci
e
s 

1
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
; 
A
lb
er
ta
 

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
  m

ay
 c
on

tr
ib
u
te
, 
d
ep

en
d
in
g 
o
n
 

th
e
 r
e
su
lt
s 
of
 th

e 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0
 a
n
d
 B
ri
d
ge
 

tw
in
ni
n
g 
p
ro
je
ct
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

M
o
to
rs
po

rt
  P
ar
k 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
p
p
lie
s 
u
nd

er
 e
xi
st
in
g 
la
n
d
 u
se
 c
h
an
ge

 a
pp
lic
at
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
  a
nd

 t
he

 M
u
n
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 

o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 t
o 
d
et
er
m
in
e
 a
cc
e
ss
 f
ro
m
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 

2
 

P
ar
k 
P
ro
p
o
n
e
nt
(s
) 

32
9



Pa
ge

 1
07

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
1 
W
es
t 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 –
 In

te
n
se
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

P
ro
je
ct
 

 

St
e
p
s 

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g:
  P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad

 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

 
 

 P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 n
eg
o
ti
at
es
 w

it
h
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
h
o
ld
er
s 
an
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 
D
ev
e
lo
pm

en
t  
re
ga
rd
in
g 

re
cl
am

at
io
n
 a
nd

 tr
an
sf
er
 o
f d

is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

 
C
o
n
d
it
io
n
 o
f a

p
pr
o
va
l s
h
o
ul
d
 in

cl
u
d
e 
re
q
ui
re
m
en
t 
fo
r a

pp
ro
p
ri
at
e 
p
ar
ki
n
g 

sp
ac
e 
an
d
 a
ct
iv
e 
p
ar
ki
n
g 
m
an
ag
em

e
nt
  f
or
 e
ve
n
ts
 in

 o
rd
er
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
ce
 

co
n
fl
ic
t  w

it
h
 t
h
e 
in
d
u
st
ri
al
 h
au
l r
o
ad

 

 
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g
 

A
re
as
 a
n
d
 T
ra
ils
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
fo
rm

al
iz
e 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
cu
rr
en
tl
y 
u
se
d
 a
s 
in
fo
rm

al
 s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
e
as
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
en
su
re
 t
h
at
 t
h
e 
tr
ai
ls
 in

 t
hi
s 
M
an
ag
em

e
n
t  
A
re
a,
 w

h
ic
h
 le

ad
 

o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r,
 a
re
 lo

ca
te
d
 w

it
h
 c
ar
e 
ar
o
u
n
d
 T
ru
m
p
et
er
 S
w
an

 w
at
e
r 

b
o
d
ie
s 

2
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

Su
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
s 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

O
th
er
 P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

W
at
e
r 
La
n
d
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
as
se
ss
 d
em

an
d
 f
o
r t
he
se
 p
o
ss
ib
ly
 w

it
h
 W

C
P
S 
as
si
st
an

ce
. 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 a
pp
ro
p
ri
at
e 
au
th
or
it
ie
s 
an
d
 s
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
rs
 t
o
 

d
ev
el
o
p
 t
h
es
e 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
s 

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

Se
rv
ic
e
d
 

C
am

p
gr
o
u
n
d
 

(2
0
3
0
 o
r L

at
e
r)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 in

it
ia
l s
te
p
s 
re
q
u
ir
e 
co
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 w

it
h
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r,
  a
s 
th
is
 

is
 lo

ca
te
d 
in
 th

ei
r 
P
N
T 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
nt
 a
nd

 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
o
n
 fo

rm
 o
f d

is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
di
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

p
p
ro
va
l 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 h
o
ld
er
 o
f a

cc
e
ss
 in

to
 a
re
a 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
h
o
ld
er
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 r
e
cl
am

at
io
n
 p
la
n
s 

ar
e 
co
m
p
at
ib
le
 w

it
h
 d
es
ig
n
 a
nd

 p
la
nn

in
g 
(e
.g
., 
O
H
V
 c
ha
lle
n
ge

 t
e
rr
ai
n
, 

st
ag
in
g 
ar
e
a)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
/o
r 

P
ro
po

n
e
n
t 
an
d
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e 
h
o
ld
e
r 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

B
ri
d
ge
 P
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 
/ 
C
yc
lis
t 

P
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
te
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
To
u
ri
sm

, P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 t
o 
en

su
re
 t
h
at
 t
ra
ils
 a
re
 b
ui
lt
 t
o
 li
n
k 
to
 th

e
 

cr
o
ss
in
g
 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 

33
0



Pa
ge

 1
08

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

6.
4.
B
.		
	S
ub
ar
ea
	2
	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
2 
W
es
t 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 –
 M

o
d
er
a
te
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

St
e
p
s 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g
: P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

e
st
 

Tr
ai
l 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
o
n
 fo

rm
 o
f d

is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
di
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

p
pr
o
va
l.
 A
ls
o
, 

sh
o
u
ld
 t
h
e 
tr
ai
l c
ro
ss
 p
ri
va
te
 la

nd
, p

ri
va
te
 la

n
d
 o
w
ne
rs
 n
ee
d
 t
o
 b
e 
b
o
u
g
h
t 

in
. 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

2
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 

re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 

A
re
a 
at
 R
an
g
e
 

R
o
ad

 8
2
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
us
ta
in
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
o
n
 fo

rm
 o
f d

is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
di
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

p
p
ro
va
l 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

2
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 

re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r 

La
n
d
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
as
se
ss
 d
em

an
d
 f
o
r t
he
se
 a
n
d
 le

ve
l o

f d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 a
pp
ro
p
ri
at
e 
au
th
or
it
ie
s 
an
d
 s
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
rs
 t
o
 

d
ev
el
o
p
 t
h
e
se
 la

n
d
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 

A
re
a 
an
d
 

C
o
n
n
ec
to
r 
Tr
ai
l 

Li
n
ks
 a
t S

o
u
th
 

W
ap
it
i U

p
la
n
d
s 

C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
  S
it
e
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
  A

u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 
D
ev
e
lo
pm

en
t  
to
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 s
ta
gi
n
g 

ar
e
a 
an
d
 li
n
k 
to
 c
o
nn

ec
to
r 
tr
ai
l 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
 

re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

A
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 (
at
 

D
e
p
le
te
d
 

G
ra
ve
l L
e
as
e
s 

A
cc
e
ss
e
d
 b
y 

R
an
ge
 R
o
ad

  7
2
)  

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 w

o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
nt
 a
nd

 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
o
n
 fo

rm
 o
f d

is
p
o
si
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
di
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

p
p
ro
va
l 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 h
o
ld
er
 o
f a

cc
e
ss
 in

to
 a
re
a 
an
d
/o
r 
gr
av
el
 

le
as
e 
h
o
ld
er
s 
to
 e
n
su
re
 le

as
e 
re
cl
am

at
io
n 
is
 c
o
m
p
at
ib
le
 w

it
h
 fu

tu
re
 

at
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
 a
n
d
/o
r 

P
ro
p
o
n
e
n
t 

33
1



Pa
ge

 1
09

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
2 
Ea
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 –
 In

te
n
se
) 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

St
e
p
s 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g
: P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

O
'B
ri
e
n
 P
ar
k 
/ 

N
it
e
h
aw

k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 

Li
n
ka
ge
 a
n
d
/o
r 

Tr
ai
l 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
co
o
rd
in
at
es
 t
hi
s 
p
ro
ce
ss
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

1
 

N
it
eh

aw
k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
A
re
a 
B
o
ar
d
, A

lb
e
rt
a 

To
u
ri
sm

, P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
  R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
il 

Li
n
ka
ge
 t
o
 

G
ro
ve
d
al
e
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 id

en
ti
fi
es
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
or
d
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 la

n
d
 r
ig
h
ts
 h
o
ld
er
s 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 o
bt
ai
n
s 
le
ga
l s
u
rv
ey
 a
n
d
/o
r 
o
th
er
 le

ga
l m

ec
ha
n
is
m
s 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 t
ra
il 

2
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
6 

C
ro
ss
in
g
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 A
lb
er
ta
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
  t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 

ap
p
ro
pr
ia
te
 c
ro
ss
in
g 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
es
ig
n
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 in

st
al
ls
 c
ro
ss
in
g
 

2
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r 

La
n
d
in
g 
at
 

N
it
e
h
aw

k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 A
re
a 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 v
ar
io
u
s 
au
th
o
ri
ti
e
s 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
pl
an
ni
n
g 
in
‐ 

st
re
am

 w
or
k 
fo
r t
he

 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 b
o
at
 la

u
nc
h
 a
t t
he
ir
 s
it
e 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 o
th
e
r 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s 
th
at
 m

ay
 b
e
 

in
te
re
st
ed

, 
su
ch
 a
s 
th
e 
R
iv
er
 R
at
s 

3
 

N
it
eh

aw
k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
A
re
a 
B
o
ar
d
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

ei
r 
&
 

W
at
e
r 
P
ar
k 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 v
ar
io
u
s 
au
th
o
ri
ti
e
s 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
p
la
nn

in
g 
in
‐s
tr
e
am

 
w
o
rk
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
en
vi
e
w
, 
C
o
un

ty
 o
f 

G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 W

ap
it
i W

h
it
e
w
at
er
  K
ay
ak
e
rs
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

B
ri
d
ge
  p
ed

e
st
ri
an

 
/ 
C
yc
lis
t 

P
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
lla
b
o
ra
te
s 
w
it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
To
u
ri
sm

, P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 t
o
 

en
su
re
 t
ra
ils
 li
n
ke
d
 t
o 
th
e 
cr
o
ss
in
g
 

3
 

Th
e
 M

un
ic
ip
al
 D
is
tr
ic
t 
o
f G

re
e
n
vi
e
w
 

33
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
10

 

6.
4.
C.
			
Su
ba
re
a	
3	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
3 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 ‐ 
M
o
d
er
a
te
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

St
e
p
s 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g
: P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

P
ip
e
st
o
n
e
 

C
am

p
gr
o
u
n
d
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 v
ar
io
u
s 
au
th
o
ri
ti
e
s 
to
 p
la
n
 in

‐s
tr
ea
m
 w

o
rk
 f
o
r 

p
o
te
n
ti
al
 b
o
at
 la
u
nc
h
 a
t t
he
ir
 s
it
e
 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
n
en

ts
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 

A
re
a 
an
d
 

C
o
n
n
ec
to
r 
Tr
ai
l 

Li
n
ks
 a
t N

it
e
h
aw

k 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
  S
it
e
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
  A

u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 
D
ev
e
lo
pm

en
t  
to
 e
st
ab
lis
h
 s
ta
gi
n
g 

ar
e
a 
an
d
 li
n
k 
to
 c
o
nn

ec
to
r 
tr
ai
l 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 

gr
o
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
(l
oc
at
io
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
ta
ke
 o
n
 is
su
e
s 
th
at
 fa

ll 
in
 th

ei
r 
au
th
or
it
y.
  
Th
e
 C
o
u
nt
y 
o
f 

G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 la

n
d
 o
w
n
e
rs
 w

h
er
e 
tr
ai
ls
 m

ay
 n
ee
d
 t
o
 

cr
o
ss
 p
ri
va
te
 la

n
d.
  A

lb
er
ta
 E
n
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
w
o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 g
ra
zi
n
g 
le
as
e 
ho

ld
e
rs
 w

h
er
e 
tr
ai
ls
 m

ay
 im

p
ac
t 

th
em

.  
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s 
ar
e 
re
sp
o
n
si
bl
e 
fo
r s
o
m
e
 a
sp
ec
ts
 o
f 

m
ai
n
te
n
an
ce

 
 

P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 in

p
u
t 
fr
om

 o
th
er
 in

te
re
st
e
d 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
n
g 
e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
. A

lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g
 

A
re
as
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
(l
oc
at
io
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 in

p
u
t 
fr
om

 o
th
er
 in

te
re
st
e
d 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
ng

 e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
. A

lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r 

La
n
d
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
as
se
ss
 d
em

an
d
 f
o
r l
an
d
in
gs
  a

n
d
 t
he
ir
 le

ve
l o

f d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 a
pp
ro
p
ri
at
e 
au
th
or
it
ie
s 
an
d
 s
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
rs
 t
o
 

d
ev
el
o
p
 t
h
e
se
 a
re
as
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

3
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
ex
p
lo
re
 f
e
as
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r w

ild
lif
e 
an
d
 t
ra
il 
o
ve
rp
as
se
s 
an

d
/o
r 

3
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

33
3



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
11

 

 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
3 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 ‐ 
M
o
d
er
a
te
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

St
e
p
s 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g
: P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

C
ro
ss
in
gs
 

u
n
d
er
p
as
se
s 
ac
ro
ss
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

 
Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 H
is
to
ri
c 

Si
te
s 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
o
n
ce
p
t 

3
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

C
u
lt
u
re
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

B
ri
d
ge
  P
e
d
e
st
ri
an

 
/ 
C
yc
lis
t 

P
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 

 
Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 e
n
su
re
s 
th
at
 tr
ai
ls
 li
n
k 
to
 th

e 
cr
o
ss
in
g
 

3
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 

33
4



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
12

 

6.
4.
D
.		
	S
ub
ar
ea
	4
	

Su
b
ar
e
a 
4 
W
es
t 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(M

ix
e
d
 U

se
 ‐ 
In
te
n
se
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

St
e
p
s 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g
: P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
at
 T
h
e
 

P
it
s 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
w
it
h
 in

p
u
t 
fr
o
m
 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
is
ts
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
d
ev
el
o
p 
pr
o
ce
ss
 f
o
r r
ec
la
m
at
io
n
 i
n
to
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

w
o
rk
in
g 
ar
ou

n
d
 r
e
m
ai
n
in
g 
ac
ti
ve
 g
ra
ve
l l
e
as
e
 

1
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, A

lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
. 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 N

o
n
‐ 

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
  T
ra
ils
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
(l
oc
at
io
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
ng

 e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

1
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, A

lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 n
o
n
‐m

ot
o
ri
ze
d
  r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 

gr
o
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
8 

C
ro
ss
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 c
o
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 A
lb
er
ta
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
  t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 

ap
p
ro
pr
ia
te
 c
ro
ss
in
g 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
an
d
 d
es
ig
n
s 
fo
r 
H
ig
h
w
ay
 6
6
8
 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g
 

A
re
as
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
(l
oc
at
io
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
n
g 
e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, 

A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

C
ro
ss
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
ex
p
lo
re
 f
e
as
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r w

ild
lif
e
 a
n
d
 t
ra
il 
o
ve
rp
as
se
s 
an

d
/o
r 

u
n
d
er
p
as
se
s 
ac
ro
ss
 H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

3
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

Tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 

H
ig
h
w
ay
 4
0 

B
ri
d
g
e
 

P
e
d
e
st
r i
an

/ 
C
yc
lis
t 

P
as
sa
ge
w
ay
 

 
Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 t
o
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 tr
ai
ls
 li
n
k 
to
 th

e 
cr
o
ss
in
g
 

3
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 

33
5



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
13

 

 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
4 
Ea
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
re
a 
(C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
  –

 S
e
m
i‐P

ri
m
it
iv
e
)

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
ro
je
ct
 

St
e
p
s 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

R
e
so
u
rc
in
g
: P

ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 a
n
d
 F
u
n
d
e
r 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
  T
ra
ils
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
(l
oc
at
io
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 in

p
u
t 
fr
om

 o
th
er
 in

te
re
st
e
d 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
ng

 e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

1
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, A

lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 a
n
d
 h
o
rs
eb

ac
k 

ri
di
n
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
ta
gi
n
g
 

A
re
as
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
on

ce
p
t 
(l
oc
at
io
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 in

p
u
t 
fr
om

 o
th
er
 in

te
re
st
e
d 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
ng

 e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

1
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, 

A
lb
e
rt
a 
En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
  R
e
so
u
rc
e
 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
il 

H
u
b
s 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
p
re
p
ar
e 
a 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
C
o
nc
e
p
t 
(l
o
ca
ti
o
n
, d

es
ig
n
 le

ve
l)
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
 w

it
h
 in

p
u
t 
fr
om

 o
th
er
 in

te
re
st
e
d 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
w
o
rk
s 
w
it
h
 e
m
er
ge
nc
y 
re
sp
o
n
se
 s
er
vi
ce
s 
re
ga
rd
in
g 
d
et
ai
ls
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 l
eg
al
 m

e
ch
an
is
m
s,
  i
n
cl
u
di
ng

 e
nf
o
rc
e
m
e
n
t 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

1
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
, A

lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
an
d
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 g
ro
u
p
s.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r 

La
n
d
in
g
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
as
se
ss
 d
em

an
d
 f
o
r l
an
d
in
gs
 a
n
d
 le

ve
l o

f d
ev
e
lo
pm

en
t.
   
In
 

th
is
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t  
A
re
a 
it
 m

ay
 b
e
 a
p
pr
o
p
ri
at
e
 t
o
 le
av
e 
th
es
e 
la
n
di
ng
s 
as
 

p
ri
m
it
iv
e 
lo
ca
ti
o
n
s 
b
ut
 w

el
l i
d
en
ti
fi
ed

 f
o
r u

se
 a
s 
em

er
ge
n
cy
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n 
o
r 

re
sp
o
n
se
 p
o
in
ts
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
co
o
rd
in
at
es
 w

it
h
 a
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s 
an
d
 s
ta
ke
h
o
ld
er
s 

to
 d
ev
el
o
p 
th
es
e 
la
n
d
in
gs
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
s 
es
ta
b
lis
h
 m

ai
n
te
n
an
ce
  r
o
u
ti
n
e
s 

1
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 A
lb
er
ta
 

En
vi
ro
nm

e
n
t 
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
u
rc
e 

D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 

In
te
rp
re
ti
ve
  S
it
es
 

 
P
ro
je
ct
 L
e
ad
 id

en
ti
fi
es
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s 
an
d
 d
es
ig
n
, p

er
h
ap
s 
us
in
g 
in
p
u
t 
fr
o
m
 

A
lb
e
rt
a 
To
u
ri
sm

 a
n
d
  P

ar
ks
 a
nd

  R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

2
 

Th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 o
f G

ra
n
de

 P
ra
ir
ie
 

33
6



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
14

 

6.
5.
		

Ro
le
	o
f	t
he
	W

ap
it
i	C
or
ri
do
r	
Pl
an
ni
ng
	S
oc
ie
ty
	

W
h
e
n
 t
h
e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
P
la
nn

in
g 
So
ci
e
ty
 w

as
 c
re
at
ed
, t
h
e 
B
o
ar
d
 o
f D

ir
e
ct
o
rs
 d
et
er
m
in
ed

 t
h
at
 t
h
ei
r 
m
ai
n
 o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 w

o
u
ld
 b
e
 to

 c
re
at
e 
a 
la
n
d
 u
se
 P
la
n 
fo
r t
h
e
 

W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
w
hi
ch
 w

o
ul
d
 a
cc
om

m
o
d
at
e,
  p
ro
te
ct
 a
n
d
 b
al
an
ce
 b
o
th
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
an
d
 fu

tu
re
 n
ee
d
s 
o
f t
h
e 
ar
e
a 
fr
om

 P
ip
e
st
o
n
e 
to
 th

e
 S
m
ok
y 
R
iv
e
r.
 

Si
n
ce
 t
h
en

, t
he

 W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
P
la
nn

in
g 
So
ci
et
y 
h
as
 m

ad
e 
gr
e
at
 s
tr
id
e
s 
in
 a
cc
om

pl
is
hi
n
g 
 th

ei
r 
go
al
s.
 T
h
u
s 
fa
r,
 t
he

 S
oc
ie
ty
 h
as
 s
p
o
ke
n
 t
o 
th
e 
p
u
bl
ic
 a
n
d
 h
u
n
d
re
d
s 

o
f s
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
rs
, 
an
al
yz
e
d
 t
h
e 
d
at
a 
gl
e
an
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
es
e 
st
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
,  
an
d
 c
re
at
e
d 
a 
La
n
d
 U
se
 P
la
n
 (o

r M
ul
ti
 U
se
 P
la
n)
 t
h
at
 b
es
t 
re
fl
e
ct
s 
th
e
 p
u
bl
ic
 a
n
d
 

st
ak
e
h
o
ld
er
s 
w
is
h
es
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
ar
e
a.
  T
h
e
 P
la
n
 w

ill
 b
e 
su
bm

it
te
d
 t
o
 A
ES
R
D
 in

 2
0
1
3
.  
It
 is
 a
n
ti
ci
p
at
ed

 t
h
at
 A
ES
R
D
 a
n
d
 t
he

 in
vo
lv
e
d
 m

u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s 

w
ill
 t
h
en
 a
do

p
t 
th
e 
P
la
n
 a
nd

 u
se
 it
 a
s 
an

 im
pl
em

en
ta
ti
o
n
  t
o
o
l f
or
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r 
ar
e
a.
 

O
n
ce
 t
he

 P
la
n
 is
 a
p
p
ro
ve
d 
b
y 
A
ES
R
D
, t
he

 S
o
ci
et
y’
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 w

ill
 b
e
 a
cc
o
m
p
lis
h
e
d.
  A

s 
st
at
e
d 
ab
o
ve
, a

t t
he

 in
ce
p
ti
o
n
 o
f t
h
e 
So
ci
e
ty
, t
h
ei
r 
ob

je
ct
iv
e 
w
as
 to

 c
re
at
e 
a 

p
la
n
 t
o
 s
u
bm

it
 t
o
 th

e 
P
ro
vi
n
ce
 t
o
 m

an
ag
e 
la
nd

 u
se
 w

it
h
in
 t
h
e
 W

ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r.
 B
ec
au
se
 t
h
e 
So
ci
et
y’
s 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e 
h
as
 b
e
e
n 
ac
hi
ev
ed

, t
h
e 
fo
cu
s 
o
f t
he

 S
o
ci
e
ty
 w

ill
 n
o
w
 

ch
an
ge
. A

s 
su
ch
, t
h
e 
So
ci
e
ty
 w

ill
 p
er
fo
rm

 a
 n
e
w
 fu

n
ct
io
n
 in

 th
e 
fu
tu
re
. T

h
is
 fu

nc
ti
o
n
 is

 d
e
sc
ri
b
e
d
 b
e
lo
w
: 

Th
e
 S
o
ci
et
y’
s  
N
ew

  R
o
le
: 

U
p
o
n
 t
he

 a
p
pr
o
va
l o

f t
he

 P
la
n
 b
y 
th
e 
P
ro
vi
nc
e 
o
f A

lb
er
ta
 a
n
d
 th

e 
ad
o
p
ti
o
n
 o
f t
h
e 
P
la
n
 b
y 
th
e 
C
o
un

ty
 o
f G

ra
nd

e 
P
ra
ir
ie
, t
he

 M
.D
. o

f G
re
en

vi
ew

 a
nd

 th
e 
C
it
y 
o
f 

G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
, t
he

 W
CP

S 
pr
o
p
o
se
s 
to
 c
o
n
ti
n
ue

 a
s 
a 
gr
o
u
p
 t
o
 fu

lf
ill
 t
he

 fo
llo
w
in
g 
ta
sk
s:
 

o
  

C
re
at
e 
a 
p
ub

lic
 a
n
nu

al
 r
e
po

rt
 t
h
at
 h
ig
h
lig
h
ts
 h
o
w
 w

el
l e

ac
h
 g
o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 i
s 
im
p
le
m
e
nt
in
g 
 th

e 
P
la
n
’s
 r
e
co
m
m
e
n
d
at
io
n
s,
 

o
  

U
p
d
at
e 
th
e 
W
C
M
U
P 
ev
er
y 
fi
ve
 y
ea
rs
 t
o
 in

co
rp
o
ra
te
 n
e
w
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
al
it
ie
s 
o
f t
h
e 
ar
e
a,
 a
n
d
 

o
  

O
b
ta
in
 g
ra
n
t 
fu
n
di
n
g 
fo
r s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
w
it
hi
n
 t
h
e 
W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
o
r.
 

U
lt
im

at
el
y,
 t
he

 le
ve
l o

f i
nv
o
lv
em

e
n
t 
an
d
 r
o
le
 t
h
at
 t
he

 W
ap
it
i C

o
rr
id
or
 P
la
nn

in
g 
So
ci
e
ty
 w

is
h
es
 t
o
 m

ai
n
ta
in
 li
e
s 
w
it
h
 t
h
e 
So
ci
e
ty
. M

em
be
rs
h
ip
 o
f s
uc
h
 a
 g
ro
u
p
  w
ill
 

in
 tu

rn
 b
e 
d
ep

en
d
en

t 
u
p
o
n
 t
he

 r
o
le
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 f
o
r i
t.
  R

e
ga
rd
le
ss
 o
f t
h
e 
ro
le
 th

at
 th

e 
So
ci
et
y 
ch
o
o
se
s,
 t
h
e 
e
ff
e
ct
iv
en
e
ss
 o
f t
h
e 
W
C
P
S 
as
 a
n 
ac
ti
ve
 v
o
lu
n
te
e
r 

o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 i
s i
m
p
ac
te
d
 b
y 
th
e 
am

o
u
n
t 
o
f s
ta
ff
 s
up

p
or
t 
it
 re

ce
iv
e
s.
 G
iv
e
n
 t
h
is
 s
it
u
at
io
n
, i
t i
s 
re
co
m
m
en

d
ed

  t
h
at
 t
h
e 
m
u
ni
ci
p
al
it
ie
s  
in
vo
lv
e
d
 r
e
co
gn
iz
e 
th
e
 n
ee
d
 t
o
 

su
p
p
ly
 s
ta
ff
 s
u
pp

o
rt
 t
o 
th
e 
W
C
P
S 
to
 a
llo
w
 t
he

 g
ro
up

 t
o
 s
uc
ce
ss
fu
lly
 p
er
fo
rm

 it
s 
fu
tu
re
 r
o
le
. 

33
7



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
15

 

6.
6.
		
15
11
0	

6.
7.
		
Se
co
nd
ar
y	
Pl
an
ni
ng
	

Th
e
 P
la
n
 p
ro
vi
d
es
 a
n 
o
ve
ra
ll 
co
nc
ep
t 
fo
r t
h
e 
C
o
rr
id
o
r 
b
u
t s
o
m
e 
o
f t
h
e 
po

te
nt
ia
l a

m
en
it
ie
s 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d 
w
ill
 r
e
qu

ir
e 
an

 a
d
d
it
io
n
al
 p
la
nn

in
g 
st
e
p.
  E

xa
m
p
le
s 
o
f 

p
ar
ti
cu
la
r 
p
ro
je
ct
s 
th
at
 w
ill
 r
e
qu

ir
e 
se
co
nd

ar
y 
pl
an
ni
ng

 a
re
 id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 in

 th
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
ta
b
le
. 

 
Se
co
n
d
ar
y 
P
la
n
n
in
g 
Su

gg
es
te
d
 

En
ti
re
 C
o
rr
id
o
r 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 W

at
e
r 
La
n
di
ng
s 
as
se
ss
m
e
n
ts
,  
ty
p
es
, l
o
ca
ti
o
ns
 a
nd

 d
es
ig
n
s 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 T
ra
ils
, S

ta
gi
ng

 A
re
a 
an
d
 T
ra
il 
H
u
b
 a
ss
e
ss
m
e
nt
s,
  t
yp
e
s,
 lo

ca
ti
o
n
s 
an
d
 d
es
ig
n
s 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
1 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
at
 T
h
e 
M
o
to
rs
p
o
rt
 P
ar
k 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 S
e
rv
ic
e
d 
C
am

p
gr
o
u
n
d
 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
2 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 F
u
tu
re
 A
tt
ra
ct
io
n
 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 H
is
to
ri
c 
Si
te
s 

 
N
it
eh

aw
k 
R
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
A
re
a 
an
d
 O
’B
ri
e
n
 P
ro
vi
n
ci
al
 P
ar
k 
Ex
pa
n
si
o
n
 a
n
d
 L
in
ka
ge

 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
3 

 
P
ip
e
st
o
ne

 C
re
e
k 
P
ar
k 
an
d
 M

u
se
u
m
 E
n
h
an

ce
m
e
nt
 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 H
is
to
ri
c 
Si
te
s 

Su
b
ar
e
a 
4 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
at
 T
h
e 
P
it
s 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
at
 W

ap
it
i V

al
le
y 
R
e
cl
am

at
io
n
 L
td
. s
it
e
 

 
Ev
e
rg
re
e
n
 W

ay
 (b

yp
as
s 
ro
ad
) 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 I
n
te
rp
re
ta
ti
ve
  S
it
e
s 
(T
ru
m
p
et
e
r 
Sw

an
, U

ng
u
la
te
s,
 D

u
n
e
‐F
e
n
 C
o
m
pl
e
x,
 H
is
to
ri
c)
 

 
Ev
e
rg
re
e
n 
P
ar
k 
Ex
p
an

si
o
n
 

 
C
e
n
tr
e 
fo
r R

e
so
ur
ce
 E
xc
e
lle
n
ce
 a
nd

 In
no

va
ti
o
n
 E
xp
an
si
o
n
 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 C
hi
ld
re
n
’s
 O

H
V
 P
ar
k 

 
P
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
re
e‐
ri
d
e
 a
re
a 
in
 S
ub

ar
e
a 
4 

 
D
e
ta
ile
d
 O

H
V
 t
ra
ils
, h

ub
s 
an
d
 s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
e
as
 in

 S
u
b
ar
e
a 
4  33

8



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
16

 

6.
8.
		
Tr
an
si
ti
on
al
	Is
su
es
	

Tr
an
si
ti
o
n
al
 i
ss
u
e
s 
th
at
 r
eq
ui
re
 c
o
n
si
de
ra
ti
o
n
  a
re
 li
st
ed

 b
e
lo
w
: 

 
Es
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
 e
ff
ec
ti
ve
 d
at
e 
fo
r 
th
e 
P
la
n
. 

 
Tr
an
si
ti
o
n
 o
ff
‐tr
ai
l m

o
to
ri
ze
d 
ac
ce
ss
 t
o
 o
n
‐t
ra
il 
m
ot
o
ri
ze
d
 a
cc
e
ss
 in

 c
e
rt
ai
n
 a
re
as
 

 
N
eg
o
ti
at
e 
tr
ai
ls
 a
cr
o
ss
 p
ri
va
te
 a
n
d
 le

as
e
d 
la
n
d
s.
 

 
A
d
d
re
ss
 t
h
e 
de
si
re
 o
f s
u
b
di
vi
si
o
n
 r
e
si
d
en
ts
 a
d
ja
ce
nt
 t
o 
o
r i
n
 th

e 
C
or
ri
d
o
r 
to
 d
ri
ve
 t
h
ei
r 
O
H
V
s 
th
ro
ug
h
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
  a
re
as
, a

n
d
 in

 s
om

e 
ca
se
s,
  t
ra
n
si
ti
o
n
 

to
 s
ta
gi
n
g 
ar
e
a 
u
se
 

 
D
e
ve
lo
p
 a
p
pr
o
p
ri
at
e 
d
et
ai
le
d
 c
o
n
di
ti
o
n
s 
o
f a

pp
ro
va
l w

h
er
e 
no

n
e 
o
r i
n
ad
eq
u
at
e
 e
xi
st
. 

 
D
e
ve
lo
p
 a
p
pr
o
p
ri
at
e 
d
et
ai
le
d
 o
p
er
at
io
n
al
 c
ri
te
ri
a 
w
he
re
 n
o
n
e
 o
r i
n
ad
e
q
ua
te
 e
xi
st
. 

 
R
e
fi
ne

 c
om

p
at
ib
ili
ty
  c
ri
te
ri
a 
w
h
er
e 
n
e
e
d
e
d
. 

 
C
la
ri
fy
 w

he
re
 a
d
di
ti
o
n
al
 p
ub

lic
 in

p
u
t 
m
ay
 b
e
 re

q
u
ir
e
d
 in

 th
e 
la
n
d
 u
se
 c
h
an
ge
 a
p
pl
ic
at
io
n
 p
ro
ce
ss
. 

33
9



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
17

 

7.
		

Ap
pe
nd
ic
es
	

7.
1.
		

La
nd
	U
se
	D
ef
in
it
io
ns
	

A
g
ri
cu
lt
u
re
 ‐ 
G
ra
zi
n
g
 

A
gr
ic
ul
tu
re
 i
s 
an
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
th
at
 u
se
s 
av
ai
la
bl
e
 la

n
d
 f
o
r f
o
o
d
 p
ro
d
uc
ti
o
n
. 
G
ra
zi
ng
 is

 a
 fo

rm
 o
f a

gr
ic
u
lt
u
re
 t
h
at
 re

m
o
ve
s 
fo
ra
ge
 p
ro
d
uc
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 t
he
se
 la

n
d
s.
 A
 g
ra
zi
n
g 

le
as
e 
is
 a
 lo
ng
e
r 
te
rm

 a
gr
e
em

e
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
he

 P
ro
vi
nc
e 
o
f A

lb
e
rt
a 
w
h
ic
h
 a
llo
w
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
gr
az
in
g 
o
f f
o
ra
ge
, b

y 
ap
pr
o
ve
d
 li
ve
st
o
ck
 o
n
 p
ub

lic
 la

n
d
 

C
am

p
g
ro
u
n
d
 ‐ 
Se
rv
ic
e
d
 

C
am

p
gr
o
u
nd

s  
‐ S
e
rv
ic
e
d 
ar
e 
d
ev
el
o
pe
d
 a
re
as
 t
o
 c
am

p
 t
h
at
 o
ff
er
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
p
o
w
er
 a
n
d
 w

at
er
 

C
am

p
g
ro
u
n
d
 –
 N
o
t 
Se
rv
ic
e
d
 

C
am

p
gr
o
u
nd

s 
– 
N
o
t S

er
vi
ce
d 
ar
e 
se
m
i‐d

ev
el
o
pe
d
  p

la
ce
s 
to
 c
am

p
 t
h
at
 m

ay
 o
ff
e
r 
ro
ad
s 
an
d
 w

as
hr
o
om

s 
b
u
t d

o
 n
o
t o

ff
e
r 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
p
o
w
er
 a
n
d
 w

at
e
r 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l D

e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t  
is
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
an
d
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
re
la
te
d 
to
 c
om

m
er
ce
 o
r c

om
m
er
ci
al
 e
n
te
rp
ri
se
s 
an
d
 in

cl
u
de

 d
ev
e
lo
pm

en
ts
  s
u
ch
 a
s 
h
o
te
ls
, m

o
te
ls
, 

to
w
n
ho

u
se
s,
 a
n
d
 a
p
ar
tm

en
ts
 

C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 A
re
a
 

A
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
  A
re
a 
ai
d
s 
in
 re

st
o
ri
n
g 
o
r c

o
n
se
rv
in
g 
th
e 
n
at
u
ra
l o

r b
u
ilt
 e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l  
an
d
  In

st
it
u
ti
o
n
al
 D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

C
u
lt
u
ra
l a

n
d
 In

st
it
u
ti
o
n
al
 D

e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  i
s 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s 
an
d
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
re
la
te
d
 t
o 
ed

uc
at
io
n
, 
hi
st
o
ri
c 
re
so
ur
ce
s 
an
d
 t
o
ur
is
t 
at
tr
ac
ti
on

s 
su
ch
 a
s 
m
u
se
um

s,
 a
b
an

d
o
n
e
d
 

m
in
e
 s
it
e
s,
 c
em

et
e
ri
e
s,
 a
n
d
 in

te
rp
re
ti
ve
 c
e
n
tr
e
s 

E
xt
e
n
si
ve
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

Ex
te
n
si
ve
 R
ec
re
at
io
n 
is
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 l
an
d
 u
se
 w

h
er
ei
n 
u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 d
ev
el
op

m
en

t  
ar
e 
sc
at
te
re
d
 o
ve
r 
a 
di
sp
e
rs
e
d
 a
re
a 
o
f l
an
d
.  
Th
is
 m

ay
 in

cl
u
d
e 
pa
ss
iv
e
 p
ar
ks
,  n

o
n
‐ 

m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 t
ra
ils
, h

u
n
ti
n
g,
 r
id
in
g,
 s
n
o
w
m
o
b
ili
n
g,
  h
ik
in
g,
 b
ac
k 
co
un

tr
y 
ca
m
p
si
te
s 
o
r a

 c
o
m
b
in
at
io
n
 o
f t
h
e
se
 a
n
d
 o
th
er
 s
im
ila
r 
u
se
s 
an
d
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
w
h
ic
h
 

d
o
 n
o
t t
yp
ic
al
ly
 in

vo
lv
e
 b
u
ild
in
gs
 

34
0



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
18

 

Fa
ci
li
ty
/F
a
ci
li
ti
e
s 

A
 F
ac
ili
ty
 in

cl
u
de
s 
an
yt
h
in
g 
th
at
 is
 b
ui
lt
 a
n
d
 in

 th
e 
co
nt
e
xt
 o
f t
h
is
 r
e
po

rt
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
a 
b
ui
ld
in
g,
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
ar
e
a,
 li
gh
ti
ng
, o

u
th
o
u
se
, 
ga
rb
ag
e 
co
n
ta
in
er
, 
pi
cn
ic
 t
ab
le
,  s
ig
n
, 

e
tc
. 

Fa
ci
lit
y‐
B
a
se
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

Fa
ci
lit
y‐
B
as
e
d
  R
ec
re
at
io
n
 a
re
as
 a
re
 t
he

 m
o
st
 t
o
le
ra
n
t 
to
 u
se
.  
Th
e
 p
ri
m
ar
y 
go
al
 o
f t
h
is
 la
n
d
 u
se
 t
yp
e 
is
 to

 p
ro
vi
d
e 
ar
ea
s 
w
h
er
e 
re
cr
e
at
io
n 
p
ur
su
it
s 
re
q
u
ir
in
g 

in
te
n
si
ve
 d
ev
e
lo
pm

en
t 
o
r i
m
p
ro
ve
m
e
nt
  t
o
 th

e 
la
n
d
sc
ap
e 
ca
n
 t
ak
e 
p
la
ce
.  
Th
e
 a
llo
ca
ti
o
n
 o
f r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 u
se
s 
to
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
si
te
s 
w
ill
 b
e
 b
as
e
d
 o
n
 la
n
d
 c
ap
ab
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 

su
it
ab
ili
ty
 f
or
 th

e 
sp
ec
if
ic
 u
se
, a

s 
w
el
l a

s 
co
m
pa
ti
bi
lit
y 
w
it
h
 a
d
jo
in
in
g 
u
se
s 

Th
e
se
 in

vo
lv
e 
la
n
d
s 
th
at
 a
re
 le

as
t 
se
n
si
ti
ve
 t
o
 d
is
tu
rb
an
ce
 (
n
o
n
‐d
u
n
e 
pl
ai
n
, s
m
al
l d

u
n
es
 a
n
d
 r
id
ge
s,
 r
e
cl
ai
m
ed

 l
an
d
s)
, a

n
d
 c
an
 s
u
pp

o
rt
 b
ui
ld
in
gs
 a
n
d
  r
el
at
e
d
 

in
fr
as
tr
u
ct
u
re
.  
 F
ac
ili
ty
‐b
as
e
d
  r
ec
re
at
io
n 
an
d
/o
r 
ge
n
er
al
 r
ec
re
at
io
n 
ar
e 
th
e 
re
co
m
m
en

d
ed

  e
n
d
‐u
se
s 
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 re

cl
am

at
io
n
 o
f e

xi
st
in
g 
sa
n
d
 a
n
d
 g
ra
ve
l e

xt
ra
ct
io
n
 

ar
e
as
 (
se
e 
Su
rf
ac
e 
E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 –
 G
ra
n
u
la
r)
 

A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
cl
u
d
e
 e
xi
st
in
g 
re
cr
e
at
io
n 
an
d
 m

is
ce
lla
ne
o
u
s  
le
as
e
s 
th
at
 s
up

p
o
rt
 f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 
u
se
d
 fo

r b
o
th
 c
om

m
er
ci
al
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
‐c
o
m
m
er
ci
al
  p

u
rp
o
se
s;
 i
t a

ls
o
 in

cl
u
d
es
 

ar
e
as
 w

it
h
 p
o
te
n
ti
al
 f
o
r s
uc
h
 u
se
 in

 th
e 
fu
tu
re
.  
It
 a
ls
o
 in

cl
u
d
es
 o
rg
an
iz
e
d 
gr
o
up

s 
w
h
o
 h
o
ld
 le

as
e 
o
r p

er
m
it
s 
to
 la
n
d
 fo

r 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 p
ur
p
o
se
s.
  
P
e
rm

an
e
n
t 

st
ru
ct
ur
e
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
sh
e
lt
er
s 
an
d
/o
r 
ca
b
in
s 
ar
e 
de
ve
lo
pe
d 
on

 th
es
e 
la
n
d
s 

Fa
ci
lit
y‐
B
a
se
d
 S
h
o
o
ti
n
g
 

Fa
ci
lit
y‐
B
as
e
d
  S
h
o
o
ti
n
g 
is
 a
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
hi
ch
 in

vo
lv
e
s 
w
ea
p
o
nr
y 
in
 a
 c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 e
n
vi
ro
nm

en
t  
u
su
al
ly
 in

vo
lv
in
g 
Fa
ci
li
ti
e
s 

Fo
rm

al
 T
ra
il 
D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

Fo
rm

al
 t
ra
il 
de
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 a
 d
ef
in
ed

 p
at
h
 t
hr
o
u
gh

 a
n
 a
re
a 
w
it
h
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e
, 
se
m
i‐d

ev
el
o
pe
d
  o

r d
e
ve
lo
p
ed

 t
ra
il 
n
et
w
o
rk
s 
an
d
 a
ss
o
ci
at
e
d
  F
ac
ili
ti
e
s.
  T
h
e
y 

m
ay
 o
r m

ay
 n
o
t 
in
cl
u
de

 t
ra
il 
lin
ks
 b
et
w
ee
n
 m

un
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s  
th
at
 a
llo
w
 fo

r m
o
to
ri
ze
d 
or
 n
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
  a
cc
e
ss
 a
cr
o
ss
 m

u
ni
ci
p
al
 j
u
ri
sd
ic
ti
o
n
s 

H
u
n
ti
ng

  a
n
d
 S
h
o
o
ti
n
g 

H
u
n
ti
n
g 
an
d
 S
h
o
o
ti
n
g 
ar
e 
a 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
h
ic
h
 in

vo
lv
e
s 
fi
ri
n
g 
o
f w

ea
p
o
n
ry
 

In
d
u
st
ri
a
l D

e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

In
d
u
st
ri
al
 D
e
ve
lo
pm

en
t  
is
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
an
d
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
re
la
te
d
 t
o
 th

e 
as
se
m
bl
y,
 p
ro
ce
ss
in
g,
 m

an
u
fa
ct
ur
e
,  
cl
e
an
in
g,
 t
es
ti
ng
, r
ep
ai
ri
ng
, 
st
o
ra
ge
 o
r d

is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 o
f r
aw

 
m
at
er
ia
ls
 i
nt
o
 a
 n
e
w
 p
ro
d
u
ct
 

34
1



Pa
ge

 1
19

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

In
te
n
si
ve
 R
e
cr
e
a
ti
o
n
 

In
te
n
si
ve
 R
ec
re
at
io
n
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 re

cr
e
at
io
n
al
 l
an
d
 u
se
 a
nd

/o
r 
bu

ild
in
g(
s)
 t
h
at
 lo

ca
liz
e
s 
u
se
rs
 a
n
d
 d
ev
el
o
pm

en
t 
an
d
 c
o
nc
e
nt
ra
te
s 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
.  
Th
is
 m

ay
 in

cl
u
d
e
 

b
ea
ch
es
, r
ac
e
tr
ac
ks
, 
sp
o
rt
s 
fi
e
ld
s,
 g
o
lf 
co
u
rs
e
s,
 c
am

pg
ro
un
d
s,
  r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 r
e
so
rt
s,
 p
ic
n
ic
 a
re
as
 a
n
d
 o
th
er
 s
im

ila
r 
u
se
s 
an
d
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

Li
ne
ar
 –
 T
ra
n
sm

is
si
o
n
 

Li
n
e
ar
 –
 T
ra
n
sm

is
si
o
n
 a
re
 th

o
se
 u
ti
lit
ie
s 
w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
vi
de

 s
e
rv
ic
e
s 
to
 ra

te
p
ay
er
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
p
o
w
er
 li
n
e
s 
an
d
 p
ip
e
lin

e
s 

Li
ne
ar
 –
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 

Li
n
e
ar
 d
e
ve
lo
pm

e
n
t 
of
 a
cc
e
ss
 r
o
u
te
s 
in
te
nd

ed
 f
o
r u

se
 b
y 
h
ig
hw

ay
 v
eh
ic
le
s 

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

M
o
to
ri
ze
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 i
s 
ty
p
if
ie
d
 b
y 
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 p
u
rs
u
it
s 
so
u
gh
t 
o
n
 m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 o
ff
‐r
o
ad
 v
eh
ic
le
s 
th
ro
u
gh
o
u
t 
th
e 
ar
e
a.
  T

he
se
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 u
se
rs
 h
o
ld
 n
o
 le

as
e
, 

p
er
m
it
, a

nd
/o
r 
ri
gh
t 
o
f e

n
tr
y 
to
 th

e 
ar
e
a.
  E

xa
m
pl
e
s 
o
f s
u
ch
 u
se
rs
 a
re
 O
H
V
 u
se
rs
, A

TV
 u
se
rs
, q

u
ad
d
er
s,
 a
n
d
 d
ir
t b

ik
e 
ri
de
rs
.  
A
ll 
of
 th

es
e
 u
se
rs
 r
e
pr
es
en

t 
pe

o
p
le
 

w
h
o
 s
e
e
k 
th
e 
ar
e
a 
fo
r 
ou

td
o
o
r 
re
cr
e
at
io
n
 

M
o
u
n
ta
in
 B
ik
in
g
 

M
o
u
n
ta
in
 B
ik
in
g 
is
 a
 ty

pe
 o
f n

o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
  r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

N
at
u
ra
l  
A
re
a 

A
 N
at
u
ra
l A

re
a 
is
 u
n
d
ev
e
lo
p
ed

 o
r i
n
 o
ri
gi
n
al
 o
r p

ri
st
in
e 
co
n
d
it
io
n
 

N
o
n
‐M

o
to
ri
ze
d
 R
e
cr
e
at
io
n
 

N
o
n
‐M

o
to
ri
ze
d
  R

ec
re
at
io
n
 i
s 
ty
p
if
ie
d 
by
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
 p
ur
su
it
s 
so
u
gh
t 
o
n
 fo

o
t 
o
r 
h
o
rs
eb
ac
k 
th
ro
u
gh
o
u
t 
th
e 
ar
e
a.
  E

xa
m
p
le
s 
o
f s
u
ch
 u
se
rs
 a
re
 p
ic
n
ic
ke
rs
, 
h
ik
er
s,
 

n
at
u
re
 a
pp

re
ci
at
io
n
,  
ho

rs
e
b
ac
k 
ri
d
er
s,
 c
ro
ss
‐c
o
u
n
tr
y 
sk
ie
rs
, s

no
w
sh
o
e
rs
 a
n
d
 b
er
ry
 p
ic
ke
rs
.  
A
ll 
o
f t
he
se
 u
se
rs
 r
e
pr
es
e
n
t 
pe
o
p
le
 w

h
o
 s
e
e
k 
th
e
 a
re
a 
fo
r 
o
u
td
o
o
r 

re
cr
e
at
io
n
 

O
ff
‐H
ig
h
w
ay
 V
e
h
ic
le
 (
O
H
V
) 

O
H
V
 u
se
 is
 o
ft
e
n
 t
yp
if
ie
d
 b
y 
in
fo
rm

al
 r
e
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 u
se
 th

ro
u
gh
o
u
t 
th
e 
ar
e
a 
u
si
ng
 v
ar
io
u
s 
o
ff
‐r
o
ad
 v
eh

ic
le
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
qu
ad
s 
an
d
 a
ll‐
te
rr
ai
n
 v
eh
ic
le
s.
 I
n
d
iv
id
u
al
 

an
d
/o
r g

ro
u
p
 s
n
ow

m
o
b
ile
rs
  u
se
 t
he

 a
re
a 
b
ec
au
se
 o
f i
ts
 p
ro
xi
m
it
y 
to
 th

e 
C
it
y 
o
f G

ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 a
n
d
 b
ec
au
se
 o
f i
ts
 u
nr
es
tr
ic
te
d 
ac
ce
ss
.  
Th
e
se
 u
se
rs
 a
re
 a
tt
ra
ct
e
d
 

to
 th

e 
sp
ar
se
 u
nd

er
gr
ow

th
 i
n
 th

e 
p
in
e
 fo

re
st
 a
n
d
 t
he

 v
ar
yi
n
g 
te
rr
ai
n
 o
f t
h
e 
du

n
es
.  
Th
e
se
 u
se
rs
 t
en
d
 t
o 
co
nt
in
u
al
ly
 c
re
at
e 
ne
w
 t
ra
ils
. C

o
n
tr
o
lli
n
g 
th
is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
w
ill
 

in
vo
lv
e 
re
st
ri
ct
in
g 
th
es
e 
u
se
rs
 t
o
 e
xi
st
in
g 
tr
ai
ls
 

34
2



W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Pa
ge

 1
20

 

P
ri
m
it
iv
e
 R
e
cr
e
a
ti
o
n
 C
am

p
in
g
 

P
ri
m
it
iv
e 
re
cr
e
at
io
n 
ca
m
p
in
g 
is
 n
o
n
‐s
er
vi
ce
d 
ca
m
p
in
g 
w
h
er
e 
th
er
e 
is
 n
o
 a
lt
er
at
io
n
 o
f t
he

 n
at
u
ra
l e

n
vi
ro
nm

en
t.
  N

o 
ro
ad
s 
o
r f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 
ar
e
 a
va
ila
b
le
 a
t t
h
es
e 

ca
m
p
gr
o
u
n
d
s  

R
e
si
d
e
n
ti
al
 D
e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

R
e
si
d
en

ti
al
 D

e
ve
lo
pm

en
t  
is
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
an
d
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
w
h
ic
h
 in

vo
lv
e
 t
h
e 
cr
e
at
io
n
 o
f o

ne
 o
r m

or
e 
re
si
d
e
nc
e
s 
in
te
nd

e
d
 f
or
 y
ea
r‐
ro
u
n
d
 u
se
 

Se
as
o
n
al
  D

e
ve
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

Se
as
o
n
al
 D
e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  i
s 
ac
ti
vi
ti
es
 a
n
d
 fa

ci
lit
ie
s 
w
h
ic
h
 in

vo
lv
e
 t
h
e 
cr
e
at
io
n
 o
f o

n
e 
o
r m

o
re
 r
e
si
d
e
nc
e
s 
in
te
n
de
d
 f
o
r u

se
 d
u
ri
ng

 p
ar
t o

f t
h
e 
ye
ar
 o
nl
y.
  A

 s
e
as
o
n
al
 

re
si
d
e
nc
e 
is
 a
 d
w
e
lli
ng

 w
h
ic
h
 is
 o
cc
up

ie
d
 f
o
r n

o
 m

or
e 
th
an

 1
2
0 
d
ay
s 
p
er
 y
ea
r 

Sn
o
w
m
o
b
il
in
g
 

Sn
o
w
m
ob

ili
ng

  i
s 
a 
ty
pe

 o
f m

o
to
ri
ze
d
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
th
at
 c
an
 o
cc
u
r 
o
n
 la
n
d
 a
n
d
 fr
o
ze
n
 w

at
er
 b
o
d
ie
s 
in
 th

e 
w
in
te
r 
m
o
n
th
s 

St
ag
in
g 
A
re
a 
– 
La
n
d
 t
o 
La
n
d
 

A
 F
o
rm

al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
a 
is
 a
 p
la
ce
 t
h
at
 fa

ci
lit
at
e
s 
ac
ce
ss
 t
o 
th
e 
C
or
ri
do

r 
fo
r b

o
th
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 e
m
er
ge
nc
y 
pu

rp
o
se
s.
 T
he
se
 a
re
as
 m

ay
 e
it
h
e
r 
be
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e 
o
r 

in
cl
u
d
e 
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s  
su
ch
 a
s 
pa
rk
in
g,
 li
gh
ti
ng
, o

u
th
o
u
se
s 
an
d
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
nt
ai
ne
rs
. 
La
n
d
 t
o 
La
n
d
 f
ac
ili
ta
te
s 
tr
an
sp
or
ta
ti
o
n
  m

o
de

 c
h
an
ge
s,
 s
uc
h
 a
s 
ve
h
ic
le
 t
o
 b
ik
e
 

St
ag
in
g 
A
re
a 
– 
La
n
d
 t
o 
W
at
e
r 

A
 F
o
rm

al
 S
ta
gi
n
g 
A
re
a 
is
 a
 p
la
ce
 t
h
at
 fa

ci
lit
at
e
s 
ac
ce
ss
 t
o 
th
e 
C
or
ri
do

r 
fo
r b

o
th
 r
ec
re
at
io
n
al
 a
n
d
 e
m
er
ge
nc
y 
pu

rp
o
se
s.
 T
he
se
 a
re
as
 m

ay
 e
it
h
er
 b
e
 p
ri
m
it
iv
e 
o
r 

in
cl
u
d
e 
Fa
ci
lit
ie
s  
su
ch
 a
s 
pa
rk
in
g,
 li
gh
ti
ng
, o

u
th
o
u
se
s 
an
d
 g
ar
b
ag
e 
co
nt
ai
n
e
rs
. 
La
n
d
 t
o
 W

at
er
 fa

ci
lit
at
e
s 
tr
an
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
  m

o
d
e 
ch
an
ge
s 
su
ch
 v
eh
ic
le
 t
o 
w
at
er
 c
ra
ft
 

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 ‐ 
C
o
a
l 

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 i
s 
th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
e
ri
al
 f
ro
m
 u
n
de
rg
ro
u
n
d
,  
co
al
 is
 a
n 
u
nd

er
gr
o
u
n
d
 r
e
so
ur
ce
 o
f a

n 
an
th
ra
ci
te
 n
at
u
re
 

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 ‐ 
M
in
e
ra
ls
 

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 i
s 
th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
e
ri
al
 f
ro
m
 u
n
de
rg
ro
u
n
d
,  
m
in
er
al
s 
ar
e 
un

d
er
gr
o
u
n
d
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s 

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 –
 O
il 
an
d
 G
as
 

Su
b
su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 i
s 
th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
e
ri
al
 f
ro
m
 u
n
de
rg
ro
u
n
d.
   
Su
b
su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 ‐
 O
il 
an
d
 G
as
 in

cl
ud

e 
th
e 
fa
ci
lit
ie
s,
 p
ip
el
in
es
, 
w
el
ls
 a
n
d
 r
o
ad
s 
th
at
 a
re
 

d
ev
el
o
p
ed

 b
y 
th
e 
oi
l a
n
d
 g
as
 in

du
st
ry
 f
o
r t
he

 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
 

34
3



Pa
ge

 1
21

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 –
 G
ra
n
u
la
r 

G
ra
n
u
la
r 
re
so
u
rc
e
s 
ar
e 
sa
nd

 a
n
d
 g
ra
ve
l. 
Th
e
 g
ra
ve
l d

ep
o
si
ts
 lo

ca
te
d
 o
n
 th

e 
W
ap
it
i R

iv
er
 t
er
ra
ce
s 
ar
e 
o
f e

co
n
o
m
ic
 s
ig
n
if
ic
an
ce
 t
o 
th
e 
re
gi
o
n 
so
 th

e 
d
ev
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
f t
hi
s 
sc
ar
ce
 r
es
o
u
rc
e 
w
ill
 li
ke
ly
 c
on

ti
nu

e
 f
o
r s
o
m
e
 t
im
e 
in
 th

e 
fu
tu
re
.  
Th
is
 r
e
so
u
rc
e 
o
ft
e
n
 c
o
n
si
st
s 
o
f c
ur
re
n
t 
o
p
er
at
in
g 
an
d
 fu

tu
re
 r
e
se
rv
e 
ar
e
as
.  
C
u
rr
e
n
t 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 
ar
e 
o
n
 s
u
rf
ac
e 
m
at
er
ia
l l
ea
se
s 
h
el
d
 b
y 
p
ri
va
te
 c
om

p
an
ie
s 
an
d
 o
n
 a
re
as
 a
ss
ig
n
e
d
 f
o
r u

se
 b
y 
A
lb
er
ta
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
  a
n
d
 b
y 
m
u
n
ic
ip
al
it
ie
s 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
e
d
 a
ct
io
n
 b
y 
al
l t
h
e 
o
p
er
at
or
s,
 p
ri
va
te
 o
r p

ub
lic
, t
o
 e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly
 r
e
cl
ai
m
 s
e
ve
ra
l o

ld
 e
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 s
it
e
s 
co
u
ld
 p
ro
vi
d
e 
a 
va
lu
ab
le
 a
re
a 
fo
r f
ac
ili
ty
‐b
as
e
d
  a
n
d
 

ge
n
er
al
 r
e
cr
e
at
io
n 
u
se
 in

 th
e
 fu

tu
re
 

Su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 ‐ 
P
e
at
 M

o
ss
 

Su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 is

 th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
er
ia
l f
ro
m
 o
r n

ea
r 
th
e
 g
ro
u
nd

's
 s
u
rf
ac
e
.  
Su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 ‐
 P
e
at
 M

o
ss
 in

vo
lv
e
s 
th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f t
hi
s 
re
so
u
rc
e 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

su
rf
ac
e 
o
r u

n
d
er
gr
ou

n
d.
  P
e
at
 m

o
ss
 r
em

o
va
l a

s 
an
 e
xt
ra
ct
iv
e 
in
d
u
st
ri
al
 l
an
d
 u
se
 th

at
 s
h
o
ul
d
 n
o
t b

e 
e
nc
o
ur
ag
e
d 
in
 th

e
 a
re
a 
d
u
e 
to
 it
s 
ab
u
n
d
an
ce
 t
hr
o
u
gh
o
u
t 
th
e
 

G
ra
n
d
e 
P
ra
ir
ie
 r
e
gi
o
n
 

Su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 ‐ 
Se
e
d
lin
g/
Y
o
u
n
g
 T
re
e 
T
ra
n
sp
la
n
ts
 

Su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 is

 th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
er
ia
l f
ro
m
 o
r n

ea
r 
th
e
 g
ro
u
nd

's
 s
u
rf
ac
e
.  
Se
ed
lin
g/
Yo
un

g 
 T
re
e 
Tr
an
sp
la
n
ts
 i
nv
o
lv
e
 t
h
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f s
e
ed
lin
gs
/y
o
u
n
g 
  tr
ee
s 

u
n
d
er
 2
 m

 fo
r 
sm

al
l s
ca
le
 t
ra
n
sp
la
n
ti
n
g 
 p
u
rp
o
se
s.
  T

h
is
 a
ct
iv
it
y 
is
 p
er
m
it
te
d
 o
n
ly
 in

 li
n
e
ar
 r
ig
h
ts
‐o
f‐w

ay
 o
r i
n
du

st
ri
al
 z
o
n
e
s 
w
h
er
e 
tr
e
e
s 
ar
e 
su
b
je
ct
 t
o
 re

m
o
va
l 

Su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 –
 S
an

it
at
io
n
/S
a
lv
ag
e
 L
o
g
g
in
g
 

Su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 is

 th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
er
ia
l f
ro
m
 o
r n

ea
r 
th
e
 g
ro
u
nd

's
 s
u
rf
ac
e
.  S

an
it
at
io
n
/S
al
va
ge
 L
o
gg
in
g 
is
 a
n 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 p
er
fo
rm

e
d 
to
 m

e
et
 a
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
 

Su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 ‐ 
Su
st
ai
n
ab
le
 F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 

Su
st
ai
n
ab
le
 F
or
e
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
en
t 
is
 d
es
ig
n
ed

 t
o 
pr
o
vi
de

 e
co
lo
gi
ca
l, 
ec
o
no

m
ic
, 
so
ci
al
 a
n
d
 c
ul
tu
ra
l o

p
p
or
tu
ni
ti
e
s  
fo
r t
he

 b
en

ef
it
 o
f p

re
se
nt
 a
n
d
 fu

tu
re
  g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
s 

Su
rf
ac
e
 E
xt
ra
ct
io
n
 ‐ 
T
ra
p
p
in
g
 

Su
rf
ac
e 
Ex
tr
ac
ti
o
n
 is

 th
e 
re
m
o
va
l o

f m
at
er
ia
l f
ro
m
 o
r n

ea
r 
th
e
 g
ro
u
nd

's
 s
u
rf
ac
e
.  
Tr
ap
p
in
g 
is
 a
n 
ac
ti
vi
ty
 w

h
ic
h
 in

vo
lv
es
 t
h
e 
u
se
 o
f a

n
im
al
 t
ra
p
s 
in
 a
 n
at
u
ra
l 

e
n
vi
ro
n
m
e
nt
 

W
as
te
 D

is
p
o
sa
l  
– 
O
th
er
 t
ha
n
  S
o
li
d
 

W
as
te
 D
is
po

sa
l –

 O
th
er
 t
h
an
 S
o
lid
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 a
 s
it
e 
th
at
 is
 to

 b
e 
u
ti
liz
e
d
 f
o
r t
he

 d
is
po

sa
l o

f n
o
n
‐s
o
lid

 w
as
te
s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 
se
w
ag
e 
d
is
p
o
sa
l 

W
as
te
 D

is
p
o
sa
l  
– 
So
li
d
 

W
as
te
 D
is
po

sa
l –

 S
ol
id
 (
or
 s
an
it
ar
y 
la
nd

fi
ll)
 is
 a
 si
te
 t
h
at
 is
 to

 b
e 
u
ti
liz
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e 
di
sp
o
sa
l o

f s
o
lid
 w

as
te
s.
 S
an
it
ar
y 
la
nd

fi
lls
 a
re
 p
er
m
it
te
d
 o
n
 in

d
u
st
ri
al
 l
an
d
s,
 

su
b
je
ct
 t
o
 p
ro
vi
si
o
n
 o
f e

xi
st
in
g 
en
vi
ro
n
m
e
n
ta
l  
an
d
 p
ub

lic
 h
ea
lt
h
 le

gi
sl
at
io
n
 

34
4



Pa
ge

 1
22

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

W
at
e
r 
A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
‐ M

o
to
ri
ze
d
 

M
o
to
ri
ze
d 
W
at
er
 A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
vo
lv
e
 t
h
e 
u
se
 fo

r m
o
to
ri
ze
d
 v
eh

ic
le
s 
de
si
gn
e
d
 f
or
 u
se
 in

  w
at
e
r 

W
at
e
r 
A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
– 
N
o
n
‐M

o
to
ri
ze
d
 

N
o
n
‐m

o
to
ri
ze
d
  W

at
e
r 
A
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
in
vo
lv
e 
th
e 
u
se
 o
f n

o
n
‐m

ot
o
ri
ze
d
  v
eh
ic
le
s 
in
 w
at
er
; t
hi
s 
al
so
 in

cl
ud

e
s 
se
lf
‐p
ro
pe
lle
d
  a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 

W
at
e
r 
La
n
d
in
g
 

W
at
e
r 
La
n
d
in
g 
is
 a
n 
ar
e
a 
fo
r w

at
e
r 
cr
af
t 
u
se
rs
 t
o
 a
cc
e
ss
 t
he

 s
ho

re
 f
o
r d

ay
‐u
se
 p
u
rp
o
se
s 
(t
h
es
e 
la
n
di
ng
s 
m
ay
 o
r m

ay
 n
o
t 
be

 a
cc
e
ss
ib
le
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e 
la
n
d
) 

34
5



Pa
ge

 1
23

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

7.
2.
		
Gl
os
sa
ry
	

C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n
 

Th
e
 p
re
se
rv
at
io
n
,  
pr
o
te
ct
io
n
, 
o
r r
e
st
o
ra
ti
o
n 
o
f t
h
e 
n
at
u
ra
l e

n
vi
ro
nm

en
t,
  n
at
ur
al
 e
co
sy
st
e
m
s,
 v
eg
e
ta
ti
o
n
, 
an
d
 w
ild
lif
e
 

C
u
m
u
la
ti
ve
 E
ff
e
ct
s 

D
e
fi
n
e
d
 in

 th
e 
La
nd

 U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
or
k 
as
 “
th
e 
co
m
b
in
ed

 e
ff
e
ct
s 
o
f p

as
t,
 p
re
se
nt
 a
n
d
 r
e
as
o
n
ab
ly
 f
or
e
se
ea
b
le
 l
an
d
‐u
se
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s,
 o
ve
r 
ti
m
e
, o

n
 th

e 
en

vi
ro
n
m
e
n
t”
 

C
u
m
u
la
ti
ve
 E
ff
ec
ts
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 

A
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
‐b
as
e
d
 sy

st
e
m
 t
h
at
 fo

cu
se
s 
o
n
 p
la
ce
‐b
as
e
d
 o
u
tc
om

es
. 
P
la
ce
‐b
as
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
es
 in

vo
lv
e 
d
at
a 
co
lle
ct
io
n
, 
an
d
 t
h
e 
tr
an
sl
at
io
n
 o
f t
h
is
 d
at
a 
in
to
 

in
fo
rm

at
io
n.
 T
hi
s 
in
fo
rm

at
io
n
 i
s 
ut
ili
ze
d
 in

 p
re
d
ic
ti
ve
 m

o
de
ls
 t
o
 p
re
d
ic
t 
th
e 
ou

tc
om

es
 o
f d

if
fe
re
n
t 
d
ec
is
io
n
s 
an
d
 a
ct
io
n
s 

C
u
m
u
la
ti
ve
 E
ff
e
ct
s 
M
an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 b
e
in
g 
fo
rm

al
iz
e
d
 i
n
 A
lb
e
rt
a 
th
ro
ug
h
 in

it
ia
ti
ve
s 
su
ch
 a
s 
th
e 
La
n
d
 U
se
 F
ra
m
ew

o
rk
 p
o
lic
y 
im

p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
, a
n
d
 t
h
e 
W
at
e
r 
fo
r L
if
e
 

A
ct
io
n
  P
la
n
 

Fo
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 
A
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 

Th
is
 fo

rm
 o
f t
e
n
ur
e
 is
 fo

r t
h
e 
ri
gh
ts
 t
o 
m
an
ag
e 
th
e 
h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
o
f s
ta
n
di
n
g 
ti
m
be
r 
an
d
 d
es
ig
n
at
es
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
ar
e
as
 o
f t
h
e 
P
ro
vi
nc
e 
to
 s
pe
ci
fic
 C
om

p
an
ie
s.
 T
h
e
se
  r
ig
h
ts
 

ar
e 
gr
an
te
d 
fo
r 2

0
 y
ea
r 
p
er
io
d
s,
 w

it
h
 r
e
ne
w
al
 o
f t
h
es
e 
ri
gh
ts
 b
ei
ng
 s
ta
n
da
rd
, p

ro
vi
d
in
g 
th
at
 th

e 
C
o
m
p
an
ie
s 
fu
lf
ill
 t
he
ir
 o
b
lig
at
io
n
s 
u
nd

er
 t
he

 A
gr
e
e
m
e
n
t 

G
ro
ve
d
al
e
 R
u
ra
l 

Th
is
 is
 th

e 
ar
e
a 
of
 c
o
un

tr
y 
re
si
d
en

ti
al
 d
e
ve
lo
p
m
en
t  
su
rr
o
un

d
in
g 
th
e 
H
am

le
t 
o
f G

ro
ve
d
al
e
, 
lo
ca
te
d
 w

es
t 
in
 th

e 
M
u
n
ic
ip
al
 D

is
tr
ic
t 
of
 G
re
en

vi
e
w
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 L
an
d
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t 

Th
is
 is
 a
 w
ay
 o
f t
h
in
ki
ng

 w
hi
ch
 is
 u
se
d
 b
y 
th
e 
P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l G

ov
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
to
 e
nc
o
ur
ag
e 
la
n
d
 u
se
rs
 t
o 
w
or
k 
to
ge
th
er
 t
o 
re
d
u
ce
 t
h
ei
r 
im
p
ac
t 
o
n
 p
u
bl
ic
 la

n
d
s.
 A
  c
o
m
m
o
n
 

ex
am

p
le
 o
f t
h
is
 w

ay
 o
f t
hi
nk
in
g 
is
 th

e 
P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l G

o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
en
co
u
ra
ge
s 
th
e 
o
il 
in
du

st
ry
 a
n
d
 g
ra
ve
l i
nd

u
st
ry
 t
o
 u
se
 a
 c
om

m
o
n
 r
o
ad

 r
at
h
e
r 
th
an
 p
er
m
it
ti
n
g 
th
e
 

co
n
st
ru
ct
io
n
 o
f t
w
o
 s
ep
ar
at
e 
ro
ad
s 
to
 a
cc
e
ss
 t
h
e 
sa
m
e 
ar
e
a 

La
n
d
 R
ig
h
ts
 T
ra
d
in
g 
Sy
st
e
m
 

Th
is
 is
 a
 s
ys
te
m
 o
f t
ra
d
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 t
o 
la
nd

 f
o
r s
om

e
 fo

rm
 o
f c
om

p
e
n
sa
ti
o
n
  (
e.
g.
, T

ra
n
sf
er
 o
f D

ev
e
lo
pm

e
nt
  C
re
di
ts
) 

34
6



Pa
ge

 1
24

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

La
n
d
 U

se
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

A
 p
o
lic
y 
st
at
e
m
en
t 
ad
o
pt
e
d
 b
y 
th
e 
P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l c

ab
in
e
t 
in
 2
0
0
8 
w
hi
ch
 s
e
ts
 s
tr
at
eg
ic
 d
ir
e
ct
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
ri
or
it
ie
s 
o
n
 la
n
d
 u
se
 in

 th
e 
P
ro
vi
n
ce
. 
It
 is
 in

te
n
d
ed

 t
o 
im

p
ac
t 
b
o
th
 

p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 p
ri
va
te
 la

nd
 m

an
ag
e
m
en
t.
  O

n
e 
o
f t
h
e 
st
ra
te
gi
es
 o
f t
he

 fr
am

e
w
or
k 
is
 to

 d
iv
id
e 
th
e 
Pr
o
vi
n
ce
 in

to
 s
ev
e
n
 r
eg
io
n
s 
an
d
 d
e
ve
lo
p
 r
eg
io
n
al
 p
la
n
s 
fo
r 
e
ac
h
. 

Th
e
se
 p
la
n
s 
u
se
 a
 c
um

ul
at
iv
e 
e
ff
ec
ts
 m

an
ag
em

en
t  
ap
pr
o
ac
h
, 
an
d
 id

en
ti
fy
 t
ar
ge
ts
 a
n
d
 t
hr
e
sh
o
ld
 le

ve
ls
 f
or
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
en

vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l  
p
ar
am

e
te
rs
. 
Th
e 
W
ap
it
i 

C
o
rr
id
o
r f
al
ls
 w
it
hi
n
 t
h
e 
U
pp
er
 P
e
ac
e 
re
gi
o
n
 u
nd

er
 t
h
e 
La
nd

 U
se
 F
ra
m
e
w
or
k.
 T
im

in
g 
fo
r c

o
m
p
le
ti
n
g 
th
e 
U
p
pe
r 
P
e
ac
e 
R
e
gi
o
n
al
 p
la
n
 is
 2
0
1
4
. W

h
en

 c
om

pl
e
te
d
 a
n
d
 

ap
p
ro
ve
d
 b
y 
ca
b
in
e
t,
 it
 w
ill
 s
e
t t
h
e 
A
lb
er
ta
 G
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t’
s  
la
n
d
 u
se
 p
o
lic
y 
fo
r 
th
e 
re
gi
o
n 
an
d
 s
u
p
er
se
de

 o
th
e
r 
la
nd

 u
se
 p
ol
ic
ie
s 
fo
r 
th
e 
re
gi
o
n
 

Lo
ca
l T

im
b
er
 P
e
rm

it
s 

Th
is
 is
 a
 fo

rm
 o
f t
im
b
er
 h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
di
sp
o
si
ti
o
n
 i
n
 th

e 
P
ro
vi
n
ce
 o
f A

lb
er
ta
. I
t i
s 
is
su
e
d
 f
or
 o
n
e 
ye
ar
 o
n
ly
, f
o
r a

 sp
e
ci
fi
c 
vo
lu
m
e 
o
f t
im

be
r,
 w

it
h
 n
o
 o
pp

o
rt
un

it
y 
fo
r 

re
n
e
w
al
. I
t i
s 
is
su
e
d
 f
o
r n

o
n
‐c
om

m
er
ci
al
  u

se
s,
 s
u
ch
 a
s 
Fi
re
 S
m
ar
t 
pr
o
te
ct
io
n
, 
lo
ca
l f
ar
m
e
r’
s 
u
se
 o
r P

in
e
 B
e
e
tl
e 
co
n
tr
ol
. U

n
lik
e 
ti
m
be
r 
q
uo

ta
s 
or
 fo

re
st
 

m
an
ag
em

e
n
t 
ag
re
em

e
nt
s,
 t
h
e
 h
o
ld
er
s 
o
f l
o
ca
l t
im
b
er
 p
er
m
it
s 
ar
e 
no

t r
e
q
ui
re
d 
to
 s
u
bm

it
 a
n
nu

al
 o
p
e
ra
ti
n
g 
pl
an
s 
to
 th

e 
P
ro
vi
nc
ia
l G

o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
o
r e

ng
ag
e 
in
 

p
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
su
lt
at
io
n
 a
bo

u
t 
th
ei
r 
ac
ti
vi
ti
e
s 

M
ix
ed

 U
se
 

Th
is
 is
 th

e 
u
se
 o
f a

n
 a
re
a 
fo
r m

o
re
 t
h
an

 o
ne

 p
ur
p
o
se
, o

r f
or
 a
 ra

n
ge
 o
f l
an
d
 u
se
s 

P
ar
tn
e
rs
  i
n
 R
es
o
u
rc
e 
 E
xc
el
le
n
ce
 

Th
is
 is
 a
n
 A
lb
er
ta
 E
nv
ir
o
nm

e
n
t  
an
d
 S
u
st
ai
n
ab
le
 R
e
so
ur
ce
 D

e
ve
lo
pm

e
nt
  p

ro
gr
am

 w
h
ic
h
 b
ri
n
gs
 t
o
ge
th
er
 g
o
ve
rn
m
e
n
t,
 i
n
d
u
st
ry
, 
an
d
 A
lb
er
ta
n
s 
to
 w

or
k 
to
ge
th
er
  t
o
 

ac
h
ie
ve
 e
nv
ir
o
nm

en
ta
l  
re
su
lt
s 
b
et
te
r 
th
an
 t
h
at
 r
eq
u
ir
e
d
 b
y 
le
gi
sl
at
io
n.
 T
h
e
 p
ro
gr
am

 e
nc
o
u
ra
ge
s 
in
no

va
ti
o
n
, 
sh
ar
ed

 s
te
w
ar
d
sh
ip
 a
nd

 b
e
st
‐in

‐c
la
ss
 a
ch
ie
ve
m
en

ts
 

in
 th

e
 im

p
le
m
en
ti
ng

  o
f p

ro
je
ct
s 

P
ri
m
it
iv
e
 

O
f o

r r
el
at
in
g 
to
 th

e 
e
ar
lie
st
 o
r o

ri
gi
na
l s
ta
ge
 o
r s
ta
te
.  
In
 th

is
 d
oc
um

en
t,
 i
t r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 re

m
o
te
 o
r  n

at
u
ra
l 

P
ri
st
in
e
 

R
e
fe
rs
 t
o 
an
yt
h
in
g 
in
 it
s 
o
ri
gi
n
al
 c
on

d
it
io
n;
 u
n
sp
o
ile
d
. 

P
ro
te
ct
iv
e
 N
o
ta
ti
o
n
 

Th
e
 R
e
se
rv
at
io
n
/N

o
ta
ti
o
n
 P
ro
gr
am

 is
 u
se
d
 b
y 
th
e 
A
lb
e
rt
a 
G
o
ve
rn
m
en
t 
w
h
ic
h
 e
na
b
le
s 
a 
va
ri
et
y 
o
f r
e
so
u
rc
e 
u
se
s 
to
 b
e
 a
cc
om

m
o
d
at
e
d
,  
w
hi
le
 m

ai
n
ta
in
in
g 
th
e
 

in
te
gr
it
y 
o
f t
h
e 
la
nd

 b
as
e 
an
d
 it
s 
ec
o
sy
st
em

. 
Th
is
 p
ro
gr
am

 m
ai
n
ta
in
s 
an
 in

ve
nt
o
ry
 o
f l
an
d
 u
se
 in

fo
rm

at
io
n
 a
n
d
 d
ec
is
io
n
s.
 

34
7



Pa
ge

 1
25

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

Sp
e
ci
al
 I
n
te
re
st
  G

ro
u
p
 

A
s 
u
se
d
 in

 th
e 
P
la
n
, a

 s
pe
ci
al
 in

te
re
st
 g
ro
u
p
 is
 a
n 
o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 w

it
h
 a
 p
re
fe
re
nc
e 
o
n
 h
ow

 la
nd

s 
ar
e 
m
an
ag
e
d.
 U

n
lik
e
 s
ta
ke
ho

ld
e
rs
, 
sp
e
ci
al
 in

te
re
st
 g
ro
u
p
s 
ar
e 

th
o
se
 w

it
h
 n
o
 le

ga
l i
n
te
re
st
 in

 a
n
 a
re
a 

St
a
ke
h
o
ld
e
r 

A
s 
u
se
d
 in

 th
e 
P
la
n
, s
ta
ke
ho

ld
er
 i
s 
an
 in

di
vi
du

al
 o
r o

rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 w

it
h
 a
 le
ga
l i
nt
er
e
st
 in

 a
n 
ar
e
a.
 T
h
is
 m

ay
 b
e
 a
 la
n
d
 o
w
ne
r 
fo
r p

ri
va
te
 la

n
d
, o

r a
 le
as
e 
h
o
ld
er
 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lic
 la

n
d
s 

St
at
u
to
ry
 C
o
n
se
n
t 

U
n
d
er
 t
h
e 
A
lb
er
ta
 L
an
d
 S
te
w
ar
d
sh
ip
 A
ct
 (A

LS
A
),
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 c
o
n
se
n
ts
 a
re
 p
er
m
is
si
o
n
s 
fr
om

 d
ec
is
io
n
‐m

ak
er
s  
to
 a
llo
w
 a
 c
h
an
ge
 in

 la
n
d
 u
se
. F
o
r 
ex
am

p
le
, t
h
e
 

go
ve
rn
m
e
n
t 
m
ig
h
t 
is
su
e
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 c
o
n
se
nt
 t
o
 u
se
 p
u
bl
ic
 r
e
so
u
rc
e
s,
 l
ik
e
 la
nd

, w
at
er
 a
n
d
 a
ir
. T
h
e
 g
ov
e
rn
m
en
t 
h
as
 t
he

 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 c
an
ce
l o

r c
h
an
ge

 s
o
m
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

co
n
se
n
ts
 if
 d
o
in
g 
so
 is
 in

 th
e 
p
ub

lic
 in

te
re
st
 (
fo
r 
ex
am

p
le
, t
o
 m

e
et
 n
e
w
 e
m
is
si
o
n
 t
ar
ge
ts
) 

Th
e
 d
ef
in
it
io
n
 o
f s
ta
tu
to
ry
 c
on

se
n
ts
 u
n
d
er
 A
LS
A
 d
o
es
 n
o
t i
n
cl
ud

e 
ap
pr
ov
al
s 
is
su
e
d
 u
nd

er
 t
h
e 
fo
llo
w
in
g 
ac
ts
: 

 
th
e
 L
an
d
 T
it
le
s 
A
ct
 

 
th
e
 P
er
so
n
al
 P
ro
p
e
rt
y 
Se
cu
ri
ty
 A
ct
 

 
th
e
 V
it
al
 S
ta
ti
st
ic
s 
A
ct
 

 
th
e
 W

ill
s 
A
ct
 

 
th
e
 C
e
m
e
te
ri
e
s 
A
ct
 

 
th
e
 M

ar
ri
ag
e 
 A
ct
 

 
th
e
 T
ra
ff
ic
 S
af
e
ty
 A
ct
 

Ti
m
be
r 
Q
u
o
ta
 

Th
is
 is
 a
 fo

rm
 o
f t
im
b
er
 h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
di
sp
o
si
ti
o
n
 p
ro
vi
de
d
 t
o 
fo
re
st
 c
o
m
p
an
ie
s 
in
 th

e 
P
ro
vi
n
ce
 o
f A

lb
er
ta
. U

n
lik
e
 a
 F
o
re
st
 M

an
ag
em

e
n
t  
A
gr
e
em

e
n
t 
(w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
vi
d
es
 

th
e
 t
im
b
er
 h
ar
ve
st
in
g 
ri
gh
ts
 t
o 
a 
sp
e
ci
fi
c 
ar
e
a)
, t
h
e 
Ti
m
b
er
 Q

u
o
ta
 p
ro
vi
d
es
 f
o
re
st
 c
om

p
an
ie
s 
th
e 
ri
gh
t t
o
 h
ar
ve
st
 s
pe
ci
fic
 v
o
lu
m
e
s 
o
f t
im

be
r 
in
 a
 s
p
e
ci
fi
c 
ar
e
a.
 

Ti
m
b
er
 Q

uo
ta
s 
ar
e
 is
su
e
d
 fo

r 2
0
 y
ea
r 
p
er
io
d
s 
an
d
 a
re
 re

n
ew

e
d
 p
ro
vi
d
in
g 
th
e 
Ti
m
be
r 
Q
uo

ta
 h
o
ld
er
 is
 m

ee
ti
ng
 t
he

 o
bl
ig
at
io
n
 t
h
at
 t
he
y 
ag
re
e
d
 t
o
 a
t t
he

 t
im
e 
o
f 

is
su
an

ce
 

T
o
u
ri
st
 

A
 p
er
so
n
 w

h
o
 is
 tr
av
e
lin
g 
o
r v

is
it
in
g 
a 
p
la
ce
 fo

r 
p
le
as
u
re
 

T
o
u
ri
sm

 
Th
is
 is
 tr
av
el
 f
o
r r
e
cr
e
at
io
n
al
,  
le
is
ur
e 
o
r b

u
si
ne
ss
 p
u
rp
o
se
s,
 o
r t
h
e 
co
m
m
er
ci
al
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 a
n
d
 o
pe
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f v

ac
at
io
ns
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
s 
to
 p
la
ce
s 
o
f i
n
te
re
st
 

34
8



Pa
ge

 1
26

 

W
a

pi
ti

C
o
rr

id
o
r

M
u

lt
i-

U
se

P
la

n
 

U
p
la
nd

 A
re
a
 

Th
is
 is
 th

e 
ge
n
er
al
ly
 f
la
t l
an
d
 lo

ca
te
d
 a
b
o
ve
 t
h
e 
va
lle
y 
b
re
ak
, e

sc
ar
pm

e
n
t 
o
r C

re
st
 o
f t
h
e 
ri
ve
r 
va
lle
y 

V
al
le
y 
C
re
st
 

Th
is
 is
 th

e 
d
iv
id
in
g 
lin
e
 b
et
w
ee
n 
th
e 
va
lle
y 
sl
o
p
e
 a
n
d
 th

e 
U
p
la
nd

 A
re
a.
  T

h
e 
C
re
st
 is
 a
ls
o
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d 
to
 a
s 
th
e 
to
p
‐o
f‐t
he

‐b
an
k 
 (T

O
B
) l
in
e
.  
W
h
er
e 
th
e 
ri
ve
r 
va
lle
y 

co
n
ta
in
s 
se
ve
ra
l t
e
rr
ac
e
s,
 t
h
e 
C
re
st
 is
 th

e 
va
lle
y 
b
re
ak
, s
lo
p
e
 e
d
ge
 o
r d

is
ti
nc
t 
to
po

gr
ap
h
ic
 c
h
an
ge

 b
e
tw

ee
n 
th
e 
U
pl
an
d
 A

re
a 
an
d
 th

e 
ri
ve
r 
va
lle
y 

W
e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r 
P
ro
te
ct
iv
e
 N
o
ta
ti
o
n
  (
P
N
T
) 

Th
e
 P
N
T 
in
d
ic
at
es
 t
h
at
 t
he

 M
in
is
te
r 
w
ill
 n
o
t 
se
ll,
 le

as
e
, u

se
, d

ed
ic
at
e 
o
r d

e
ve
lo
p 
an
y 
of
 th

e 
p
re
se
n
t 
o
r f
u
tu
re
 p
u
bl
ic
 la

n
d
s 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
P
N
T 
ar
e
a 
fo
r a

ny
 p
u
rp
o
se
 

o
th
er
 t
h
an

; 
 

liv
e
st
oc
k 
gr
az
in
g,
 

 
co
m
m
u
n
ic
at
io
n
s,
 p
o
w
er
, r
o
ad
 a
n
d
 p
ip
el
in
e
 r
ig
h
t‐
o
f‐
w
ay
s,
 

 
re
m
ov
al
 o
f o

il,
 g
as
, g
ra
ve
l a

n
d
 o
th
er
 m

in
er
al
s,
 

 
re
cr
ea
ti
o
n
al
 a
ct
iv
it
ie
s 
no

t r
eq
u
ir
in
g 
d
ev
el
o
p
ed

 f
ac
ili
ti
e
s 

If
 a
n
 o
rg
an
iz
at
io
n
 w

e
re
 w

an
ti
n
g 
to
 u
se
 la

nd
s 
fo
r 
u
se
s 
o
th
e
r 
th
an
 t
h
e
 P
N
T 
pe
rm

it
s,
 A
ES
R
D
 w

o
u
ld
 b
e 
o
b
lig
at
e
d
 t
o
 c
on

su
lt
 w

it
h
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r  
co
nc
e
rn
in
g 
th
e
 

p
ro
p
o
sa
l 
to
 e
n
su
re
 t
h
at
 W

e
ye
rh
ae
u
se
r’
s 
 in

te
re
st
s 
an
d
 r
ig
h
ts
 a
s 
d
ef
in
ed

 b
y 
th
ei
r 
Fo
re
st
 M

an
ag
e
m
e
n
t  
A
gr
ee
m
en
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 P
ro
vi
nc
e
 a
re
 n
o
t 
be
in
g 
ad

ve
rs
el
y 

im
p
ac
te
d
 b
y 
th
e 
pr
o
p
o
se
d
 u
se
 

34
9



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

   

c:i Q
;

   
7.

3.
  

P
ri

va
te

 L
an

d 
an

d 
G

ra
zi

ng
 L

ea
se

s i
n 

th
e 

C
or

ri
do

r 
     

7.
3.

A
. 

Su
ba

re
a 

2 
   

;"
 

... 
  ' ' C

 
:8

 
"' 

"' 
"' 

c:i
 

t:i
 

'0
 

 
Qo

; 
Qo

;  
0::

 
o..i

 

'"' 
".. ',  

... 
Qo

; 
tJ

 
1.

: 
1.

: 
'1

: 

::s 
c:i 

'C
 

Q
;  

Q
; 

:0:
: 

c:i
 

«i
 

c:i Qo
;  

 
Qo

; 

CO
UN

TY
 O

F G
RA

ND
E 

PR
AI

RI
E 

N
0.

1 

"' 
t" rJ' 

1,
)  

:0:
: 

1.
: 

"' 
"'  

                           
0 

  
0.

.5 
   

 I
 

2 

TW
P.

 RD
.7

00
 

  3 
  

K
if.

 

SU
BA

RE
A 

2  
21

11.
 

 
LE

G
EN

D
 F

O
R

 S
U

B
A

R
E

A
S

 
 

Pt
cl

\ 
\I
t 
I\

 U
\"

tl
lt

 \'
ll

 

\H
 \

l t
ll

"l
 rt

<O
PL

it
f\

 

                          Pa
ge

 1
2 

7 
35

0



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

   

g

ffi
.. 

"'

        7.
3.

B
. 

Su
ba

re
a 

3 
       

E 
PR

AI
RI

E 
N

0.1
 

TI
I'P

. R
D.

 "1
0 

                     
W

A
PI

TI
 R

IV
fR

 
       

c:!
 

  .. c:!
 "..';  

        ..  
--                 I,A

N
O

R
\' 

II
 F

:Ir
.II

'I'
S 

         
:0

 
c:s 

" ..' ; 
"'  

c:!
 

!" .J'  
. ..;  

"'  
" !.J'  

"'  
;"!

: c:!
 "' 

    SU
BA

R
EA

 3
 

:(!
 

:<: c:!
 

 
:i

  
:-::

 
c:!

  
c:!

 

IJ
 

"::';  
I" .J .'  

LE
C

E
"\

0 
FO

K 
SU

K 
\R

F 
\ 

3
 

"' 
1'

\0
R

TI
I  

0 
   

 0
.$

  
1

 
J 

  
 K

.ll
.  

  0
 

D.
S 

1
M

/.
 

"' 
"' 

..
..
\ 

U
H

 \ 
U

\4
"

iH
 \'

IJ
 

\it
l '

K
Jh

lf
't

«.
K

"
U

il
\ 

C
.I

..'
-.

IJ
\(.

1 
t 4

\o
t..

, 

           
35

1



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

          
Pa

ge
 1

28
 

35
2



W
ap

iti
 C

or
ri

do
r P

la
nn

in
g 

So
ci

et
y

   

..
..

        7.3
.C

.  
 S

ub
ar

ea
 4

 
   

SU
B

A
R

E
A

 4
 

 
C

IT
Y

 O
F

 
G

R
A

N
D

E
 P

R
A

 IR
I E

 
                   

O
U

N
T

Y
O

F
 

G
R

A
N

D
E

 P
  

1
 N

o
.1

 
                     

" ." . 
    c;

 
-<!

 
-.

 j  

M
.D

. O
F 

G
R

E
E

N
V

IE
W

 N
0.

16
 
  m N

0
1

\T
tl

 

0-
-S

t:
==

..
..

..-
IK

M 
0.

5  
2 

M
I.

                     Pa
ge

 1
29

 

35
3



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Approve Compass Health & Safety LTD. as auditors 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: JF 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services/Protective Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: SG 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
MOTION: That Council approve Compass Health & Safety LTD. to complete an external Health & Safety Audit of 
Greenview in the amount of $6858.10 plus GST with funds coming from the 2014 Health & Safety Budget. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The Alberta Municipal Health & Safety Association is a Certified Partner in Injury Reduction through Alberta Workers’ 
Compensation Board (WCB).  As per AMSHA’s Certificate of Recognition (COR) program requirement an external 
health and safety audit must be completed every 3 years. 
 
By maintaining a COR, Greenview not only promotes a safer working environment, but realizes a cost savings on 
Workers Compensation premiums. 
 
Various audit firms/consultants were researched as to their qualifications to conduct Greenview’s audit requirement. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Compass Health & Safety LTD. is a professional firm providing audit services at reasonable rates and a guarantee of 
the quality of work. 
 
Council may deny the proposal from Compass Health & Safety LTD. and have Administration research other 
firms/consultants. Staff does not believe that this option will provide any additional benefit. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
Funding to come from Health & Safety 2014 Budget 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 

• AMHSA COR Audit requirements 
• Health & Safety External Audit Quote Results 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
354



 

 
U

no
ff

ic
ia

l R
es

ul
ts

 –
 fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

ly
 –

 d
oe

s n
ot

 c
on

st
itu

te
 a

 te
nd

er
 a

w
ar

d.
 

                          
     N

ot
e:

   
 p

ric
es

 d
o 

no
t i

nc
lu

de
 G

.S
.T

. 
    

C
on

su
lta

nt
 

C
ity

 
 

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
ST

 
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 C
om

pa
ss

 H
ea

lth
 &

 S
af

et
y 

 

    
   

   
Ed

m
on

to
n 

 
 

$6
85

8.
10

 p
lu

s G
ST

 
 

 
C

ar
m

en
 F

ed
irk

o 
 

 
   

   
   

Ed
m

on
to

n 
 

$9
94

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

 
 

 
Ta

ki
ng

 C
ar

e 
of

 S
af

et
y 

 

 
   

   
   

Ed
m

on
to

n 
 

$8
67

8.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

 
 

 
M

au
re

en
 L

eC
la

ir 
 

 
   

   
   

Ed
m

on
to

n 
 

$7
21

0.
00

 p
lu

s G
ST

 
 

 
  

 

  
 

 
 

   
   

   
  

  
 

 
 

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
 D

IS
T

R
IC

T
 O

F 
G

R
E

E
N

V
IE

W
 N

O
. 1

6 
H

ea
lth

 &
 S

af
et

y 
E

xt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

Q
uo

te
s 

 

35
5



356



357



 

358



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Northern Alberta Home for Women Society  
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: 
 

PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council authorize the donation of a Kakwa Painting to the Northern Alberta Home for Women 
Society Spring Dinner and Auction event to be held on April 26th, 2014 at the Elk’s Hall in Grande Prairie, 
Alberta. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
An email message was received from the Northern Alberta Home for Women Society requesting a silent auction 
donation of a Kakwa Falls painting or an alternate item for the April 26th, 2014 Spring Dinner and Auction.  
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Although the preference was a Kakwa Painting, Council has the option to provide an alternate item for the 
auction. 
 
Council has the option to accept the documentation for information.   
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

• Poster – Aurora Home Spring Dinner & Auction 
• Email Message from Aurora Home 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
359



360



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Is hosting a 

Spring Dinner & Auction 
 

Date:  Saturday, April 26 @ 6 pm 

Location:  Elk’s Hall in Grande Prairie  

10806 106 Street 
 

Please support Aurora Home by 

Attending this event! 
 

Tickets are $35 each 
 

For more information on this event, please contact Joan at 780-897-1544 

361



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Grande Prairie Art Gallery - Art Auction 
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Community Services GM: DM PRESENTER: DM 
FILE NO./LEGAL: 

 
  LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council accept as information an invitation from the Grande Prairie Art Gallery to attend their 
34th Annual Art Auction. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
The GRANDE Prairie Art Gallery is holding their 34th Annual Art Auction on Saturday April 12 in Grande Prairie. 
This event is the major fundraiser for the organization with tickets being $100.00 available by reserving at (780) 
532-8111. The invitation is extended to the Reeve and Council members of Greenview. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
Council may elect to attend this function as a whole or as individual members. 
 
Council may elect to not attend this function. 
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
N/A 
 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
362



 
  

Request for Decision 
4806 – 36 Avenue, Box 1079, Valleyview AB T0H 3N0 

T 780.524.7600   F 780.524.4307 Toll Free 1.866.524.7608 
 
 
 

 
SUBJECT: Administrative Support – Reception   
SUBMISSION TO: Regular Council Meeting REVIEWED AND APPROVED FOR SUBMISSION 

MEETING DATE: April 8, 2014 CAO: MH MANAGER: 
 

DEPARTMENT: Corporate Services GM: RO PRESENTER: RO 
FILE NO./LEGAL: N/A   LEGAL/ POLICY REVIEW: 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:    FINANCIAL REVIEW: 
 

  
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
MOTION: That Council give Administration permission to add a second Administrative Support – Reception to   
Corporate Services Department. 
  
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:   
 
There is a need for a second receptionist to assist the finance manager to efficiently serve the public in the area 
of answering phone calls and visitors at the front counter.  
 
This position has been filled thus far by a temporary employee. It is Administration’s intention to modify the 
position from a temporary position to a permanent Full Time position.  
 
Due to many of the 2014 approved employee positions not being occupied at this point in time, Administration 
is certain that the cost of having this position changed from a temporary position to a permanent full time 
position will be supported by the 2014 payroll budgets between Infrastructure & Planning and Corporate 
Services.  Modifying this position from temporary to permanent full time position will not require an increase in 
the 2014 budget. 
  
OPTIONS - BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:   
 
The benefits to the organization are to ensure that the public receive prompt and courteous attention by having 
the second full time staff person serve our public.  
  
COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
 
2014 Operational Budget. 
  
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
None. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
363



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

CAO’s Report 

 
Function: CAO  
 
Date:  April 8th, 2014 
 
Submitted by: Mike Haugen 
 
Paving of 36th Avenue in Valleyview 
Greenview has received notice that the Town will be paving 36th Ave. The funding for paving this road is being partially raised 
through a local improvement tax. Greenview has several properties along the paving route and, under the Municipal 
Government Act, is subject to the local improvement tax. Greenview’s amount is estimated to be approximately $63,000.00. 
This amount was included in the approved operating budget as it was anticipated that Greenview would pay it as one lump 
sum instead of over 10 years. 
 
Meeting with County of Grande Prairie 
The afternoon of April 29th has been set for Council to meet with the County of Grande Prairie to discuss issues of mutual 
concern. The meeting will be held in Valleyview. In preparing an agenda, Staff as asking if Council has any specific issues that 
they would like to address. The meeting is currently scheduled to begin at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Meeting with Valleyview RCMP 
I recently met with Valleyview RCMP to start building a relationship between myself and the detachment. Good discussion 
was held and I am optimistic that this will continue as a positive relationship. 
 
Municipal Government Act Review 
On April 3rd I attended the MGA review session in Grande Prairie. Various Staff have also attended other parts of the multi-
day session. Some interesting discussion took place throughout. Of note during this session, which was for municipal 
administrators, is that some Staff from various municipalities suggested mandatory sharing, specifically regional pooling of 
linear assessment. I expressed the opinion that this should remain as is and that revenue sharing should be left as voluntary. 
To this end I expressed an opinion that mandatory sharing could have the potential of actually reducing current sharing 
levels in place between many municipalities.  
 
Rural municipalities still have an obligation to maintain their own infrastructure and a mandatory sharing proposal could 
threaten their ability to do this. Even if infrastructure demands were met, the revenue left over may not be enough to share. 
Additionally, an argument could also be made that if revenue sharing was mandatory in any way that there would be no 
philosophical reason to provide additional sharing of funds beyond what was mandatory. 
 
It also came up during discussion that, in another session, industry was pushing for an end to the Well Drilling Equipment 
Tax or, at the very least, more transparency as to where this money was spent as it is collected to help maintain roads used 
by industry. 
 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
364



 

Regional Collaboration – Utilities 
This joint meeting between Greenview and the Towns of Fox Creek, Grande Cache, and Valleyview will occur in Valleyview 
on April 17th. The date was moved at the request of the Town of Grande Cache. At the meeting Mr. Bill Barclay of Reynolds 
Mirth Richard Farmer will present the Council’s with different options regarding the formation of the municipal company 
as well as the pros and cons of each. 
 
AAMD&C Guests 
Greenview took representatives from our three enclaved urban municipalities to the AAMD&C Spring Convention. This 
initiative was recognized by Minister of Municipal Affairs Ken Hughes during his address to the several hundred gathered 
delegates. The Minister’s recognition of Greenview has been highlighted in the forthcoming newsletter.  
 
Managers’ Workshop 
Greenview will be conducting a Managers’ Workshop later this month. This is an in house training session covering several 
topics. Some topics on the agenda include the preparation of RFDs for Council and use of social media. This session will 
also allow for the Senior Management Team to share our vision and philosophies regarding the organization and its 
culture. It is intended that these in house training sessions will occur once or twice a year with topics to switch from event 
to event. The overall intent is to help ensure that the organization’s managers are developing and have the tools that they 
require to excel at their jobs and to create/reinforce a culture of excellence. 
 
It is anticipated that a similar session tailored to non-management staff will occur in the future as well. Some parts will be 
the same and some topics will differ as needed. Greenview offices will be open as normal during these sessions. 
 
Upcoming Dates: 
 Community Planning Association of Alberta – April 14th – 16th 

Regional Collaboration Utility Session – April 17th 

Meeting with County of Grande Prairie – April 29th 
Federation of Canadian Municipalities, May 30 – June 2 
Ratepayer BBQ, Valleyview – June 10th 
Ratepayer BBQ, Debolt – June 11th 

STARS Helipad Grand Opening – June 13th  

Ratepayer BBQ, Grande Cache – June 16th 
Ratepayer BBQ, Grovedale – June 17th 

2     CAO’s Report 
365



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Manager’s Report 

 
Function: Community Services 
Date:  April 8th, 2014 
Submitted by: Dennis Mueller, General Manager 
 

Community Services 
• Submitted letters and funds to the Cemetery Committees in regards to the Annual Maintenance 

Grant Funding.    
• Preparing Grant Program Guidelines. 
• Working on the Grande Cache Daycare Agreement. 
• Prepared numerous Miscellaneous Grant Funding requests. 
• Will be attending both the Valleyview and Grovedale Volunteer Appreciation Events. 
• Met with a member of the Early Childhood Development Coalition to explore possible future 

partnering initiatives.  
• Formulating Recreational Department initiatives. 

 
Manager, Agricultural Services / Quentin Bochar 

• Preparing a calendar of upcoming extension events. 
o Weed Awareness and Identification Seminar to be held in Valleyview on April 23, 2014. 
o Working Wells Seminar to be held on May 7, 2014 in Valleyview. 
o Septic System 101, date and time to be announced. 

• Request for Proposals and Tender Requests for Agricultural Service Equipment was advertised to 
prospective vendors. 

• Preparations for the April 23, 2014 ASB Meeting Agenda are underway. 
• The Agricultural Service Yardman will commence duties on April 14, 2014. 
• The Agricultural Supervisor Trainee (Lead Weed Inspector) will begin employment in April. 
• Currently conducting Seasonal Staff interviews with the hiring process to proceed following the 

completion of the interview process. 
• Preparing the following Request for Decisions for the April 22nd Council Meeting as per the 

Agricultural Service Board decisions made at the March 26th Agricultural Service Board Meeting: 
o Letter be sent to Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource and Development 

regarding the compensation program for Elk Crop Depredation. 
o Letter be sent to Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource and Development 

regarding Grizzly Bears in Grovedale. 
o Council approve the 2014 Agricultural Service Board Business Plan. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
366



 

Manager, Family Community Support Services / Lisa Hannaford  
• Green View Family and Community Support Services hosted a guest speaker, Ms. Melanie Bullis 

to facilitate at the following schools:  Grovedale, Ridgevalley and St. Stephens School.  Ms. 
Melanie Bullis facilitates a presentation titled, “From Parent Teacher Association Member to 
Federal Penitentiary Inmate.”  Ms. Melanie Bullis tell her story of enduring domestic violence, 
involvement with drugs and time served in the prison system. 

• The Volunteer Income Tax program has commenced.  The program is provided to low income 
individuals, students and seniors that meet the specified qualifications required.  Tax returns are 
completed by a trained community volunteer.  The program is supported by Canada Revenue’s 
Community Volunteer Income Tax Program.   Individuals seeking the service call the Green View 
Community Resource Center to book an appointment. 

• The Interagency-FCSS will host guest speaker, Leanne Aspen to facilitate a presentation titled, 
“Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder” on April 1st, at the Green View Community Resource Center. 

• A Valleyview and area domestic violence initiative group, “HEART” will be meeting on April 1ST. 
• The Volunteer Appreciation Dinners are scheduled: 

o April 8th in Valleyview at the Memorial Hall. 
o April 9th at the Grovedale Community Center. 

• Essential Skills for Manager’s Training is scheduled for April 10th and 11th in Grande Prairie. 
• The FCSS Northwest Regional Meeting will be held April 15th and 16th in Peace River and FCSS 

Board Members will be in attendance.  
• Computer Basics classes will resume May 1st and run every Thursday afternoon at the Green 

View Community Resource Center. 
• The proposed date for the “Healthy Relationships Community Training Session: PREVNet-

Promoting Relationships and Eliminating Violence” will be April 30th.  This training will be offered 
to adult professionals and adult volunteers who work with children.  The intent of the training is 
to support adults with the knowledge, confidence and skills to create healthy social climates and 
prevent bullying and violence. 
 

Manager, Protective Services / Jeff Francis 
• Continuing with the Firehall Project. 
• Continuing to review the Emergency Plan. 
• Attended the Arson Recognition Spring Meeting held on March 27th, 2014 that was hosted by the 

Office of the Fire Commissioner and the Alberta Environment and Sustainable Resource and 
Development. 

• Attended both the Grovedale and DeBolt Fire Department monthly meetings. 
• The Grovedale Fire Department’s new Command/UTV truck is in Red Deer and should arrive in 

Valleyview by mid-April. 
• Met with the County of Grande Prairie Fire Chief to discuss the Swift Water Rescue Agreement. 

 

2     Manager’s Report 
367



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Manager’s Report 

 
Function: Corporate Services  
Date:  April 8th, 2014 
Submitted by: General Manager, Corporate Services  
 

General Manager Corporate Services / Rosemary Offrey 
• Host weekly Corporate Services Meetings – Department manager/leads; 
• Host monthly Corporate Services Meeting – all staff including Grovedale and Grande Cache; 
• Completed budget presentations to Council on March 11th;  
• In conjunction with Finance and Administration Manager, prepared and presented Council with the 

2014 Tax Rate Bylaw for first reading on March 25th; 
• Prepared RFD for second and third readings of the 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw for April 8th meeting;  
• Hired Executive Assistant, she will start on April 22nd;  
• Interviewing for HR Generalist. 

 
Manager, Finance and Administration  / Donna Ducharme  

• Answering questions from the auditors;  
• Month end Bank Reconciliation’s (MD & GRWMC); 
• Entered 2014 Approved Budget into Bellamy; 
• Checking on insurance issues; 
• Cross training-various positions. 

 
Manager, Financial Reporting / Bill Yusep  

• Ongoing 2013 Year End External Audit requests/activities (MD and GRWMC) primarily related to TCA 
and Reserves finalization; 

• Preparation of Financial Quarterly Reporting model. Redesign of the presentation format of financial 
information to Executive managers and Council. This will reflect actual quarterly results against the 
approved 2014 operational and capital budgets as presented to Council for approval. This will support 
better understanding of the MD’s financial progress in comparison to the plans and funds approved for 
each service area. The initial development work on designing the model will allow accurate and quick 
turnaround of information each quarter and facilitate analysis of variances, identification of trends and 
summaries of actions taken; 

• Corporate Services Managers weekly meetings and monthly staff meetings; 
• Review and posting of G/L, Accounts Payable, Accounts Receivable transactions (MD and GRWMC); 
• Month end close activities for Feb 2014. 

 
Legislative Services Officer / Lucien Cloutier 

• Focus is on arrangements for special events including ratepayer barbeques, staff barbeque and golf 
tournament 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
368



 

• Continued work on policies and scheduling a Policy Review Committee meeting; 
• Working on amendments to the procedural bylaw and the Public Hearing procedure bylaw. 

 
Information Systems Technician / Shane Goalder 

• Purchased and received information technology equipment as per approved budget. Equipment 
includes replacement printers and monitors; 

• Setup new Transfer Station Attendant with required IT equipment; 
• Traveled to Greenview Regional Waste Center to install a fax machine and inspect the internet 

services for that site; 
• Work with Website Developer, PCIT and Bellamy Software to ensure that new website connects 

correctly to the Tax Certificates applications; 
• Traveled to Councillor Dave Hay’s residence to troubleshoot internet connectivity issues; 
• All other IT support tasks as required.  

 
Human Resources / Sandra Rorbak  
 1. POSITIONS FILLED SINCE LAST REPORT 

• Executive Assistant, Corporate Services (announcement pending - joins Greenview April 22, 2014). 
 

2. OPEN COMPETIONS CURRENTLY IN PROGRESS 
• Administrative Support, Operations; 
• Administrative Support, Planning & Development; 
• Coordinator, Recreation;*NEW 
• Communications Officer; 
• Human Resources Officer, H.R. Generalist; 
• Licensed Heavy Equipment Technician; 
• Maintenance Groundskeeper/Labourers; * INCLUDES 2 NEW FTE 
• Transfer Station Attendant – Wapiti & Grovedale; 
• Seasonal hires recruitment is in progress – various positions.  

 

3. RESIGNATIONS SINCE LAST REPORT 
• Communications Officer 

 

2     Manager’s Report 
369



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF GREENVIEW NO. 16 
                                                               “A Great Place to Live, Work and Play” 

 

Manager’s Report 

 
Function: Infrastructure & Planning 
Date:  April 8th, 2014 
Submitted by: Grant Gyurkovits, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning 
 

Planning & Development 
• We have received: 16 Development Permits, 4 Lease Referral Notification, 8 Business License, 4 new 

Amendments and 2 Subdivision Applications were received during this time period. 
• March 26 & 27 2014, attended Wapiti River water management meeting. 
• Four Public Hearing held March 25, 2014 at 10:00 am – 2:00 pm. Preparation for two Public hearings to be held 

March 31, 2014. 
• March 12, 2014 MPC preparation and Notifications after meeting sent out. 
• Contact received from the WCPS, and County of Grande Prairie a tentative date to review the WCMUP set for 

May 9, 2014. 
• Preparation for the April 9, 2014 MPC agenda and Meeting. 
• Bookings made for all of Council and Planning Staff to attend the Canadian Planning Associations conference in 

Red Deer, April 13-16, 2014 

Roads & Bridges 

• We are having issues acquiring lands for our grading projects that are planned for 2014.  
Goodwin road Phase 1 – 1 landowner for 4 ¼’s Sec. 
11 Mile Road – 1 landowner for 1 ¼ Sec. 
RR 230 – 2 landowners on acreages 

• Brushing has been completed on RR234, Twp. 704 and RR10. 
• BF74434 has been installed and road opened back up March 29th with winter shutdown meeting scheduled for 

April 1st. 
• 11 mile road was tendered and closed March 28th with 2 bids received. Seeking legal advice regarding executing 

existing caveat on the last property. 
• Work is continuing on the Gordy Drainage project. Have run into doing some additional undercut to remove 

unsuitable material from under the structures. 
• The Flood Creek Road Smoky River bank erosion at Milner Power project is going well. They did have a couple 

days where delays were encountered due to trains in the way blocking access, but since has been resolved. 
• Should start to look at a strategic plan meeting to update 10 year capital plan so that work can be passed out to 

consultants to start to work on so they can be ready for time of tendering. (permits, approvals and land 
acquisitions etc.) 
 

Water, Waste Water & Solid Waste 

• Setup of cameras at lagoons to monitor vandalism 
• Meeting with Flowpoint to discuss sewage receiving stations at lagoons. 
• Received draft tender for completion of three water points. 
• Reviewing Schedule of Fees and Water/Wastewater bylaws. 

Greenview, Alberta     1 
370



 

• New attendant at Sturgeon Heights Transfer Station. 
• Purchased compactor for regional Landfill Commission, awaiting delivery 

 
Operations 

• The Wapiti gravel supply contract to provide up to 150,000 tonne of road crush gravel was grossly overestimated 
as to the quantities available from the site south of Highway 43 near Sturgeon Lake. Only 30,000 tonne was 
produced from this area and Wapiti has agreed to complete the contract with gravel from their Fox Creek 
stockpile site at the same rates as the contract prices. However they might not have sufficient quantities to fulfill 
the entire 150,000 tonne. At present it appears that 90,000 tonne might be all they have in total unless they 
arrange to crush more this year. We feel that with the amounts now delivered to the three stockpile sites in the 
Valleyview area we will have enough to complete this year’s graveling program 
 

• Road bans were put on all but a select few roads that have full strength asphalt on March 14th but were relaxed 
on March 20th due to colder weather. Greenview does have a special permitting process in place for some loads 
that must move through the area for those users that a ban would have serious financial or logistic implications. 
By-law 99-273 authorizes the Superintendent of Public Works (manager of operations) to issue permits with 
some condition attached. It is important to note that the contracted by-law enforcement officers be notified of 
all permits that are issued to prevent any tickets being issued in error. 

 
• Eight companies have posted bonds totalling $1,122,750.00 on roads that they deem important to their 

operations and restricting travel would have a serious impact on their business. These roads are in various areas 
of the MD and a major portion of the Forestry Trunk Road is covered. A portion of the bond ($168,412.50 ) 
is  non-refundable. An estimated amount is included in the revenue portion of the operations budget each year 
in anticipation of these bonds. 

 
• Tenders have been received and approved for two plow trucks, grader district contracted maintenance and 

grader blade and carbide tips supply. Tenders have been received and waiting for approval for one fifteen foot 
mower, two roadside mowing tractors, one yard tractor, one vibratory compactor, replacement and additional 
pickups for new hires approved by Council and one new replacement grader. 

 
• The Grovedale sand and salt shed construction is progressing on schedule with completion expected in the 

middle of April. The trusses have been delivered for the Valleyview sand and salt shed with construction to start 
in May. 

2     Manager’s Report 
371


	AGENDA 14.04.08
	2014 04 08 RC Agenda Package - late items
	3.1 a 2014 03 25 RC Minutes
	3.1 b Attachment to include w minutes as per motion
	4.1 Bylaw No. 14-720 NW-20-72-26-W5M Van Haga
	4.2 Bylaw No. 14-721 NE 28-69-22-W5 Reeves
	5.1 a RFD Knowledge Tree Early Learning Centre
	5.1 b Powerpoint Knowledge Tree  Proposed Childcare Space
	Proposed Childcare Space
	History of Child Care 
	Partnerships
	Steering Committee
	A Closer Look at Child Care 
	“Both Learning Through Play” So What is the Difference? 
	Need for More Child Care 
	Proposed Sites - Positives
	Proposed Sites - Drawbacks
	Opening Date
	�����Status of “Knowledge Tree Preschool” �
	Proposed status of Child Care Program In Perron Building
	Upgrade to Perron Building
	Room one – formally the Rowan Tree
	Room Two – Back Room
	Entrance and Staff Area
	Outdoor Space
	Office & other Space 
	What Our Society can Provide
	     Will It Fly???
	Support from the MD

	6.1 a RFD Tax Rate Bylaw 2014 14-724 2nd and 3rd readings
	6.1b 2014 Tax Rate Bylaw  as per council March 25
	8.1 a RFD Grader tender
	8.1 b Grader Tender Results
	2014 GRADER TENDER
	SUPPLIER

	8.2 a RFD Tractor tender
	8.2 b Tractor Tender Results
	2014 Tractors Tender & Trade-In Results
	SUPPLIER

	8.3 a RFD Pickups
	8.3 b DOC040114-04012014072353
	8.4 a RFD Crack sealing
	8.4 b Crack Sealing & Line Painting Tender Results
	Supplier

	8.5 a Grande Cache Water Wells
	8.5 b Grande Cache Wells Updated_Estimate_2014-03-31
	8.6 a Road Construction Award - 11 Mile Road
	8.6 b Recommendation to Award from WSP
	8.7 a RFD Knowledge Tree Early Learning & Childcare Centre
	8.7 b Childcare Proposal
	8.7 c Proposed Childcare Space - PowerPoint Printout
	8.8 a Little Bear Preschool Society
	8.8 b Letter - Little Bear Preschool Society
	8.9 a Holy Family Catholic Regional Division #37
	8.9 b Letter from Holy Family Catholic Regional Division #37 RE HFCRD Learning Fair
	8.10 a Grande Prairie Victim Services
	8.10 b Letter from the GP and Dist Victim Services
	scan page 1
	scan page 2

	8.11 a 2014 Western Stock Dog Championship
	8.11 b Grant Funding Request to Host the 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog Championship in Valleyview
	8.11 c Request for Letter of Support March 25 2014 Council Meeting
	8.8 a RFD 2014 Western Canadian Stock Dog Trial Finals – Letter of Support
	8.8 b Request Letter - Host of the Stock Dog Trial for 2014 Western Canadian Finals

	8.11 d Letter of Support Stock Dog Trial for the 2014 Western Canadian Finals in Valleyview
	8.12 a Regional Collaboration Program - Apr 8 14
	8.12 b Municipal Affairs Letter Mar 20 14
	8.13 a Regional Waterline - Mayerthorpe - Apr 8 14
	8.13 b Mayerthorpe - Stantec Estimate
	8.13 c RWLFS-Change of Scope Request
	8.14 a WCMUP APRIL 8 RFD
	8.14 b Schedule A - Planning Process Explanation
	8.14 c Schedule B - Collaberation Background  Undertaken by the MD
	8.14 d Schedule C - Council Minutes September 24, 2013
	8.14 e Schedule D - Letter sent as per September 24, 2013 Motion
	8.14 f  Schedule E - Motions Passed By Council January 14, 2014
	8.14 g Schedule F - Action of  Motion 14.01.26
	8.6 h Schedule G - Action of  Motion 14.01.24
	8.14 i Schedule H - WCPS _ March 3, 2014 Meeting
	8.14 j Schedule I - WCMUP_Wapiti Corridor Multi Use Plan
	8.15 a RFD Health & Safety Auditor
	8.15 b Health & Safety Audit Quotes
	Health & Safety External Audit Quotes
	Consultant

	8.15 c AMHSA COR Program info
	8.16 a Northern Alberta Home for Women Society Fundraiser
	8.16 b E-mail Message from Aurora Home - Northern Alberta Home for Womens Society
	8.16 c Spring Dinner and Auction Poster
	8.17 A Grande Prairie Art Auction
	8.18 A RFD Change temporary Position to permanent FTE
	8.19 a CAO Report - April 8 14
	8.19 b Community Service GM Report
	8.19 c Corporate Services General Manager April Report
	8.19 d I & P Manager's Report




